
 

 
12691641.1  

 

COMBINED QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE 

EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 

9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2016  

REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM 

1400 29
TH

 STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 
Website Address:   www.sacrt.com 

(29th St. Light Rail Station/Bus  38, 67, 68) 

 

 

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement 

Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento 

Regional Transit District.  This single, combined agenda designates which 

items will be subject to action by which board(s).  Members of each board may 

be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during 

individual closed sessions. 

 

ROLL CALL  ATU Retirement Board:  Directors: Li, Morin, Niz, De La Torre  
       Alternates: Jennings, Muniz 
 
   IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Ohlson, Burdick 
       Alternates: Jennings, Gallow 
 
   AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Drake, Devorak 
       Alternates: Jennings, Robison 
 
   AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Mallonee, Hoslett 
       Alternates: Jennings, Kent 
 
   MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Lonergan, Thorn   
       Alternates: Jennings, Sanchez-Ochoa 
 

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on 
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to 
the discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public 
Comment Speaker Card” to the Assistant Secretary. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments, State law prevents 
the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your comments very 
seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them. 

  

CONSENT CALENDAR 

  ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement 
Board Meeting (AEA). (Bonnel) 

    

      

2.  Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 
30, 2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). 
(Bernegger) 

    

      

 

 

                                                              
Sacramento Regional Transit District 

Agenda   



 

 
12691641.1  

  ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

3. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(AEA). (Bonnel) 

    

      

4. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement 
Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Bonnel) 

    

      

5. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 
30, 2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). 
(Bernegger) 

    

      

6. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(AFSCME). (Bonnel) 

    

      

7. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement 
Board Meeting (ATU). (Bonnel) 

     

      

8. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 
30, 2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger) 

    

      

9. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(ATU). (Bonnel) 

    

      

10. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement 
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel) 

    

      

11. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 
30, 2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger) 

    

      

12. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(IBEW). (Bonnel) 

    

      

13. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement 
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Bonnel) 

    

      

14. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 
31, 2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). 
(Bernegger) 

    

      

15. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(MCEG). (Bonnel) 

    

 

NEW BUSINESS 

  ATU IBEW  AEA AFSCME MCEG 

16.  Resolution: Selection of a Common Vice Chair for Retirement Board Meetings 
(ALL). (Bonnel) 

    

      

17. Resolution: Election of Officers of the Management and Confidential Employee 
Group Retirement Board (MCEG). (Bonnel) 

    

      

18. Information: Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU/IBEW 
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Domestic Small Cap 
Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL). 
(Bernegger) 

    

      

19. Information: Investment Performance Review by Robeco Boston Partners for the 
ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Domestic 
Large Cap Equity Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL). 

    



 

 
12691641.1  

(Bernegger) 
      

20. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the 
ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter 
Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)  

    

      

21. Information:  Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension 
Administration (ALL). (Bonnel) 

    

      

22. Resolution: Approving Service Retirement for Mike Wiley (MCEG). (Bonnel)     

      

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

ADJOURN 

 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

It is the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the 
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest 
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.   
 

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held.  An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s 
building at 1400 – 29th Street and posted to RT’s website at www.sacrt.com.  

 

Any person(s) requiring accessible formats of the agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters should contact the Human Resources 
Manager at 916-556-0280 or TDD 916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting. 
 

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources 
Administrative Technician at 916-556-0298 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public 
inspection at 1400 29th Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources 
Administrative Technician of Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry. 



Item 1 

1 
  11716923.1 
 

Sacramento Regional Transit District 
AEA Retirement Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:05 a.m. A quorum was present comprised as 
follows: Directors Wiley, Morin, Drake and Devorak, and Alternate Robison were present. 
Alternate Jennings was absent.  
 
This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Retirement Boards.  
 
By AEA Resolution No. 16-02-170 for calendar year 2016, the Governing Board Member in 
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting.  
 
 
PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
Agenda item #27 was moved to ensure the item requiring action would be addressed in 
case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  
 
27. Resolution: Approving A Contract with Cheiron to Provide Actuarial Services for ATU, 

IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Valerie Weekly to provide information pertaining to the Cheiron 
contract and to be available to answer questions.  
 
Director Morin asked if there is a significant change in cost over previous contracts with 
Cheiron. Ms. Weekly noted that there is an increase in cost due to Cheiron rebuilding the 
estimator tool currently in use. There is an implementation cost of about $39,000 in the first year 
of the contract. Ms. Weekly also noted that page attachment #1, page 147 outlines what has 
been billed by Cheiron thus far and provides a comparison over the potential seven-year 
contact.  
 
Director Wiley asked why year five of the contract includes an increase in the fixed fee. Ms. 
Weekly noted that the increase reflects the inclusion of an additional fee for an experience 
study.   
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 27. Director Morin seconded the motion.  
 
Item 27 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak, Wiley and Morin. 
Noes: None. 
 
Director Mike Wiley left at 9:10 a.m. Donna Bonnel noted that the MCEG Retirement 
Board lost its quorum, thereby suspending the MCEG Retirement Board meeting and 



Item 1 

2 
  11716923.1 
 

requiring all remaining MCEG items to be held over until another time. However, the 
other Boards continued in their joint meeting. 
 
 
Consent Calendar: 
 
1.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 19, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (AEA). (Bonnel) 
  
2.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 16, 2016 Quarterly Retirement Board 

Meeting (AEA). (Bonnel) 
 
3.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the April 27, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (AEA). (Bonnel) 
 
Item 4 was pulled off of the Consent Calendar and placed under New Business.  
 
Director Drake moved to adopt AEA Retirement Board Items 1 through 3. Director Devorak 
seconded the motion. Items 1 through 3 were carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: 
Directors Drake, Devorak and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
 
New Business: 
 
The order of New Business items was adjusted to ensure all of the items requiring action 
would be addressed in case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  The 
revised order was: 21, 22, 4, 8, 12, 16, 23-24, 28, 25-26, 29-30.                
 
 
21. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for 
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)  

 
Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick and Jamie Franco from Met West to present the results 
for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 and to be 
available for questions. 
 
 
22. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW 

and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March 31, 
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman introduced Uvan Tseng from Callan to present the investment performance 
results for ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans for the quarter ended March 31, 2016.  
 
Mr. Tseng reported that Boston Partners, large cap value manager, has struggled over the last 
year. Mr. Tseng noted that even with the recent under performance, when looking at long term 
results, Boston Partners is still ahead of the benchmark. From Callan’s perspective, this is the 
short term. They are at the bottom of their performance cycle right now, but Callan is not very 
concerned. 
  



Item 1 

3 
  11716923.1 
 

Mr. Tseng reported that JP Morgan is down 4% for the quarter and they have been trailing the 
benchmark for the past year. Mr. Tseng noted that it might be time to revisit JP Morgan and put 
them on watch. If the Board agrees, Callan can perform a search to compare JP Morgan to  
other candidates. Mr. Tseng noted that JP Morgan does not have to be replaced, but it may be 
beneficial to perform a search. 
 
Director Morin asked if direction was needed from the Board to proceed. Mr. Tseng noted that 
the main direction Callan needs to know is whether the Board would like to keep the index fund 
in place. If so, they will find something that would be a better compliment to the index fund. 
 
Brent Bernegger noted that Callan’s contract allows for five searches and that only one search 
has been utilized. There would be no additional cost assumed with performing the search.  
 
Director Drake suggested Callan perform the search to see if they can find a manager that is a 
great fit. The Boards indicated consensus. 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 22. Director Drake seconded the motion. Item 22 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
4.  Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 

2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger) 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 4. Director Drake seconded the motion. Item 4 was carried 
unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
23. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study Review for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Employees’ Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman reported that an asset allocation review is presented annually per compliance 
investment guidelines. Ms. Adelman clarified that attachment #1, page 9 of the Asset Allocation 
Review compares the old target policy to the new target policy. The old target policy was 
approved in December 2012, and the new target policy was approved in June 2015. The policy 
presented today will be reflected in next year’s asset allocation review. Ms. Adelman also noted 
that the asset allocation study was already underway when the Board approved a new assumed 
rate of return at the April 27, 2016 meeting. There are no changes to the inflation rate 
assumption of 3.15%. The difference is in the real rate of return, which was dropped from 4.5% 
to 4.35% for an overall assumed rate of return of 7.5%. 
 
Ms. Adelman introduced Gene Podkaminer from Callan to present the asset allocation review 
and to be available for questions.  
  
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 23. Director Drake seconded the motion. Item 23 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
24. Resolution: Adopting Revised Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 

Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans 
(ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised statement of Investment Objectives and 
Policy Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans.  
 



Item 1 

4 
  11716923.1 
 

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 24. Director Drake seconded the motion. Item 24 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
28. Information: Update on Group Trust Agreements (ALL). (Bonnel)  
Donna Bonnel introduced Jamie Adelman and Legal Counsel Anne Hydorn with Hanson 
Bridgett to provide an update on the Group Trust Agreements.  
 
Ms. Hydorn outlined the steps to the IRS compliance process. 
 
Director Drake asked if there will be a cost for State Street to split the Pension Plans' assets for 
separate accounting. Ms. Adelman replied that there will be no additional cost for this service. 
 
25. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Vendor Costs (ALL). 

(Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of vendor costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Mike Wiley returned at 10:15 a.m., allowing the MCEG Retirement Board meeting 
to resume.  
  
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 25. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 25 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak, Wiley and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
26. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Staff Costs (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of staff costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 26. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 26 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Directors Drake, Devorak, Wiley and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
29. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration 

(ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the roles and responsibilities of various District staff 
members and Legal Counsel related to the administration of the Pension Plans. 
 
30. Information: Staff Update on Status of Legal Services Request for Proposals (ALL). 

(Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the status of legal services Request for Proposals. 
 
REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 
 
None. 
 
REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Ms. Bonnel noted that the slated July Special Meeting has been canceled. The Special Meeting 
will now be held in August.  The date is to be determined.  
 



Item 1 

5 
  11716923.1 
 

With no further business to discuss, the AEA, AFSCME, ATU, and IBEW Retirement 
Boards were adjourned by Assistant Secretary Bonnel at 10:17 a.m. 

 
 
    ________________________________________ 
    James Drake, Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
Russel Devorak Secretary 
 
 
By:___________________________________ 
      Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary 
 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the Salaried
Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
June 30, 2016.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Plan Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes in
Plan Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2), and
a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Plan Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the amounts
in the following categories: cash, money market, and securities.  This statement also provides
amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position includes activities in the following categories:
investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses, benefit
contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s Director of Finance/Treasury.  The
Director is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings.  Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
 2



REGIONAL TRANSIT Page 2 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for
the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District.  A payable or receivable net amount of the monthly required contribution
(required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by the annual
actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended June 30, 2016. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid.  This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended June 30,
2016.  The Salaried Plan received $262,195.17 from the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30, 2016.
This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted allocation
percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.  The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities.  The
“Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.  Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.”  Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees.  Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended June 30,
2016 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting all retirements that occurred, as well
as any transfer of employees or plan assets from the ATU/IBEW Plan to the Salaried Plan
during the three months ended June 30, 2016.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
2





















REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2 
Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject:  Adoption of the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(ALL). (Bonnel) 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 09/06/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - 

Resos.doc 

 
11716893.1 

ISSUE 
 
Adoption of the Regional Transit District (RT) Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-___, Adopting the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 
Meeting Calendar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
  
None, as a result of this action. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The RT Retirement Boards have Regular meetings quarterly to review the performance of 
investments in RT’s retirement funds by its fund managers and related business.  Special 
meetings typically are called for items which require time for more lengthy discussions.  
 
The proposed dates for Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:   
 

 Wednesday, March 15
th
  

 Wednesday, June 14
th
  

 Wednesday, September 13
th
  

 Wednesday, December 13
th
 

 
In anticipation of several large projects and decisions coming before the Retirement Boards in 
2017, staff is also proposing several tentative Special Meeting dates. If necessary, these dates 
can be utilized for in-depth discussion of items that require attention in addition or prior to 
regularly-scheduled Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings.  

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
3



REGIONAL TRANSIT  Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

 Item No. 
Board Meeting  

Date 
Open/Closed 

Session 
Information/Action 

Item 
Issue  
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject: Adopting the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 

 

 
8334876.1 

 
The proposed dates for tentative Special Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are: 
 

 Wednesday, January 25
th
  

 Wednesday, April 26
th
  

 Wednesday, July 26
th
 

 Wednesday, October 25
th
  

 
Staff recommends that the Board Members adopt a 9:00 a.m. start time for the 2017 meetings. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar, 
marked as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
  3



 

 
8334876.1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 

 
Adopted by the AEA Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who 
Are Members of AEA on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

ADOPTING THE REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 2017 

MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF AEA AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
THAT, the meeting schedule set out in attached Exhibit A for the meetings  of the 

Regional Transit District AEA Retirement Board for calendar year 2017, is hereby adopted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Russell Devorak, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

James Drake, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 



        
Exhibit A 

 
 

 
 

2017 RETIREMENT BOARD CALENDAR 
 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT RETIREMENT BOARD  
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM (ROOM 114) – 1400 29TH STREET 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 
 
 

9:00 AM 
 
 
 

Wednesday…...………………………Regular Meeting……..………………March 15, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Regular Meeting….……….….………June 14, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Regular Meeting..……..…..…..September 13, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Regular Meeting.……….………December 13, 2017 
 

 
Wednesday…...………………………Special Meeting……..……………*January 25, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Special Meeting….………….….……*April 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Special Meeting..……..…..………..…*July 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Special Meeting.……….…………*October 25, 2017 
 
 
*Special Meeting dates are tentative. If necessary, these dates can be utilized for items that 
require attention prior to the scheduled quarterly Board Meeting.   



Item 4 

1 
  11716923.1 
 

Sacramento Regional Transit District 
AFSCME Retirement Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:05 a.m.  A quorum was present comprised as 
follows: Directors Wiley, Morin, Mallonee and Hoslett, and Alternate Kent were present. 
Alternate Jennings was absent. 
 
This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Retirement Boards.  
 
By AFSCME Resolution No. 16-02-137 for calendar year 2016, the Governing Board Member in 
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting.   
 
PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
Agenda item #27 was moved to ensure the item requiring action would be addressed in 
case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  
 
27. Resolution: Approving A Contract with Cheiron to Provide Actuarial Services for ATU, 

IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Valerie Weekly to provide information pertaining to the Cheiron 
contract and to be available to answer questions.  
 
Director Morin asked if there is a significant change in cost over previous contracts with 
Cheiron. Ms. Weekly noted that there is an increase in cost due to Cheiron rebuilding the 
estimator tool currently in use. There is an implementation cost of about $39,000 in the first year 
of the contract. Ms. Weekly also noted that page attachment #1, page 147 outlines what has 
been billed by Cheiron thus far and provides a comparison over the potential seven-year 
contact.  
 
Director Wiley asked why year five of the contract includes an increase in the fixed fee. Ms. 
Weekly noted that the increase reflects the inclusion of an additional fee for an experience 
study.   
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 27. Director Morin seconded the motion.  
 
Item 27 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, Wiley and 
Morin. Noes: None. 
 
Director Mike Wiley left at 9:10 a.m. Donna Bonnel noted that the MCEG Retirement 
Board lost its quorum, thereby suspending the MCEG Retirement Board meeting and 



Item 4 

2 
  11716923.1 
 

requiring all remaining MCEG items to be held over until another time. However, the 
other Boards continued in their joint meeting. 
 
 
Consent Calendar: 
 
5.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 19, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (AFSCME). (Bonnel) 
 
6.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 16, 2016 Quarterly Retirement Board 

Meeting (AFSCME). (Bonnel) 
 
7.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the April 27, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (AFSCME). (Bonnel) 
 
Item 8 was pulled off of the Consent Calendar and placed under New Business.  
 
Director Mallonee moved to adopt AFSCME Retirement Board Items 5 through 7. Director 
Hoslett seconded the motion. Items 5 through 7 were carried unanimously by roll call vote: 
Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
 
New Business: 
 
The order of New Business items was adjusted to ensure all of the items requiring action 
would be addressed in case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  The 
revised order was: 21, 22, 4, 8, 12, 16, 23-24, 28, 25-26, 29-30.                
 
 
21. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for 
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)  

 
Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick and Jamie Franco from Met West to present the results 
for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 and to be 
available for questions. 
 
 
22. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW 

and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March 31, 
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman introduced Uvan Tseng from Callan to present the investment performance 
results for ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans for the quarter ended March 31, 2016.  
 
Mr. Tseng reported that Boston Partners, large cap value manager, has struggled over the last 
year. Mr. Tseng noted that even with the recent under performance, when looking at long term 
results, Boston Partners is still ahead of the benchmark. From Callan’s perspective, this is the 
short term. They are at the bottom of their performance cycle right now, but Callan is not very 
concerned. 
  



Item 4 

3 
  11716923.1 
 

Mr. Tseng reported that JP Morgan is down 4% for the quarter and they have been trailing the 
benchmark for the past year. Mr. Tseng noted that it might be time to revisit JP Morgan and put 
them on watch. If the Board agrees, Callan can perform a search to compare JP Morgan to  
other candidates. Mr. Tseng noted that JP Morgan does not have to be replaced, but it may be 
beneficial to perform a search. 
 
Director Morin asked if direction was needed from the Board to proceed. Mr. Tseng noted that 
the main direction Callan needs to know is whether the Board would like to keep the index fund 
in place. If so, they will find something that would be a better compliment to the index fund. 
 
Brent Bernegger noted that Callan’s contract allows for five searches and that only one search 
has been utilized. There would be no additional cost assumed with performing the search.  
 
AEA Director Drake suggested Callan perform the search to see if they can find a manager that 
is a great fit. The Boards indicated consensus. 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 22. Director Mallonee seconded the motion. Item 22 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
8.  Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 

2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger) 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 8. Director Mallonee seconded the motion. Item 8 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
23. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study Review for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Employees’ Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman reported that an asset allocation review is presented annually per compliance 
investment guidelines. Ms. Adelman clarified that attachment #1, page 9 of the Asset Allocation 
Review compares the old target policy to the new target policy. The old target policy was 
approved in December 2012, and the new target policy was approved in June 2015. The policy 
presented today will be reflected in next year’s asset allocation review. Ms. Adelman also noted 
that the asset allocation study was already underway when the Board approved a new assumed 
rate of return at the April 27, 2016 meeting. There are no changes to the inflation rate 
assumption of 3.15%. The difference is in the real rate of return, which was dropped from 4.5% 
to 4.35% for an overall assumed rate of return of 7.5%. 
 
Ms. Adelman introduced Gene Podkaminer from Callan to present the asset allocation review 
and to be available for questions.  
  
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 23. Director Mallonee seconded the motion. Item 23 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
24. Resolution: Adopting Revised Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 

Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans 
(ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised statement of Investment Objectives and 
Policy Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans.  
 



Item 4 

4 
  11716923.1 
 

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 24. Director Mallonee seconded the motion. Item 24 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
 
28. Information: Update on Group Trust Agreements (ALL). (Bonnel)  
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Jamie Adelman and Legal Counsel Anne Hydorn with Hanson 
Bridgett to provide an update on the Group Trust Agreements.  
 
Ms. Hydorn outlined the steps to the IRS compliance process. 
 
AEA Director Drake asked if there will be a cost for State Street to split the Pension Plans' 
assets for separate accounting. Ms. Adelman replied that there will be no additional cost for this 
service. 
 
25. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Vendor Costs (ALL). 

(Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of vendor costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Mike Wiley returned at 10:15 a.m., allowing the MCEG Retirement Board meeting 
to resume.  
  
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 25. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 25 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, Wiley and Morin. Noes: 
None. 
 
26. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Staff Costs (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of staff costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 26. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 26 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Mallonee, Hoslett, Wiley and Morin. Noes: 
None. 
 
29. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration 

(ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the roles and responsibilities of various District staff 
members and Legal Counsel related to the administration of the Pension Plans. 
 
30. Information: Staff Update on Status of Legal Services Request for Proposals (ALL). 

(Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the status of legal services Request for Proposals. 
 
REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 
 
None. 
 



Item 4 

5 
  11716923.1 
 

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Ms. Bonnel noted that the slated July Special Meeting has been canceled. The Special Meeting 
will now be held in August.  The date is to be determined.  
 
With no further business to discuss, the AEA, AFSCME, ATU, and IBEW Retirement 
Boards were adjourned by Assistant Secretary Bonnel at 10:17 a.m. 
 

 
    ________________________________________ 
    Charles Mallonee, Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
Rob Hoslett, Secretary 
 
 
By:___________________________________ 
      Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary 
 
 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the Salaried
Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
June 30, 2016.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Plan Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes in
Plan Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2), and
a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Plan Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the amounts
in the following categories: cash, money market, and securities.  This statement also provides
amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position includes activities in the following categories:
investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses, benefit
contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s Director of Finance/Treasury.  The
Director is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings.  Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
 5



REGIONAL TRANSIT Page 2 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for
the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District.  A payable or receivable net amount of the monthly required contribution
(required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by the annual
actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended June 30, 2016. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid.  This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended June 30,
2016.  The Salaried Plan received $262,195.17 from the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30, 2016.
This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted allocation
percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.  The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities.  The
“Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.  Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.”  Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees.  Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended June 30,
2016 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting all retirements that occurred, as well
as any transfer of employees or plan assets from the ATU/IBEW Plan to the Salaried Plan
during the three months ended June 30, 2016.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
 5





















REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2 
Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject:  Adoption of the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(ALL). (Bonnel) 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 09/06/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - 

Resos.doc 

 
11716893.1 

ISSUE 
 
Adoption of the Regional Transit District (RT) Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-___, Adopting the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 
Meeting Calendar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
  
None, as a result of this action. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The RT Retirement Boards have Regular meetings quarterly to review the performance of 
investments in RT’s retirement funds by its fund managers and related business.  Special 
meetings typically are called for items which require time for more lengthy discussions.  
 
The proposed dates for Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:   
 

 Wednesday, March 15
th
  

 Wednesday, June 14
th
  

 Wednesday, September 13
th
  

 Wednesday, December 13
th
 

 
In anticipation of several large projects and decisions coming before the Retirement Boards in 
2017, staff is also proposing several tentative Special Meeting dates. If necessary, these dates 
can be utilized for in-depth discussion of items that require attention in addition or prior to 
regularly-scheduled Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings.  

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
6



REGIONAL TRANSIT  Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

 Item No. 
Board Meeting  

Date 
Open/Closed 

Session 
Information/Action 

Item 
Issue  
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject: Adopting the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 

 

 
8334876.1 

 
The proposed dates for tentative Special Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are: 
 

 Wednesday, January 25
th
  

 Wednesday, April 26
th
  

 Wednesday, July 26
th
 

 Wednesday, October 25
th
  

 
Staff recommends that the Board Members adopt a 9:00 a.m. start time for the 2017 meetings. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar, 
marked as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
   6



 

 
8334876.1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 

 
Adopted by the AFSCME Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees 
Who Are Members of AFSCME on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

ADOPTING THE REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 2017 

MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF AFSCME AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
THAT, the meeting schedule set out in attached Exhibit A for the meetings  of the Regional 
Transit District AFSCME Retirement Board for calendar year 2017, is hereby adopted. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Rob Hoslett, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Charles Mallonee, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



        
Exhibit A 

 
 

 
 

2017 RETIREMENT BOARD CALENDAR 
 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT RETIREMENT BOARD  
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM (ROOM 114) – 1400 29TH STREET 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 
 
 

9:00 AM 
 
 
 

Wednesday…...………………………Regular Meeting……..………………March 15, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Regular Meeting….……….….………June 14, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Regular Meeting..……..…..…..September 13, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Regular Meeting.……….………December 13, 2017 
 

 
Wednesday…...………………………Special Meeting……..……………*January 25, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Special Meeting….………….….……*April 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Special Meeting..……..…..………..…*July 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Special Meeting.……….…………*October 25, 2017 
 
 
*Special Meeting dates are tentative. If necessary, these dates can be utilized for items that 
require attention prior to the scheduled quarterly Board Meeting.   



Item 7 

1 
  11716923.1 
 

Sacramento Regional Transit District 
ATU Retirement Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:05 a.m.  A quorum was present comprised as 
follows: Directors Wiley, Morin, and De La Torre, and Alternate Muniz were present. Director Niz 
and Alternate Jennings were absent. 
 
This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Retirement Boards.  
 
By ATU Resolution No. 16-02-0273 for calendar year 2016, the Governing Board Member in 
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting. 
 
PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
Agenda item #27 was moved to ensure the item requiring action would be addressed in 
case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  
 
27. Resolution: Approving A Contract with Cheiron to Provide Actuarial Services for ATU, 

IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Valerie Weekly to provide information pertaining to the Cheiron 
contract and to be available to answer questions.  
 
Director Morin asked if there is a significant change in cost over previous contracts with 
Cheiron. Ms. Weekly noted that there is an increase in cost due to Cheiron rebuilding the 
estimator tool currently in use. There is an implementation cost of about $39,000 in the first year 
of the contract. Ms. Weekly also noted that page attachment #1, page 147 outlines what has 
been billed by Cheiron thus far and provides a comparison over the potential seven-year 
contact.  
 
Director Wiley asked why year five of the contract includes an increase in the fixed fee. Ms. 
Weekly noted that the increase reflects the inclusion of an additional fee for an experience 
study.   
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 27. Director Morin seconded the motion.  
 
Item 27 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Wiley, Morin and 
Alternate Muniz. Noes: None. 
 
Director Mike Wiley left at 9:10 a.m. Donna Bonnel noted that the MCEG Retirement 
Board lost its quorum, thereby suspending the MCEG Retirement Board meeting and 



Item 7 

2 
  11716923.1 
 

requiring all remaining MCEG items to be held over until another time. However, the 
other Boards continued in their joint meeting. 
 
 
Consent Calendar: 
 
9.   Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 19, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (ATU). (Bonnel) 
 
10. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 16, 2016 Quarterly Retirement Board 

Meeting (ATU). (Bonnel) 
 
11. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the April 27, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (ATU). (Bonnel) 
 
Item 12 was pulled off of the Consent Calendar and placed under New Business.  
 
Director De La Torre moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Items 9 through 11. Alternate 
Muniz seconded the motion. Items 9 through 11 were carried unanimously by roll call vote: 
Ayes:  De La Torre, Muniz and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
 
New Business: 
 
The order of New Business items was adjusted to ensure all of the items requiring action 
would be addressed in case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  The 
revised order was: 21, 22, 4, 8, 12, 16, 23-24, 28, 25-26, 29-30.                
 
 
21. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for 
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)  

 
Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick and Jamie Franco from Met West to present the results 
for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 and to be 
available for questions. 
 
 
22. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW 

and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March 31, 
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman introduced Uvan Tseng from Callan to present the investment performance 
results for ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans for the quarter ended March 31, 2016.  
 
Mr. Tseng reported that Boston Partners, large cap value manager, has struggled over the last 
year. Mr. Tseng noted that even with the recent under performance, when looking at long term 
results, Boston Partners is still ahead of the benchmark. From Callan’s perspective, this is the 
short term. They are at the bottom of their performance cycle right now, but Callan is not very 
concerned. 
  



Item 7 

3 
  11716923.1 
 

Mr. Tseng reported that JP Morgan is down 4% for the quarter and they have been trailing the 
benchmark for the past year. Mr. Tseng noted that it might be time to revisit JP Morgan and put 
them on watch. If the Board agrees, Callan can perform a search to compare JP Morgan to  
other candidates. Mr. Tseng noted that JP Morgan does not have to be replaced, but it may be 
beneficial to perform a search. 
 
Director Morin asked if direction was needed from the Board to proceed. Mr. Tseng noted that 
the main direction Callan needs to know is whether the Board would like to keep the index fund 
in place. If so, they will find something that would be a better compliment to the index fund. 
 
Brent Bernegger noted that Callan’s contract allows for five searches and that only one search 
has been utilized. There would be no additional cost assumed with performing the search.  
 
AEA Director Drake suggested Callan perform the search to see if they can find a manager that 
is a great fit. The Boards indicated consensus. 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 22. Director De La Torre seconded the motion. Item 22 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Morin and Alternate Muniz. 
Noes: None. 
 
12. Motion:   Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 

2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger) 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 12. Director De La Torre seconded the motion. Item 12 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Morin and Alternate Muniz. 
Noes: None. 
 
23. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study Review for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Employees’ Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman reported that an asset allocation review is presented annually per compliance 
investment guidelines. Ms. Adelman clarified that attachment #1, page 9 of the Asset Allocation 
Review compares the old target policy to the new target policy. The old target policy was 
approved in December 2012, and the new target policy was approved in June 2015. The policy 
presented today will be reflected in next year’s asset allocation review. Ms. Adelman also noted 
that the asset allocation study was already underway when the Board approved a new assumed 
rate of return at the April 27, 2016 meeting. There are no changes to the inflation rate 
assumption of 3.15%. The difference is in the real rate of return, which was dropped from 4.5% 
to 4.35% for an overall assumed rate of return of 7.5%. 
 
Ms. Adelman introduced Gene Podkaminer from Callan to present the asset allocation review 
and to be available for questions.  
  
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 23. Director De La Torre seconded the motion. Item 23 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Morin and Alternate Muniz. 
Noes: None. 
 
24. Resolution: Adopting Revised Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 

Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans 
(ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised statement of Investment Objectives and 
Policy Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans.  



Item 7 

4 
  11716923.1 
 

 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 24. Director De La Torre seconded the motion. Item 24 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Morin and Alternate Muniz. 
Noes: None. 
 
 
28. Information: Update on Group Trust Agreements (ALL). (Bonnel)  
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Jamie Adelman and Legal Counsel Anne Hydorn with Hanson 
Bridgett to provide an update on the Group Trust Agreements.  
 
Ms. Hydorn outlined the steps to the IRS compliance process. 
 
AEA Director Drake asked if there will be a cost for State Street to split the Pension Plans' 
assets for separate accounting. Ms. Adelman replied that there will be no additional cost for this 
service. 
 
25. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Vendor Costs (ALL). 

(Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of vendor costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Mike Wiley returned at 10:15 a.m., allowing the MCEG Retirement Board meeting 
to resume.  
  
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 25. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 25 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Wiley, Morin and Alternate 
Muniz. Noes: None. 
 
26. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Staff Costs (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of staff costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 26. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 26 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors De La Torre, Wiley, Morin and Alternate 
Muniz. Noes: None. 
 
29. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration 

(ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the roles and responsibilities of various District staff 
members and Legal Counsel related to the administration of the Pension Plans. 
 
30. Information: Staff Update on Status of Legal Services Request for Proposals (ALL). 

(Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the status of legal services Request for Proposals. 
 
REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 
 



Item 7 

5 
  11716923.1 
 

None. 
 
REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Ms. Bonnel noted that the slated July Special Meeting has been canceled. The Special Meeting 
will now be held in August.  The date is to be determined.  
 
With no further business to discuss, the AEA, AFSCME, ATU, and IBEW Retirement 
Boards were adjourned by Assistant Secretary Bonnel at 10:17 a.m. 
 

 
    ________________________________________ 
    Ralph Niz, Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
Corina De La Torre, Secretary 
 
 
By:___________________________________ 
      Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary 
 
 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None

DISCUSSION

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
June 30, 2016.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Plan Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes in
Plan Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2), and
a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Plan Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the amounts
in the following categories: cash, money market, and securities.  This statement also provides
amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position includes activities in the following categories:
investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses, benefit
contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s Director of Finance/Treasury.  The
Director is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings.  Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District.  A payable or receivable is the net amount of the monthly required

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
 8



REGIONAL TRANSIT Page 2 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for
the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by
the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the ATU/IBEW Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended June 30, 2016. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid.  This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended June 30,
2016.  The ATU/IBEW Plan reimbursed $946,734.82 to the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the ATU/IBEW Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30,
2016. This statement shows the ATU/IBEW Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted
allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.  The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities.  The
“Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.  Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.”  Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Fund’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Plan Net Position as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended June 30,
2016 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting all retirements that occurred, as well
as any transfer of employees or plan assets from the ATU/IBEW Plan to the Salaried Plan
during the three months ended June 30, 2016.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
   8





















REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2 
Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject:  Adoption of the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(ALL). (Bonnel) 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 09/06/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - 

Resos.doc 

 
11716893.1 

ISSUE 
 
Adoption of the Regional Transit District (RT) Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-___, Adopting the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 
Meeting Calendar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
  
None, as a result of this action. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The RT Retirement Boards have Regular meetings quarterly to review the performance of 
investments in RT’s retirement funds by its fund managers and related business.  Special 
meetings typically are called for items which require time for more lengthy discussions.  
 
The proposed dates for Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:   
 

 Wednesday, March 15
th
  

 Wednesday, June 14
th
  

 Wednesday, September 13
th
  

 Wednesday, December 13
th
 

 
In anticipation of several large projects and decisions coming before the Retirement Boards in 
2017, staff is also proposing several tentative Special Meeting dates. If necessary, these dates 
can be utilized for in-depth discussion of items that require attention in addition or prior to 
regularly-scheduled Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings.  

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
   9



REGIONAL TRANSIT  Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

 Item No. 
Board Meeting  

Date 
Open/Closed 

Session 
Information/Action 

Item 
Issue  
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject: Adopting the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 

 

 
8334876.1 

 
The proposed dates for tentative Special Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are: 
 

 Wednesday, January 25
th
  

 Wednesday, April 26
th
  

 Wednesday, July 26
th
 

 Wednesday, October 25
th
  

 
Staff recommends that the Board Members adopt a 9:00 a.m. start time for the 2017 meetings. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar, 
marked as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
        9



 

 
8334876.1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 

 
 
Adopted by the ATU Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who 
Are Members of ATU Local Union 256 on this date: 
 
 

 September 14, 2016 
 
 

ADOPTING THE REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 2017 

MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF ATU AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
THAT, the meeting schedule set out in attached Exhibit A for the meetings  of the Regional 
Transit District ATU Retirement Board for calendar year 2017, is hereby adopted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Corina DelaTorre, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Ralph Niz, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel,  Assistant Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



        
Exhibit A 

 
 

 
 

2017 RETIREMENT BOARD CALENDAR 
 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT RETIREMENT BOARD  
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM (ROOM 114) – 1400 29TH STREET 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 
 
 

9:00 AM 
 
 
 

Wednesday…...………………………Regular Meeting……..………………March 15, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Regular Meeting….……….….………June 14, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Regular Meeting..……..…..…..September 13, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Regular Meeting.……….………December 13, 2017 
 

 
Wednesday…...………………………Special Meeting……..……………*January 25, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Special Meeting….………….….……*April 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Special Meeting..……..…..………..…*July 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Special Meeting.……….…………*October 25, 2017 
 
 
*Special Meeting dates are tentative. If necessary, these dates can be utilized for items that 
require attention prior to the scheduled quarterly Board Meeting.   



Item 10 

1 
  11716923.1 
 

Sacramento Regional Transit District 
IBEW Retirement Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:05 a.m.  A quorum was present comprised as 
follows: Directors Wiley, Morin, Ohlson and Burdick, and Alternate Gallow were present. 
Alternate Jennings was absent.  
 
This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Retirement Boards.  
 
By IBEW Resolution No. 16-02-171 for calendar year 2016, the Governing Board Member in 
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting. 
 
PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
Agenda item #27 was moved to ensure the item requiring action would be addressed in 
case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  
 
27. Resolution: Approving A Contract with Cheiron to Provide Actuarial Services for ATU, 

IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Valerie Weekly to provide information pertaining to the Cheiron 
contract and to be available to answer questions.  
 
Director Morin asked if there is a significant change in cost over previous contracts with 
Cheiron. Ms. Weekly noted that there is an increase in cost due to Cheiron rebuilding the 
estimator tool currently in use. There is an implementation cost of about $39,000 in the first year 
of the contract. Ms. Weekly also noted that page attachment #1, page 147 outlines what has 
been billed by Cheiron thus far and provides a comparison over the potential seven-year 
contact.  
 
Director Wiley asked why year five of the contract includes an increase in the fixed fee. Ms. 
Weekly noted that the increase reflects the inclusion of an additional fee for an experience 
study.   
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 27. Director Morin seconded the motion.  
 
Item 27 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and 
Morin. Noes: None. 
 
Director Mike Wiley left at 9:10 a.m. Donna Bonnel noted that the MCEG Retirement 
Board lost its quorum, thereby suspending the MCEG Retirement Board meeting and 



Item 10 

2 
  11716923.1 
 

requiring all remaining MCEG items to be held over until another time. However, the 
other Boards continued in their joint meeting. 
 
 
Consent Calendar: 
 
13. Motion:   Approving the Minutes for the February 19, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel) 
 
14. Motion:   Approving the Minutes for the March 16, 2016 Quarterly Retirement Board 

Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel) 
 
15. Motion:   Approving the Minutes for the April 27, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel) 
   
Item 16 was pulled off of the Consent Calendar and placed under New Business.  
 
Director Ohlson moved to adopt IBEW Retirement Board Items 13 through 15. Director Burdick 
seconded the motion. Items 13 through 16 were carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: 
Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley  and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
 
New Business: 
 
The order of New Business items was adjusted to ensure all of the items requiring action 
would be addressed in case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  The 
revised order was: 21, 22, 4, 8, 12, 16, 23-24, 28, 25-26, 29-30.                
 
 
21. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for 
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)  

 
Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick and Jamie Franco from Met West to present the results 
for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 and to be 
available for questions. 
 
 
22. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW 

and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March 31, 
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman introduced Uvan Tseng from Callan to present the investment performance 
results for ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans for the quarter ended March 31, 2016.  
 
Mr. Tseng reported that Boston Partners, large cap value manager, has struggled over the last 
year. Mr. Tseng noted that even with the recent under performance, when looking at long term 
results, Boston Partners is still ahead of the benchmark. From Callan’s perspective, this is the 
short term. They are at the bottom of their performance cycle right now, but Callan is not very 
concerned. 
  



Item 10 

3 
  11716923.1 
 

Mr. Tseng reported that JP Morgan is down 4% for the quarter and they have been trailing the 
benchmark for the past year. Mr. Tseng noted that it might be time to revisit JP Morgan and put 
them on watch. If the Board agrees, Callan can perform a search to compare JP Morgan to  
other candidates. Mr. Tseng noted that JP Morgan does not have to be replaced, but it may be 
beneficial to perform a search. 
 
Director Morin asked if direction was needed from the Board to proceed. Mr. Tseng noted that 
the main direction Callan needs to know is whether the Board would like to keep the index fund 
in place. If so, they will find something that would be a better compliment to the index fund. 
 
Brent Bernegger noted that Callan’s contract allows for five searches and that only one search 
has been utilized. There would be no additional cost assumed with performing the search.  
 
AEA Director Drake suggested Callan perform the search to see if they can find a manager that 
is a great fit. The Boards indicated consensus. 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 22. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 22 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
16. Motion:   Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 

2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger) 
 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 16. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 16 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
23. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study Review for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Employees’ Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman reported that an asset allocation review is presented annually per compliance 
investment guidelines. Ms. Adelman clarified that attachment #1, page 9 of the Asset Allocation 
Review compares the old target policy to the new target policy. The old target policy was 
approved in December 2012, and the new target policy was approved in June 2015. The policy 
presented today will be reflected in next year’s asset allocation review. Ms. Adelman also noted 
that the asset allocation study was already underway when the Board approved a new assumed 
rate of return at the April 27, 2016 meeting. There are no changes to the inflation rate 
assumption of 3.15%. The difference is in the real rate of return, which was dropped from 4.5% 
to 4.35% for an overall assumed rate of return of 7.5%. 
 
Ms. Adelman introduced Gene Podkaminer from Callan to present the asset allocation review 
and to be available for questions.  
  
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 23. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 23 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
24. Resolution: Adopting Revised Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 

Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans 
(ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised statement of Investment Objectives and 
Policy Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans.  
 



Item 10 

4 
  11716923.1 
 

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 24. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 24 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
 
28. Information: Update on Group Trust Agreements (ALL). (Bonnel)  
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Jamie Adelman and Legal Counsel Anne Hydorn with Hanson 
Bridgett to provide an update on the Group Trust Agreements.  
 
Ms. Hydorn outlined the steps to the IRS compliance process. 
 
AEA Director Drake asked if there will be a cost for State Street to split the Pension Plans' 
assets for separate accounting. Ms. Adelman replied that there will be no additional cost for this 
service. 
 
25. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Vendor Costs (ALL). 

(Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of vendor costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Mike Wiley returned at 10:15 a.m., allowing the MCEG Retirement Board meeting 
to resume.  
  
IBEW 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 25. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 25 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and Morin. Noes: 
None. 
 
26. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Staff Costs (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of staff costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
IBEW 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 26. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 26 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and Morin. Noes: 
None. 
 
29. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration 

(ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the roles and responsibilities of various District staff 
members and Legal Counsel related to the administration of the Pension Plans. 
 
30. Information: Staff Update on Status of Legal Services Request for Proposals (ALL). 

(Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the status of legal services Request for Proposals. 
 
REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 
 



Item 10 

5 
  11716923.1 
 

None. 
 
REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Ms. Bonnel noted that the slated July Special Meeting has been canceled. The Special Meeting 
will now be held in August.  The date is to be determined.  
 
With no further business to discuss, the AEA, AFSCME, ATU, and IBEW Retirement 
Boards were adjourned by Assistant Secretary Bonnel at 10:17 a.m. 
 

 
    ________________________________________ 
    Eric Ohlson, Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
Lorrin Burdick, Secretary 
 
 
By:___________________________________ 
      Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary 
 
 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None

DISCUSSION

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
June 30, 2016.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Plan Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes in
Plan Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2), and
a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Plan Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the amounts
in the following categories: cash, money market, and securities.  This statement also provides
amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position includes activities in the following categories:
investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses, benefit
contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s Director of Finance/Treasury.  The
Director is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings.  Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District.  A payable or receivable is the net amount of the monthly required

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
11



REGIONAL TRANSIT Page 2 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for
the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by
the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the ATU/IBEW Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended June 30, 2016. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid.  This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended June 30,
2016.  The ATU/IBEW Plan reimbursed $946,734.82 to the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the ATU/IBEW Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30,
2016. This statement shows the ATU/IBEW Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted
allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.  The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities.  The
“Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.  Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.”  Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Fund’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Plan Net Position as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended June 30,
2016 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting all retirements that occurred, as well
as any transfer of employees or plan assets from the ATU/IBEW Plan to the Salaried Plan
during the three months ended June 30, 2016.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
11





















REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2 
Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject:  Adoption of the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(ALL). (Bonnel) 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 09/06/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - 

Resos.doc 

 
11716893.1 

ISSUE 
 
Adoption of the Regional Transit District (RT) Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-___, Adopting the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 
Meeting Calendar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
  
None, as a result of this action. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The RT Retirement Boards have Regular meetings quarterly to review the performance of 
investments in RT’s retirement funds by its fund managers and related business.  Special 
meetings typically are called for items which require time for more lengthy discussions.  
 
The proposed dates for Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:   
 

 Wednesday, March 15
th
  

 Wednesday, June 14
th
  

 Wednesday, September 13
th
  

 Wednesday, December 13
th
 

 
In anticipation of several large projects and decisions coming before the Retirement Boards in 
2017, staff is also proposing several tentative Special Meeting dates. If necessary, these dates 
can be utilized for in-depth discussion of items that require attention in addition or prior to 
regularly-scheduled Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings.  

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
  12



REGIONAL TRANSIT  Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

 Item No. 
Board Meeting  

Date 
Open/Closed 

Session 
Information/Action 

Item 
Issue  
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject: Adopting the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 

 

 
8334876.1 

 
The proposed dates for tentative Special Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are: 
 

 Wednesday, January 25
th
  

 Wednesday, April 26
th
  

 Wednesday, July 26
th
 

 Wednesday, October 25
th
  

 
Staff recommends that the Board Members adopt a 9:00 a.m. start time for the 2017 meetings. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar, 
marked as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
 12



 

 
8334876.1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 

 
 
Adopted by the IBEW Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees 
Who Are Members of IBEW Local Union 1245 on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

ADOPTING THE REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 2017 

MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF IBEW AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
THAT, the meeting schedule set out in attached Exhibit A for the meetings  of the Regional 
Transit District IBEW Retirement Board for calendar year 2017, is hereby adopted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Lorrin Burdick, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Eric Ohlson, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



        
Exhibit A 

 
 

 
 

2017 RETIREMENT BOARD CALENDAR 
 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT RETIREMENT BOARD  
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM (ROOM 114) – 1400 29TH STREET 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 
 
 

9:00 AM 
 
 
 

Wednesday…...………………………Regular Meeting……..………………March 15, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Regular Meeting….……….….………June 14, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Regular Meeting..……..…..…..September 13, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Regular Meeting.……….………December 13, 2017 
 

 
Wednesday…...………………………Special Meeting……..……………*January 25, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Special Meeting….………….….……*April 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Special Meeting..……..…..………..…*July 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Special Meeting.……….…………*October 25, 2017 
 
 
*Special Meeting dates are tentative. If necessary, these dates can be utilized for items that 
require attention prior to the scheduled quarterly Board Meeting.   



Item 13 

1 
  11716923.1 
 

12705697.1  

Sacramento Regional Transit District 
MCEG Retirement Board Meeting 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:05 a.m.  A quorum was present comprised as 
follows: Directors Wiley, Morin and Masui were present. Director Thorn, Alternate Sanchez-
Ochoa and Alternate Jennings were absent. 
 
This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Retirement Boards.  
 
By MCEG Resolution No. 16-02-171 for calendar year 2016, the Governing Board Member in 
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting. 
 
PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE 
AGENDA 
 
None. 
 
Agenda item #27 was moved to ensure the item requiring action would be addressed in 
case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  
 
27. Resolution: Approving A Contract with Cheiron to Provide Actuarial Services for ATU, 

IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Valerie Weekly to provide information pertaining to the Cheiron 
contract and to be available to answer questions.  
 
Director Morin asked if there is a significant change in cost over previous contracts with 
Cheiron. Ms. Weekly noted that there is an increase in cost due to Cheiron rebuilding the 
estimator tool currently in use. There is an implementation cost of about $39,000 in the first year 
of the contract. Ms. Weekly also noted that page attachment #1, page 147 outlines what has 
been billed by Cheiron thus far and provides a comparison over the potential seven-year 
contact.  
 
Director Wiley asked why year five of the contract includes an increase in the fixed fee. Ms. 
Weekly noted that the increase reflects the inclusion of an additional fee for an experience 
study.   
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 27. Director Morin seconded the motion.  
 
Item 27 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Masui, Wiley and Morin. 
Noes: None. 
 
Director Mike Wiley left at 9:10 a.m. Donna Bonnel noted that the MCEG Retirement 
Board lost its quorum, thereby suspending the MCEG Retirement Board meeting and 



Item 13 

2 
  11716923.1 
 

12705697.1  

requiring all remaining MCEG items to be held over until another time. However, the 
other Boards continued in their joint meeting. 
 
Consent Calendar: 
 
MCEG Items 17-20 were tabled due to lack of quorum.  
 
 
New Business: 
 
The order of New Business items was adjusted to ensure all of the items requiring action 
would be addressed in case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.  The 
revised order was: 21, 22, 4, 8, 12, 16, 23-24, 28, 25-26, 29-30.                
 
 
21. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU/IBEW and 

Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for 
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)  

 
Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick and Jamie Franco from Met West to present the results 
for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 and to be 
available for questions. 
 
Donna Bonnel introduced Jamie Adelman and Legal Counsel Anne Hydorn with Hanson 
Bridgett to provide an update on the Group Trust Agreements.  
 
Ms. Hydorn outlined the steps to the IRS compliance process. 
 
AEA Director Drake asked if there will be a cost for State Street to split the Pension Plans' 
assets for separate accounting. Ms. Adelman replied that there will be no additional cost for this 
service. 
 
25. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Vendor Costs (ALL). 

(Bernegger) 
 
Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of vendor costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Mike Wiley returned at 10:15 a.m., allowing the MCEG Retirement Board meeting 
to resume.  
  
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 25. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 25 
was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Masui, Wiley and Morin. Noes: None. 
 
26. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Staff Costs (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of staff costs and 
was available for questions.  
 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 26. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 26 
was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Masui, Wiley and Morin. Noes: None. 



Item 13 

3 
  11716923.1 
 

12705697.1  

 
29. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration 

(ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the roles and responsibilities of various District staff 
members and Legal Counsel related to the administration of the Pension Plans. 
 
30. Information: Staff Update on Status of Legal Services Request for Proposals (ALL). 

(Bonnel) 
 
Donna Bonnel provided an update on the status of legal services Request for Proposals. 
 
REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 
 
None. 
 
REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Ms. Bonnel noted that the slated July Special Meeting has been canceled. The Special Meeting 
will now be held in August.  The date is to be determined.  
 
At 10:17, the other four Retirement Boards adjourned.  The MCEG Retirement Board 
meeting continued to allow the Board to address items from earlier on the agenda. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

17. Motion:   Approving the Minutes for the February 19, 2016 Special Retirement Board 
Meeting (MCEG). (Bonnel) 

18. Motion:   Approving the Minutes for the March 16, 2016 Quarterly Retirement Board 
Meeting (MCEG). (Bonnel) 

 
19. Motion:   Approving the Minutes for the April 27, 2016 Special Retirement Board 

Meeting (MCEG). (Bonnel) 
 
20. Motion:   Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 

2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger) 
 
Director Morin moved to adopt MCEG Retirement Board Items 17 through 20. Director Wiley 
seconded the motion. Items 17 through 20 were carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: 
Masui, Morin, and Wiley. Noes: None. 
 
 
22. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW 

and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March 31, 
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Director Morin moved to adopt Item 22. Director Wiley seconded the motion. Item 22 was 
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Masui, Wiley and Morin. Noes: None. 
 



Item 13 

4 
  11716923.1 
 

12705697.1  

23. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study Review for the ATU/IBEW and 
Salaried Employees’ Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 23 (described above). Director Morin seconded the motion. 
Item 23 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Masui, Wiley and Morin. 
Noes: None. 
  
24. Resolution: Adopting Revised Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 

Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans 
(ALL). (Bernegger) 

 
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 24 (described above). Director Morin seconded the motion. 
Item 24 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Masui, Wiley and Morin. 
Noes: None. 
 
 
With no further business to discuss, the MCEG Retirement Board was adjourned by 
Assistant Secretary Bonnel at 10:20 a.m. 
 

 
    ________________________________________ 
              , Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
  Roger Thorn , Secretary 
 
 
By:___________________________________ 
      Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary 
 
 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the Salaried
Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Unaudited Financial Statements

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
June 30, 2016.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Plan Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes in
Plan Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2), and
a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Plan Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the amounts
in the following categories: cash, money market, and securities.  This statement also provides
amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position includes activities in the following categories:
investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses, benefit
contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s Director of Finance/Treasury.  The
Director is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings.  Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
14



REGIONAL TRANSIT Page 2 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for
the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG). (Bernegger)

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District.  A payable or receivable net amount of the monthly required contribution
(required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by the annual
actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the Salaried Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended June 30, 2016. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid.  This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended June 30,
2016.  The Salaried Plan received $262,195.17 from the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the Salaried Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30, 2016.
This statement shows the Salaried Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted allocation
percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.  The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities.  The
“Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.  Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.”  Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees.  Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended June 30,
2016 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting all retirements that occurred, as well
as any transfer of employees or plan assets from the ATU/IBEW Plan to the Salaried Plan
during the three months ended June 30, 2016.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
14





















REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2 
Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject:  Adoption of the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar 
(ALL). (Bonnel) 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 09/06/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - 

Resos.doc 

 
11716893.1 

ISSUE 
 
Adoption of the Regional Transit District (RT) Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-___, Adopting the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 
Meeting Calendar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
  
None, as a result of this action. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The RT Retirement Boards have Regular meetings quarterly to review the performance of 
investments in RT’s retirement funds by its fund managers and related business.  Special 
meetings typically are called for items which require time for more lengthy discussions.  
 
The proposed dates for Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:   
 

 Wednesday, March 15
th
  

 Wednesday, June 14
th
  

 Wednesday, September 13
th
  

 Wednesday, December 13
th
 

 
In anticipation of several large projects and decisions coming before the Retirement Boards in 
2017, staff is also proposing several tentative Special Meeting dates. If necessary, these dates 
can be utilized for in-depth discussion of items that require attention in addition or prior to 
regularly-scheduled Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings.  

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
   15



REGIONAL TRANSIT  Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

 Item No. 
Board Meeting  

Date 
Open/Closed 

Session 
Information/Action 

Item 
Issue  
Date 

 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16 

 

Subject: Adopting the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL). 
(Bonnel) 

 

 
8334876.1 

 
The proposed dates for tentative Special Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are: 
 

 Wednesday, January 25
th
  

 Wednesday, April 26
th
  

 Wednesday, July 26
th
 

 Wednesday, October 25
th
  

 
Staff recommends that the Board Members adopt a 9:00 a.m. start time for the 2017 meetings. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar, 
marked as Exhibit A. 
 
 
 

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
  15



 

 
8334876.1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 

 
Adopted by the MCEG Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees 
Who Are Members of MCEG on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

ADOPTING THE REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 2017 

MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF MCEG AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
THAT, the meeting schedule set out in attached Exhibit A for the meetings  of the 

Regional Transit District MCEG Retirement Board for calendar year 2017, is hereby 
adopted. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Roger Thorn, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Mark Lonergan, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 



        
Exhibit A 

 
 

 
 

2017 RETIREMENT BOARD CALENDAR 
 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT RETIREMENT BOARD  
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM (ROOM 114) – 1400 29TH STREET 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 
 
 

9:00 AM 
 
 
 

Wednesday…...………………………Regular Meeting……..………………March 15, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Regular Meeting….……….….………June 14, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Regular Meeting..……..…..…..September 13, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Regular Meeting.……….………December 13, 2017 
 

 
Wednesday…...………………………Special Meeting……..……………*January 25, 2017 
 
Wednesday…....……………….…......Special Meeting….………….….……*April 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…………………………...Special Meeting..……..…..………..…*July 26, 2017 
 
Wednesday…..……………………….Special Meeting.……….…………*October 25, 2017 
 
 
*Special Meeting dates are tentative. If necessary, these dates can be utilized for items that 
require attention prior to the scheduled quarterly Board Meeting.   



 

 
 

12690733.1  

REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER                                   Page 1 of 2 

Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

16 09/14/16 Retirement Action 09/02/16 

 
Subject:  Selection of a Common Vice Chair for Retirement Board Meetings (ALL). 

(Bonnel)  
ISSUE 
 
Selection of a Common Vice Chair to Preside Over Retirement Board Meetings.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Adopt Resolution 16-09-___, Selecting a Common Vice Chair to Preside Over Retirement 
Board Meetings. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
On January 12, 2004, the Sacramento Regional Transit (RT) Governing Board established 
five separate Retirement Boards to conduct business related to RT's Retirement Plans on 
behalf of their members. Each of the five Retirement Boards have three officer positions: 
Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. This structure remains in effect and serves the Boards 
well.  
 
To ensure the orderly and efficient manner of all Retirement Board meetings, the majority of 
which are held as common meetings of all five Retirement Boards, as well as to ensure 
continuity in execution of the business of the Boards, each of the five Boards collectively 
selects a Common Chair and Common Vice Chair to preside over their meetings.  The 
selections remain in effect for so long as the Common Chair and Common Vice Chair agree 
to perform such duties, and for so long as each Board continues to agree on such 
selections.   
 
The five Retirement Boards previously selected Andy Morin, the RT Governing Board 
member assigned to the Retirement Boards, to serve as Common Chair for 2016 for 
purposes of presiding over meetings of any one or more of the five Boards.  The Retirement 
Board also selected Mike Wiley, then RT's General Manager, to serve as Common Vice 
Chair for 2016 to preside over meetings of any one or more of the five Boards in the 
absence or other unavailability of the Common Chair. 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 9/6/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\Selection of  Common Chair 

09.14.16.DOCX 



 

 
 

12690733.1  

REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER                                   Page 2 of 2 

Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

16 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/2/16 

 
Subject:  Selection of a Common Vice Chair for Retirement Board Meetings (ALL). 

(Bonnel)  
 

Mike Wiley has since retired, and Henry Li has replaced him both as RT's General 
Manager and as a member of all five Retirement Boards. 
 
Staff recommends the Retirement Boards select Henry Li to serve as Common Vice 
Chair for the remainder of 2016. 

 

  



 

 
 

12690733.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 
 
Adopted by the AFSCME Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees 

Who Are Members of AFSCME on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD 
MEETINGS  

 
 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF AFSCME AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice 
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board 
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and 
 

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice 
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no 
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board, 
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement 
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such 
common meeting. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Rob Hoslett, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Charles Mallonee, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 



 

 
 

12690733.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 
 
Adopted by the IBEW Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who 

Are Members of IBEW, Local Union 1245 on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD 
MEETINGS  

 
 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF IBEW, LOCAL 
UNION 1245 AS FOLLOWS: 
 

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice 
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board 
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and 
 

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice 
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no 
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board, 
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement 
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such 
common meeting. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Lorrin Burdick, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Eric Ohlson, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 
 
 



 

 
 

12690733.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 
 
Adopted by the ATU Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who 

Are Members of ATU, Local Union 256 on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD 
MEETINGS  

 
 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF ATU, LOCAL 
UNION 256 AS FOLLOWS: 
 

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice 
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board 
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and 
 

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice 
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no 
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board, 
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement 
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such 
common meeting. 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Corina De La Torre, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Ralph Niz, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 

 



 

 
 

12690733.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 
 

Adopted by the MCEG Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees 
Who Are Member of MCEG on this date: 

 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD 
MEETINGS  

 
 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF MCEG AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice 
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board 
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and 
 

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice 
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no 
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board, 
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement 
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such 
common meeting. 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Roger Thorn, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

Mark Lonergan, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 
 



 

 
 

12690733.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____ 
 
Adopted by the AEA Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who 

are Members of AEA on this date: 
 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD 
MEETINGS  

 
 
 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF AEA AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice 
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board 
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and 
 

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice 
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no 
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board, 
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement 
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such 
common meeting. 
 
 
 

 
 
A T T E S T: 
 
Russell Devorak, Secretary 
 
 
By: 

James Drake, Chair 
 

 Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary  
 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

17 09/14/16 Retirement Action 09/02/16

Subject: Election of Officers of the Management and Confidential Employee Group
Retirement Board (MCEG). (Bonnel)

Approved: Presented:

Final 09/06/216
Director, Human Resources Director, Human Resources

C:\Temp\[HB edits] Election of Chairperson MCEG (002)_5EB4529.DOC

12690916.1

ISSUE

Election of Governing Board Officers of the Retirement Plan for Sacramento Regional Transit
District (District) Employees who are Members of the Management and Confidential Employee
Group (MCEG).

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-_____ Electing Governing Board Officers of the Retirement Plan for
Sacramento Regional Transit District Employees who are Members of the Management and
Confidential Employee Group (MCEG)

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

DISCUSSION

Membership of the MCEG Retirement Board of has changed such that previously-elected
Retirement Board officers no longer serve as members of the Board.

The current Board Members are Mark Lonergan, Roger Thorn, Andy Morin and Henry Li.

Andy Morin sits as Common Chair of all five of the Retirement Boards, and Sacramento
Regional Transit District Human Resources Director Donna Bonnel serves as Assistant
Secretary of all five Retirement Boards.  Also at today's meeting, the MCEG Board will consider
selecting Henry Li as Common Vice Chair.

At this time, staff recommends that the Retirement Board elect a Chair, Vice Chair and
Secretary from among its members, in accordance with Sections 2.21 through 2.24 of the
Bylaws. If the MCEG Retirement Board desires to be consistent with its prior actions and with
those of the other four Retirement Boards, it should select Mark Longeran and Roger Thorn for
the positions of Board Chair and Board Vice Chair, in either order, and select Henry Li as Board
Secretary.

These actions will have no effect on the Board’s appointment of its Assistant Secretary, nor on
the selection of a Common Chair and a Common Vice Chair for all five Retirement Boards.



12690916.1

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____

Adopted by the Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who
Are Members of Management and Confidential Employee Group on this date:

September 14, 2016

ELECTING OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RETIREMENT
PLAN FOR SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES WHO

ARE MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEE GROUP

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF THE
MANAGEMENT AND CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEE GROUP AS FOLLOWS:

THAT, the Board of Directors:

1. Elects _________________ as Chair;

2. Elects _________________ as Vice Chair; and

3. Elects _________________ as Secretary.

THAT, the above-listed individuals will serve in these elected roles until this Board
elects to change its leadership; until any of the elected individuals resigns from such
positions; or until any of the above-listed individuals leaves the Board.

THAT, this action does not alter this Board’s previous appointment of its Assistant
Secretary, or its selection of the Common Chair and Common Vice Chair of the five
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards.

A T T E S T:

Roger Thorn, Secretary

By:

Mark Lonergan, Chair

Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary



12690916.1

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW

AGENDA ITEMS NOT RECEIVING APPROPRIATE SIGN-OFF OR
NOT RECEIVED BY DEADLINE WILL NOT BE INCLUDED IN AGENDA PACKET

ISSUE PAPER TITLE: Election of Officers of the Management and Confidential
Employee Group Retirement Board (MCEG).
(Bonnel)(MCEG). (Bonnel)

MANAGER/DIRECTOR of ORIGINATING DEPT
Initials Date

RESPONSIBLE EMT PERSON
Initials Date

BENEFITS ADMINISTRATOR
Initials Date

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Initials Date

LEGAL COUNSEL
Initials Date

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Initials Date

CHIEF ADMINSTRATIVE OFFICER
Initials Date

After all have reviewed, please return to the HR Administrative Technician

Comments:



12690916.1

Exhibit A

ADOPTED BY THE:
AEA, MCEG, AFSCME and ATU Retirement Boards on June 18, 2014

IBEW Retirement Board on December 17, 2014

BY-LAWS FOR THE RETIREMENT BOARDS

CHAPTER 1

RETIREMENT BOARDS COMPOSITION AND PURVIEW

ARTICLE 1

GOVERNANCE

§ 1.10 Retirement Plans; Application of By-Laws

These By-laws govern the three retirement plans established for employees of the
Sacramento Regional Transit District (hereinafter “RT”) pursuant to California Public
Utilities Code Section 102430 to provide retirement benefits to qualified RT employees
upon service or disability retirement from RT: The Retirement Plan for Regional Transit
Employees Who Are Members of ATU Local 256; the Retirement Plan Between
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local Union 1245, AFL-CIO and
Sacramento Regional Transit District; and The Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Plan for AFSCME, AEA, and Non-Represented (Salaried) Employees.

Each plan is referred to herein individually as “Retirement Plan” and jointly as “Retirement
Plans.”

These By-laws apply to the Retirement Plans as they may be amended from time to time,
except when the terms of a Plan are inconsistent with the terms of these By-laws, in which
case the terms of that Plan will govern its operations.

§1.11 Governance of the Retirement Plans

The ATU and IBEW Retirement Plans are each governed by one board and the Salaried
Plan is governed by three boards (hereinafter individually referred to as “Board” or
“Retirement Board” or jointly as “Boards” or “Retirement Boards”).  Each Retirement Board
consists of an equal number of representatives from RT and from the Union or
bargaining/business unit (ATU, IBEW, AFSCME, AEA and MCEG) as required under
California Public Utilities Code Section 99159.



12690916.1

§1.12 Retirement Board Composition

Each Retirement Board consists of not more than four (4) members and two (2) alternates.
Two voting members and one alternate are appointed by the RT Board of Directors and

two voting members and one alternate are appointed by the Union or bargaining/business
unit.

The alternate Board Members serve on the Retirement Board during the absence of a
Board member appointed by the same entity as the alternate.  When an alternate Board
Member serves in place of a regular Board Member, the alternate has all of the rights,
duties and obligations of the Board member he or she is replacing, except for those rights,
duties and obligations associated with a Board office held by the Board member.

§1.13 Retirement Board Member Term of Office

Each Retirement Board Member is appointed to a four-year term of office.  Members' terms
of office are to be staggered so that the term of one member appointed by the RT Board of
Directors and the term of one member appointed by the Union or bargaining/business unit
expire every other year.

For Retirement Board Members seated as of adoption of this section of the By-laws, the
appointing entity will determine which seat will expire at the end of the following calendar
year, and which will expire at the end of the calendar year ending two years later.  The term
of the alternates seated as of adoption of this section of the By-laws will expire as of the
end of the calendar year after the year in which this section of the By-laws is adopted.

In the event of a vacancy because of death, resignation, illness, or other reason, the
Secretary of the Board must, within thirty (30) days after such vacancy, transmit a written
notification to the appointing member entity requesting that a replacement member be
appointed to fill the remainder of the vacating member's term.

§1.14 Retirement Board Fiduciary Duty

The duties and responsibilities of each Retirement Board Member must be executed in
accordance and in full compliance with the requirements of Section 17 of Article XVI of the
California Constitution and applicable law.

§ 1.15 Retirement Board Authority

Each Retirement Board has plenary authority and duty to administer its Retirement Plan
and manage the assets of its Retirement Plan consistently with the powers and duties
conferred upon the Board pursuant to Article 16, Section 17, of the California Constitution,
which include, but are not limited to, those set forth in each Plan.



12690916.1

CHAPTER 2

RETIREMENT BOARD RULES

ARTICLE 1

MEETINGS

§2.10 Regular Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting Schedule

Each Board must hold regular meetings no later than the last day of each calendar quarter
(“regular meetings” or “Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings”).  No later than December
31st of each year, the Boards must adopt a resolution setting forth their regular meeting
schedule for the 12-month calendar period following the month and year in which the
resolution is adopted.  The resolution establishing each Board’s regular meeting schedule
shall state the date and time for each meeting, and the place for each such meeting if it
differs from the place set out in this section.  Unless otherwise specified in the resolutions
establishing the regular meeting schedule, the Boards will conduct their regular meetings at
RT’s Administrative Offices located at 1400 29th Street, Sacramento, California in Room
114 (First Floor, Auditorium).

§2.11 Special Meetings

A special meeting may be called at any time by the Chair, or by a majority of the members
of a Board, by delivering personally, via electronic mail (“e-mail”) or by U.S. mail, written
notice to each member of the Board, and to each local newspaper, radio, or television
station requesting notice in writing, and by posting a notice on the Sacramento Regional
Transit District's internet web site.  Such notice must be delivered and received at least 24
hours before the time of such meeting.  The call and notice shall specify the time and place
of the special meeting and the business to be transacted.  No business other than as
specified in the notice shall be considered at such meeting.  Such written notice may be
dispensed with as to any member who, at or prior to the time the meeting convenes, files
with the Secretary of the Board a written waiver of notice.  Any defect in the above notice
procedure shall be deemed cured by actual attendance of the member at the meeting.

§2.12 Quorum

Three Board members constitute a quorum of any Board for purposes of convening a
meeting and for the transaction of business.  Alternate Board members are seated on the
Board and counted towards a quorum only when serving in the place of a Regular Board
member appointed by the same body (e.g., the Alternate appointed by the RT Governing
Board is only seated and counted towards a quorum when a Board member appointed by
the RT Governing Board is absent).

§2.13 Joint Meetings

The Retirement Boards may meet together for any regular or special meeting.  The Boards



12690916.1

may select a Common Chair and Common Vice Chair to preside over common meetings
on an ad hoc or standing basis.

§2.14 Open Meetings; Application of the Ralph M. Brown Act

All meetings and associated notices must comply with the provisions of the Ralph M.
Brown Act.  (Government Code Sections 54950, et seq.)  Accordingly, all Board meetings
are open to the public except when the subject matter may be properly addressed in, and
properly noticed for, a closed session.

§2.15 Agenda Preparation, Delivery and Posting

In addition to those requirements set forth in the Brown Act, each meeting agenda,
together with all supporting documents, must be mailed or delivered to the Board members
and Legal Counsel to the Board at least three days before the meeting.  The purpose of
this requirement is to give Board members at least two days’ notice of all business coming
before them.  In the case of special meetings which may be called less than seven (7) days
in advance of the meeting date, the requesting individual shall receive such notice as soon
as may be practical under the circumstances.

§2.16 Access to Public Records Distributed at Meeting

Writings which are public records and which are distributed during a meeting are made
available for public inspection at the meeting if prepared by RT or a member of the Board
or after the meeting if prepared by some other person.

§2.17 Continuing Body

Each Board is a continuing body and no measure pending before it is abated or
discontinued by reason of the expiration of the term of office or removal of a member of the
Board.

§2.18 Adjournment of Meeting

The Board may adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned special
meeting to a time and place specified in the order of adjournment.  Less than a quorum
may so adjourn from time to time.  Notice of adjournment of a duly called special meeting
at which less than a quorum is present shall be given in the same manner as notice of the
original meeting.  If all members are absent from any regular or adjourned regular meeting,
the Secretary of the Board may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place
and he or she shall cause a written notice of the adjournment to be given in the same
manner as provided herein for special meetings.  In the case of all adjournments, a copy of
the order or notice of adjournment shall be conspicuously posted on the door to the
Regional Transit District Auditorium, Room 114, within 24 hours after the time of the
adjournment.  When an order of adjournment of any meeting fails to state the time at which



12690916.1

the adjourned meeting is to be held, it shall be held at the time specified for regular
meetings.

ARTICLE 2

OFFICERS

§2.21 Officers

Each Board elects a Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary from among its members.  Alternate
members cannot be elected as Board officers.

The five Retirement Boards, together, may elect a Common Chair and Common Vice
Chair.

§2.22 Chair Responsibilities

1. Except at meetings presided over by a Common Chair or Common Vice Chair (as
set forth in Section 2.28), the Chair presides over and preserves order at all regular
meetings, special meetings and hearings of the Board.  The Chair states every
question coming before the Board, and decides all questions of order without
debate, subject, however, to an appeal by a member of the Board.  The Chair may
move, second and debate from the chair, subject only to such limitations of debate
as are imposed on all members, and has all other rights or privileges of all others
members.

2. In all cases, the Chair can direct the Secretary to include discussion or action items
on the agenda for future Board meetings, and the Chair signs all Board resolutions
and all minutes of Board meetings or hearings which he or she has witnessed being
adopted or approved.

§2.23 Vice Chair

The Vice Chair serves as the Chair Pro Tem in the Chair’s absence.  When serving as the
Chair Pro Tem, the Vice Chair has all of the rights, duties and responsibilities of the Chair
as set forth in Section 2.22 above.

§2.24 Secretary

The Secretary serves as the Chair Pro Tem in the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair.

In addition, the Secretary has the following powers and duties, any or all of which may be
delegated by the Secretary to the Assistant Secretary:

1. Create meeting notices and agendas;



12690916.1

2. Post agendas;

3. Call the roll at the beginning of each Board meeting and for each roll call vote;

4. Announce the result of each vote;

5. Attend and keep minutes of all meetings and hearings of the Board;

6. Furnish each Board member a copy of the minutes of each meeting with the
agenda for the following meeting;

7. Attest all resolutions of the Board and the minutes of all meetings or hearings
which have been approved by the Board;

8. Keep and have custody of all books, records and papers of the Board, and
certify true copies thereof whenever necessary;

9. Perform such other duties as may be required either by statute, ordinance,
resolution or order.

§2.25 Assistant Secretary

The Boards may appoint an Assistant Secretary, who must be a current employee of RT
with job duties related to administration of the Pension Plans.

§2.26 Vacancy

In an officer vacates his or her seat on the Board because of death, resignation, illness, or
other reason, officer elections must be held at the first Board meeting after the vacancy
has been filled.

§2.27 Additional Delegable Duties

Each Board, at its discretion and by resolution, may authorize its Chair and/or the General
Manager/CEO of RT or other RT staff to exercise additional administrative authority, such
as to execute contracts or other legally-binding documents, manage Board-awarded
contracts, make purchases up to Board-authorized limits, and approve service retirements.

The Board may also authorize the General Manager/CEO of RT or other delegees to carry
out other support functions for the Retirement Plan.



12690916.1

§2.28 Common Chair, Vice Chair

If desired, the five Retirement Boards may elect a Common Chair and Common Vice Chair
to preside over and preserve order at meetings of more than one Board.  At such
meetings, the Common Chair, or the Common Vice Chair in the absence of the Common
Chair, states every question coming before the Board, and decides all questions of order
without debate, subject, however, to an appeal by a member of the Board.

The Common Chair (or Vice Chair) may move, second and debate from the chair, subject
only to such limitations of debate as are imposed on all members, and has all other rights
or privileges of all others members.  In an action to adopt a motion or resolution, the
Common Chair (or Vice Chair) votes after all other members present have cast their votes.

ARTICLE 3

ORDER OF BOARD BUSINESS

§2.31 Agenda

The order of business for regular and special meetings will be as follows:

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Consent Calendar
4. Unfinished Business
5. New Business
6. Public Addresses the Board on Matters Not on the Agenda
7. Reports, Ideas and Communications
8. Recess to Closed Session
9. Closed Session
10. Reconvene in Open Session
11. Closed Session Report
12. Adjourn

Notwithstanding the above, closed sessions (and associated announcements) may be
included on the agenda at any point after Roll Call and before Adjournment, at the
discretion of the Secretary or Assistant Secretary.

The order of business during any meeting may be changed upon order of the Chair with
consent of the Board, or upon motion of the Board.

§2.32 Contents of Agenda

The agenda must specify the time and location of the meeting and must contain a brief
general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.
The descriptions must be reasonably calculated to adequately inform the public of the
general matter or subject matter of each agenda item.



12690916.1

Members of the public who wish to address the Board on matters not listed on the agenda,
but on an item coming within the jurisdiction of the Board, are provided with the opportunity
to do so under the agenda item heading “Public addresses Board on matters not on
agenda.”

The Board shall not act upon or discuss an item that is not listed on the agenda except as
provided under Section 2.36.

§2.33 Common Agenda

When the Boards of two or more Retirement Plans for Employees of Sacramento Regional
Transit meet together, the Boards’ may share a common agenda, which must designate
which Boards will discuss which items.

§2.34 Consent Calendar

The Consent Calendar shall consist of matters requiring Board action of a routine nature or
on which staff comment is not appropriate or necessary, or which have previously been
discussed and appear on the Agenda for final action only.

All items listed under the Consent Calendar, excepting those individual items which are
removed separate discussion or vote at the request of any Board member, may be acted
upon by a single motion and vote.

Board minutes are included as part of the Consent Calendar to be approved without
reading unless a member requests such reading, in which case the minutes require action
by a separate motion and vote.

§2.35 Quarterly Investment Performance Reviews

The Boards must review the performance of Retirement Plans’ fund managers and
investment manager at each Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting as part of Unfinished or
New Business, as appropriate.

Each of the fund managers retained by the Boards will be requested to attend and present
its annual report at one Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting each calendar year.  The
Boards’ investment manager must be present at each Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting
and must report on its performance on a quarterly basis.  The Board will review the
performance of each fund manager at each regular meeting based upon criteria set forth in
the Sacramento Regional Transit District’s Statement Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines for Contract Employees’ Retirement Funds, whether or not the investment
manager is present.



12690916.1

§2.36 Items Not on the Agenda

A matter requiring Board action must be listed on the posted agenda before the Board may
discuss and/or act upon it except as contemplated under the Ralph M. Brown Act.

The Board may take action on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda
under any of the following conditions:

1. Upon a determination by an affirmative vote of the Board that an emergency
situation exists, as defined in Section 54956.5 of the Government Code.

2. Upon the affirmative vote of three Board Members that the need to take
action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

3. If the item was properly posted for action at a prior meeting of the Board
occurring not more than ten (10) calendar days prior to the date action is
taken on the item, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is being taken.

4. By directing the Chair or Secretary to place an item of business for
discussion and/or action on a subsequent agenda.

ARTICLE 4

MEMBERS ADDRESSING THE BOARD

§2.41 Recognition of the Chair

Any Board member desiring to speak on any item on the agenda must address the Chair
during the public comment period on such item, and upon recognition by the Chair, may
speak.  The speaker must confine himself or herself to the question under debate, avoiding
indecorous language.

Comments on items not on the agenda will be heard at the time noticed on the agenda for
such public comment.

§2.42 Speaking Interruption

A member will not be interrupted when speaking unless it is to call him or her to order, for
the purpose of explanation or to permit solicited responses.  If a member, while speaking,
is called to order, he or she must cease speaking until the question of order is determined,
when, if permitted, he or she may proceed.

§2.43 Limitation of Presentations, Discussion

The Chair may limit discussion at any particular meeting by a Board member to such time
as the Chair may find to be reasonable under the circumstances, provided that any



12690916.1

decision of the Chair to limit discussion may be overruled by the Board.

§2.44 Impertinence

Any Board member making personal, impertinent or indecorous remarks may be barred by
the Chair from further appearance before the Board at that meeting, unless permission to
continue is granted by an affirmative vote of the Board.

§2.45 Minutes

The Secretary shall prepare minutes in the form of an action summary; however, during the
consideration on any particular matter, a Board member may make a request that the
minutes contain a more thorough description of the discussion or deliberations of any
question coming before the Board.

§2.46 Debate Closing

The member moving the adoption of a resolution or motion shall have the privilege of
closing the debate.

§2.47 Disqualification of Members

Any member who is legally disqualified from participating in Board action on any particular
matter must, as soon as such matter is reached on the agenda, disclose his or her
disqualification and the reason therefore and may take no part in the discussion, debate or
vote on such matter.  If such disqualification is not known to him or her at the time such
matter is reached on the agenda, he or she must make such disclosure as soon as he or
she knows his or her disqualification.

ARTICLE 5

OTHERS ADDRESSING THE BOARD

§2.51 Recognition of the Chair

Non-Board members in attendance may address the Boards or members thereof only
when invited by the Chair.  Though the Chair will not require a speaker to introduce himself
or herself, individuals who do not identify themselves may not be included in the minutes
for the meeting at which they speak.



12690916.1

§2.52 Limitation of Presentations, Discussion

Except as otherwise herein provided, the Chair may specify a time limitation on any
presentation made before the Board.  The Chair cannot limit presentations made by
members of the public to less than three (3) minutes.

§2.53 Impertinence

Any person making personal, impertinent or indecorous remarks while addressing the
Board may be barred by the Chair from further appearance before the Board at that
meeting, unless permission to continue is granted by an affirmative vote of the Board.

In extreme situations where persistent disruptions from multiple members of the public
prevent an orderly meeting, the Chair, subject to Board appeal, or the Board itself, may
order that all members of the public except the media be removed from the public meeting,
or the public meeting may be recessed and closed pursuant to state law.

ARTICLE 6

OFFICIAL ACTIONS

§2.61 Timing of An Action

Motions and resolutions, unless put over to a future meeting by a majority vote of the
Board, may be acted upon on the day of introduction or presentation.  No continuance will
be granted if the effect of such a continuance is to render useless a subsequent vote on
the issue.

§2.62 Form of Action

Motions are considered an act of the Board and carry the same weight as a resolution.
Resolutions are typically used for actions that will be referred to for historical purposes,
such as adoption of a policy, award of a contract or grant of an individual’s disability
retirement.

§2.63 Votes, Signature and Attestation

Votes upon an action item, whether motion or resolution, are cast as “ayes” and “noes”
pursuant to roll call and so recorded.  Each resolution must be in written or printed form.
Procedural motions do not require a roll call vote.

Every resolution shall be signed by the Chair/Chair Pro Tem (depending upon who
presided at the meeting of enactment) and attested by the Secretary/Assistant Secretary
(as determined by the Secretary).



12690916.1

§2.64 Codification

Resolutions are codified as follows: [Year]-[Month]-[Resolution Number].  For example, the
fifth resolution a board adopts at its March 2015 meeting is codified: 15-03-0005.

§2.65 Vote Threshold; Majority Minimum

All official acts of the Board shall require the affirmative vote of a majority of the members
of the Board unless law requires a greater number of affirmative votes.

§2.66 Motion Reconsideration

A motion to reconsider any action taken by the Board may be made only on the day such
action was taken, either during the same session or at an adjourned session thereof.  Such
motion must be made by a member on the prevailing side and seconded by any member.
The motion, which may be made at any time during said meeting, has precedence over all
other motions.  The motion to reconsider is debatable unless the action to be reconsidered
is not debatable.

§ 2.67 Mandatory Arbitration

If a motion or resolution is brought before the Board for a vote and the measure fails to
gain the support of a majority of the voting members as required in Section 2.65, the
measure will fail passage.  However, if a quorum is present and votes on a matter
pertaining to the management or administration of the Plan and the matter receives an
equal number of “aye” votes as it does “no” votes, then the matter shall be resolved in the
manner set forth in Public Utilities Code Section 99159 by referring it to binding arbitration
if such a motion is made and at least two Board Members vote affirmatively, as further set
forth in the Retirement Plan.

ARTICLE 7

COMMITTEES

§2.71 Appointment

The Chair may create and appoint ad hoc committees.

§2.72 Ad Hoc Advisory Committee Meetings

Ad Hoc Committees are limited-term, limited scope advisory committees comprised
exclusively of less than a quorum of the Board. For example, an advisory committee
comprised of two members for the purpose of producing a report in six months on trends in
public agency benefit policies would be considered an ad hoc committee because it is



12690916.1

composed of less than a quorum of the Board and it is charged with accomplishing a
specific task in a limited period of time.

Ad hoc committee meetings are specifically exempt from open meeting requirements under
these Bylaws and under the Brown Act.  However, when creating and appointing an Ad
Hoc Committee, the Chair retains authority to direct that meetings of that committee shall
be noticed and open to the public.

ARTICLE 8

RULES

§2.81 Amendment

Any provision hereof may be altered, amended or annulled at any time by an affirmative
vote of the Board as provided in Section 2.65, provided a week’s notice of such change is
given to each board member.

§2.82 Suspension

Any section of these By-laws may be temporarily suspended by an affirmative vote of the
Board as provided in Section 2.65.

§2.83 Robert’s Rules

All rules of order not herein provided for shall be determined in accordance with “Robert’s
Rules of Order.”

§2.84 Copies – By-laws

The Secretary shall furnish each Board member copies of these By-laws and provide a
supply for public purposes.



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Information 08/06/16

Subject: Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Retirement Funds for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset Class for the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement
Funds for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016
(ALL). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information only.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives and
Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board). The Board shall meet
at least every eighteen (18) months with each investment manager to review the performance
of its investment, the adherence to the Policy, and any material changes to its organization.
The Policy also establishes the Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset
classes in which the Plans funds are invested.  The asset classes established by the Policy are
(1) Domestic Large Capitalization Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization Equity, (3)
International Equity, (4) International Emerging Markets, and (5) Domestic Fixed-Income.

Atlanta Capital is the Retirement Boards’ Domestic Small Capital Equity fund manager. Atlanta
Capital will be presenting performance results for the quarter ended June 30, 2016, shown in
Attachment 1, and answering any questions.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
18



Sacramento Regional Transit District
High Quality Small Cap

Second Quarter 2016
Portfolio Review

September 21, 2016

Michael Jaje, CFA

Vi P id t & P i i lVice President & Principal
404-682-2498
michael.jaje@atlcap.com

1075 Peachtree Street NE │ Suite 2100 │ Atlanta │ GA │ 30309



Atlanta Capital Management Co., LLC
As of June 30, 2016

 Founded in 1969 in Atlanta, Georgia

Si l f Hi h Q lit t k d b d Singular focus on High Quality stocks and bonds

 Owned by employees & Eaton Vance Corporation

 Employ 43 professionals (20 are equity partners)

Investment Franchises
$

Core Equity Management
$

SMID Cap
$9.4 bn │ 2004

($17.3 Billion) ($12.0 Billion)

Fixed Income 11%

Small Cap

69%Core Equity

p
$2.0 bn │ 1992Growth Equity 20%

Assets under management │ inception date of strategy.

Select Equity
$547 mm │ 2006

2



Seasoned & Stable Investment Team
A f d t th t bi th b fit f d ti i d d t

Portfolio Managers

A focused team that combines the benefit of conducting independent 
fundamental research with the ability to make timely investment decisions.

Chip Reed, CFA
27 Yrs │ 1998

Matt Hereford, CFA
21 Yrs │ 2002

Bill Bell, CFA
21 Yrs │ 1999

Michael Jaje, CFA

Investment Specialist

21 Yrs │ 2014

 Portfolio managers are generalists and serve as both research analyst and portfolio manager
 O t d t l h t ff t t id f f d t l h Our team does not rely on a research staff to generate ideas or perform fundamental research
 Each portfolio manager conducts his own research while decisions are made on a consensus basis

Years industry experience as of 6/30/16 │ year joined Atlanta Capital.

3



Consistent Growth & Stability in Earnings
Key Tenet of Our Investment Philosophy

15%

Russell 2000® Index by Earnings Stability
Five-Year Rolling CAGR of As Reported Earnings

9%

12%

3%

6%

86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15
(3%)

0%
Recession

Earnings Stability Avg. 5-Year CAGR Earnings Variability # Positive Periods # Negative Periods
Above-Average 7.0% 1.7% 120 or 100% 0 or 0%
Below-Average 3.6% 3.6% 100 or 83% 20 or 17%

*Ti i d J 1 1986 D b 31 2015 Th Ab A E i St bilit d B l A E i St bilit tf li id d t th t f ll i i th i d ith Hi h Q lit S&P R ki*Time period: January 1, 1986 – December 31, 2015. The Above-Average Earnings Stability and Below-Average Earnings Stability portfolios are provided to compare the aggregate of all companies in the index with High Quality S&P Rankings
(B+ or Better) to those with Low Quality S&P Rankings (B or Below). The Earnings Stability portfolios are model portfolios formed and rebalanced monthly by Atlanta Capital. The universe includes all Russell 2000® Index constituents with S&P
Quality Rankings and prices greater than $1. Five-year historical earnings growth rates are calculated using a market capitalization-weighted methodology. The Russell 2000® Index is a widely-accepted measure of the U.S. small cap stock
market. Indexes are unmanaged and it is not possible to directly invest in an index. The Above-Average Earnings Stability and Below-Average Earnings Stability portfolios were derived in part from the Russell Index Data and Frank Russell
Company remains the source and owner of the Russell Index Data contained or reflected and all trademarks and copyrights. Sources: Russell, Standard & Poor’s, Wilshire Atlas, Atlanta Capital. The material is based upon information that
Russell, S&P, Wilshire and Atlanta Capital considers to be reliable, but neither Russell, S&P, Wilshire nor Atlanta Capital warrants its completeness, accuracy or adequacy and it should not be relied upon as such. This information should not be
considered investment advice. Past performance does not predict or guarantee future results. Reproduction or redistribution of this page in any form without express permission from Atlanta Capital is prohibited.

4



Investment Objective
April 1, 1992 – June 30, 2016

We seek to outperform over a full market cycle by participating in rising 
markets and protecting capital during declining markets… 

DECLINING MARKETS
(33 Negative Quarters)

RISING MARKETS
(64 Positive Quarters)

FULL MARKET CYCLE
(97 Total Quarters)

Upside Reward + Downside Protection = Strong Long-Term Results

55%

Beta Standard Deviation

87% +3.8%

Beta
HQ Small | R2000®

0.72 | 1.00 

Standard Deviation
HQ Small | R2000®

15.4% | 19.8%

…without the volatility typically associated with small cap investing.…without the volatility typically associated with small cap investing.
The charts above illustrate the average (annualized) return of the High Quality Small Capitalization Composite during both Rising, Declining & Full market cycles. Rising markets are defined as quarters where the return of the Russell 2000® index
was positive. Declining markets are defined as quarters where the return of the Russell 2000® index was negative. Full market cycles include both rising and declining periods. These positive and negative quarters are separated out from the
intervening quarters, cumulated across the period, and annualized. Composite performance is shown in US dollars and reflects reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Composite performance is shown gross of investment advisory and custody
fees, and a client’s return will be reduced by these and other expenses. Composite performance on a net-of-fees basis was 11.8% for the period (after a maximum annual fee of 0.80% accrued monthly). Performance during certain periods reflects
strong stock market performance that is not typical and may not be repeated. Individual client returns will vary due to client-imposed investment constraints and client inception date. This material is supplemental to the GIPS® presentation included in
the Appendix. Please see the composite presentation for important additional information and disclosure. Past performance does not predict or guarantee future results. Source: eVestment Alliance and Atlanta Capital.

5



Summary of Guidelines 
Sacramento Regional Transit District

Objective
 The objective is to provide small capitalization exposure for the two commingled retirement plans.
 Achieve a net of fee return which exceeds the Russell 2000 Index over a minimum three year period
 Achieve a gross of fee return which places above the median manager in a comparative universe of small capitalization equityAchieve a gross of fee return which places above the median manager in a comparative universe of small capitalization equity 

managers.

Guidelines
 No more than 5% (at cost) may be invested in a single issuer of the portfolio and/or no more than 5% of a company’s total 

outstanding shares may be purchased.
 The sector weights of the portfolio must not exceed 30% absolute.
 No more than 25% of the market value of the portfolio will be invested in any single industry.
 Unless specifically authorized, the manager must not engage in transactions with stock option derivatives, short sales, 

purchases on margin, letter stocks, private placements, or commodities
 The manager is permitted to effect transactions in Russell 2000 Index Futures for the purpose of obtaining low cost temporary

market exposure.p
 No more than 5% (at cost) of the portfolio may invest in American Depository Receipts (ADR’s). The use of other non-U.S. 

equity securities is prohibited.
 Investments in real estate investment trusts (REIT’s) is permitted.
 The cash holdings must not exceed 10% of the portfolio’s market value.

TradingTrading
 Best execution.  

Proxy Voting
 The manager has sole responsibility for voting proxies of shares of companies in the portfolio.

Investment Policy Date: April 8, 2010

6



Annualized Performance
As of 06/30/16

Since Inception*

Sacramento Regional Transit District

QTD YTD 1 Yr 3 Yrs* 5 Yrs* 7 Yrs* 04/22/10 04/30/10
(%) (%) (%)  (%)  (%)  (%)  (%)  (%)

High Quality Small Cap (Gross) 4.12 8.20 5.01 12.74 12.94 -- 14.33 14.68

High Quality Small Cap (Net) 3.92 7.78 4.18 11.85 12.06 -- N/A 13.78

Russell 2000® Index 3.79 2.22 -6.73 7.08 8.35 -- 9.03 9.49

Portfolio Inception Date: April 22, 2010

Net Investment Contributions: $6,954,702
Investment Dollars Earned: $14 995 316

Account Summary

Investment Dollars Earned: $14,995,316

Market Value (06/30/16): $21,950,018

*Time periods greater than one year are annualized.Time periods greater than one year are annualized.
Performance reflects reinvestment of all income and capital gains (realized and unrealized).  
Results are based on the accrual method of accounting as well as trade date valuation.  
Returns are gross of fees unless otherwise noted.
Gross of fee returns do not reflect the deduction of management and custodial fees.  Net of fee returns reflect the deduction of the management fee accrued on a monthly basis.
Returns are based on the total assets of the client’s account, calculated on a daily basis, and geometrically linked to calculate returns for longer periods of time.  
The unmanaged indexes shown for comparative purposes do not reflect the subtraction of any fees or transaction costs.  It is not possible to directly invest in an index.
Past performance does not guarantee or predict future results.
Gross of fees inception date is 04/22/10. Net of fees inception date is 04/30/10.

7



Performance Drivers & Detractors
Sacramento Regional Transit District – as of 06/30/16

Last 3-Mos.
Attribution

(%)

Last 12-Mos.
Attribution

(%)

11 7

10.9

0.7

0.9

-0.5Total
Portfolio

vs. 
Russell 2000® Index

Sector Allocation

Stock Selection

Excess Return

Sector Allocation

Stock Selection

Excess Return

+ Strong stock selection in Industrials + Positive stock selection in seven of the eight sectors 
d i th tf li

11.70.3Excess Return Excess Return

Top Contributors
to Relative Results

+ Strong stock selection in Health Care
+ Overweight in Consumer Staples

owned in the portfolio
+ Strong stock selection in Health Care, Technology, 

Consumer Discretionary, and Industrials
+ Underweight in Health Care and Energy, 

Overweight Staples

Top Detractors
from Relative Results

– Negative stock selection in Materials 
– Negative stock selection in Financials
– Lack of exposure to Utilities  

– Lack of exposure to Utilities
– Underweight in Financials (specifically REITs)

Stock Selection + Sector Allocation = Excess Return

8



Portfolio Transactions
Last 3-Months Ending 06/30/16

Purchases

Sacramento Regional Transit District
High Quality Small Cap

Consumer Discretionary
             Bright Horizons Operates child care and early education centers.  Stable and predictable revenue and earnings growth along 

with secular demographic and labor market trends should continue to drive results. 

Sales
Information TechnologyInformation Technology
             Jack Henry & Assoc. Provides value added back office functionality and support for banks and credit unions. We sold the position 

as strong performance drove the market capitalization to the high end of our threshold.

9



High Quality Small Cap – as of 06/30/16
Sacramento Regional Transit District

Metrics
Russell 2000® 

Index
Total 

Portfolio 0

Top Ten Holdings % Portfolio Metrics
Manhattan Associates 3.8
Morningstar 3.2

# of Holdings 2,006 58 0
Wtd. Avg. Mkt. Cap (billions) $1.7 $2.9 $
Historical Earnings Growth 10% 9% %
Forecasted Earnings Growth* 13% 11% %
Return on Equity 6% 17% %

g
Casey's General Stores 3.2
Blackbaud 3.0
Exponent 2.9
Sally Beauty Hldgs. 2.9
AptarGroup 2.6
Fair Isaac Corp. 2.5
C l bi S t 2 4 Price/Earnings (NTM) 16.5x 21.3x x

Dividend Yield 1.6% 1.0% 0.0%

Sector Exposure

Columbia Sportswear 2.4
CoreLogic 2.1

Total Portfolio        S&P 500® Index        Russell 1000® Growth Index

24.0

18.4 16 717 3

25.8

20

25

30

35

40 Total Portfolio Russell 2000® Index

16.7 15.3

8.0 7.8
4.3

1.4 0.0 0.0
4.2

13.8
17.3

13.5

3.1

13.6

4.6 3.0
0.9

4.3
0.0

0

5

10

15

20

Industrials Information
T h l

Financials Consumer
Di ti

Consumer
St l

Health Care Materials Energy Telecomm
S i

Utilities Cash

*First Call estimate. Source: FactSet.

Technology Discretionary Staples Services

10



Current Portfolio Holdings
As of 06/30/16

Sacramento Regional Transit District
High Quality Small Cap

Total Portfolio

Russell 2000® Index

Sector
Ending
Weight

Consumer Discretionary 15.3% vs. 13.5%      State Bank Financial (STBZ) 1.5%      US Ecology (ECOL) 0.7%
     Bright Horizons (BFAM) 1.0%      Umpqua Holdings Corp. (UMPQ) 1.5% Information Technology 18.4% vs. 17.3%
     Choice Hotels Int'l (CHH) 2.0%      Universal Health Realty (UHT) 1.0%      Blackbaud (BLKB) 3.0%
     Columbia Sportsw ear (COLM) 2.4%      Westamerica Bancorp. (WABC) 1.2%      Cass Information Sys (CASS) 1.0%
     Dorman Products (DORM) 1.8% Health Care 7.8% vs. 13.6%      CoreLogic (CLGX) 2.1%

Hibbett Sports (HIBB) 1 1% Bio-Rad Labs (BIO) 1 9% Fair Isaac Corp (FICO) 2 5%     Hibbett Sports (HIBB) 1.1%     Bio-Rad Labs (BIO) 1.9%     Fair Isaac Corp. (FICO) 2.5%
     Monro Muffler Brake (MNRO) 1.7%      Bio-Techne (TECH) 1.9%      Manhattan Associates (MANH) 3.8%
     Pool Corp. (POOL) 1.7%      VCA (WOOF) 2.0%      Monotype Imaging (TYPE) 1.2%
     Sally Beauty Hldgs. (SBH) 2.9%      West Pharmaceutical (WST) 2.0%      National Instruments (NATI) 1.2%
     Wolverine World Wide (WWW) 0.8% Industrials 24.0% vs. 13.8%      Pow er Integrations (POWI) 0.8%
Consumer Staples 8.0% vs. 3.1%      AAON (AAON) 0.9%      ScanSource (SCSC) 0.9%
     Casey's General Stores (CASY) 3.2%     Advisory Board Co. (ABCO) 1.0%     WEX (WEX) 1.9%y ( ) y ( ) ( )
     Inter Parfums (IPAR) 1.6%      Beacon Roofing Supply (BECN) 1.3% Materials 4.3% vs. 4.6%
     J&J Snack Foods Corp. (JJSF) 1.9%      CLARCOR (CLC) 2.0%      AptarGroup (ATR) 2.6%
     Lancaster Colony Corp. (LANC) 1.3%      Exponent (EXPO) 2.9%      Balchem Corp. (BCPC) 0.9%
Energy 1.4% vs. 3.0%      Forw ard Air (FWRD) 1.6%      Stepan Co. (SCL) 0.7%
     Dril-Quip (DRQ) 1.4%      Graco (GGG) 1.6% Telecommunication Services 0.0% vs. 0.9%
Financials 16.7% vs. 25.8%      HEICO Corp. A (HEI.A) 1.5%
     Artisan Partners (APAM) 1.1%      Huron Consulting Group (HURN) 1.5% Utilities 0.0% vs. 4.3%
     IBERIABANK Corp. (IBKC) 1.4%      Kirby Corp. (KEX) 1.4%
     Morningstar (MORN) 3.2%      Knight Transportation (KNX) 2.0% Cash 4.2% vs. 0.0%
     Navigators Group (NAVG) 1.1%      Landstar System (LSTR) 1.8%
     Pinnacle Fin'l Partners (PNFP) 1.5%      Moog (MOG.A) 1.5%
     Prosperity Bancshares (PB) 1.7%      Raven Industries (RAVN) 0.9%

C ( ) % C ( ) %

Source: FactSet.

     RLI Corp. (RLI) 1.5%     UniFirst Corp. (UNF) 1.2%

11



Investment Outlook & Strategy
High Quality Small Cap – as of 06/30/16

Outlook

 High quality small cap equities have continued to outperform their low quality peers over the last quarter 
and year.   

 Investors’ search for yield in this low rate environment has continued to drive the price and valuation for 
high yielding Utilities and REITs. 

 Anemic global growth, historically low interest rates, terrorism, a presidential election, and the recent 
“Brexit” vote could all lead to periods of increased market volatility.  We believe high quality strategies 
with strong down market protection should benefit in this environment.

Portfolio Positioning

 Trading activity was modest during the quarter with one new purchase and one sell. 

 At quarter end, the portfolio contained 58 positions representing eight of the ten economic sectors in the At quarter end, the portfolio contained 58 positions representing eight of the ten economic sectors in the 
Russell 2000® Index.

 Relative to the benchmark, the portfolio was overweight Industrials, Consumer Staples, Information 
Technology, Consumer Discretionary, and Materials.

 The portfolio was underweight Financials, Health Care, and Energy.  There were no positions in Utilities 
and Telecom Services.

12



Disciplined Investment Process
High Quality Small Cap Equity

Equity

Exclude companies with:

Step 1.
Create a ‘Focus List’ of High Quality Companies

Equity
Universe

$200 mm – $4 bn
Market Cap

(at initial purchase)

Focus List
150 – 200

 Volatile earnings streams
 Short operating histories
 High levels of debt
Weak cash flow generation
 Low returns on capital

Financial Strength

Step 2.
Conduct Proprietary ‘Onsite’ Fundamental Research

Financial Strength

Shareholder-Oriented ManagementStep 3.
Construct a Focused Yet
Well-Diversified Portfolio

Step 4.
Monitor Holdings &
Review Focus List

 60 – 70 holdings
 5% max position sizes
 30% absolute sector weights
 10 – 15% turnover*
 Russell 2000® Index

Overlooked &
Under-Followed

Innovative Business Model
 Prudent profit taking 
 Change in management or 

business strategy
 Deterioration of financial quality
 Excessive valuationRussell 2000® Index

Attractive
Valuation

* 3-year average based on a single representative client portfolio for the strategy
and subject to change. Actual results may vary for each client.

13



GIPS Performance Information and Disclosure
High Quality Small Capitalization Composite (E7)

January 1, 2006 through June 30, 2016

Period Composite 
Gross  Return (%)

Composite
Net Return  (%)

Russell 2000®
Return  (%)

Composite 
3-yr Std. Dev. (%)

Russell 2000®
3-yr Std. Dev. (%)

Number of 
Portfolios

Internal
Dispersion (%)

Composite
Assets ($mil)

Firm
Assets ($mil)

2016(1) 8.24 7.82 2.22 12.91 15.01 53 0.10 1,414 17,263
2015 5.12 4.29 -4.41 12.68 13.96 54 0.16 1,259 16,054
2014 3.60 2.78 4.89 10.52 13.12 56 0.24 1,235 16,707
2013 42.34 41.24 38.82 12.80 16.45 57 0.51 1,294 18,082
2012 12.24 11.36 16.35 16.63 20.20 60 0.22 996 14,235
2011 10.31 9.44 -4.18 21.88 24.99 60 0.25 1,023 11,964
2010 25.98 24.99 26.86 24.41 27.69 49 0.19 737 9,845
2009 27.17 26.18 27.17 21.69 24.83 36 0.34 639 7,748
2008 -19.41 -20.06 -33.79 16.62 19.85 38 0.34 494 6,199
2007 6.77 5.92 -1.57 10.66 13.17 37 0.25 551 8,828
2006 16.20 15.29 18.36 10.85 13.76 40 0.14 678 9,148

(1) Period- 01/01/2016 through 06/30/2016.  Past performance does not predict or guarantee future results.

Atlanta Capital Management Company, LLC claims compliance with the  Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS®) and has prepared and presented this report in compliance with the GIPS Standards.  Atlanta Capital 
Management has been independently verified for the periods January 1, 1999 through December 31, 2015.  

Verification assesses whether (1) the firm has complied with all the composite construction requirements of the GIPS standards on a firm-wide basis and (2) the firm’s policies and procedures are designed to calculate and present
performance in compliance with the GIPS standards. The High Quality Small Capitalization Composite has been examined for the periods January 1,1999 through December 31, 2015. The verification and performance examination
reports are available upon request.

Composite Description: The investment objective of this style is to seek long-term capital growth. Accounts in this composite invest in common stocks of companies having market capitalizations within the range of companies comprising the
Russell 2000®. The portfolios are invested in quality small-cap companies whose stocks are considered to trade at attractive valuations relative to earnings or cash flow per share. A company’s quality is determined by analysis of its financial
statements and the use of quality rankings provided by nationally recognized rating services. The portfolios are broadly diversified. All fully discretionary accounts that are managed in this style and do not pay a bundled or SMA wrap fee are eligible
for inclusion in the composite.
Benchmark: The benchmark for this composite is the Russell 2000® Index. The Index includes the smallest 2000 companies in the Russell 3000® and is a widely accepted measure of the small-cap segment of the U.S. equity universe. The index isBenchmark: The benchmark for this composite is the Russell 2000® Index. The Index includes the smallest 2000 companies in the Russell 3000® and is a widely accepted measure of the small cap segment of the U.S. equity universe. The index is
unmanaged and does not incur management fees, transaction costs or other expenses associated with managed accounts. It is not possible to directly invest in an index. Prior to July 1, 2005, the composite utilized two indexes as benchmarks, the
Russell 2000® and the Russell 2000® Value Index, the rationale being that the portfolio construction process produced both core and value characteristics. Our high quality investment philosophy tends to be defensive in nature and does consider
valuation metrics, but it is more consistent with the philosophy and process of a core manager than a value manager. In order to clarify our philosophy and process for potential clients, we determined that it is most appropriate to benchmark our
performance results against the Russell 2000® Index only. This change to the composite presentation was made as of July 1, 2005 and did not change the portfolio construction process.
Gross and Net Returns: Performance reflects reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Composite returns and market values are reported in U.S. dollars. Gross-of-fees performance returns are presented before management and custodial fees
but after all trading expenses. Returns are presented net of withholding taxes. Net-of-fees performance returns are calculated by deducting the highest management fee of 0.80% from the monthly gross-of-fees returns. Other expenses will reduce a
client’s returns. The annual fee schedule for this composite is as follows: 0.80% on the first $50 million in assets; 0.70% on the next $50 million in assets; 0.60% on the next $150 million. Actual management fees incurred by clients may vary.
Dispersion: The annual internal composite dispersion is calculated using the asset-weighted standard deviation of annual gross returns of those portfolios that were included in the composite for the entire year. The three-year annualized standard
deviation measures the variability of the composite and the benchmark returns over the preceding 36-month period.
Notes: The creation date of this composite is July 1992. Effective July 1, 2010, the composite was redefined to include both taxable and tax-exempt institutional accounts. The composite up to that time included only tax-exempt institutional
accounts. The change provides increased transparency to prospective clients by reducing the number of separate composites maintained for this strategy. There has been no change in investment objective or management style. Clients oraccounts. The change provides increased transparency to prospective clients by reducing the number of separate composites maintained for this strategy. There has been no change in investment objective or management style. Clients or
prospective clients should not assume that they will have an investment experience similar to that indicated by past performance results, as shown on the Schedule. Returns may vary based upon differences in account size, timing of transactions and
market conditions at the time of investment. Performance during certain time periods reflects the strong stock market performance and/or the strong performance of stocks held during those periods. This performance is not typical and may not be
repeated.
Firm Definition: Atlanta Capital Management Company, LLC (Atlanta Capital or the Firm) is an SEC-registered investment adviser located in Atlanta, Georgia. The Firm became a majority-owned subsidiary of Eaton Vance Corp. in 2001. Atlanta
Capital operates as an independent subsidiary of Eaton Vance and provides professional investment advisory services to a broad range of institutional and individual clients, and sub-advisory investment management to mutual funds and separately
managed sub-advisory account programs. Atlanta Capital includes all discretionary accounts under management in its composites; firm assets include nondiscretionary accounts as well. The Firm’s list of composite descriptions and policies for valuing
portfolios, calculating performance and preparing compliant presentations are available upon request. To request any additional information, please contact the Atlanta Capital Management Performance Department at 404-876-9411 or write to Atlanta
Capital Management Company, LLC, 1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2100, Atlanta, Georgia 30309, Attention Performance Department.

Annualized Returns (%) for Periods Ending 06/30/2016 Cumulative (%) 
Atlanta Capital High Quality Small Capitalization Composite 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years Since Inception* Since Inception*
Composite Gross of Fees 5.08 12.88 13.12 17.87 11.98 12.73 1726.36
Composite Net of Fees 4.25 12.00 12.23 16.94 11.10 11.83 1405.45
Russell 2000® Index -6.73 7.09 8.35 13.94 6.20 8.90 690.81
*Inception date is April 1, 1992.
07.12.16

14



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Information 08/06/16

Subject: Investment Performance Review by Boston Partners for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Retirement Funds for the Domestic Large Cap Equity Class for the Quarter Ended
June 30, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Investment Performance Review by Boston Partners for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Retirement Funds for the Domestic Large Cap Equity Class for the Quarter Ended June 30,
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information only.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives and
Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board). The Board shall meet
at least every eighteen (18) months with each investment manager to review the performance
of its investment, the adherence to the Policy, and any material changes to its organization.
The Policy also establishes the Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset
classes in which the Plans funds are invested.  The asset classes established by the Policy are
(1) Domestic Large Capitalization Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization Equity, (3)
International Equity, (4) International Emerging Markets, and (5) Domestic Fixed-Income.

Boston Partners is one of the Retirement Boards’ Domestic Large Capital Equity fund
managers. Boston Partners will be presenting performance results for the quarter ended June
30, 2015, shown in Attachment 1, and answering any questions.

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
  19



September 14, 2016

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity

Prepared for Sacramento Regional Transit District

Carolyn M. Margiotti, CFA
Senior Portfolio Analyst
cmargiotti@boston-partners.com
(415) 464-2882



Boston Partners   1

Who We Are
A Focused Investment Organization

• One philosophy and investment process that 
has been in place for 30 years

• All established disciplines have outperformed 
their benchmark since inception

• 148 employees:  Boston, New York and 
California

* Data as of June 30, 2016.
Assets Under Management include:  Boston Partners ($76.4 B); WPG Partners ($1.4 B); and Redwood ($0.5 B).
Organizational information can be found in the appendix.

$78.3 Billion Assets Under Management*



Boston Partners   2

Boston Partners
"Three Circle" Stock Selection Criteria

We buy stocks that exhibit:

• Attractive value characteristics 

 and,

• Strong business fundamentals

 and,

• Catalyst for change

We sell stocks based on:

• Valuation:  Appreciation to price target

 or

• Weakening business fundamentals

 or

• Reversal of momentum

Portfolios with all three characteristics tend to outperform over time

BUSINESS
FUNDAMENTALS

What are we
buying?

VALUATION
How much are

we paying?

BUSINESS MOMENTUM
Is the business getting

better, staying the same,
or getting worse?



Boston Partners   3

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Statement of Changes:  Since Inception through June 30, 2016

Beginning Assets (6/29/05) $26.0 M

Net Cash Flows ($19.7) M

Income Earned $7.4 M

Capital Appreciation $25.2 M

Ending Assets (6/30/16) $38.9 M



Boston Partners   4

Market Environment

Historic low interest rates distorted fi nancial market returns in 2Q
• 10-Year Treasury bond near historic lows at 1.5%, down 75 bps this year
• Fed rate raising cycle put on hold after the Brexit Vote
• S&P 500 returns a surprisingly strong 2.5% in 2Q despite increased nervousness

Investors are seeking out stability, bidding up low volatility stocks
• Utilities, REITs, and Consumer Non-Durables are leading the market
• “Defensive looks expensive,” trading up to 30% premiums relative to history
• Negative sovereign bond yields around the globe, as a result of central bank purchases, are distorting valuations of “bond proxies” in 

the U.S. Equity Market

U.S Economy still appears slow and steady
• 2016 GDP expected to remain in the 2%-2.5% range of the last 4 years
• Employment outlook continues to improve despite fears
• Construction activity and housing prices rebounding

What are the investment alternatives to equities?
• Bonds:  $13 trillion in debt worldwide and one third of developed markets sovereign bonds now have negative yields
• Cash:  zero short-term interest rate policy throughout developed world
• Equities:  valuation not inexpensive but not at historic highs, dividends growing mid-single digits and signs of a recession not readily 

apparent

Discussions of securities returns and trends are not intended to be a forecast of future events or returns. The specifi c securities identifi ed and described do not represent all of the 
securities purchased, sold or recommended for advisory clients. It should not be assumed that investments in these sectors or securities were or will be profi table. Past performance is not 
an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   5

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Investment Performance through June 30, 2016

Annualized Performance (%)

2Q
2016

YTD
2016

1
Year

3
Year

5
Year

7
Year

10
Year

Since 
Inception*

Sacramento Regional Transit District 1.6 1.3 -3.1 8.4 11.6 14.4 8.0 8.5

Russell 1000® Value Index 4.6 6.3 2.9 9.9 11.4 14.5 6.1 6.7

Relative Performance -3.0 -5.0 -6.0 -1.5 0.2 -0.1 1.9 1.8

* Inception date is July 1, 2005.
Past performance is not an indication of future results.  Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.

1.6 1.3

-3.1

8.4

11.6

14.4

8.0 8.5

4.6

6.3

2.9

9.9
11.4

14.5

6.1 6.7

-5

0

5

10

15

2Q 2016 YTD 2016 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Since Inception*

Sacramento Regional Transit District Russell 1000® Value Index



Boston Partners   6

Fund Flows have been to Areas of "Perceived Safety"

Assets YTD NCF TTM NCF
Equity MF $5.1 T -$43.7 B -$123 B     (Equity index funds are +$5B) 
Equity ETF $982 B $9.9 B $80 B* 

Equity ETF Fund Flows as of June 2016

Name 1-Mo QTD YTD 1-Yr
Vanguard 500 Index Fund 1,154 2,229 4,804 13,058
iShares Edge MSCI Min Vol USA 858 2,684 6,230 8,304
iShares Russell 1000 Value 646 1,095 (90) 2,694
Vanguard Small Cap Value Index Fund 579 1,037 1,310 1,614
iShares Core High Dividend 533 995 1,206 1,033
iShares Select Dividend 423 460 644 47
Vanguard High Dividend Yield Index Fund 421 869 2,043 2,751
SPDR® S&P Dividend ETF 384 92 (488) (126)
PowerShares S&P 500® High Div Low Vol 317 852 1,351 1,412
SPDR® Dow Jones Industrial Average ETF 272 (463) (1,191) 672
iShares S&P Mid-Cap 400 Value 252 319 507 583
Schwab US Dividend Equity ETF™ 249 519 512 991
Vanguard Dividend Appreciation Index 234 441 919 562
Vanguard Value Index Fund 206 1,308 2,201 2,965
PowerShares S&P 500 Low Volatility Port 205 579 1,247 2,086
First Trust Value Line® Dividend Fund 200 434 726 722
iShares S&P 500 Value 197 339 940 1,809
iShares Core S&P Total US Stock Mkt 182 328 1,037 1,623
Guggenheim S&P 500® Equal Weight ETF 171 383 (384) (1,374)
Vanguard Small Cap Index Fund 167 546 756 1,541
Vanguard Mid-Cap Value Index Fund 166 277 473 1,020
iShares Core S&P Small-Cap 165 356 285 1,582
Vanguard Large Cap Index Fund 162 815 893 1,510
Schwab US Large-Cap ETF™ 160 293 518 1,245
ProShares S&P 500 Dividend Aristocrats 153 531 924 1,203

Estimated Net Flow ($Mil)

Source: Morningstar, Inc.
Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   7

Low Volatility Bubble?

“Stable” stocks have been bid up to very expensive levels; meanwhile the cheapest quintile of the market trades at the 
largest discount since the Tech Bubble

Source: The Leuthold Group 2016, J.P. Morgan & Factset Research Systems, Inc.
Leuthold 3000 Index is a custom index by The Leuthold Group that includes the largest 3,000 U.S. exchange traded equities, including approximately 2,600 common stocks and 400 
ADRs.  The Index is weighted by a tiered based system by Leuthold.  The Leuthold 3000 Low Volatility Index is the lowest decile (300 stocks) in terms of 12-month standard deviation of 
returns and is rebalanced monthly. 
Market is defi ned as the S&P 500 in Chart 2.
Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   8

S&P 500 Sector Valuation
Consumer Staples and Utilities Appear Overvalued

Data as of June 2016.
Source:  Fundstrat Global Advisors.

t vs. Avg.
21.6

18.1 17.7

14.0

17.9
16.9

15.8
16.5

14.0

16.8

14.5

20.2 19.7 19.1

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

-15.0

-10.0

-5.0

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

Consumer
Staples

Utilities S&P 500 Financials Consumer
Discretionary

Technology Health Care

%
 Prem

ium
/Discount vs. Avg. 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

P/
E 

Ra
tio

Curent Forward P/E Ratio Avg. P/E since 1990 % Premium/Discount vs. Avg.



Boston Partners   9

Negative Sales Growth and EPS Growth, but Coca-Cola Stock Moves 
Higher

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Revenue $46,542 $48,086 $46,695 $45,953 $43,791

Y/Y Growth 3.3% -2.9% -1.6% -4.7%

P/E TTM 19.0x 18.4x 21.7x 26.4x 25.7x

Source: Factset Research Systems, Inc..
Discussions of securities returns and trends are not intended to be a forecast of future events or returns. The specifi c securities identifi ed and described do not represent all of the 
securities purchased, sold or recommended for advisory clients. It should not be assumed that investments in these sectors or securities were or will be profi table. Past performance is not 
an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   10

Multiple Expansion is Making the "Defensive Expensive"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q4 2012 Q1 2013 Q2 2013 Q3 2013 Q4 2013 Q1 2014 Q2 2014 Q3 2014 Q4 2014 Q1 2015 Q2 2015 Q3 2015 Q4 2015 Q1 2016

McDonald’s and S&P 500 P/E Ratio TTM

MCD
SP 500

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Revenue 27,006 27,567 28,106 27,441 25,413

Y/Y Growth 2.1% 2.0% -2.3% -9.7%

Source: Factset Research Systems, Inc..
Discussions of securities returns and trends are not intended to be a forecast of future events or returns. The specifi c securities identifi ed and described do not represent all of the 
securities purchased, sold or recommended for advisory clients. It should not be assumed that investments in these sectors or securities were or will be profi table. Past performance is not 
an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   11

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Performance Update
Market Performance:  September 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016

Source: Factset Research Systems, Inc.
Cohort refers to division lines applied to the portfolio and index.
Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.

Cohort* BP
Allocation

R1000®V
Allocation

R1000®V
Return

4.8%+ 0.41 9.69 20.33

3.7 4.8% 6.62 16.54 22.39

2.9 3.7% 14.56 17.59 15.43

2.5 2.9% 22.09 16.09 5.79

2.1 2.5% 7.28 8.68 4.72

1.6 2.1% 12.85 7.59 3.36

1.0 1.6% 8.48 7.51 6.15

0.0 1.0% 26.89 15.99 1.69

Yield

Cohort* BP
Allocation

R1000®V
Allocation

R1000®V
Return

40.2+ 5.49 5.63 14.48

22.5 39.8 1.85 5.12 15.01

19.0 22.4 0.07 15.05 24.07

17.1 19.0 16.63 15.83 24.35

15.3 17.0 5.51 9.18 10.03

13.1 15.3 14.72 11.28 12.17

11.4 13.1 15.51 8.62 9.77

9.5 11.4 11.78 11.11 6.71

6.9 9.5 17.60 11.56 12.54

Less than 6.8 10.40 5.27 10.56

P/E FY1



Boston Partners   12

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Performance
September 1, 2015 — June 30, 2016

Source: Factset Research Systems, Inc.
The information is supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation herein. Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the last appendix for other important 
disclosures.

Group R1000®V 
Return

BP Relative
Weight

Relative Contribution 
to BP Return

DY > 3% 19.5 -23.4   -2.31

DY < 3%   1.6 +23.4   -1.61

Total  8.9 -3.92

• High dividend yield 
has led the market

• Low P/E has not 
been rewarded

Dividend Yield

Group R1000®V 
Return

BP Relative
Weight

Relative Contribution 
to BP Return

P/E > 13.1  17.6 -17.1   -1.28

P/E < 13.1   -7.5 +17.1   -2.93

Total  8.9 -4.21

P/E FY1



Boston Partners   13

With a 3-5 Year Time Horizon, Which Characteristics Would you Prefer to 
Own?

Profitability, Growth, and Valuation Characteristics

ROE*
Sales per 

Share
Growth*

Long Term 
Growth Est.

Dividend
Yield Payout Ratio P/E FY1

Southern
Company 11.0% -1.1% 3.9% 4.2% 84.4% 18.1x

Coca Cola 26.2% 4.2% 5.7% 3.1% 79.8% 22.1x

Apple 39.0% 28.5% 11.5% 2.3% 23.5% 10.6x

Johnson & 
Johnson 19.8% 2.7% 6.0% 2.6% 53.9% 17.3x

Dow Chemical 17.2% -3.2% 6.0% 3.5% 35.5% 12.5x

JP Morgan 10.0% -0.4% 4.2% 3.0% 34.2% 9.7x

* 5 Year Average.
Source: Factset Research Systems, Inc..
Discussions of securities returns and trends are not intended to be a forecast of future events or returns. The specifi c securities identifi ed and described do not represent all of the 
securities purchased, sold or recommended for advisory clients. It should not be assumed that investments in these sectors or securities were or will be profi table. Portfolio characteristics 
are subject to change. Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   14

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Investment Performance through July 31, 2016

Annualized Performance (%)

July 
2016

2Q
2016

YTD
2016

1
Year

3
Year

5
Year

7
Year

10
Year

Since 
Inception*

Sacramento Regional Transit District 3.1 1.6 4.4 -1.1 7.4 13.1 13.8 8.2 8.7

Russell 1000® Value Index 2.9 4.6 9.4 5.4 9.0 12.8 13.7 6.2 6.9

Relative Performance 0.2 -3.0 -5.0 -6.5 -1.6 0.3 0.1 2.0 1.8

* Inception date is July 1, 2005.
Past performance is not an indication of future results.  Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.

3.1
1.6

4.4

-1.1

7.4

13.1
13.8

8.2 8.7

2.9

4.6

9.4

5.4

9.0

12.8
13.7

6.2
6.9

-5

0

5

10

15

Jul-16 2Q 2016 YTD 2016 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Since Inception*

Sacramento Regional Transit District Russell 1000® Value Index



Boston Partners   15

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Attractive Risk Adjusted Performance:  Since Inception* as of June 30, 2016

6.5

7.6

8.7

14.4 15.0 15.6

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
 R

at
e 

of
 R

et
ur

n

Annualized Standard Deviation

 Sacramento Regional Transit
  Russell 1000® Value Index
  S&P 500 Index
  Russell 1000® Growth Index

Ann. Return, Ann. Standard DeviationAnn. Return, Ann. Standard Deviation

* Inception data is July 1, 2005.
Returns are gross of fees and calculated on a monthly basis.  Past performance is not an indication of future results.  Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.

Sacramento Regional Transit 
(8.5%, 15.3%)

Russell 1000® Value Index (6.7%, 15.4%)

S&P 500 Index (7.5%, 14.6%)

Russell 1000® Growth 
Index (8.5%, 14.9%)

Risk/Return Analysis



Boston Partners   16

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Portfolio Characteristics:  June 30, 2015

* FCF Yield is reported as median excluding fi nancials.  
Portfolio characteristics are subject to change. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.

Sacramento
RT

R1000® 
Value S&P 500

OROA (5 Yr) 29.8% 23.3% 37.6%

ROE (5 Yr) 14.2% 10.2% 15.1%

LT EPS Gr. Rt. 15.4% 9.7% 11.9%

FundamentalsValuation

Sacramento
RT

R1000® 
Value S&P 500

P/E (FY0) 13.5x 15.9x 17.3x

P/E (FY1) 12.6x 14.5x 15.6x

FCF Yield* 4.1% 3.0% 3.1%

Sacramento
RT

Percent of companies 
with positive/neutral 
earnings momentum

77%

Business Momentum

"Three Circles" 

An attractive valuation, strong business 

fundamentals, and positive business momentum. 

Portfolios with all three characteristics tend to 

outperform over time. 


BUSINESS 

FUNDAMENTALS


BUSINESS MOMENTUM


VALUATION



Boston Partners   17

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Portfolio Characteristics:  June 30, 2015

Sector information is included solely for illustrative purposes regarding economic trends and conditions, or investment processes; and the specifi c securities identifi ed and described do
not represent all of the securities purchased, sold or recommended for advisory clients.  It should not be assumed that investments in these sectors or securities were or will be profi table. 
Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures..

7.0

8.8

5.9

2.4

0.9

7.1

10.6

22.2

17.8

0.5

10.7

2.0

1.2

2.8

7.5

4.8

1.5

7.5

5.1

12.7

22.1

11.0

5.4

9.5

1.9

8.1

2.5

7.7

8.1

1.5

9.4

12.1

6.9

13.6

14.4

3.2

14.5

2.0

4.1

Basic Industries

Capital Goods

Communications

Consumer Durables

Consumer Non-Durables

Consumer Services

Energy

Finance

Health Care

REITs

Technology

Transportation

Utilities

Sacramento RT Russell 1000®  Value Index S&P 500 Index

Sector Weightings (%)Largest Stock Holdings (%)

Berkshire Hathaway Inc. 5.0

Johnson & Johnson 5.0

JPMorgan Chase & Co. 4.2

Merck & Co., Inc. 2.6

Occidental Petroleum Corporation 2.3

Verizon Communications Inc. 2.3

McKesson Corporation 2.2

Bank of America Corporation 2.2

Phillips 66 Company 2.1

Raytheon Company 2.1

Total 30.0%

Weighted Average

Sacramento Regional Transit $93.9 B

Russell 1000® Value Index $109.3 B

S&P 500 Index $127.7 B

Market Capitalization



Boston Partners   

i. Supplemental Information 19

ii. Biographical and Contact Information 24

iii. Investment Guidelines 25

iv. Large Cap Overview 26

v. Investment Performance and Disclosures 29 

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Appendix



Boston Partners   19

Down Periods Create Attractive Entry Points
Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity versus Russell 1000® Value Index Rolling 5-Year 
Annualized Return Difference

3

2

1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6/
1/
20

00

11
/1
/2
00

0

4/
1/
20

01

9/
1/
20

01

2/
1/
20

02

7/
1/
20

02

12
/1
/2
00

2

5/
1/
20

03

10
/1
/2
00

3

3/
1/
20

04

8/
1/
20

04

1/
1/
20

05

6/
1/
20

05

11
/1
/2
00

5

4/
1/
20

06

9/
1/
20

06

2/
1/
20

07

7/
1/
20

07

12
/1
/2
00

7

5/
1/
20

08

10
/1
/2
00

8

3/
1/
20

09

8/
1/
20

09

1/
1/
20

10

6/
1/
20

10

11
/1
/2
01

0

4/
1/
20

11

9/
1/
20

11

2/
1/
20

12

7/
1/
20

12

12
/1
/2
01

2

5/
1/
20

13

10
/1
/2
01

3

3/
1/
20

14

8/
1/
20

14

1/
1/
20

15

6/
1/
20

15

11
/1
/2
01

5

4/
1/
20

16

5
ye
ar

re
tt
ur
n
di
ffe

re
nc
e

As of June 30, 2016.
Inception date for Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity is June 1, 1995.
Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results may vary. This information is supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation herein. Past performance is not an 
indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   20

The Same Holds True on a 3-Year Basis
Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity versus Russell 1000® Value Index Rolling 3-Year 
Annualized Return Difference

10

8

6

4

2

0

2

4

6

8

10

6/
1/
19
98

12
/1
/1
99
8

6/
1/
19
99

12
/1
/1
99
9

6/
1/
20
00

12
/1
/2
00
0

6/
1/
20
01

12
/1
/2
00
1

6/
1/
20
02

12
/1
/2
00
2

6/
1/
20
03

12
/1
/2
00
3

6/
1/
20
04

12
/1
/2
00
4

6/
1/
20
05

12
/1
/2
00
5

6/
1/
20
06

12
/1
/2
00
6

6/
1/
20
07

12
/1
/2
00
7

6/
1/
20
08

12
/1
/2
00
8

6/
1/
20
09

12
/1
/2
00
9

6/
1/
20
10

12
/1
/2
01
0

6/
1/
20
11

12
/1
/2
01
1

6/
1/
20
12

12
/1
/2
01
2

6/
1/
20
13

12
/1
/2
01
3

6/
1/
20
14

12
/1
/2
01
4

6/
1/
20
15

12
/1
/2
01
5

6/
1/
20
16

3
ye
ar

re
tu
rn

di
ffe

re
nc
e

As of June 30, 2016.
Inception date for Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity is June 1, 1995.
Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results may vary. This information is supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation herein. Past performance is not an 
indication of future results. Please refer to the appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   21

Boston Partners
Profi le:  June 30, 2016

* Key investment professionals have worked together since the founding of Boston Partners in 1995 and years before at a prior fi rm, where the investment philosophy was established.

Disciplines Assets ($ Millions)

Large Cap Value  $30,022 

Premium Equity (All Cap Value)  $10,158 

Mid Cap Value  $19,348 

Small Cap/Small Cap II/Small-Mid Cap  $3,391 

Domestic Long/Short  $8,475 

Global/International Equity  $3,396 

Global Long/Short  $1,582 

 Value equity expertise founded in the early 1980s*


Consistent and repeatable investment 

philosophy across all disciplines 


Integrated bottom-up, fundamental and quantitative 

research


Expertise of a boutique with the depth of a

global fi rm

Investment Profi le $76.4 Billion Assets Under Management



Boston Partners   22

Boston Partners
Equity Investment Team

Mark Donovan, CFA
Large Cap Value Equity
35 years experience 

David Pyle, CFA
Large Cap Value Equity
21 years experience 

Martin MacDonnell, CFA
130/30 Large Cap Value
25 years experience 

Duilio Ramallo, CFA
Premium Equity
21 years experience 

Steven Pollack, CFA
Mid Cap Value
32 years experience 

David Dabora, CFA
Small/SMID Value
29 years experience 

George Gumpert, CFA
Small/SMID Value
17 years experience 

Robert Jones, CFA
Long/Short Equity
28 years experience 

Christopher Hart, CFA
Global, International, 
Global Long/Short
25 years experience 

Joshua Jones, CFA
Global, International, 
Global Long/Short
12 years experience 

Harry Rosenbluth, CFA
Senior Advisor 
35 years experience 

Portfolio Management and Portfolio Research

Todd Knightly
Director of Fundamental Research

Jessica Ballis
Equity Analyst

Brian Boyden, CFA
Utilities, Healthcare 
Therapeutics, Property REITs

Scott Burgess, CFA
Technology

Lawrence Chan, CFA
Internet Services,
Payment Services

David Cohen, CFA
Energy, Engineering & 
Construction

Paul Donovan, CFA
Basic Industries

Kevin Duggan, CFA
Financials, Transportation

Trevor Frankel, CFA
Global Generalist

Volkan Gulen, CFA
Consumer Staples, Business 
Services, Media & Advertising

David Hinton, CFA
Small Cap Generalist

Tim Horan
Industrials, Home builders & 
Construction, Autos

Ross Klein, CFA
Long/Short Generalist

Paul Korngiebel, CFA
Global Generalist

Stephanie McGirr
Health Care Services, Insurance, 
Retail & Restaurants

Edward Odre, CFA
Equity Analyst

Patrick Regan, CFA
Long/Short Generalist

Andrew Sherman, CFA
Equity Analyst

Joshua White, CFA
Industrials
Global Generalist

Bruce Wimberly
Long/Short Generalist

Ronald Young, CFA
Aerospace & Defense, Asset 
Management, Gaming & 
Lodging, Telecom & Cable

Fundamental and Quantitative Research

Mark Kuzminskas
Director of Equity Trading

Christopher Bowker
Senior Equity Trader 

Trading

Joseph Feeney, Jr., CFA
Chief Investment Offi cer
Long/Short Research 
31 years experience 

Paul Heathwood, CFA
Director of Portfolio Research
23 years experience

Daniel Farren
Senior Portfolio Analyst
22 years experience

John Forelli, CFA
Senior Portfolio Analyst
32 years experience

Carolyn Margiotti, CFA
Senior Portfolio Analyst
22 years experience 

Michael McCune, CFA
Portfolio Analyst
22 years experience

Brandon Smith, CFA, CAIA
Portfolio Analyst
10 years experience

Christopher Eagan
Global Markets Analyst
31 years experience

Eric Connerly, CFA
Director of Quantitative
Research

Jason Bartlett, CFA
Quantitative Strategies

Leo Fochtman
Quantitative Strategies

Rubina Moin
Quantitative Strategies

Maggy Pietropaolo, CFA
Quantitative Strategies

Joseph Urick
Quantitative Strategies

Carissa Wong, CFA
Quantitative Strategies

Thomas Walsh
Senior Equity Trader

Matthew Ender
Equity Trader

Ian Sylvetsky
Equity Trader

Christopher Spaziani
Equity Trading Assistant



Boston Partners   23

Boston Partners
Value Equity Investment Philosophy:  Three Core Principles

Value Discipline anchored in Three "Fundamental Truths":

• Low valuation stocks outperform high valuation stocks

• Companies with strong fundamentals (high returns on invested capital) 
outperform companies with poor fundamentals

• Stocks with positive business momentum (improving trends/rising earnings)
outperform stocks with negative momentum

"Characteristics-Based" Investment Approach:

• Valuation, fundamentals and momentum are analyzed using a bottom-up
blend of qualitative and quantitative inputs

Preservation of Capital:

• Laws of compounding mathematically dictate that protecting capital
is the only risk that matters

• “Win by not losing":  Keep pace in rising markets, outperform in falling
markets and diversify your exposure



Boston Partners   24

Your Boston Partners Team
Biographical and Contact Information for Sacramento Regional Transit District Relationship

David J. Pyle, CFA
Portfolio Manager
dpyle@boston-partners.com
(415) 464-2892

Mr. Pyle is a portfolio manager for Boston Partners Large Cap Value portfolios. Prior to assuming 
this role, he was a research analyst covering the utility, insurance, leisure & lodging, packaging, 
publishing, and computer equipment & services sectors. Mr. Pyle joined the fi rm from State 
Street Research where he was a research analyst and associate portfolio manager in their 
equity value group. Prior to that, he spent fi ve years with Price Waterhouse. Mr. Pyle holds a 
B.S. degree in business administration from California State University, Chico, and an M.B.A. 
degree from the Kenan-Flagler School of Business at the University of North Carolina.  Mr. Pyle 
holds the Chartered Financial Analyst® designation.  He has twenty-one years of investment 
experience.

Carolyn M. Margiotti, CFA
Senior Portfolio Analyst
cmargiotti@boston-partners.com
(415) 464-2882

Ms. Margiotti is a senior portfolio analyst for Boston Partners and has extensive experience with 
all of the fi rm’s strategies.  She joined the fi rm in 2005 from PG&E Corporation where she was 
manager of investments for the company's more than $12 billion in pension, 401(k), and taxable 
trust assets.  Ms. Margiotti holds a B.S. degree from Purdue University and an M.B.A. degree 
from the University of San Francisco, McLaren School of Business. Ms. Margiotti is a member of 
the Financial Women’s Association of San Francisco and has served as an adjunct professor at 
the University of San Francisco and as an instructor for the CFA review program.  She holds the 
Chartered Financial Analyst® designation, FINRA licenses 7 and 63, and has twenty-two years of 
industry experience.

Ruth Neal
Client Service Associate
rneal@boston-partners.com
(213) 687-1654

Ms. Neal is one of Boston Partners' client service associates. Prior to this role she was a 
reconciliation specialist and portfolio assistant for the fi rm’s Large Cap Value product. Ms. 
Neal has been with the fi rm since its inception in 1995. Ms. Neal has forty years of industry 
experience.



Boston Partners   25

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Investment Guidelines and Objectives

Performance Objectives
  Over a minimum time horizon of three years, achieve a net of fee return that exceeds the 

Russell 1000® Value Index and a gross of fee return that ranks in the top half of a comparative 
universe of large cap value managers

Guidelines

Investable Universe

  U.S. equity securities

  Foreign equity instruments which trade on U.S.-based exchanges, including ADRs

  S&P 500 Stock Index Futures to obtain low cost temporary equity market exposure (not to be 
used to provide leveraged equity market exposure).  Futures transactions must be completed 
on a major U.S. exchange which guarantees contract compliance

  No stock option, short sales, purchases on margin, letter stocks, private placement securities or 
commodities

  No investment in securities issued by companies in the Tobacco Sub-Industry as defi ned by 
the Global Industry Classifi cation Standards (GICS), subject to the prudent investor rule as set 
forth in Article XVI Section 17 of the California Constitution

Diversifi cation

  Investment in the securities of a single issuer shall not exceed 5% (at cost) of the portfolio

  Investment in the securities of a single issuer shall not exceed 5% of the company’s total 
outstanding shares

  No individual economic sector will represent more than 35% of the portfolio (BP)

  No single industry shall represent more than 25% (at cost) of the portfolio market value

  Foreign equity instruments and ADR’s will not comprise more than 5% of the total portfolio 
(at cost)

  Cash shall not exceed 10% of the portfolio market value



Boston Partners   26

Tilting the Probabilities in Your Favor — The Results
Distribution of Rolling Three-Year Excess Returns as of June 30, 2016

The chart refl ects a ten-year time period. 
Relative performance of the BP Large Cap Value is versus the Russell 1000® Value Index.  Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results may vary. This information is 
supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation herein. Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.

Frequency
42 117
41 3
40
39
38
37 Dec-14
36 Nov-14
35 Sep-14
34 May-14
33 Mar-14
32 Feb-14
31 Jan-14
30 Oct-15 Dec-13
29 Aug-15 Nov-13
28 Jul-15 Sep-13
27 Apr-16 Jun-15 Aug-13
26 Mar-16 May-15 Jul-13
25 Feb-16 Mar-15 Nov-11
24 Jan-16 Feb-15 Sep-11
23 Dec-15 Jan-15 Aug-11 Jun-11
22 Nov-15 Oct-14 Jul-11 Apr-11
21 Sep-15 Aug-14 May-11 Mar-11
20 Apr-15 Jul-14 Dec-10 Feb-11
19 Mar-13 Jun-14 Nov-10 Jan-11
18 Feb-13 Apr-14 Oct-10 Jul-10
17 Jan-13 Oct-13 Sep-10 Jun-10
16 Dec-12 Jun-13 Aug-10 May-10
15 Nov-12 May-13 Jan-09 Apr-10
14 Oct-12 Apr-13 Dec-08 Mar-10
13 Sep-12 Mar-12 Nov-08 Feb-10
12 Aug-12 Jan-12 Oct-08 Jan-10
11 Jul-12 Dec-11 Sep-08 Dec-09
10 May-12 Oct-11 Jul-08 Nov-09
9 Apr-12 Aug-08 Jun-08 Oct-09
8 Feb-12 Mar-08 May-08 Sep-09
7 May-07 Sep-07 Apr-08 Aug-09
6 Apr-07 Jul-07 Feb-08 Jul-09
5 Mar-07 Jun-07 Jan-08 Jun-09
4 Feb-07 Dec-06 Dec-07 May-09
3 Jan-07 Nov-06 Nov-07 Apr-09
2 May-16 Sep-06 Oct-06 Oct-07 Mar-09
1 Jun-16 Jun-12 Jul-06 Aug-06 Aug-07 Feb-09

(8%+) (6-8%) (4-6%) (2-4%) (1-2%) (0-1)% 0-1% 1-2% 2-4% 4-6% 6-8% >8%

Relative Performance in percentage points

Periods Ahead of Benchmark
Periods Behind Benchmark

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity



Boston Partners   27

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity
Performance Traits throughout the Market's Cycles

59%
55% 57%

Large Cap Value Equity Has Preserved Capital and Compounded Returns for Favorable 10-Year Performance

Data as of June 30, 2016 for 10-year period.
Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results may vary. This information is supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation herein. Past performance is not an 
indication of future results. Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.

Percentage of the time that Large Cap Value Equity Composite has outperformed the Russell 1000® Value Index

• There have been 46 months in 
which the market has produced a 
negative return.

• Composite has outperformed the 
Index 59% of the time.

• There have been 74 months in 
which the market has produced a 
positive return.

• Composite has outperformed the 
Index 55% of the time.

• The entire period is 120 months.

• Composite has outperformed the 
Index 57% of the time.

"Down" Markets "Up" Markets Entire Period



Boston Partners   28

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity
Performance Attribution:  June 1, 1995 through June 30, 2016

-4
.0

-0
.4 1.
2

24
.2 25
.3 25

.9

4.
3 8.

3

4.
2

2.
1

7.
5

28
.7

0.
0

14
.0

5.
9 5.

8

1.
9

-8
.2

12
.9

2.
7 3.
8

3.
2

15
.0

-1
.6

4.
7

6.
3

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Pe
rc

en
t  

(%
)

  Security Selection
  Sector Allocation

12
7.

5
66

.5

-80

-40

0

40

80

120

160

200

Sectors are sorted from largest (+) overweight sector to largest (—) underweight sector relative to benchmark. Overweights and underweights represent averages over entire attribution 
period. Attribution is calculated using end of day security prices and returns shown are equity only and exclude cash. Results are from a representative account in the composite and are 
gross of fees. Individual portfolio results may vary. The information is supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation herein. Past performance is not an indication of future results. 
Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.

Boston Partners Large Cap Value vs. Russell 1000® Value Index

Sector Allocation:  66.5% positive in 11 out of 13 sectors
Security Selection:  127.5% positive in 10 out of 13 sectors
Total Value Added:  194.0% positive in 13 out of 13 sectors

Total 10.1 5.5 7.0 26.1 17.1 38.8 7.0 12.1 7.5 17.2 5.9 33.4 6.2 194.0



Boston Partners   29

Boston Partners Large Cap Value Equity
Investment Performance through June 30, 2016

* Inception date is June 1, 1995.
Boston Partners has prepared and presented this report in compliance with GIPS®. Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results may vary. Past performance is not an 
indication of future results. Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.

Calendar Year Performance (%)

2007201020132014 2008200920122015 20062011

Large Cap Value - Gross of Fees 5.1413.7537.1411.85 -32.9526.7521.27-4.08 19.971.29

Large Cap Value - Net of Fees 4.8013.3636.6411.49 -33.1726.3020.66-4.37 19.600.82

Russell 1000® Value Index -0.1715.5132.5313.45 -36.8519.6917.51-3.83 22.250.39

S&P 500 Index 5.4915.0632.3913.69 -37.0026.4616.001.38 15.792.11

Annualized Performance (%)

3
Year

7
Year

5
Year

10
Year

Since
Inception*

1
Year

2Q
2016

YTD
2016

Large Cap Value - Gross of Fees 10.501.66 -3.15 8.21 11.31 14.21 7.901.41

Large Cap Value - Net of Fees 10.111.59 -3.45 7.87 10.89 13.78 7.511.26

Russell 1000® Value Index 9.214.58 2.86 9.87 11.35 14.50 6.136.30

S&P 500 Index 8.752.46 3.99 11.66 12.10 14.92 7.423.84



Boston Partners   30

Boston Partners
Equity Investment Performance through June 30, 2016

Performance (%)

2Q
2016

YTD
2016

1
Year

3
Year

5
Year

7
Year

10
Year

Since 
Inception* 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Large Cap Value - Gross of Fees 1.66 1.41 -3.15 8.21 11.31 14.21 7.90 10.50 -4.08 11.85 37.14 21.27 1.28 13.75 26.75 -32.95 5.14 19.97

Large Cap Value - Net of Fees 1.59 1.26 -3.45 7.87 10.89 13.78 7.51 10.11 -4.37 11.49 36.64 20.66 0.82 13.36 26.30 -33.17 4.80 19.60

Russell 1000® Value Index 4.58 6.30 2.86 9.87 11.35 14.50 6.13 9.21 -3.83 13.45 32.53 17.51 0.39 15.51 19.69 -36.85 -0.17 22.25

S&P 500 Index 2.46 3.84 3.99 11.66 12.10 14.92 7.42 8.75 1.38 13.69 32.39 16.00 2.11 15.06 26.46 -37.00 5.49 15.79

130/30 Large Cap Value
- Gross of Fees 0.80 0.39 -3.42 8.78 12.41 14.70 — 7.55 -3.69 14.52 38.71 21.67 2.06 12.90 25.46 -29.44 3.51* —

130/30 Large Cap Value - 
Net of Fees 0.74 0.28 -3.63 8.56 12.18 14.35 — 7.04 -3.90 14.31 38.46 21.40 1.82 12.37 24.24 -30.16 2.66* —

Russell 1000® Value Index 4.58 6.30 2.86 9.87 11.35 14.50 — 5.06 -3.83 13.45 32.53 17.51 0.39 15.51 19.69 -36.85 0.13* —

Premium Equity - Gross of Fees 3.57 2.49 0.76 11.40 12.39 15.38 9.57 12.92 1.71 13.22 39.73 16.27 -1.01 14.78 33.16 -26.62 2.49 18.62

Premium Equity - Net of Fees 3.42 2.21 0.19 10.81 11.80 14.79 9.00 12.37 1.15 12.65 39.04 15.72 -1.55 14.18 32.45 -27.05 2.01 18.11

Russell 3000® Value Index 4.57 6.29 2.42 9.58 11.09 14.43 6.05 9.23 -4.13 12.70 32.69 17.55 -0.10 16.23 19.76 -36.25 -1.01 22.34

S&P 500 Index 2.46 3.84 3.99 11.66 12.10 14.92 7.42 8.75 1.38 13.69 32.39 16.00 2.11 15.06 26.46 -37.00 5.49 15.79

Mid Cap Value - Gross of Fees 3.55 3.72 3.37 13.65 13.68 18.81 11.90 13.55 2.84 14.37 41.04 19.78 1.68 24.79 42.04 -31.84 6.24 18.78

Mid Cap Value - Net of Fees 3.46 3.55 3.02 13.26 13.14 18.17 11.26 12.85 2.49 14.00 40.48 18.90 0.88 23.93 41.13 -32.36 5.57 18.06

Russell Midcap® Value Index 4.77 8.87 3.25 11.00 11.70 17.05 7.79 11.38 -4.78 14.75 33.46 18.51 -1.38 24.75 34.21 -38.45 -1.42 20.22

Small/Mid Cap Value -
Gross of Fees 1.36 3.94 -4.36 8.26 10.29 15.10 7.97 10.99 -3.06 5.34 35.33 23.97 -1.57 18.07 43.89 -30.65 -6.69 15.58

Small/Mid Cap Value - 
Net of Fees 1.19 3.57 -4.98 7.53 9.52 14.26 7.13 10.17 -3.71 4.65 34.37 23.08 -2.31 17.05 42.69 -31.31 -7.53 14.54

Russell 2500™ Value Index 4.37 7.84 0.22 8.14 9.59 15.18 6.52 9.86 -5.49 7.11 33.32 19.21 -3.36 24.82 27.67 -31.99 -7.27 20.18

Russell 2500™ Index 3.57 3.98 -3.67 8.61 9.48 15.35 7.32 9.16 -2.90 7.07 36.80 17.88 -2.51 26.71 34.38 -36.79 1.38 16.17

* Inception dates are as follows:  Large Cap Value is June 1, 1995; 130/30 Large Cap Value is March 1, 2007;  Premium Equity is June 1, 1995; Mid Cap Value is May 1, 1995; and 
Small/Mid Cap Value is April 1, 1999.
Boston Partners has prepared and presented this report in compliance with the GIPS®. Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results will vary.
Past performance is not an indication of future results.  Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   31

Boston Partners
Equity Investment Performance through June 30, 2016 (continued)

Performance (%)

2Q
2016

YTD
2016

1
Year

3
Year

5
Year

7
Year

10
Year

Since 
Inception* 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Small Cap Value - Gross of Fees 0.70 3.45 -5.07 8.09 9.72 15.40 8.37 13.00 -3.77 4.76 35.27 22.85 -2.13 22.50 44.74 -30.18 -5.18 14.00

Small Cap Value - Net of Fees 0.51 3.06 -5.82 7.24 8.84 14.47 7.48 12.09 -4.53 3.93 34.21 21.85 -2.93 21.45 43.49 -30.82 -6.00 13.07

Russell 2000® Value Index 4.31 6.08 -2.58 6.36 8.15 13.53 5.15 9.67 -7.47 4.22 34.52 18.05 -5.50 24.50 20.56 -28.92 -9.78 23.48

Russell 2000® Index 3.79 2.22 -6.73 7.09 8.35 13.94 6.20 8.34 -4.41 4.89 38.82 16.35 -4.18 26.85 27.16 -33.79 -1.56 18.37

Small Cap Value Equity II
- Gross of Fees 2.40 4.64 -3.29 8.84 10.73 16.00 8.48 12.25 -3.27 5.35 36.53 24.54 -2.29 20.32 49.82 -33.80 -5.71 17.88

Small Cap Value Equity II
- Net of Fees 2.17 4.16 -4.21 7.82 9.68 14.86 7.38 11.07 -4.19 4.37 35.28 23.42 -3.45 19.09 48.31 -34.53 -6.77 16.52

Russell 2000® Value Index 4.31 6.08 -2.58 6.36 8.15 13.53 5.15 7.59 -7.47 4.22 34.52 18.05 -5.50 24.50 20.56 -28.92 -9.78 23.48

Long/Short Equity - Gross of Fees 1.35 10.55 13.94 7.23 9.70 16.06 13.81 13.67 1.15 7.16 10.37 15.40 8.68 29.54 85.95 -20.03 -1.71 19.20

Long/Short Equity - Net of Fees 1.08 9.81 12.63 6.08 8.51 14.44 11.97 10.94 0.17 6.04 9.17 14.06 7.39 26.55 81.74 -21.71 -3.77 15.61

S&P 500 Index 2.46 3.84 3.99 11.66 12.10 14.92 7.42 6.22 1.38 13.69 32.39 16.00 2.11 15.06 26.46 -37.00 5.49 15.79

Long/Short Research
- Gross of Fees -0.29 -0.56 0.05 7.56 8.60 9.77 8.16 7.91 3.02 8.68 19.70 14.73 5.35 9.33 18.67 -8.46 9.85 7.00

Long/Short Research
- Net of Fees -0.60 -1.18 -1.19 6.23 7.26 8.42 6.82 6.58 1.74 7.34 18.23 13.32 4.05 7.98 17.22 -9.60 8.49 5.68

S&P 500 Index 2.46 3.84 3.99 11.66 12.10 14.92 7.42 6.47 1.38 13.69 32.39 16.00 2.11 15.06 26.46 -37.00 5.49 15.79

* Inception dates are as follows:  Small Cap Value is July 1, 1995; Small Cap Value Equity II is July 1, 1998; 
Long/Short Equity is August 1, 1997; and Long/Short Research is April 1, 2002. 
Boston Partners has prepared and presented this report in compliance with the GIPS®. Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results will vary.
Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.



Boston Partners   32

Boston Partners
Equity Investment Performance through June 30, 2016 (continued)

1 Inception dates are as follows:  Global Equity USA is July 1, 2008; International Equity is July 1, 2008 (Formerly known as International Value Equity) and Global Long/Short Equity is 
July 1, 2013; and Emerging Markets Long/Short Equity is March 1, 2015.
2 Net of fees is calculated by application of a model fee of 2.25% annually calculated on a month-end basis.
Boston Partners has prepared and presented this report in compliance with the GIPS®. Returns refl ect composite results and individual portfolio results will vary.
Returns are shown in USD. Past performance is not an indication of future results. Please refer to the last appendix for other important disclosures.

Performance (%)

2Q
2016

YTD
2016

1
Year

3
Year

5
Year

7
Year

Since 
Inception1 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Global Equity USA
- Gross of Fees 0.48 0.48 -3.82 9.26 9.26 12.96 7.00 1.89 5.54 35.12 17.25 -1.77 13.46 29.62 -30.511

Global Equity USA
- Net of Fees 0.29 0.09 -4.56 8.44 8.43 12.09 6.17 1.11 4.74 34.11 16.37 -2.55 12.56 28.61 -30.801

MSCI World Index 1.21 1.02 -2.19 7.54 7.23 10.88 4.87 -0.32 5.50 27.37 16.53 -5.01 12.34 30.79 -33.521

International Equity
- Gross of Fees -2.31 -5.15 -9.33 4.72 5.25 9.56 2.76 3.54 -3.65 31.47 18.67 -6.20 10.63 27.87 -36.511

International Equity
- Net of Fees -2.49 -5.51 -10.01 3.94 4.47 8.73 1.98 2.77 -4.37 30.51 17.79 -6.90 9.75 26.87 -36.791

MSCI EAFE Index -1.19 -4.04 -9.72 2.52 2.14 6.45 0.84 -0.39 -4.49 23.29 17.90 -11.75 8.21 32.46 -36.321

Global Long/Short
- Gross of Fees 1.52 0.76 3.35 7.60 — — 7.60 8.73 4.36 8.961 — — — — —

Global Long/Short
- Net of Fees 1.02 -0.24 1.30 5.61 — — 5.61 6.59 2.70 8.021 — — — — —

MSCI World Index 1.21 1.02 -2.19 7.54 — — 7.54 -0.32 5.50 17.081 — — — — —

Emerging Markets Long/Short
- Gross of Fees 2.29 3.98 -0.97 — — — 0.12 -3.671 — — — — — — —

Emerging Markets Long/Short
- Net of Fees2 1.82 3.03 -2.70 — — — -1.56 -4.951 — — — — — — —

MSCI Emerging Market Index 0.80 6.60 -11.72 — — — -9.33 -17.961 — — — — — — —



Boston Partners   33

Boston Partners
Performance Disclosures

Boston Partners Global Investors, Inc. (“BP”) is an Investment 
Adviser registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. BP is a subsidiary of 
Robeco Groep N.V. (“Robeco”), a Dutch investment management 
fi rm headquartered in Rotterdam, the Netherlands. BP updated 
its fi rm description as of January 1, 2015 to refl ect changes in its 
divisional structure. BP is comprised of three divisions, Boston 
Partners, Weiss, Peck & Greer Partners (“WPG”), and Redwood 
Equity (“Redwood”). 
BP claims compliance with the Global Investment Performance 
Standards (GIPS®) and has prepared and presented this 
report in compliance with the GIPS® standards. BP has been 
independently verifi ed for the periods 2007 through 2014. 
Verifi cation assesses whether (1) the Firm has complied with all 
the composite construction requirements of the GIPS® standards 
on a fi rm-wide basis and (2) the Firm’s policies and procedures 
are designed to calculate and present performance in compliance 
with the GIPS® standards. 
The composites have been examined per the following periods:  
BP Large Cap Value Equity,1995 to 2014; BP Alpha Extension 
Large Cap Value Equity, 2012 to 2014; BP Premium Equity, 1995 
to 2014; BP Mid Cap Value Equity, 1995 to 2006 and 2010 to 
2014; BP Small/Mid Cap Value Equity, 1999 to 2014; BP Small 
Cap Value Equity, 1995 to 2014; BP Small Cap Value II Equity, 
1998 to 2014; BP Long/Short Research, 2011 to 2014; BP Global 
Equity II, 2012 to 2014; BP International Equity II, 2008 to 
2014; BP Global Long/Short, 2013 to 2014. The verifi cation and 
performance examination reports are available upon request.
Past performance is not indicative of future results. This 
document is not an offering of securities nor is it intended 
to provide investment advice. It is intended for information 
purposes only.

Composite Construction(s)
Performance results attained at BP have been linked to the 
results achieved at BPAM beginning on January 1, 2007 in 
compliance with the GIPS® standards on performance record 
portability. Composites include all separately managed and 
commingled vehicles, fully discretionary, fee-paying accounts 
under management with a similar investment mandate and an 
account market value greater than $1 million with the exception 
of BP Small Cap Value Equity and Small Cap Value II Equity 
which have an account market value greater than $5 million. 
Prior to January 1, 2007 the minimum account size for inclusion 
in the composite was $5 million. The composites contain 
proprietary assets. 
The inception and creation date of the BP Large Cap Value 
Equity composite is June 1, 1995. The strategy is composed of 
securities with market capitalizations primarily greater than $3 

billion and is benchmarked against the S&P 500 Index and the 
Russell 1000® Value Index. Prior to December 1, 1995, there 
was no minimum market value requirement for inclusion in the 
BP Large Cap Value Equity composite. Accounts that did not 
meet the newly established minimum balance requirement were 
removed on that date. 
The inception date and creation date of the BP Alpha Extension 
Large Cap Value Equity composite is March 1, 2007.  The 
strategy is an actively managed Large Cap Value strategy that 
utilized long and short equity position to generate alpha.  The 
strategy is permitted to short 30% of the portfolio and reinvests 
the proceeds of those shorts into the securities that the manager 
fi nds attractive, creating a 130% long portfolio and a 30% short 
portfolio.  The strategy is benchmarked against the Russell 1000® 
Value Index.  
The inception and creation date of the BP Premium Equity 
composite is June 1, 1995. The strategy is a hybrid of BP’s 
other equity products.  It has the fl exibility to invest across the 
capitalization spectrum and to invest in securities with equity-
like return and risk profi les. BP Premium Equity is benchmarked 
against the S&P 500 Index and the Russell 3000® Value Index. 
The inception and creation date of the BP Mid Cap Value Equity 
composite is May 1, 1995. Effective March 1, 2006, the Mid Cap 
Value Equity strategy is composed of securities primarily in the 
same market capitalization range, at time of purchase, as the 
Russell Midcap® Value Index. Effective January 1, 2005 the BP 
Mid Cap Value composite revised its benchmark from the Russell 
2500™ Value Index to the Russell Midcap® Value Index. The 
Russell Midcap® Value Index has less of a bias toward smaller 
capitalization stocks and thus more accurately refl ects the 
composition of BP holdings. 
The inception and creation date of the BP Small/Mid Cap Value 
Equity composite is April 1, 1999.  The strategy is composed of 
securities primarily in the $100 million to $10 billion market 
capitalization range and is benchmarked against the Russell 
2500™ Value Index. 
The inception and creation date of the BP Small Cap Value 
Equity composite is July 1, 1995.  The strategy is composed of 
securities primarily in the $100 million to $1.5 billion market 
capitalization range and is benchmarked against the Russell 
2000® Value Index.
The inception date of the BP Small Cap Value II Equity composite 
is July 1, 1998. The composite was created in 2000. The strategy 
is composed of securities primarily in the $10 million to $1 
billion market capitalization range and is benchmarked against 
the Russell 2000® Value Index.  
The inception date and creation date of the BP Long/Short 
Equity composite is August 1, 1997.  The strategy is an absolute 

return product that balances long and short portfolio strategies 
and seeks to achieve stable absolute returns with approximately 
half the risk of the S&P 500.  However, this product is not 
risk neutral.  It is exposed to style, capitalization, sector and 
short-implementation risks. Use of the S&P 500 Index is 
for comparative purposes only since investment returns are 
not correlated to equity market returns.  Prior to October 1, 
1998, the composite was managed on a non-fee paying basis.  
Participant results would have been substantially different 
if fee waivers were not applied.  Commencing on October 1, 
1998 and continuing each quarter thereafter, the net of fee 
calculation includes a model fee for each commingled account 
included in the composite, and when applicable, the actual 
fees assessed for each separately managed portfolio included 
in the composite.  The model fee, which is comprised of an 
investment management fee and performance fee, represents the 
deduction of the highest fee that could have been earned based 
on actual results during the performance period. In addition, 
other expenses typically borne by the commingled accounts, 
as defi ned in the applicable offering documents, have been 
applied. However, from time-to-time the commingled accounts 
may have placed a ceiling on the amount of expenses it had 
incurred.  Although performance fees are paid annually when 
earned, for presentation of net returns, performance fees, similar 
to management fees and expenses, are accrued for on a monthly 
basis.  Actual fees may vary. The composite is benchmarked 
against the S&P 500 Index and the Russell 3000® Value/Russell 
3000® Growth for comparative purposes only since the strategy 
is not correlated to equity market returns. 
The inception and creation date of the BP Research Equity 
composite is April 1, 2002. This strategy is an absolute return 
product that balances long and short portfolio strategies and 
seeks to achieve stable absolute returns with approximately half 
the risk of the S&P 500 Index. The strategy is benchmarked 
against the S&P 500 Index. 
The inception and creation date of the BP Global Equity II 
composite is July 1, 2008.  This strategy is unconstrained and 
primarily invests in equity securities in the global market without 
using hedges on currency. 
The inception date and creation date of the BP International 
Equity II composite is July 1, 2008.  This strategy is 
unconstrained and primarily invests in non-us markets without 
using currency hedges.  The strategy is benchmarked against 
the MSCI EAFE Index. From July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2010 the 
primary benchmarks was MSCI EAFE Value Index and on July 1, 
2010 the primary benchmark change to the MSCI EAFE.
This change to the MSCI EAFE Index was made retroactively to 
July 1, 2008.  



Boston Partners   34

Boston Partners
Performance Disclosures (continued)

The inception and creation date of the BP Global Long/Short 
Equity composite is July 1, 2013.  The strategy is composed of 
securities with market capitalizations primarily greater than $50 
million and is benchmarked against the MSCI World Index.
The inception and creation date of the BP Europe Equity 
composite is May 1, 2015.  This strategy is unconstrained and 
primarily invests in equity securities in the European market 
without using hedges on currency.
The Inception and creation of the BP Emerging Markets Long/
Short composite is March 1, 2015. The strategy is composed 
of securities with market capitalizations primarily greater than 
$25 million and is benchmarked against the MSCI Emerging 
Markets Index.

Benchmarks
Index returns are provided for comparison purposes only to 
show how the composite’s returns compare to a broad-based 
index of securities, as the indices do not have costs, fees, or other 
expenses associated with their performance.
In addition, securities held in either index may not be similar to 
securities held in the composite’s accounts. The S&P 500 Index is 
an unmanaged index of the common stocks of 500 widely held 
U.S. companies. All Russell® Indices are registered trademarks of 
the Frank Russell Company.  The Russell® Value Indices typically 
measure the performance of universes of stocks displaying low 
price-to-book ratios and low forecasted growth values.  The 
Russell® Growth Indices typically measure the performance of 
universes of stocks displaying high price-to-book ratios and high 
forecasted growth values. The Russell 1000® Index measures 
the performance of the 1,000 largest companies in the Russell 
3000® Index. The Russell 3000® Index measures performance 
of the 3,000 largest U.S. companies based on total market 
capitalization. The Russell 2500™, and 2000® Indices measure 
performance of the 2,500 and 2,000 smallest companies in the 
Russell 3000® Index respectively. The Russell Midcap® Index 
measures the performance of the 800 smallest companies in the 
Russell 1000® Index. The MSCI World Index covers the full range 
of developed, emerging and All Country MSCI International 
Equity Indices across all size segmentations. MSCI uses a 
two-dimensional framework for style segmentation in which 
value securities are categorized using a multi-factor approach, 
which uses three variables to defi ne the value investment style 
characteristics and fi ve variables to defi ne the growth investment 
style characteristics including forward looking variables. The 
objective of the index design is to divide constituents of an 
underlying MSCI Equity Index into respective value and growth 
indices, each targeting 50% of the free fl oat adjusted market 
capitalization of the underlying market index. The MSCI EAFE 

Index is a free fl oat-adjusted market capitalization index that 
is designed to measure developed market equity performance, 
excluding the US & Canada. As of April 2002, the MSCI EAFE 
Index consisted of the following 21 developed market country 
indices: Australia, Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, 
Germany, Greece, Hong Kong, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, 
New Zealand, Norway, Portugal, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, 
Switzerland and United Kingdom. 
The MSCI Europe Index is a free fl oat‐adjusted market 
capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the 
equity market performance of the developed markets in Europe. 
The MSCI Europe Index consists of the following 15 developed 
market country indexes: Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, 
France, Germany, Ireland, Italy, the Netherlands, Norway, 
Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, and the United Kingdom.

The MSCI World Index is a free fl oat-adjusted market 
capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure 
the equity market performance of developed markets. The 
MSCI World Index consists of the following 23 developed 
market country indexes: Australia, Austria, Belgium, Canada, 
Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Hong Kong, Ireland, 
Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, 
Portugal, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, the United 
Kingdom, and the United States (as of April 30, 2015).

MSCI Emerging Markets Standard Index (net return): The 
MSCI Emerging Markets indices are designed to measure 
the type of returns foreign portfolio investors might receive 
from investing in emerging market stocks that are legally 
and practically available to them. Constituents for the MSCI 
series are drawn from the MSCI stock universe based on size, 
liquidity, and their legal and practical availability to foreign 
institutional investors. 

The MSCI World Small Cap Value Index captures small cap 
securities exhibiting overall value style characteristics across 
23 Developed Markets countries. The value investment style 
characteristics for index construction are defi ned using three 
variables:  book value to price, 12-month forward earnings 
to price and dividend yield. With 2,582 constituents, the 
index targets 14% coverage of the free fl oat-adjusted market 
capitalization in each country. Australia, Austria, Belgium, 
Canada, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Hong Kong, 
Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, 
Portugal, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, the UK and 
the U.S. (As of June 30, 2013.)

Calculation Methodology
Account returns are market value weighted and calculated on 
a total return basis using trade date valuations. Returns refl ect 
the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings, and are net of 
commissions and transaction costs. Performance is expressed in 
U.S. Dollars.  Short sales are an integral part of the investment 
strategy and constitute the use of leverage.  Accounts are 
temporarily removed from the composite when a signifi cant cash 
fl ow occurs, which is typically defi ned as a fl ow that is greater 
than 10% of the account value that exceeds a threshold of +/- 
20 basis points from daily performance of the representative 
account and a similar account of the same strategy.  An 
account is generally added back to the composite as of the 
fi rst full month following the signifi cant cash fl ow.  Additional 
information regarding policies for valuing portfolios, calculating 
performance, and presenting compliant presentations is available 
upon request.

Fees and Expenses
Composite returns are provided on a gross and net of fees basis. 
Account returns will be reduced by any fees and expenses 
incurred in the management of the account. In general, actual 
fees may vary depending on the applicable fee schedule and 
portfolio size. Net of fees returns for commingled vehicles that 
are members of a composite are calculated using a model fee that 
is the highest tier in the separate account fee schedule for the 
strategy. Fees are applied to gross returns at month end.
Returns refl ect the reinvestment of dividends and other 
earnings, and are net of commissions and transaction 
costs. Performance is expressed in U.S. Dollars. Additional 
information regarding policies for valuing portfolios, 
calculating performance, and presenting compliant 
presentations is available upon request. 
Investment advisory fees are listed herein and are fully described 
in BP’s Form ADV, Part II. 

Composite Dispersion
The measurement of composite dispersion is calculated by the 
weighted average standard deviation of the annual account 
returns within the composite. Dispersion in composites with 
less than fi ve accounts included for the entire year is not 
considered meaningful and is denoted with “N/A”. Prior to 
January 1, 2007, the measurement of composite dispersion was 
calculated by determining the difference between the highest 
and lowest annual account returns within the composite. 
The three-year annualized standard deviation measures the 
variability of the composite and the benchmark returns over 
the preceding 36-month period.  



Boston Partners   35

Boston Partners
Performance Disclosures (continued)

Small Cap Value Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 19 $1.0 bn 1% 0.05%
2014: 18 $1.1 bn 2% 0.26%
2013: 16 $1.1 bn 2% 0.56%
2012: 16 $957 mm 3% 0.20%
2011: 17 $923 mm 4% 0.08%
2010: 16 $682 mm 4% 0.16%
2009: 14 $698 mm 4% 0.90%
2008: 14 $560 mm 5% 0.20%
2007: 15 $856 mm 3% 0.10%
2006: 15 $1.1 bn 9% 0.85%

Small Cap Value Equity II:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 3 $478 mm 1% N/A
2014: 4 $444 mm 1% N/A
2013: 4 $370 mm 1% N/A
2012: 4 $304 mm 1% N/A
2011: 5 $272 mm 1% 0.10%
2010: 6 $300 mm 2% 0.24%
2009: 6 $239 mm 1% 0.98%
2008: 7 $161 mm 1% 0.20%
2007: 7 $320 mm 1% 0.06%
2006: 7 $505 mm 4% 0.47%

Long/Short Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 2 $687 mm 1% N/A
2014: 2 $958 mm 1% N/A
2013: 2 $965 mm 2% N/A
2012: 2 $829 mm 3% N/A
2011: 2 $626 mm 3% N/A
2010: 2 $440 mm 2% N/A
2009: 2 $189 mm 1% N/A
2008: 2 $36 mm 0% N/A
2007: 2 $75 mm 0% N/A
2006: 3 $156 mm 1% N/A

Small/Mid Cap Value Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 13 $814 mm 1% 0.14%
2014: 10 $499 mm 1% 0.08%
2013: 7 $481 mm 1% 0.13%
2012: 7 $367 mm 1% 0.08%
2011: 7 $327 mm 2% 0.10%
2010: 7 $384 mm 2% 0.04%
2009: 7 $350 mm 2% 0.32%
2008: 5 $200 mm 2% 0.18%
2007: 5 $299 mm 1% 0.02%
2006: 4 $343 mm 3% 0.06%

Long/Short Research:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 1 $7.2 bn 9% N/A
2014: 1 $6.0 bn 8% N/A
2013: 1 $2.9 bn 6% N/A
2012: 1 $492 mm 2% N/A
2011: 1 $97 mm 0% N/A
2010: 1 $9 mm 0% N/A
2009: 1 $5 mm 0% N/A
2008: 1 $3 mm 0% N/A
2007: 1 $4 mm 0% N/A
2006: 1 $3 mm 0% N/A

Global Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 3 $432 mm 1% N/A
2014: 1 $27 mm 0% N/A
2013: 2 $66 mm 0% N/A
2012: 2 $18 mm 0% N/A
2011: 1 $8 mm 0% N/A
2010: 1 $9 mm 0% N/A
2009: 1 $8 mm 0% N/A

**2008: 1 $6mm 0% N/A
* 2008 performance period is from July 1.

International Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 1 $261 mm 0% N/A
2014: 2 $33 mm 0% N/A
2013: 2 $20 mm 0% N/A
2012: 2 $18 mm 0% N/A
2011: 1 $6 mm 0% N/A
2010: 1 $6 mm 0% N/A
2009: 1 $6 mm 0% N/A

**2008: 1 $4 mm 0% N/A
** 2008 performance period is from July 1.

Global Long/Short Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 1 $629 mm 1% N/A
2014: 1 $125 mm 0% N/A

**2013: 1 $3 mm 0% N/A
** 2013 performance period is from July 1.

*Data are preliminary and unaudited.

Mid Cap Value Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 37 $15.3 b 20% 0.01%
2014: 29 $11.6 b 16% 0.12%
2013: 16 $7.6 b 15% 0.24%
2012: 9 $2.9 b 10% 0.01%
2011: 4 $1.0 b 5% N/A
2010: 3 $306 mm 2% N/A
2009: 3 $127 mm 1% N/A
2008: 3 $85 mm 1% N/A
2007: 2 $86 mm 0% N/A
2006: 1 $35 mm 0% N/A

Premium Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 35 $3.3 bn 4% 0.09%
2014: 29 $3.1 bn 4% 0.14%
2013: 29 $2.7 bn 5% 0.53%
2012: 26 $2.2 bn 7% 0.17%
2011: 24 $2.0 bn 9% 0.19%
2010: 27 $2.1 bn 12% 0.43%
2009: 26 $2.1 bn 12% 0.49%
2008: 23 $1.3 bn 11% 0.30%
2007: 15 $677 mm 3% 0.12%
2006: 11 $1.7 bn 14% 0.37%

130/30 Large Cap Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 2 $933 mm 1% N/A
2014: 2 $1.2 bn 2% N/A
2013: 1 $845 mm 2% N/A
2012: 3 $636 mm 2% N/A
2011: 3 $463 mm 2% N/A
2010: 1 $17 mm 0% N/A
2009: 1 $6 mm 0% N/A
2008: 1 $5 mm 0% N/A
2007: 1 $7 mm 0% N/A

Large Cap Value Equity:
# of Portfolios

in Composite

Total Assets in

Composite

% of Firm

AUM

Composite 

Dispersion
*2015: 167 $24.6 bn 31% 0.16%
2014: 151 $25.2 bn 34% 0.11%
2013: 129 $16.5 bn 32% 0.62%
2012: 105 $8.6 bn 30% 0.24%
2011: 99 $5.1 bn 24% 0.23%
2010: 89 $4.8 bn 26% 0.15%
2009: 83 $3.5 bn 20% 0.38%
2008: 70 $2.1 bn 18% 0.21%
2007: 68 $3.4 bn 13% 0.14%
2006: 45 $3.4 bn 27% 0.83%



Boston Partners   36

Boston Partners
Performance Disclosures (continued)

Annual Fee Schedules
Large Cap:  70 basis points ("bp") on the fi rst $10 million in 
assets; 50 bp on the next $40 million; 40 bp on the next $50 
million; 30 bp thereafter. 130/30 Large Cap:  100 basis points 
("bp") on the fi rst $10 million in assets; 80 bp on the next 
$40 million; 70 bp on the next $50 million; 60 bp thereafter. 
Premium Equity:  80 bp on the fi rst $25 million of assets; 60 
bp on the next $25 million; 50 bp on the next $50 million; 40 
bp thereafter. Mid Cap:  80 bp on the fi rst $25 million of assets; 
60 bp thereafter. Small/Mid Cap, Small Cap, and Small Cap II:  
100 bp on the fi rst $25 million of assets; 80 bp thereafter. Long/
Short:  100 bp on total assets under management; plus 20% 
profi t participation. Long/Short Research:  150 basis points. 

Global Equity and International Equity are:  75 basis points 
("bp") on the fi rst $25 million in assets; 65 bp on the next $25 
million; 55 bp on the next $50 million; 50 bp thereafter.  Global 
Long/Short:  200 bp on total assets under management. Europe 
Equity:  75 basis points ("bp") on the fi rst $25 million in assets; 
65 bp on the next $25 million; 55 bp on the next $50 million; 50 
bp thereafter.  Emerging Markets Long/Short:  225 bp on total 
assets under management.

Corporate Information
Boston Partners Global Investors, Inc. (“BP” or “Boston Partners”) 
is affi liated with listed corporations through common ownership. 
Robeco services may be offered in the U.S. through Robeco 
Institutional Asset Management, U.S., SAM investment services 
may be offered in the U.S. by RobecoSAM USA, Inc., each an SEC 
Registered Investment Adviser registered under the Investment 
Advisers Act of 1940. Transtrend products and Robeco SAM 
products may be offered in the U.S. through Boston Partners 
Securities, LLC, member FINRA, SiPC. Harbor Capital Advisers 
products are distributed by Harbor Funds Distributors, Inc.

Firm Assets:
Year Assets (mm) Year Assets (mm)
*2015: $78,363 2010: $18,418
2014: $73,250 2009: $17,207
2013: $52,333 2008: $11,540
2012: $29,023 2007: $26,554
2011: $21,098 2006: $12,456

*Data are preliminary and unaudited.

2005 through 2006 fi rm assets represents BPAM assets under 
management prior to merger into BP.

Other Disclosures
BP has adjusted the S&P and Russell sector classifi cations to 
group stocks according to similar business product lines and 
correlation of stock returns. BP’s classifi cations are similar to the 
major market indices in terms of breadth but may differ in terms 
of composition. All product characteristics and sector weightings 
are calculated using a representative portfolio. 
Risk statistics are calculated using composite data. Portfolio 
composition is subject to change and information contained 
in this publication may not be representative of the current 
portfolio. Effective January 1, 2011; BP adopted a signifi cant 
cash fl ow policy for this composite in accordance with the Global 
Investment Performance Standards. If an external cash fl ow is 
greater than or equal to 10.0% of the beginning market value of 
the portfolio on the day of the fl ow, and greater than or equal to 
10.0% of the beginning market value of the composite for that 
month then the portfolio is removed from the composite for the 
month that the fl ow occurred. The portfolio is then placed back 
into the composite in accordance with Firm’s inclusion policies 
and procedures.
BP changed the names of its composites in August 2016 after the 
fi rm changed its name.
BP participates in Initial Public Offerings (IPOs) as described in its 
Form ADV, Part II. IPO contributions to performance vary from 
year to year depending on availability and prevailing market 
conditions. IPO contributions may have a signifi cant positive 
effect on performance when initially purchased. Such positive 
performance should not be expected for future performance 
periods. 



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended June, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting Senior Accountant

ISSUE

Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee
Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended June, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended June, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

DISCUSSION

Pension funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines adopted by each Retirement Board.  Attached are the two investment performance
reports prepared by the Boards’ pension investment consultants.    The first report is the
Second Quarter 2016 Market Update (Attachment 1) and the second is the Investment
Measurement Service Quarterly Review as of June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2).  These reports
provide a detailed analysis of the performance of each of the seven investment managers
retained by the Retirement Boards to manage the Retirement Funds for the quarter ended
June 30, 2016. The second report compares the performance of each investment manager
with benchmark indices, other fund managers of similarly invested portfolios and other indices.

The next investment performance report, being presented at the December Quarterly
Retirement Board Meeting, will cover eight managers, including AQR, the newest investment
manager retained by the Retirement Boards.  Funds were invested in the AQR International
Small Cap Equity Fund as of August 1, 2016

Investment Compliance Monitoring
In accordance with the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans (Investment Policy), State Street Bank
performs daily investment compliance monitoring on the Plans’ three (3) actively managed
funds. As of June 30, 2016, there were no compliance warnings or alerts to be reported;
therefore, the investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy. The final attached
report includes the monitoring summary (Attachment 3).

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
20



REGIONAL TRANSIT Page 2 of 2
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended June, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

The table below provides an overview of the quarter performance, quarter ending June 30,
2016 – gross of investment management fees:

Investment Manager - Description - Benchmark Benchmark
Index

ATU/IBEW
& Salaried

Fund

Investment
Gains/

(Losses)

Pension Fund
Contributions/
(Withdrawals)

Boston Partners (large cap value) Russell 1000 Value 4.58% 1.55% $592,781 -
S&P 500 Index 2.46% 2.44% $968,538 -
Atlanta Capital  (small cap)  Russell 2000 3.79% 4.16% $870,693 $(450,701)
Brandes (international equities)  MSCI EAFE - - $(2,337) -
JPMorgan  (international equities)  MSCI EAFE (1.46%) (0.13%) $(28,089) -

MSCI EAFE Index (1.46%) (1.26%) $(262,060) -

Dimensional Fund Advisors (emerging markets) MSCI EM 0.80% 2.38% $269,169 $262,195

Metropolitan West (fixed income) Barclays Agg. 2.21% 2.09% $1,802,809 $(496,034)

Totals 1.66% 1.75% $4,211,505 $(684,540)
Bold – fund exceeding respective benchmark

The table below provides an overview of the year to date performance, as of June 30, 2016 –
net of investment management fees:

Investment Manager - Description - Benchmark Benchmark
Index

ATU/IBEW
& Salaried

Fund

Investment
Gains/(Loss)

Pension Fund
Contributions/
(Withdrawals)

Boston Partners (large cap value) Russell 1000 Value 2.86% (3.63%) $(1,457,556) $-
S&P 500 Index 3.99% 4.05% $1,547,334 $(85,930)
Atlanta Capital  (small cap)  Russell 2000 (6.73%) 4.24% $887,946 $(693,859)
Brandes  (international equities)  MSCI EAFE - - $(2,381) -
JPMorgan (international equities)  MSCI EAFE (10.16%) (12.59%) $(3,046,059) $-
MSCI EAFE Index (10.16%) (9.95%) $(2,268,133) $-
Dimensional Fund Advisors (emerging markets) MSCI EM (11.71%) (8.77%) $(1,131,561) $942,254
Metropolitan West (fixed income)  Barclays Agg. 6.00% 4.84% $4,094,248 $(1,767,484)

Totals 0.32% (0.50%) $(1,376,162) $(2,485,886)
Bold – fund exceeding respective benchmark

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
   20



Sacramento Regional  
Transit District 

Second Quarter 2016 
Market Update 

September 14, 2016 

Anne Heaphy  
SF Fund Sponsor Consulting 

Uvan Tseng, CFA 
SF Fund Sponsor Consulting 



2 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

Economic Commentary 

● The US economy appeared to be carrying on, as indicators pointed toward the strongest growth in consumption in a decade. 
Unfortunately, the first estimate of second quarter GDP growth was disappointing at just 1.2%, despite consensus expectations for a 
rate of 2% or higher. The revision to the first quarter result was also disappointing, pulled down from 1.1% to just 0.8%.  

● The job market faltered during the second quarter and was likely a primary factor in derailing what looked to be a certain 
Fed rate hike in June. April job gains slowed to 144,000 after averaging close to 200,000 during the first quarter, and then 
plummeted to just 11,000 in May, before recovering to 287,000 in June. The unemployment rate remains below 5%, 
although it bounced up from 4.7% to 4.9%, as more people re-joined the workforce.  

● Inflation remains tame. For the trailing 12 months ended June, headline CPI was +1.0%, and Core CPI (excluding food 
and energy) registered at +2.2%, even with higher energy prices.  

 

 

Second Quarter 2016 

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis 
Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics 

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 1516
(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Inflation Year-Over-Year

CPI (All Urban Consumers) PPI (All Commodities)

-10%

-8%

-6%

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

Quarterly Real GDP Growth (20 Years) 



3 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

Asset Class Performance    

YTD as of 9/13/16: 

S&P 500:  

Russell 2000:  

MSCI EAFE:  

MSCI EM:  

BC Aggregate:  

BC TIPS:  

 

Periods Ended June 30, 2016 

 

(15.0)

(10.0)

(5.0)

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

for Periods Ended June 30, 2016
Asset Class Performance 

Last Quarter Last Year Last 5 Years Last 10 Years

R
et

ur
ns

S&P 500 Russell 2000

MSCI:EAFE MSCI:EM Gross

BC Aggregate Barclays:US TIPS Index

2.5
4.0

12.1

7.4

3.8

(6.7)

8.4

6.2

(1.5)

(10.2)

1.7 1.6
0.8

(11.7)

(3.4)

3.9
2.2

6.0

3.8
5.1

1.7

4.4
2.6

4.7

  



4 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

U.S. Equity 
Second Quarter 2016 

Source: Russell Investment Group 

Second Quarter Index Returns 

Russell 3000: 2.63% 

S&P 500: 2.46% 

Russell Mid Cap: 3.18% 

Russell 2000:  3.79% 

Utilities

Telecommunications

Consumer Staples

Industrials

Materials

Energy

Consumer Discretionary

Information Technology

Financials

Health Care

-1.28%

4.82%

11.08%

2.74%

6.05%

1.52%

-1.92%

4.94%

7.42%

7.35%

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

Rolling One-Year Relative Returns (versus Russell 1000 Index)

0.0 - Russell 1000
0.1 - Russell 1000 Growth

-0.1 - Russell 1000 Value



5 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

U.S. Equity Style Returns 

● Last Quarter: Value outperformed growth across the cap spectrum but performance across size was mixed. 

● Trailing Year: Large cap stocks generally outperformed small and mid cap stocks across the style spectrum.  

Periods Ended June 30, 2016 

Represents 3 best 
performing asset 
classes in time period 

Represents 3 worst 
performing asset 
classes in time period 

Represents 3 middle 
performing asset 
classes in time period 

Large Cap Core is represented by the Russell Top 200 Index, Large Cap Value is represented by the Russell Top 200 Value Index and Large Cap Growth is represented by the Russell Top 200 
Growth Index. Mid Cap Core is represented by the Russell Mid Cap Index, Mid Cap Value is represented by the Russell Mid Cap Value Index and Mid Cap Growth is represented by the Russell Mid 
Cap Growth Index. Small Cap Core is represented by the Russell 2000 Index, Small Cap Value is represented by the Russell 2000 Value Index and Small Cap Growth is represented by the Russell 
2000 Growth Index. 

 

Value Core Growth Value Core Growth

Large Large 

Mid Mid 

Small Small 

2Q 2016

4.6% 2.5% 0.6%

4.8% 3.2% 1.6%

-2.6% -6.7% -10.8%4.3% 3.8% 3.2%

Annualized 1 Year Returns

2.9% 2.9% 3.0%

3.3% 0.6% -2.1%



6 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity.  Quarterly Performance Review  

Non-US Equity 

● Despite the Brexit vote, the MSCI ACWI ex USA (-0.4%) ended the quarter only slightly negative buoyed by dovish central bank 
policies as well as a strong rebound in commodity prices.  

● The MSCI Emerging Markets Index (+0.8%) bested its developed counterparts in the MSCI World ex USA (-1.1%).  

• As Brexit dominated the headlines, European equity markets fell sharply only to rally in the final few days and the MSCI Europe 
Index finished the quarter down -2.7%.  

 

 

Second Quarter 2016 

Source: MSCI Sources: Callan, MSCI 

MSCI World
vs 

Style 
Global Equity

USA
MSCI ACWI ex

vs
Style 

Non-U.S. Equity

Markets
MSCI Emerging

vs
Markets Style

Emerging

ex USA Sm Cap
MSCI ACWI 

vs 
Cap Style

Non-U.S. Small
-5%

0%

5%

10%

10th Percentile 2.60 0.90 4.78 0.90
25th Percentile 1.62 -0.11 3.40 -0.60

Median 0.48 -1.31 2.00 -2.28
75th Percentile -0.84 -2.29 0.65 -3.59
90th Percentile -2.37 -3.72 -0.45 -4.90

Benchmark 1.01 -0.40 0.80 -0.87

Callan Style Group Quarterly Returns

MSCI ACWI ex USA

MSCI World ex USA

MSCI Emerging Markets

MSCI Europe

MSCI Japan

MSCI Pacific ex Japan

Regional Quarterly Performance (U.S. Dollar)

-0.40%

-1.05%

0.80%

-2.69%

1.01%

0.65%



7 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity.  Quarterly Performance Review  

Fixed Income 
Second Quarter 2016 

● At its June meeting (prior to the Brexit vote), the FOMC opted to leave rates unchanged given worries over surprisingly 
weak labor reports and an uncertain global economic picture. 
 

● Treasuries rallied in a flight to quality during the second quarter as US economic data and trepidation surrounding the 
UK’s Brexit dominated activity. The negative yield environment around the globe further contributed to downward 
pressure on US yields. Yields declined across the maturity spectrum with the 10-year yield closing the quarter at 1.5%, 
its lowest level in nearly three years.  
 

● TIPS underperformed nominal Treasuries as inflation expectations declined. The 10-year TIPS yield declined to 0.1%. 
 
 
 

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

0 5 10 15 20 25 30
Maturity (Years) 

June 30, 2016 March 31, 2016 June 30, 2015

U.S. Treasury Yield Curves 

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

2Q06 2Q07 2Q08 2Q09 2Q10 2Q11 2Q12 2Q13 2Q14 2Q15 2Q16

Historical 10-Year Yields 

U.S. 10-Year Treasury Yield 10-Year TIPS Yield
Breakeven Inflation Rate

Source: Bloomberg Source: Bloomberg 



Sacramento Regional  
Transit District 

Total Fund Overview 



9 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

RT Asset Allocation 
As of June 30, 2016 

Target Asset Allocation

Large Cap Equity
32%

Small Cap Equity
8%

Intl Developed Equity
19%

Emerging Equity
6%

Domestic Fixed Income
35%

Actual Asset Allocation

Large Cap Equity
33%

Small Cap Equity
9%

Intl Developed Equity
17%

Emerging Equity
5%

Domestic Fixed Income
36%

$000s Weight Percent $000s
Asset Class Actual Actual Target Dif f erence Dif f erence
Large Cap Equity          79,539   32.6%   32.0%    0.6%           1,450
Small Cap Equity          21,950    9.0%    8.0%    1.0%           2,428
Intl Dev eloped Equity          41,842   17.1%   19.0% (1.9%) (4,524)
Emerging Equity          12,537    5.1%    6.0% (0.9%) (2,105)
Domestic Fixed Income          88,160   36.1%   35.0%    1.1%           2,750
Total         244,029  100.0%  100.0%



10 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

Total Fund 
Performance Attribution 

Relative Attribution Effects for Quarter ended June 30, 2016

Ef f ectiv e Ef f ectiv e Total
Actual Target Actual Target Manager Asset Relativ e

Asset Class Weight Weight Return Return Ef f ect Allocation Return
Large Cap Equity 33% 32% 2.00% 2.46% (0.15%) 0.00% (0.15%)
Small Cap Equity 9% 8% 4.16% 3.79% 0.03% 0.02% 0.05%
Domestic Fixed Income 36% 35% 2.09% 2.21% (0.05%) 0.00% (0.05%)
International Dev eloped E18% 19% (0.69%) (1.46%) 0.14% 0.03% 0.17%
Emerging Equity 5% 6% 2.38% 0.80% 0.08% (0.01%) 0.08%

Total = + +1.75% 1.66% 0.05% 0.04% 0.10%

One Year Relative Attribution Effects

Ef f ectiv e Ef f ectiv e Total
Actual Target Actual Target Manager Asset Relativ e

Asset Class Weight Weight Return Return Ef f ect Allocation Return
Large Cap Equity 32% 32% 0.47% 3.99% (1.12%) (0.02%) (1.14%)
Small Cap Equity 9% 8% 5.06% (6.73%) 1.02% (0.06%) 0.96%
Domestic Fixed Income 36% 35% 5.13% 6.00% (0.31%) (0.13%) (0.43%)
International Dev eloped E18% 19% (10.95%) (10.16%) (0.17%) 0.04% (0.13%)
Emerging Equity 5% 6% (8.20%) (11.71%) 0.19% 0.09% 0.27%

Total = + +(0.16%) 0.32% (0.40%) (0.07%) (0.47%)



11 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

Total Fund 
Performance as of June 30, 2016 

Performance vs CAI Public Fund Sponsor - Mid (100M-1B) (Gross)

(4%)

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 10 Years Last 15 Years Last 22-1/4
Year Years

(42)(47)

(64)
(51)

(59)(62)

(26)
(50)

(19)

(53)

(6)

(53)
(16)

(66)

(6)

(68)

10th Percentile 2.29 2.18 7.62 7.78 10.49 6.43 6.77 8.65
25th Percentile 2.01 1.37 6.83 7.02 9.84 6.01 6.15 8.30

Median 1.63 0.34 6.31 6.37 9.18 5.60 5.82 7.81
75th Percentile 1.28 (0.81) 5.54 5.69 8.14 5.00 5.42 7.21
90th Percentile 1.15 (1.97) 4.10 4.66 7.35 4.24 5.06 5.99

Total Fund 1.75 (0.16) 6.02 6.95 10.05 6.58 6.28 8.80

Target 1.66 0.32 5.93 6.35 9.03 5.56 5.62 7.36



12 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

Total Fund 
Manager Asset Allocation 

June 30, 2016 March 31, 2016
Market Value Net New Inv. Inv. Return Market Value

Consolidated Plan

Domestic Equity $101,489,682 $(450,701) $2,432,012 $99,508,371

 Large Cap $79,539,377 $0 $1,561,319 $77,978,058
Boston Partners 38,934,826 0 592,781 38,342,045
SSgA S&P 500 40,604,552 0 968,538 39,636,013

 Small Cap $21,950,305 $(450,701) $870,693 $21,530,313
Atlanta Capital 21,950,305 (450,701) 870,693 21,530,313

International Equity $54,379,062 $262,195 $(23,316) $54,140,183

  International Dev eloped Equity $41,841,859 $0 $(292,486) $42,134,345
Brandes 9,226 0 (2,337) 11,563
JP Morgan 21,281,757 0 (28,089) 21,309,845
SSgA EAFE 20,550,876 0 (262,060) 20,812,936

  Emerging Equity $12,537,203 $262,195 $269,169 $12,005,838
DFA Emerging Markets 12,537,203 262,195 269,169 12,005,838

Fixed Income $88,160,477 $(496,033) $1,802,809 $86,853,701
Metropolitan West 88,160,477 (496,033) 1,802,809 86,853,701

Total Plan - Consolidated $244,029,222 $(684,540) $4,211,505 $240,502,256



13 Knowledge. Experience. Integrity. 

Total Fund 
Manager Returns as of June 30, 2016 

*Current quarter target = 35% BC Agg, 32% S&P 500, 19% MSCI EAFE, 6% MSCI Emerging Markets Index and 8% Russell 2000 
 

Last Last Last
Last Last  3  5  7

Quarter Year Years Years Years
Domestic Equity 2.45% 1.43% 10.58% 12.26% 15.14%

  Custom Benchmark** 2.71% 1.91% 10.83% 11.43% 14.78%

 Large Cap Equity 2.00% 0.47% 9.99% 12.07% -
Boston Partners 1.55% (3.10%) 8.28% 11.52% 14.39%
  Russell 1000 Value Index 4.58% 2.86% 9.87% 11.35% 14.50%
SSgA S&P 500 2.44% 4.09% 11.71% - -
  S&P 500 Index 2.46% 3.99% 11.66% 12.10% 14.92%

 Small Cap Equity 4.16% 5.06% 12.73% 13.00% -
Atlanta Capital 4.16% 5.06% 12.73% 13.00% -
  Russell 2000 Index 3.79% (6.73%) 7.09% 8.35% 13.94%

International Equity (0.04%) (10.38%) 1.46% 1.16% 5.33%
  Custom International Benchmark*** (0.97%) (10.37%) 1.41% 1.29% 5.68%

 International Developed Equity (0.69%) (10.95%) 1.81% - -
JP Morgan (0.13%) (11.97%) 1.37% 1.90% 6.71%
SSgA EAFE (1.26%) (9.86%) 2.31% - -
  MSCI EAFE Index (1.46%) (10.16%) 2.06% 1.68% 5.97%

 Emerging Equity 2.38% (8.20%) 0.47% - -
DFA Emerging Markets 2.38% (8.20%) 0.47% - -
  MSCI Emerging Mkts Idx 0.80% (11.71%) (1.21%) (3.44%) 4.14%

Domestic Fixed Income 2.09% 5.13% 4.08% 4.52% 7.18%
Met West 2.09% 5.13% 4.08% 4.52% 7.18%
  BC Aggregate Index 2.21% 6.00% 4.06% 3.76% 4.58%

Total Plan 1.75% (0.16%) 6.02% 6.95% 10.05%
  Target* 1.66% 0.32% 5.93% 6.35% 9.03%



June 30, 2016

Sacramento Regional Transit District

Retirement Plans

Investment Measurement Service

Quarterly Review

The following report was prepared by Callan Associates Inc. ("CAI") using information from sources that include the following: fund trustee(s); fund

custodian(s); investment manager(s); CAI computer software; CAI investment manager and fund sponsor database; third party data vendors; and other outside

sources as directed by the client. CAI assumes no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of the information provided, or methodologies employed, by

any information providers external to CAI. Reasonable care has been taken to assure the accuracy of the CAI database and computer software. Callan does

not provide advice regarding, nor shall Callan be responsible for, the purchase, sale, hedge or holding of individual securities, including, without limitation

securities of the client (i.e., company stock) or derivatives in the client’s accounts. In preparing the following report, CAI has not reviewed the risks of individual

security holdings or the conformity of individual security holdings with the client’s investment policies and guidelines, nor has it assumed any responsibility to do

so. Advice pertaining to the merits of individual securities and derivatives should be discussed with a third party securities expert. Copyright 2016 by Callan

Associates Inc.



Table of Contents
June 30, 2016

Executive Summary 1

Capital Markets Review 3

Combined Plan

Actual vs Target Asset Allocation 26

Quarterly Total Plan Attribution 27

Cumulative Total Plan Attribution 28

Total Fund Performance 30

Asset Class Ranking 31

Historical Asset Allocation 32

Asset Growth Summary 34

Investment Manager Performance 35

Domestic Equity

Domestic Equity 41

Large Cap 44

SSgA S&P 500 47

Boston Partners 51

Atlanta Capital 60

International Equity

International Equity 70

SSgA EAFE 75

JP Morgan 81

DFA Emerging Markets 89

Domestic Fixed Income

Metropolitan West Asset Management 96

Definitions 101

Callan Research/Education 104

Disclosures 107



E
x
e

c
u

tiv
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

Executive Summary



 

*Current quarter target = 35% BC Agg, 32% S&P 500, 19% MSCI EAFE, 6% MSCI Emerging Markets Index and 8% Russell 2000 

 

Sacramento Regional Transit District 
Executive Summary for Period Ending June 30, 2016 

 
 
Asset Allocation 
 

Actual Asset Allocation

Large Cap Equity
33%

Small Cap Equity
9%

Intl Developed Equity
17%

Emerging Equity
5%

Domestic Fixed Income
36%

  

Target Asset Allocation

Large Cap Equity
32%

Small Cap Equity
8%

Intl Developed Equity
19%

Emerging Equity
6%

Domestic Fixed Income
35%

       
 
 
 
Performance 

Last Last Last

Last Last  3  5  7

Quarter Year Years Years Years  

Total Plan 1.75% (0.16%) 6.02% 6.95% 10.05%

  Target* 1.66% 0.32% 5.93% 6.35% 9.03%  
 
 
Recent Developments 
N/A 
 
Organizational Issues 
N/A 
 
Manager Performance 
 

  Peer Group Ranking 

Manager Last Year Last 3 Years Last 7 Years 

Boston Partners 74 80 31 

Atlanta Capital 2 3 [14] 

JP Morgan 84 83 70 

DFA 44 [25] [22] 

MetWest 94 83 3 

Brackets indicate performance linked with manager's composite

Watch List 

 JP Morgan 
 
Items Outstanding 
N/A 
 
 
Anne Heaphy   Uvan Tseng, CFA     
Vice President   Senior Vice President 



C
a

p
ita

l M
a

rk
e

ts
 R

e
v
ie

w

Capital Markets Review



 

Στιχκερ Σηοχκ  

ΠΡΙςΑΤΕ ΕΘΥΙΤΨ

Φυνδραισινγ συργεδ ιν 

τηε σεχονδ θυαρτερ, ωιτη 

α λαργε ϕυmπ ιν ϖεντυρε 

χαπιταλ. Τηε ινϖεστmεντ παχε βψ 

φυνδσ ιντο χοmπανιεσ σλοωεδ, βυτ 

τηε αmουντ ινϖεστεδ ιντο ςΧ χοm−

πανιεσ ινχρεασεδ. Ανδ ΙΠΟσ βψ βοτη 

βυψουτ−βαχκεδ ανδ ςΧ−βαχκεδ 

irms increased in the quarter.

Φαστεν Ψουρ Σεατ 

Βελτσ   

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ

Μαρκετσ αρουνδ τηε 

ωορλδ ενδεδ τηε θυαρτερ 

ρελατιϖελψ σταβλε δεσπιτε 

τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε, ωιτη τηε ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ 

εξ ΥΣΑ Ινδεξ δοων ονλψ σλιγητλψ 

(−0.64%), ανδ τηε MSCI Paciic 
Ινδεξ υπ α βιτ (+0.87%). Τηε ΜΣΧΙ 

Ευροπε Ινδεξ, not surprisingly, in−

ισηεδ δοων mορε 2.69%. 

Χαυτιον ασ Βριταννια 

Wαιϖεσ τηε Ρυλε 

ΗΕDΓΕ ΦΥΝDΣ

Ηεδγε φυνδσ εκεδ ουτ 

mοδεστ γαινσ ιν τηε σεχ−

ονδ θυαρτερ, ωιτη χον−

ϖερτιβλε αρβ φυνδσ περφορmινγ βεστ 

ανδ σηορτ βιασ τηε ωορστ. Εmεργινγ 

market and ixed income arb funds 
σηοωεδ ποσιτιϖε ρετυρνσ, mακινγ υπ 

for losses in the irst quarter.

Ταργετ Dατε Φυνδσ 

Χοντινυε το Ρυλε

DΕΦΙΝΕD ΧΟΝΤΡΙΒΥΤΙΟΝ

Ασ υσυαλ, ταργετ δατε 

φυνδσ αττραχτεδ mοστ οφ 

the assets during the irst 
θυαρτερ, ανδ νοω χοmmανδ mορε 

τηαν α θυαρτερ οφ τοταλ DΧ ασσετσ. 

Βυτ τηε Χαλλαν DΧ Ινδεξ λαγγεδ τηε 

Αγε 45 Ταργετ Dατε Φυνδ βψ 42 βπσ 

ιν τηε θυαρτερ.

Ιτ Ρεαλλψ Ισ Λοχατιον, 

Λοχατιον, Λοχατιον

ΡΕΑΛ ΕΣΤΑΤΕ

Τηε Υ.Σ. ρεαλ εστατε mαρ−

κετ ηασ βεχοmε ινχρεασ−

ινγλψ αττραχτιϖε ανδ ηασ 

χαπτυρεδ νεαρλψ 30% οφ γλοβαλ χαπι−

ταλ αλλοχατιονσ ιν 2016. Ινϖεστορσ αρε 

looding into the U.S. due to low 
γοϖερνmεντ βονδ ψιελδσ γλοβαλλψ, 

Βρεξιτ υνχερταιντιεσ, ανδ χονχερνσ 

αβουτ Χηινα�σ σλοωινγ γροωτη.

 

Ανψ Ρελιεφ ιν Σιγητ?

ΦΥΝD ΣΠΟΝΣΟΡ

Χορπορατε φυνδσ ουτπερ−

φορmεδ αλλ οτηερσ δυρ−

ινγ τηε θυαρτερ βεχαυσε 

οφ τηειρ ηιγηερ εξποσυρε το Υ.Σ. 

ixed income investments. But that 
βρουγητ λιττλε ρελιεφ φορ τηειρ φυνδινγ 

στατυσ, ωηιχη φελλ βψ mορε τηαν 3 

περχενταγε ποιντσ.

Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Βροαδ Μαρκετ Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ 

Σεχονδ Θυαρτερ 2016

Cash (90-Day T-Bills)

U.S. Equity (Russell 3000)

Non-U.S. Equity (MSCI ACWI ex USA)

Emerging Equity (MSCI Em. Mkts.)

U.S. Fixed (Barclays Aggregate)

Non-U.S. Fixed (Barclays Global ex US)

Real Estate (NCREIF Property)

Hedge Funds (CS HFI)

Commodities (Bloomberg)

Sources: Barclays, Bloomberg, Citigroup, Credit Suisse Hedge Index, Merrill Lynch, MSCI, 

NCREIF, Russell Investment Group

2.21%

3.40%

2.03%

0.59%

0.07%

12.78%

2.63%

-0.64%

0.66%

 

Γρεενερ Γρασσ   

Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ

Τηε Σ&Π 500 ενδεδ τηε 

θυαρτερ ονλψ 1.5% βελοω 

ιτσ αλλ−τιmε ηιγη αχηιεϖεδ 

ιν Μαψ 2015, ινδιχατινγ τηατ φορ 

ινϖεστορσ ωαρψ οφ τηε τυρβυλενχε 

αρουνδ τηε ωορλδ, τηε γρασσ δοεσ 

αππεαρ το βε γρεενερ ιν τηε Υνιτεδ 

Στατεσ.

Κεεπ Χαλm ανδ  

Χαρρψ Ον 

ΕΧΟΝΟΜΨ

Dεσπιτε γλοβαλ τυρmοιλ, 

αλλ ινδιχατορσ οφ τηε Υ.Σ. 

εχονοmψ ποιντεδ τοωαρδ 

τηε στρονγεστ γροωτη ιν χονσυmπτιον 

in a decade. But a disappointing irst 
ρεαδ ον ΓDΠ φορ τηε σεχονδ θυαρ−

τερ ισ λικελψ το γιϖε τηε Φεδ ενουγη 

ρεασον το δελαψ α mυχη−αντιχιπατεδ 

Σεπτεmβερ ρατε ηικε.

6
Π Α Γ Ε

2
Π Α Γ Ε

19
Π Α Γ Ε

Ραλλψ Αχροσσ τηε 

Βοαρδ

Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ

Αλλ σεχτορσ ραλλιεδ δυρινγ 

τηε θυαρτερ ανδ προδυχεδ 

ποσιτιϖε ρετυρνσ, ωιτη 

ινϖεστmεντ−γραδε χορπορατεσ λεαδ−

ινγ τηε ωαψ, ασ ινϖεστορσ ασσεσσεδ 

τηε βροαδ στρενγτη οφ τηε Υ.Σ. εχον−

οmψ ανδ ρελατιϖελψ αττραχτιϖε οππορ−

tunities with the U.S. ixed income 
mαρκετσ ιν τηε ωακε οφ Βρεξιτ.

9
Π Α Γ Ε

4
Π Α Γ Ε

Ηοω Λοω Χαν  

Ρατεσ Γο?

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ 

Μαϕορ γλοβαλ βονδ ινδιχεσ 

σηοωεδ ποσιτιϖε ρετυρνσ 

φορ τηε θυαρτερ, ασ σοϖερ−

ειγν ψιελδσ φελλ. Μοστ mαϕορ γλοβαλ 

χυρρενχιεσ ωεακενεδ αγαινστ τηε 

Υ.Σ. δολλαρ; τηε Βριτιση πουνδ ωασ 

ηιτ ηαρδεστ. Εmεργινγ mαρκετ βονδσ 

χοντινυεδ το ρεβουνδ δεσπιτε α 

βυmπψ ριδε.

15
Π Α Γ Ε

12
Π Α Γ Ε

20
Π Α Γ Ε

21
Π Α Γ Ε

17
Π Α Γ Ε

ΧΑΛΛΑΝ 
ΙΝΣΤΙΤΥΤΕ Χαπιταλ 

Μαρκετ  
Ρεϖιεω



2

Κεεπ Χαλm ανδ Χαρρψ Ον 

ΕΧΟΝΟΜΨ |  ϑαψ Κλοεπφερ

ςοτερσ ιν τηε Υνιτεδ Κινγδοm ναρροωλψ αππροϖεδ α ρεφερενδυm 

το λεαϖε τηε Ευροπεαν Υνιον ον ϑυνε 23, ανδ τηισ υνεξπεχτεδ 

ρεσυλτ χοmπλετελψ οϖερσηαδοωεδ εϖερψτηινγ ελσε τηατ ηαππενεδ 

ιν τηε γλοβαλ εχονοmψ δυρινγ τηε σεχονδ θυαρτερ. Γλοβαλ βονδ 

ψιελδσ φελλ το ρεχορδ λοωσ, τηε Βριτιση πουνδ ηιτ α 31−ψεαρ λοω ϖερ−

συσ τηε Υ.Σ. δολλαρ, ανδ γλοβαλ εθυιτψ mαρκετσ πλυνγεδ βεφορε  

θυιχκλψ βουνχινγ βαχκ το ρεγαιν mυχη οφ ωηατ τηεψ λοστ οϖερ α 

περιοδ οφ ϕυστ α ωεεκ.

Ιν τηε βαχκγρουνδ, τηε Υ.Σ. εχονοmψ σεεmεδ το βε χαλmλψ χαρ−

ρψινγ ον, ασ αλλ ινδιχατορσ ποιντεδ τοωαρδ τηε στρονγεστ γροωτη 

in consumption in a decade. The irst read of second-quarter 
γροσσ δοmεστιχ προδυχτ (ΓDΠ) γροωτη ωασ τηερεφορε χλεαρλψ 

δισαπποιντινγ ατ ϕυστ 1.2%, δασηινγ χονσενσυσ εξπεχτατιονσ (ορ 

mαψβε ϕυστ ηοπεσ) φορ α ρατε οφ 2% ορ ηιγηερ. Τηε ρεϖισιον το τηε 

irst-quarter result was disappointing as well, pulled down from 
1.1% το ϕυστ 0.8%. Τηε Υ.Σ. εχονοmψ ηασ νοω εξπανδεδ βψ ϕυστ 

1.2% οϖερ τηε παστ ψεαρ, τηε ωεακεστ 12−mοντη γαιν σινχε τηε 

reduction in Federal iscal stimulus during 2013. Second-quarter 
γροωτη ωασ φυελεδ βψ τηε στανδουτ στρενγτη ιν χονσυmερ σπενδ−

ινγ, ωηιχη ινχρεασεδ ατ α ροβυστ ρατε οφ 4.2%. Γαινσ ιν εmπλοψ−

mεντ, δισποσαβλε ινχοmε, ανδ ηοmε ασσετ ϖαλυεσ (βοοστινγ 

ηουσεηολδ ωεαλτη)�αλονγ ωιτη λοω ενεργψ πριχεσ, mοδεστ 

inlation, and low interest rates—are providing the tailwind for 
χονσυmερσ. Wειγηινγ δοων οϖεραλλ ΓDΠ γροωτη ισ χοντινυεδ 

retrenchment in non-residential ixed investment, a blip down−

ωαρδ ιν ρεσιδεντιαλ ινϖεστmεντ, ανδ τηε φουρτη χονσεχυτιϖε θυαρ−

τερ οφ ινϖεντορψ ρεδυχτιον, ωηιχη συβτραχτεδ mορε τηαν 1% φροm 

οϖεραλλ ΓDΠ γροωτη. Τηισ ωεακ ΓDΠ γροωτη ισ λικελψ το γιϖε τηε 

Federal Reserve suficient reason to delay a much-anticipated 
Σεπτεmβερ ρατε ηικε.

Τηε ϕοβ mαρκετ γαϖε θυιτε α σχαρε δυρινγ τηε σεχονδ θυαρ−

τερ ανδ ωασ λικελψ α πριmαρψ φαχτορ ιν δεραιλινγ ωηατ λοοκεδ το 

βε α χερταιν Φεδ ρατε ηικε ιν ϑυνε. Απριλ ϕοβ γαινσ σλοωεδ το 

144,000 after averaging close to 200,000 during the irst quar−
τερ, ανδ τηεν πλυmmετεδ το ϕυστ 11,000 ιν Μαψ, βεφορε ρεχοϖερ−

ινγ το αν ιmπρεσσιϖε 287,000 γαιν ιν ϑυνε. Τηε Απριλ ανδ Μαψ 

ϕοβσ ρεπορτσ σπυρρεδ φεαρσ τηατ τηε εχονοmψ ωασ σταλλινγ, βυτ 

τηε ϑυνε γαιν mαψ δισπελ σοmε οφ τηοσε φεαρσ. Ασ τηε Υ.Σ. 

εχονοmψ αππροαχηεσ φυλλ εmπλοψmεντ, παψρολλ γαινσ χαν�τ γροω 

at 200,000 per month indeinitely, let alone the 250,000 rate 
αχηιεϖεδ ιν mυχη οφ 2015. Τηε υνεmπλοψmεντ ρατε ρεmαινσ 

βελοω 5%, αλτηουγη ιτ αχτυαλλψ βουνχεδ υπ ιν ϑυνε φροm 4.7% 

το 4.9% ασ mορε πεοπλε ρεϕοινεδ τηε ωορκφορχε. Τηε βιγγεστ 

χηαλλενγε φορ τηε λαβορ mαρκετ ισ τηε mισmατχη βετωεεν τηε 

στρονγ δεmανδ φορ σκιλλεδ λαβορ ανδ τηε αmπλε συππλψ οφ ρελα−

τιϖελψ λοωερ−σκιλλεδ ωορκερσ.

02 0396 97 98 99 00 01 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 1516

-10%

-8%

-6%

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

Source: Bureau of  Economic Analysis

Θυαρτερλψ Ρεαλ ΓDΠ Γροωτη (20 Ψεαρσ)

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

PPI (All Commodities)CPI (All Urban Consumers)

02 0396 97 98 99 00 01 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 1516

Source: Bureau of  Labor Statistics

Inlation Year-Over-Year



3Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Υ.Σ. ΕΧΟΝΟΜΨ (Χοντινυεδ)

Τηε χονυνδρυm ηολδινγ βαχκ στρονγερ εχονοmιχ γροωτη ισ τηε 

δεχλινε ιν χοmπανψ χαπιταλ ινϖεστmεντ ιν α περιοδ οφ ϖερψ λοω 

interest rates. Non-residential ixed investment fell in both the 
irst and second quarters of 2016, dragged down by the collapse 
ιν δριλλινγ αχτιϖιτψ φορ οιλ ανδ νατυραλ γασ. Τηε στρονγ δολλαρ ηασ 

αλσο ηιτ εξπορτσ ανδ δοmεστιχ σαλεσ οφ mανυφαχτυρινγ ινδυστριεσ 

εξποσεδ το ιντερνατιοναλ χοmπετιτιον, ανδ ωεακ γλοβαλ γροωτη 

ηασ συππρεσσεδ πριχεσ φορ αγριχυλτυραλ γοοδσ. Ον α mορε ποσιτιϖε 

νοτε, τηε ιmπαχτ οφ τηεσε φορχεσ συππρεσσινγ χαπιταλ σπενδινγ 

ηασ πεακεδ ανδ ισ φαδινγ ρελατιϖε το λαστ ψεαρ. Τηε Ινστιτυτε φορ 

Συππλψ Μαναγεmεντ�σ ινδεξ οφ mανυφαχτυρινγ αχτιϖιτψ ροσε βαχκ 

αβοϖε 50�τηε λινε βετωεεν εξπανσιον ανδ χοντραχτιον�ανδ 

ρεαχηεδ α 16−mοντη ηιγη ιν ϑυνε, συγγεστινγ τηατ mανυφαχτυρ−

ing may have bottomed in the irst quarter of the year. Another 
ανοmαλψ ιmπαχτινγ ΓDΠ γροωτη ισ τηε ινϖεντορψ βυιλδυπ χαυσεδ 

βψ λαστ ωιντερ�σ ωαρm ωεατηερ. Α ηυγε βυιλδυπ ιν νατυραλ γασ 

στοχκσ ωασ το βε εξπεχτεδ, βυτ οδδλψ ενουγη, τηε ωαρm ωεατηερ 

σπυρρεδ εξχεσσ ινϖεντοριεσ ιν ωηολεσαλερσ ανδ ρεταιλερσ, ανδ τηε 

χορρεχτιον ηασ σλοωεδ δεmανδ φροm mανυφαχτυρερσ.

Τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε ωιλλ λικελψ βε α σmαλλ βυmπ ιν τηε ροαδ φορ Υ.Σ. 

τραδε. Υ.Σ. εξπορτσ οφ γοοδσ ανδ σερϖιχεσ το τηε Υ.Κ. ανδ τηε ΕΥ 

χονστιτυτε ϕυστ 1% ανδ 3% οφ ΓDΠ, ρεσπεχτιϖελψ. Τηε δαmαγε το 

Υ.Σ. ΓDΠ ωιλλ λικελψ βε λιmιτεδ το α φεω τεντησ οφ ονε περχεντ. 

Τηε λαργερ ιmπαχτ mαψ χοmε φροm Βρεξιτ�σ ποτεντιαλ το δαmπεν 

consumer and business conidence and to complicate central 
γοϖερνmεντσ� αττεmπτσ το αδδρεσσ γλοβαλ εχονοmιχ σταγνατιον.

Τηε Ευροπεαν Χεντραλ Βανκ (ΕΧΒ) χοντινυεδ ιτσ εφφορτσ το στιm−

υλατε ευρο−ζονε εχονοmιεσ, ωηερε υνεmπλοψmεντ ρεmαινσ ατ 

10%. Τηε ΕΧΒ βεγαν βυψινγ χορπορατε βονδσ ιν ϑυνε, ρεαχη−

ινγ νεαρλψ 5 βιλλιον ευροσ βψ τηε ενδ οφ τηε mοντη. Τηε αϖεραγε 

ψιελδ ον ινϖεστmεντ−γραδε Ευροπεαν χορπορατε δεβτ δροππεδ το 

α ρεχορδ λοω οφ λεσσ τηαν 1%. Νεγατιϖε−ψιελδινγ γοϖερνmεντ δεβτ 

ιν τηε ευρο ζονε συργεδ το νεαρλψ ∃12 τριλλιον. Βψ χοmπαρισον, 

Υ.Σ. ψιελδσ λοοκ ηιγη, συγγεστινγ φυρτηερ δοωνωαρδ πρεσσυρε 

ον σεεmινγλψ ροχκ−βοττοm Υ.Σ. ιντερεστ ρατεσ ισ ποσσιβλε. Τηε 

δεχλινε ιν Υ.Σ. ρατεσ σινχε τηε σταρτ οφ τηε ψεαρ χαυγητ mοστ mαρ−

κετ παρτιχιπαντσ βψ συρπρισε. Τηε χονσενσυσ ωασ φορ τηε Υ.Σ. το 

εmβαρκ ον α πατη το γραδυαλλψ ηιγηερ ρατεσ, σταρτινγ τηισ ψεαρ. Ασ 

εξπεχτατιονσ φορ ρισινγ ρατεσ φαδε, τηε φεαρ ισ τηατ τηε οπτιmισm 

for growth which would have justiied higher rates will fade, too.

Τηε Λονγ−Τερm ςιεω  

2016

2νδ Θτρ

Περιοδσ ενδεδ Dεχεmβερ 31, 2015

Ινδεξ Ψεαρ 5 Ψρσ 10 Ψρσ 25 Ψρσ

Υ.Σ. Εθυιτψ

Ρυσσελλ 3000 2.63 0.48 12.18 7.35 10.03

Σ&Π 500 2.46 1.38 12.57 7.31 9.82

Ρυσσελλ 2000 3.79 −4.41 9.19 6.80 10.50

Νον−Υ.Σ. Εθυιτψ

ΜΣΧΙ ΕΑΦΕ −1.46 −0.81 3.60 3.03 5.40

ΜΣΧΙ Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ 0.66 −14.92 −4.80 3.61 �

Σ&Π εξ−Υ.Σ. Σmαλλ Χαπ −1.30 5.92 5.51 5.33 6.80

Φιξεδ Ινχοmε

Βαρχλαψσ Αγγρεγατε 2.21 0.55 3.25 4.51 6.15

90−Dαψ Τ−Βιλλ 0.07 0.05 0.07 1.24 2.93

Βαρχλαψσ Λονγ Γ/Χ 6.55 −3.30 6.98 6.45 8.08

Χιτι Νον−Υ.Σ. Γοϖτ 3.40 −5.54 −1.30 3.05 5.37

Ρεαλ Εστατε

ΝΧΡΕΙΦ Προπερτψ 2.03 13.33 12.18 7.76 8.05

ΦΤΣΕ ΝΑΡΕΙΤ Εθυιτψ 6.96 3.20 11.96 7.41 12.13

Αλτερνατιϖεσ

ΧΣ Ηεδγε Φυνδ 0.59 −0.71 3.55 4.97 �

Χαmβριδγε ΠΕ∗ � 6.69 13.08 11.18 15.74

Βλοοmβεργ Χοmmοδιτψ 12.78 −24.66 −13.47 −6.43 �

Γολδ Σποτ Πριχε 6.88 −10.46 −5.70 7.41 4.02

Inlation � ΧΠΙ−Υ 1.22 0.73 1.53 1.86 2.30

*Private equity data is time-weighted return for period. Most recent quarterly data not available.

Sources: Barclays, Bloomberg, Citigroup, Credit Suisse, FTSE, MSCI, NCREIF, Russell 

Investment Group, Standard & Poor’s, Thomson/Cambridge, Bureau of  Economic Analysis.

Ρεχεντ Θυαρτερλψ Εχονοmιχ Ινδιχατορσ

2Θ16 1Θ16 4Θ15 3Θ15 2Θ15 1Θ15 4Θ14 3Θ14

Εmπλοψmεντ Χοστ�Τοταλ Χοmπενσατιον Γροωτη 2.3% 1.9% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.6% 2.2% 2.2%

Νονφαρm Βυσινεσσ�Προδυχτιϖιτψ Γροωτη 1.9%∗ −0.6% −1.7% 2.0% 3.1% −0.8% −1.7% 3.1%

ΓDΠ Γροωτη 1.2% 0.8% 0.9% 2.0% 2.6% 2.0% 2.3% 5.0%

Μανυφαχτυρινγ Χαπαχιτψ Υτιλιζατιον 75.0% 75.3% 75.4% 75.6% 75.5% 75.5% 76.0% 75.7%

Χονσυmερ Σεντιmεντ Ινδεξ (1966=100)  92.4  91.5  91.3  90.8  94.2  95.5  89.8  83.0

*Estimate.

Sources: Bureau of  Economic Analysis, Bureau of  Labor Statistics, Federal Reserve, IHS Economics, Reuters/University of  Michigan.



4

Ανψ Ρελιεφ ιν Σιγητ? 

ΦΥΝD ΣΠΟΝΣΟΡ |  Ρυφαση Λαmα

Α χλοσερ λοοκ ατ ρετυρνσ φορ τηε θυαρτερ φροm τηε Χαλλαν Φυνδ 

Σπονσορ Dαταβασεσ ρεϖεαλσ τηατ τηε mεδιαν χορπορατε φυνδ 

βεστεδ αλλ οτηερ φυνδ τψπεσ. Χορπορατε φυνδσ αλσο ηαδ τηε 

ωιδεστ δισπερσιον οφ ρετυρνσ, ανδ τηε ηιγηεστ τοταλ ρετυρν ασ 

σηοων βψ ρεσυλτσ φορ φυνδσ ιν τηε 10τη περχεντιλε. Ηοωεϖερ, 

σοmε Ταφτ−Ηαρτλεψ φυνδσ ουτπερφορmεδ τηε λοωεστ−περφορmινγ 

χορπορατε φυνδσ, ασ σηοων βψ ρετυρνσ ιν τηε 90τη περχεντιλε.

 

Τηε ουτπερφορmανχε οφ χορπορατε φυνδσ δυρινγ τηε θυαρτερ 

stemmed from their higher exposure to U.S. ixed income, 
παρτιχυλαρλψ τηοσε φυνδσ ωιτη λονγ δυρατιον. Ατ τηε οτηερ ενδ 

οφ τηε σπεχτρυm, ενδοωmεντσ/φουνδατιονσ λαγγεδ αλλ οτηερ 

fund types given their minimal exposure to U.S. ixed income. 
Ηιγηερ αλλοχατιονσ το νον−Υ.Σ. εθυιτψ ανδ ηεδγε φυνδσ αλσο 

δραγγεδ δοων ρελατιϖε περφορmανχε φορ ενδοωmεντσ/φουνδα−

τιονσ. Οϖερ λονγερ τιmε περιοδσ (5 ανδ 10 ψεαρσ), χοmπουνδ 

ρετυρνσ φορ αλλ φυνδ σπονσορσ ηαϖε βεεν ιν τηε ρανγε οφ 5% 

το 7%, ωιτη ενδοωmεντσ/φουνδατιονσ λαγγινγ οϖερ σηορτ− ανδ 

λονγ−τερm περιοδσ. 

The median funded status of corporate deined beneit plans 
δεχλινεδ φορ τηε θυαρτερ, πριmαριλψ δυε το τηε δραmατιχ φαλλ ιν 

ιντερεστ ρατεσ. Βασεδ ον δατα φροm αχτυαριεσ ανδ ασσετ mαναγ−

ερσ, τηε mεδιαν ανδ αϖεραγε φυνδεδ ρατιο φελλ βψ mορε τηαν 3 

περχενταγε ποιντσ ιν τηε θυαρτερ, το 76.0% ανδ 76.4%, ρεσπεχ−

τιϖελψ. Ψεαρ το δατε, τηε mεδιαν φυνδεδ στατυσ ηασ δεχλινεδ βψ 

mορε τηαν 6 περχενταγε ποιντσ. 

Χαλλαν Dαταβασε Μεδιαν Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Φυνδ Σπονσορ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Πυβλιχ Φυνδσ 1.62 2.98 0.54 6.39 6.42 5.65 5.94

Χορπορατε Φυνδσ 1.81 3.88 1.66 6.59 6.62 5.85 6.00

Ενδοωmεντσ/Φουνδατιονσ 1.30 2.05 −1.55 5.24 5.53 5.34 5.69

Ταφτ−Ηαρτλεψ 1.61 2.69 0.97 7.12 6.97 5.54 5.68

*Returns less than one year are not annualized.

Source: Callan. Callan’s database includes the following groups: public deined beneit, corporate deined beneit, endowments/foundations, and Taft-Hartley plans. Approxi-

mately 10% to 15% of  the database constituents are Callan’s clients. All database group returns presented gross of  fees. Past performance is no guarantee of  future results. 

Reference to or inclusion in this report of  any product, service, or entity should not be construed as a recommendation, approval, ailiation, or endorsement of  such product, 

service, or entity by Callan.

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

  Public Corporate Endow/Fndn Taft-Hartley

1��� ��������	� 2
�1 �
3� 2
21 2.36

2�� ��������	� 1
3� 2
�2 1
�� 1.93

 �e��� 1
�2 1
�1 1
�� 1.61

��� ��������	� 1
2� 1
�� �
3� 1.40

3��� ��������	� �
3� 1
�1 �
�� 1.22

Source: Callan

Χαλλαν Φυνδ Σπονσορ Ρετυρνσ φορ τηε Θυαρτερ



5Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

ΦΥΝD ΣΠΟΝΣΟΡ (Χοντινυεδ)

* Latest quarter median return.

Source: Callan

U.S. Fixed 

N������� ����d

Global Balanced

Real Estate

Hedge Funds

Other Alternatives

Cash

U.S. Balanced

U.S. Equity

N������� �����!

Global Equity1.7%
3.2%
3.5%

3.8%

Public

1.62%*

34.6%

15.7%

27.1%

1.8%

2.4%
6.3%

1.3%

3.5%

3.9%

5.0%

1.3%

Endowments/

Foundations

1.30%*

34.1%

17.3%

19.5%

2.6%

1.1%

0.8%

7.9%
2.2%

9.2%

1.8%

Taft-Hartley

1.61%*

0.3%

Corporate

1.81%*

0.9%

2.5%

1.6% 0.6%

34.8%

26.2%
10.4%

1.8%

4.8%

12.0%

4.5%

13.2%

2.3%

27.8%

40.1%

2.6%

0.7%

0.8%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13

U"#" $%&'(

)*+,U"#" $%&'d

G-*./- 0/-/+4'(

R'/- 567/7'

H'(8' $9+(6

O7:'; A-7';+/7%<'6

C/6:

U"#" 0/-/+4'd

U"#" 5=9%7y

)*+,U"#" 5=9%7y

G-*./- 5=9%7y

14 15 16

Χαλλαν Φυνδ Σπονσορ Αϖεραγε Ασσετ Αλλοχατιον

Χαλλαν Πυβλιχ Φυνδ Dαταβασε Αϖεραγε Ασσετ Αλλοχατιον (10 Ψεαρσ)

Source: Callan. Callan’s database includes the following groups: public deined beneit, corporate deined beneit, endowments/foundations, and Taft-Hartley plans. Approxi-

mately 10% to 15% of  the database constituents are Callan’s clients. All database group returns presented gross of  fees. Past performance is no guarantee of  future results. 

Reference to or inclusion in this report of  any product, service, or entity should not be construed as a recommendation, approval, ailiation, or endorsement of  such product, 

service, or entity by Callan.



6

Source: Russell Investment Group 

Γρεενερ Γρασσ 

Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ |  Λαυρεν Ματηιασ, ΧΦΑ 

Τηουγη τηε Σ&Π 500 Ινδεξ ενδεδ ιν ποσιτιϖε τερριτορψ 

(+2.46%), ιτ ωασ συβϕεχτ το συβσταντιαλ ϖολατιλιτψ δυρινγ τηε 

θυαρτερ. Τηε Υ.Κ.�σ ϖοτε το λεαϖε τηε Ευροπεαν Υνιον σεντ 

γλοβαλ mαρκετσ ρεελινγ ιν λατε ϑυνε; τηε Σ&Π 500 φελλ 5.3% 

in the irst two trading days after the vote. Volatility, as mea−

συρεδ βψ ςΙΞ, σπικεδ βυτ ρεmαινεδ βελοω ϖαλυεσ ποστεδ ιν 

ϑανυαρψ. Dεσπιτε υνχερταιντψ αβροαδ ανδ τηε στεεπ δροπ αφτερ 

Βρεξιτ, τηε Σ&Π 500 ενδεδ τηε θυαρτερ ονλψ 1.5% βελοω ιτσ 

αλλ−τιmε ηιγη αχηιεϖεδ ιν Μαψ 2015. Αmιδ τηε γλοβαλ τυρmοιλ, ιτ 

αππεαρσ τηε γρασσ ισ γρεενερ ιν τηε Υ.Σ.

Γλοβαλ mαρκετσ διδ νοτ αππεαρ το αφφεχτ δοmεστιχ προδυχτιον 

ειτηερ: Μανυφαχτυρινγ αχτιϖιτψ ινχρεασεδ (τηε ΙΣΜ Χοmποσιτε 

Ινδεξ ηιτ α 16−mοντη ηιγη); εξιστινγ ηοmε σαλεσ ωερε υπ 4.5% 

ιν Μαψ; ανδ ρεταιλ σαλεσ σηοωεδ στρενγτη. Βυτ δισαπποιντινγ 

unemployment igures—4.7% due to a lower labor force  

participation rate of 62.6%—and low irst-quarter GDP 
προmπτεδ τηε Φεδ το κεεπ ιντερεστ ρατεσ ατ χυρρεντ λεϖελσ. 

Αφτερ ανοτηερ στρονγ θυαρτερ, ϖαλυε ρεmαινεδ αηεαδ οφ γροωτη 

ιν αλλ χαπιταλιζατιονσ (Ρυσσελλ 2000 ςαλυε Ινδεξ: +4.31% ανδ 

Ρυσσελλ 2000 Γροωτη Ινδεξ: +3.24%); τηε διφφερενχε ωασ 

most signiicant within large capitalizations (Ρυσσελλ 1000 

ςαλυε Ινδεξ: +4.58% ανδ Ρυσσελλ 1000 Γροωτη Ινδεξ: 

+0.61%). Σmαλλερ ωασ βεττερ: mιχρο−, σmαλλ−, ανδ mιδ−χαπι−

ταλιζατιον χοmπανιεσ ουτπαχεδ λαργε−χαπιταλιζατιον στοχκσ 

(Ρυσσελλ Μιχροχαπ Ινδεξ: +3.97%, Ρυσσελλ 2000 Ινδεξ: 

+3.79%, Ρυσσελλ Μιδχαπ Ινδεξ: +3.18%, ανδ Ρυσσελλ 1000 

Ινδεξ: +2.54%). 

Wιτη εχονοmιχ υνχερταιντψ ανδ λοωερ ιντερεστ ρατεσ ιν τηε 

φορεσεεαβλε φυτυρε, δεφενσιϖε ανδ ψιελδινγ αρεασ οφ τηε mαρ−

>?@@BDD EFFF >?@@BDD IFFF

TecJKLDLMPQLK@?SBT

VW@cTBXWLKYTP

ZTL[?cBT

V?TY\DB@

]WKYKcWYD

^BT_WcB@

`YXBTWYD@ a

ZTLcB@@WKM

QLK@?SBT

^XYbDB@

dBYDXJ QYTBfXWDWXWB@gKBTMP

11.0%

9.5%

7.1%

10.3%

4.3%
4.8%

9.4%

3.9%

10.2%

2.2%

4.0%

1.3% 1.5%

-0.8%
-1.4%

-2.4%

3.1%

6.2%

Εχονοmιχ Σεχτορ Θυαρτερλψ Περφορmανχε 

Note: As of  the fourth quarter of  2015, the Capital Market Review reports sector-speciic returns using the Russell Global Sectors (RGS) classiication system rather than the 

Global Industry Classiication Standard (GICS) system. RGS uses a three-tier classiication system containing nine sectors; GICS uses a four-tier system containing 10 sectors.



7Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ (Χοντινυεδ)

κετ διδ ωελλ: Υτιλιτιεσ, Τελεχοmmυνιχατιονσ, Ηεαλτη Χαρε, ανδ 

Χονσυmερ Σταπλεσ. Φαχτορσ λικε λοω βετα ανδ ηιγη διϖιδενδ 

ψιελδ ωερε ιν φαϖορ ανδ βοοστεδ τηε περφορmανχε οφ τηεσε σεχ−

τορσ. Αφτερ α λονγ περιοδ οφ ποορ περφορmανχε, Ενεργψ ωασ βψ 

φαρ τηε λεαδινγ σεχτορ, βυοψεδ βψ αν αλmοστ 30% ινχρεασε ιν οιλ 

πριχεσ. Φινανχιαλσ λαγγεδ, mοστλψ δυε το α τουγη ϑυνε�βοτη 

τηε Βρεξιτ χρισισ ανδ αβσεντ ιντερεστ ρατε ηικε ωερε τηε χυλ−

πριτσ. Ηεαλτη Χαρε ανδ Τεχηνολογψ, λαργε σεχτορσ ιν τηε γροωτη 

βενχηmαρκ, ωερε δραγγεδ δοων βψ τηε πηαρmαχευτιχαλσ/ 

βιοτεχηνολογψ ανδ ηαρδωαρε ανδ εθυιπmεντ ινδυστριεσ, 

ρεσπεχτιϖελψ. Στοχκ χορρελατιονσ ελεϖατεδ ιν ϑυνε, mακινγ ιτ 

χηαλλενγινγ φορ αχτιϖε mαναγεmεντ; ηοωεϖερ, λεϖελσ ρεmαιν 

βελοω τηοσε εξπεριενχεδ ιν 2015.

Τηε Υ.Σ. εθυιτψ mαρκετ mαναγεδ το εσχαπε α τυmυλτυουσ 

ϑυνε ωιτη ποσιτιϖε ρεσυλτσ ιν τηε φυλλ θυαρτερ. Ηοωεϖερ, αχτιϖε 

φυνδσ ηαϖε φουνδ ιτ χηαλλενγινγ το ουτπαχε τηειρ ρεσπεχτιϖε 

βενχηmαρκσ τηισ ψεαρ�φεωερ τηαν 50% ωερε αβλε το δο σο.   

  Large Cap Large Cap Small Cap  Small Cap
  Growth Style Value Style  Growth Style Value Style

hijk lmnompjqrm hsth usvw xszu usiz

{vjk lmnompjqrm hs|v usiu xsiz |suz

}m~q�p ishu {stv |szw {sui

wvjk lmnompjqrm �isuz hsvx {s{h hsit

tijk lmnompjqrm �hswx hsi{ hshu �isu1

   R1000 Growth R1000 Value  R2000 Growth  R2000 Value

�mpok��n� isxh usvz |s{u us|h

Sources: Callan, Russell Investment Group

�{�

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

Χαλλαν Στψλε Γρουπ Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ

02 039697 98 99 00 01
-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15

Russell 1000 Growth Russell 1000Russell 1000 Value

Source: Russell Investment Group

16

Ρολλινγ Ονε−Ψεαρ Ρελατιϖε Ρετυρνσ  (ϖσ. Ρυσσελλ 1000)

Υ.Σ. Εθυιτψ Ινδεξ Χηαραχτεριστιχσ ασ οφ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Σ&Π 500 Ρυσ 3000 Ρυσ 1000 Ρυσ Μιδχαπ Ρυσ 2500 Ρυσ 2000

Νυmβερ οφ Ισσυεσ 506 3,007 1,000 800 2,507 2,006

% οφ Ρυσσελλ 3000 82% 100% 92% 27% 17% 7%

Wτδ Αϖγ Μκτ Χαπ (∃βν) 127.80 106.54 114.81 12.03 3.79 1.70

Πριχε/Βοοκ Ρατιο 2.7 2.6 2.7 2.4 2.1 1.9

Φορωαρδ Π/Ε Ρατιο 16.6 17.1 17 18.5 18.4 18.7

Dιϖιδενδ Ψιελδ 2.2% 2.1% 2.1% 1.8% 1.7% 1.6%

5−Ψρ Εαρνινγσ (φορεχαστεδ) 11.9% 12.0% 12.0% 10.2% 11.7% 12.9%

Sources: Russell Investment Group, Standard & Poor’s.



8

Χαλλαν Στψλε Μεδιαν ανδ Ινδεξ Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Λαργε Χαπ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Λαργε Χαπ Χορε Στψλε 1.73 1.44 0.33 11.02 11.74 7.68 6.31

Ρυσσελλ 3000 2.63 3.62 2.14 11.13 11.60 7.40 6.09

Ρυσσελλ 1000 2.54 3.74 2.93 11.48 11.88 7.51 6.02

Σ&Π 500 2.46 3.84 3.99 11.66 12.10 7.42 5.75

Λαργε Χαπ Γροωτη Στψλε 0.14 −1.72 −0.14 12.60 11.60 8.68 5.75

Ρυσσελλ 1000 Γροωτη 0.61 1.36 3.02 13.07 12.35 8.78 5.50

Λαργε Χαπ ςαλυε Στψλε 2.95 3.34 −0.81 9.20 10.97 6.52 7.07

Ρυσσελλ 1000 ςαλυε 4.58 6.30 2.86 9.87 11.35 6.13 6.38

Μιδ Χαπ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Μιδ Χαπ Χορε Στψλε 1.67 3.33 −1.67 10.90 10.64 8.25 9.24

Ρυσσελλ Μιδχαπ 3.18 5.50 0.56 10.80 10.90 8.07 8.68

Μιδ Χαπ Γροωτη Στψλε 2.31 −0.02 −5.69 9.24 8.94 8.17 7.86

Ρυσσελλ Μιδχαπ Γροωτη 1.56 2.15 −2.14 10.52 9.98 8.12 6.99

Μιδ Χαπ ςαλυε Στψλε 3.29 4.90 −0.82 10.13 10.67 8.17 9.91

Ρυσσελλ Μιδχαπ ςαλυε 4.77 8.87 3.25 11.00 11.70 7.79 9.50

Σmαλλ Χαπ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Σmαλλ Χαπ Χορε Στψλε 2.85 2.80 −4.76 9.34 10.24 7.92 9.43

Ρυσσελλ 2000 3.79 2.22 −6.73 7.09 8.35 6.20 6.96

Σmαλλ Χαπ Γροωτη Στψλε 3.87 −1.57 −12.40 7.18 8.37 7.55 7.39

Ρυσσελλ 2000 Γροωτη 3.24 −1.59 −10.75 7.74 8.51 7.14 5.91

Σmαλλ Χαπ ςαλυε Στψλε 2.40 4.64 −2.44 8.63 9.94 7.61 10.00

Ρυσσελλ 2000 ςαλυε 4.31 6.08 −2.58 6.36 8.15 5.15 7.73

Σmιδ Χαπ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Σmιδ Χαπ Βροαδ Στψλε 2.21 2.85 −4.23 8.86 10.29 9.49 �

Ρυσσελλ 2500 3.57 3.98 −3.67 8.61 9.48 7.32 8.09

Σmιδ Χαπ Γροωτη Στψλε 3.25 −0.46 −8.43 8.00 8.70 8.35 8.01

Ρυσσελλ 2500 Γροωτη 2.70 −0.03 −7.69 9.06 9.27 7.96 6.76

Σmιδ Χαπ ςαλυε Στψλε 2.39 5.38 −4.11 8.27 9.86 7.95 10.08

Ρυσσελλ 2500 ςαλυε 4.37 7.84 0.22 8.14 9.59 6.52 8.77

Ρυσσελλ 3000 Σεχτορσ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Χονσυmερ Dισχρετιοναρψ −0.88 0.98 0.99 11.18 14.59 9.98 �

Χονσυmερ Σταπλεσ 4.94 10.42 18.31 15.50 15.49 12.63 �

Ενεργψ 10.94 14.41 −8.17 −3.18 −0.85 3.18 �

Φινανχιαλ Σερϖιχεσ 2.35 −1.03 −1.30 9.00 11.42 0.99 �

Ηεαλτη Χαρε 6.04 −1.44 −5.23 16.22 17.08 11.43 �

Ματεριαλσ & Προχεσσινγ 4.70 10.67 1.01 8.70 6.88 6.17 �

Προδυχερ Dυραβλεσ 1.28 6.10 4.35 11.33 10.81 6.76 �

Τεχηνολογψ −2.06 −0.37 2.44 14.67 11.81 9.83 �

Υτιλιτιεσ 7.34 23.69 28.37 13.60 12.63 8.50 �

*Returns less than one year are not annualized.

Sources: Callan, Russell Investment Group, Standard & Poor’s.

Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ (Χοντινυεδ)



9Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Φαστεν Ψουρ Σεατ Βελτσ 

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ |   Λψmαν ϑυνγ

Φορ τηε σεχονδ χονσεχυτιϖε θυαρτερ, νον−Υ.Σ. εθυιτψ mαρκετσ 

ενδυρεδ α βουτ οφ εξτρεmε ϖολατιλιτψ. Αφτερ α τεπιδ σταρτ το τηε 

θυαρτερ, mαρκετσ ρεαχτεδ το τηε συρπρισε ϑυνε 23 Βρεξιτ ρεφερεν−

δυm το λεαϖε τηε Ευροπεαν Υνιον. Γλοβαλ mαρκετσ λοστ ∃2 τριλλιον 

τηε δαψ αφτερ, βυτ θυιχκλψ σταβιλιζεδ. Ιν τηισ υνχερταιν ενϖιρον−

mεντ, ωε εξπεχτ ϖολατιλιτψ το χοντινυε.

Dεσπιτε τηε ϖοτε, τηε ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ εξ ΥΣΑ Ινδεξ ενδεδ τηε 

θυαρτερ δοων ονλψ σλιγητλψ (−0.64%), βυοψεδ βψ αχχοmmοδα−

τιϖε χεντραλ βανκ πολιχιεσ ανδ α στρονγ ρεβουνδ ιν χοmmοδιτψ 

πριχεσ. Ενεργψ (+8.05%) λεδ τηε χηαργε φολλοωεδ βψ Ηεαλτη Χαρε 

(+4.29%), ασ ινϖεστορσ φαϖορεδ δεφενσιϖε, διϖιδενδ−παψινγ 

στοχκσ αmιδ τηε τυρmοιλ. Εχονοmιχ ανδ ιντερεστ−ρατε−σενσιτιϖε 

σεχτορσ φαρεδ ωορστ, ωιτη Χονσυmερ Dισχρετιοναρψ (−6.87%) ανδ 

Φινανχιαλσ (−4.31%) λεαδινγ τηε πλυνγε. 

Αρουνδ τηε βροαδερ mαρκετσ, τηε ΜΣΧΙ Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ 

Ινδεξ (+0.66%) βεστεδ ιτσ δεϖελοπεδ χουντερπαρτ ιν τηε ΜΣΧΙ 

Wορλδ εξ ΥΣΑ Ινδεξ (−1.05%). Wιτηουτ Χαναδα (+3.40%), ονε 

οφ τηε βεστ−περφορmινγ χουντριεσ ιν δεϖελοπεδ mαρκετσ, τηε ΜΣΧΙ 

ΕΑΦΕ Ινδεξ ωασ εϖεν mορε δεπρεσσεδ (−1.46%). Τηε ΜΣΧΙ 

ΑΧWΙ εξ ΥΣΑ Γροωτη Ινδεξ χοντινυεδ αν ειγητ−θυαρτερ τρενδ 

οφ ουτπερφορmινγ τηε ςαλυε Ινδεξ. Μορεοϖερ, τηε ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ 

εξ ΥΣΑ Σmαλλ Χαπ (−0.87%) τοππεδ ιτσ δεϖελοπεδ χουσιν, τηε 

ΜΣΧΙ Wορλδ εξ ΥΣΑ Σmαλλ Χαπ Ινδεξ (−1.28%).

Ασ Βρεξιτ δοmινατεδ τηε ηεαδλινεσ, Ευροπεαν εθυιτψ mαρκετσ 

fell sharply only to rally in the inal few days of the quarter. The 
ΜΣΧΙ Ευροπε Ινδεξ inished down 2.69%. Amid a general 
mοϖε το σαφε−ηαϖεν χουντριεσ, Σωιτζερλανδ (+2.03%) ωασ α τοπ−

περφορmερ. Ιταλψ (−10.45%) ανδ Σπαιν (−7.67%) ωερε αmονγ τηε 

ωορστ mαινλψ δυε το δουβλε−διγιτ δεχλινεσ ιν βανκσ βυρδενεδ βψ 

souring loans and the potential loss of the U.K. as the inancial 
χεντερ. Ρεγιοναλλψ, Ευροπεαν σεχτορσ περφορmεδ ιν λινε ωιτη τηε 

ρεστ οφ τηε δεϖελοπεδ ωορλδ. Ενεργψ στοχκσ χοντριβυτεδ 12.51% 

τηανκσ το οιλ ατ νεαρλψ ∃50. Χονϖερσελψ, Χονσυmερ Dισχρετιοναρψ 

ανδ Φινανχιαλσ τυmβλεδ 11.10% ανδ 10.82%, ρεσπεχτιϖελψ, 

Global Eq Non-U.S. Eq Emg Mkt Non-U.S. Small

  Style Style  Style  Cap Style

10th Percentile 2.60 0.90 4.78 0.90

 25th Percentile 1.62 -0.11 3.40 -0.60

 Median 0.48 -1.31 2.00 -2.28

 75th Percentile -0.84 -2.29 0.65 -3.59

 90th Percentile -2.37 -3.72 -0.45 -4.90

   MSCI MSCI MSCI  MSCI ACWI
  ACWI ACWI ex USA Emg Mkts ex USA SC 

 Benchmark  0.99 -0.64 0.66 -0.87

Sources: Callan, MSCI 

-6%

-3%

0%

3%

6%

Χαλλαν Στψλε Γρουπ Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ

ωειγηεδ δοων βψ ρεχεσσιον φεαρσ ανδ χονχερνσ αβουτ α σλοω−

down in inance and investment activity. 

Ιν χοντραστ το Ευροπε, τηε MSCI Paciic Index (+0.87%) φαρεδ 

mυχη βεττερ, βοοστεδ βψ ϑαπαν (+1.01%) ανδ Νεω Ζεαλανδ 

(+5.85%). Wηιλε ϑαπαν ωασ ποσιτιϖε ον α Υ.Σ. δολλαρ−ρετυρν 

βασισ, ον α λοχαλ−ρετυρν βασισ ιτ φελλ 7.80% βεχαυσε τηε ψεν 

-40%

-20%

0%

20%

40%

60%

02 0396 97 98 99 00 01 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15

*German mark returns before 1Q99

Source: MSCI

�������� ��� U.K. sterling euro*

16

Swiss franc

Μαϕορ Χυρρενχιεσ� Χυmυλατιϖε Ρετυρνσ (ϖσ. Υ.Σ. Dολλαρ)



10

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ (Χοντινυεδ)

συργεδ 10% ιν τηε θυαρτερ �δεσπιτε οπερατινγ ιν α νεγατιϖε 

ιντερεστ ρατε ενϖιρονmεντ. Τηε ψεν ηασ βεεν βολστερεδ βψ ιτσ ρε−

εmεργενχε ασ α ηαϖεν χυρρενχψ ωιτη αν υνχερταιν Ευροπε ανδ 

αλσο βψ τηε δολλαρ�σ ρεχεντ ωεακνεσσ αφτερ τηε Φεδεραλ Ρεσερϖε 

παρεδ βαχκ εξπεχτατιονσ οφ Υ.Σ. ιντερεστ ρατε ινχρεασεσ. Νεω 

Ζεαλανδ γαινεδ ον ιmπροϖεδ σεντιmεντ παρτλψ δυε το α ρεπορτεδ 

τραδε συρπλυσ τηατ ωασ mορε τηαν δουβλε αναλψστσ� φορεχαστσ.

Εmεργινγ mαρκετ χουντριεσ προδυχεδ α ωιδε σπεχτρυm οφ ρετυρνσ, 

βυτ χλοσεδ ουτ τηε θυαρτερ σλιγητλψ αηεαδ (ΜΣΧΙ Εmεργινγ 

Μαρκετ Ινδεξ: +0.66%). Χοmmοδιτψ προδυχερσ συχη ασ Βραζιλ 

(+13.90%) and Russia (+4.05%) beneited from the rebound 
in oil prices, continuing their irst-quarter rally. The former was 
αλσο προππεδ υπ βψ αν ιmπεαχηmεντ mοτιον αγαινστ Πρεσιδεντ 

Dιλmα Ρουσσεφφ τηατ σεντ τηε εθυιτψ mαρκετ ιντο α φρενζιεδ ραλλψ. 

Stocks in China ended the quarter nearly lat (+0.11%) thanks 
το α σλοωερ πρεδιχτεδ γροωτη οφ 6.6%, τηε ωεακεστ σινχε τηε 

Γλοβαλ Φινανχιαλ Χρισισ. Φυρτηερ, χονχερνσ αβουτ τηε αmουντ οφ 

δεβτ ον χορπορατε βαλανχε σηεετσ ανδ ρεχεντ πολιχψ χηανγεσ 

�� EAFE

������� Y���

���� �� ���

�������� ¡¢£�¡¤¥¦§

¨�¡�§¦©�£��§y
ª¦� ©« ¢�§¦¬�¦§®

¯���°e

±²³�´d

��µ���³¶�

���³y

·��¸¶³

±���

Canada

¹�º »��³�´d

Source: MSCI

Source: MSCI

1.9%

11.3%

8.1%

0.4%

4.7% 4.3%

-1.4%

-8.4%

18.2%

8.3%

13.9%

-6.0%

-26.1%

-10.5%

-10.0%

-12.9%

-27.0%

-14.0%

-60.8%

-17.5%

-6.9%

0.3%

-6.3%

3.4%

-6.6%

-4.3%

5.9%

29.7%

W
o

rl
d

 e
x
-U

S
A

E
M

W
o

rl
d

 e
x
-U

S
A

E
M

B
e

s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

e
rs

W
o

rs
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

e
rs

Best Performers Worst Performers

Θυαρτερλψ ανδ Αννυαλ Χουντρψ Περφορmανχε Σναπσηοτ

Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ: Στρονγ ανδ Στρυγγλινγ Σεχτορσ 

Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρν Αττριβυτιον φορ  

Νον−Υ.Σ. Dεϖελοπεδ Χουντριεσ (Υ.Σ. Dολλαρ)

Χουντρψ Τοταλ Λοχαλ Χυρρενχψ Wτγ

Αυστραλια 0.46% 3.79% −3.20% 5.13%

Αυστρια −9.99% −7.67% −2.51% 0.12%

Βελγιυm 2.29% 4.92% −2.51% 1.05%

Χαναδα 3.40% 3.82% −0.40% 6.82%

Dενmαρκ −0.58% 1.84% −2.37% 1.40%

Φινλανδ −2.12% 0.40% −2.51% 0.69%

Φρανχε −4.31% −1.85% −2.51% 6.79%

Γερmανψ −5.57% −3.14% −2.51% 6.11%

Ηονγ Κονγ 0.94% 0.96% −0.02% 2.34%

Ιρελανδ −9.87% −7.55% −2.51% 0.33%

Ισραελ −3.80% −1.72% −2.38% 0.55%

Ιταλψ −10.45% −8.14% −2.51% 1.38%

ϑαπαν 1.01% −7.80% 9.56% 16.43%

Νετηερλανδσ −5.06% −2.72% −2.51% 2.24%

Νεω Ζεαλανδ 5.85% 3.19% 2.58% 0.13%

Νορωαψ 2.35% 3.55% −1.16% 0.45%

Πορτυγαλ −2.76% −0.25% −2.51% 0.11%

Σινγαπορε 0.35% 0.29% 0.05% 0.96%

Σπαιν −7.67% −5.29% −2.51% 2.08%

Σωεδεν −5.38% −1.11% −4.32% 1.95%

Σωιτζερλανδ 2.03% 3.80% −1.70% 6.55%

Υ.Κ. −0.73% 6.73% −6.99% 13.83%

Sources: MSCI, Russell Investment Group, Standard & Poor’s.

λεδ το θυεστιονσ ον ηοω mυχη στιmυλυσ τηε γοϖερνmεντ ωουλδ 

προϖιδε το συσταιν γροωτη. Ελσεωηερε, στοχκσ ιν Ινδια (+3.72%) 

αδϖανχεδ ον φαστερ−τηαν−εξπεχτεδ γροωτη ανδ εαρνινγσ οφ 

σοmε οφ ιτσ βιγγεστ χοmπανιεσ, βολστερεδ βψ οπτιmισm αβουτ 

τηε νατιον�σ εχονοmιχ ρεχοϖερψ.



11Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Στψλε Μεδιαν ανδ Ινδεξ Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Γλοβαλ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Γλοβαλ Εθυιτψ Στψλε 0.48 −0.92 −4.47 7.16 7.08 5.37 6.31

ΜΣΧΙ Wορλδ 1.01 0.66 −2.78 6.95 6.63 4.43 4.86

ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ 0.99 1.23 −3.73 6.03 5.38 4.26 4.98

Νον−Υ.Σ. Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Νον−Υ.Σ. Στψλε −1.31 −3.49 −9.43 3.27 2.83 2.91 6.25

ΜΣΧΙ Wορλδ εξ ΥΣΑ −1.05 −2.98 −9.84 1.88 1.23 1.63 4.47

ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ εξ ΥΣΑ −0.64 −1.02 −10.24 1.16 0.10 1.87 4.96

Ρεγιοναλ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

ΜΣΧΙ Ευροπε εξ ΥΚ −3.53 −6.02 −10.80 2.58 0.66 1.56 4.52

ΜΣΧΙ ϑαπαν 1.01 −5.58 −8.94 2.71 4.21 0.14 2.32

ΜΣΧΙ ϑαπαν (λοχαλ) −7.80 −19.47 −23.66 3.82 9.31 −0.93 1.00

MSCI Paciic 0.87 −2.94 −8.19 2.16 2.98 1.72 4.10

MSCI Paciic (local) −4.29 −13.22 −17.85 4.25 7.59 0.59 2.38

MSCI Paciic ex Japan 0.65 2.47 −6.75 1.08 0.86 5.43 8.89

MSCI Paciic ex Japan (local) 2.64 0.47 −5.02 5.64 5.69 5.01 6.69

ΜΣΧΙ Υνιτεδ Κινγδοm −0.73 −3.05 −12.14 0.67 1.71 1.43 4.22

ΜΣΧΙ Υνιτεδ Κινγδοm (λοχαλ) 6.73 6.89 3.36 5.00 5.50 4.78 4.57

Εmεργινγ/Φροντιερ Μαρκετσ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Εmεργινγ Μαρκετ Στψλε 2.00 6.57 −8.83 −0.07 −2.06 4.88 10.67

ΜΣΧΙ Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ 0.66 6.41 −12.05 −1.56 −3.78 3.54 9.12

ΜΣΧΙ Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ (λοχαλ) 0.70 3.45 −7.70 3.70 2.02 5.72 9.92

ΜΣΧΙ Φροντιερ Μαρκετσ 0.47 −0.47 −12.09 1.00 1.45 0.18 �

Γλοβαλ/Νον−Υ.Σ. Σmαλλ Χαπ Εθυιτψ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Νον−Υ.Σ. Σmαλλ Χαπ Στψλε −2.28 −3.11 −3.61 7.82 6.35 5.52 10.28

ΜΣΧΙ Wορλδ Σmαλλ Χαπ 1.61 2.29 −3.76 7.60 6.80 5.58 8.51

ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ Σmαλλ Χαπ 1.51 2.22 −4.72 6.79 5.83 6.00 8.60

ΜΣΧΙ Wορλδ εξ ΥΣΑ Σmαλλ Χαπ −1.28 −0.69 −3.35 6.34 3.61 3.33 8.17

ΜΣΧΙ ΑΧWΙ εξ ΥΣΑ Σmαλλ Χαπ −0.87 −0.20 −5.46 4.93 2.28 4.08 8.71

*Returns less than one year are not annualized.

Sources: Callan, MSCI.

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΕΘΥΙΤΨ (Χοντινυεδ)

1.01%

-1.05%

0.66%

0.65%

-0.64%

-2.69%

Source: MSCI

MSCI Japan

MSCI Europe

MSCI World ex USA

MSCI ACWI ex USA

MSCI Pacific ex Japan

MSCI Emerging Markets

Ρολλινγ Ονε−ψεαρ Ρελατιϖε Ρετυρνσ (ϖσ. ΜΣΧΙ Wορλδ εξ ΥΣΑ)

02 039697 98 99 00 01

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15

¼½¾¿ ÀÁÂÃÄÃÂ ¼½¾¿ ÅÆÇÈÉ ÊË Ì½Í¼½¾¿ ÎÏÇÆÐÊ

Source: MSCI 

16

Ρεγιοναλ Θυαρτερλψ Περφορmανχε (Υ.Σ. Dολλαρ)



12

Ραλλψ Αχροσσ τηε Βοαρδ 

Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ |  Νατε Wονγ, ΧΦΑ

Treasuries rallied in a light to quality during the second 
θυαρτερ ασ Υ.Σ. εχονοmιχ δατα ανδ τρεπιδατιον συρρουνδινγ 

τηε Υ.Κ.�σ Βρεξιτ δοmινατεδ αχτιϖιτψ. Τηε Φεδ χηανγεδ το α 

mορε δοϖιση τονε ασ τηε θυαρτερ ενδεδ. Τηε Βαρχλαψσ Υ.Σ. 

Αγγρεγατε Ινδεξ ινχρεασεδ 2.21% ωηιλε τηε Βαρχλαψσ Ηιγη 

Ψιελδ Χορπορατε Ινδεξ αγαιν ουτπαχεδ ιτ ωιτη α 5.52% γαιν.

Τηε συρπρισινγ ϖοτε ιν τηε Υ.Κ. το εξιτ τηε Ευροπεαν Υνιον τριγ−

γερεδ αν ιmmεδιατε ρυν ον ρισκ ασσετσ. Τηε πανιχ ωασ σηορτ−

λιϖεδ ανδ χρεδιτ σπρεαδσ ενδεδ τηε θυαρτερ mαργιναλλψ τιγητερ 

ασ mορε−ρατιοναλ ινϖεστορσ ασσεσσεδ τηε βροαδερ στρενγτη οφ 

τηε Υ.Σ. εχονοmψ ανδ τηε ρελατιϖελψ αττραχτιϖε οππορτυνιτιεσ 

within the U.S. ixed income markets. 

Φολλοωινγ τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε, τηε Φεδ ελεχτεδ νοτ το mακε ανψ 

χηανγεσ ατ ιτσ ϑυνε mεετινγ. Ιτσ φορωαρδ−λοοκινγ δοτ πλοτ νοω 

ιmπλιεσ α ρεδυχεδ νυmβερ οφ ρατε ηικεσ φροm φουρ το τηρεε, 

ωηιλε τηε λονγ−τερm προϕεχτιον φορ τηε σηορτ−τερm ρατε ωασ λοω−

ερεδ φροm 3.25% το 3.0%.

Ψιελδσ δεχλινεδ αχροσσ τηε mατυριτψ σπεχτρυm ωιτη τηε 10−ψεαρ 

ψιελδ χλοσινγ τηε θυαρτερ ατ 1.47%, ιτσ λοωεστ λεϖελ ιν νεαρλψ τηρεε 

ψεαρσ. Wεακ εχονοmιχ δατα ανδ τηε νεγατιϖε ψιελδ ενϖιρονmεντ 

αρουνδ τηε γλοβε χοντριβυτεδ το δοωνωαρδ πρεσσυρε ον Υ.Σ. 

ψιελδσ. Τηε 2− το 30−ψεαρ σπρεαδ τιγητενεδ το 170 βπσ βψ τηε ενδ 

οφ τηε θυαρτερ. Τρεασυρψ ρετυρνσ ωερε στρονγ, παρτιχυλαρλψ ον τηε 

   Core Bond Core Plus Interm Ext Mat G/C  High Yld
  Style Style Style Style Style

ÑÒÓÔ ÕÖ×ØÖÙÓÚÛÖ ÜÝÞÒ ßÝÜà ÑÝàá âÝÑÜ 5.99

ÜãÓÔ ÕÖ×ØÖÙÓÚÛÖ ÜÝáÜ ÜÝàà ÑÝÞÒ áÝàÒ 5.35

äÖåÚæÙ ÜÝßá ÜÝâç ÑÝãÞ áÝáâ 4.53

âãÓÔ ÕÖ×ØÖÙÓÚÛÖ ÜÝÜÒ ÜÝãÜ ÑÝçâ áÝçÞ 3.74

àÒÓÔ ÕÖ×ØÖÙÓÚÛÖ ÜÝÒÒ ÜÝÜß ÑÝÜá áÝÑá 3.04

      Barclays Barclays Barclays Barclays Barclays
   Agg Agg Interm Long G/C High Yld

èÖÙØÔéæ×ê ÜÝÜÑ ÜÝÜÑ ÑÝãà áÝãã 5.52

Sources: Barclays, Callan

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

Χαλλαν Στψλε Γρουπ Θυαρτερλψ ΡετυρνσΥ.Σ. Τρεασυρψ Ψιελδ Χυρϖεσ

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

U.S. 10-Year Treasury Yield 10-Year TIPS Yield Breakeven Inflation Rate

07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 1506

Source: Bloomberg

16

Ηιστοριχαλ 10−Ψεαρ Ψιελδσ 

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

ëìíîïðíñ òóôìïõö

Source: Bloomberg

÷îøô ùúû üúýþ ëìïÿM ùýû üúý6 ÷îøô ùúû üúýJ

302520151050



13Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ (Χοντινυεδ)

λονγ ενδ οφ τηε χυρϖε, ωιτη 30−ψεαρ Τρεασυριεσ γαινινγ 7.24%. Αλλ 

σεχτορσ ραλλιεδ ανδ προδυχεδ ποσιτιϖε ρετυρνσ, ωιτη ινϖεστmεντ−

grade corporates leading the way. Inlation-protected securities 
τραιλεδ τηειρ νοmιναλ χουντερπαρτσ βυτ χοντινυεδ τηειρ στρονγ περ−

φορmανχε φορ τηε ψεαρ. 

Χορπορατε χρεδιτ περφορmεδ ωελλ αχροσσ τηε θυαλιτψ σπεχτρυm, 

γαινινγ 3.48% ανδ ουτπερφορmινγ Τρεασυριεσ βψ 97 βπσ ον α 

δυρατιον−αδϕυστεδ βασισ. Χοmπανιεσ τοοκ αδϖανταγε οφ λοω 

ρατεσ, ωιτη νεω ισσυανχε οφ ∃350 βιλλιον δυρινγ τηε θυαρτερ. 

Υ.Σ. Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Ινδεξ Χηαραχτεριστιχσ ασ οφ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Βαρχλαψσ Ινδιχεσ

Ψιελδ το 

Wορστ

Μοδ Αδϕ 

Dυρατιον

Αϖγ  

Ματυριτψ

Βαρχλαψσ Αγγρεγατε 1.91 5.47 7.77

Βαρχλαψσ Υνιϖερσαλ 2.42 5.36 7.63

Βαρχλαψσ Γοϖτ/Χρεδιτ 1.85 6.69 8.96

1−3 Ψεαρ 0.89 1.91 1.98

Ιντερmεδιατε 1.41 4.08 4.44

Λονγ−Τερm 3.36 15.59 24.36

Βαρχλαψσ Λονγ Χρεδιτ 4.16 13.99 23.99

Βαρχλαψσ Χορπ Ηιγη Ψιελδ 7.27 4.26 6.30

Βαρχλαψσ ΤΙΠΣ 1.47 5.26 8.71

Βαρχλαψσ Μυνι Βονδ 1−5 Ψεαρ 0.94 2.67 3.16

Βαρχλαψσ Μυνι 1−10 Ψεαρ 1.20 3.97 5.81

Βαρχλαψσ Μυνιχιπαλ 1.61 5.55 13.06

Source: Barclays

Excess Return versus Like-Duration Treasuries

0.00%

0.31%

0.03%

0.37%

0.50%

0.03%

0.97%

4.11%

Absolute Return

2.10%

2.21%

1.22%

2.24%

1.17%

1.11%

3.48%

5.52%

B������� T�e����y

B������� A���e���e

B������� A�e	�
e�

B������� �B�

B������� �B�

B������� AB�

B������� �e�
�

B������� ���� �
�� Y
e��

Source: Barclays

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

U��� ������ ����������  !"#�$� ��$%

�$�&�$'( )�*� #���d+��

,��

�+�� C-.�,

07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 1506

Source: Barclays

16

Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Ινδεξ Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ

Εφφεχτιϖε Ψιελδ Οϖερ Τρεασυριεσ

Ον α δυρατιον−αδϕυστεδ βασισ, ινδυστριαλσ ουτπερφορmεδ υτιλι−

ties and inancials. Corporate spreads were generally lat 
βεφορε εξπεριενχινγ σοmε ωιδενινγ ιν ρεαχτιον το τηε Βρεξιτ 

ανδ ενδεδ τηε θυαρτερ ατ 156 βπσ. ΜΒΣ γαινεδ 1.11%, ουτ−

περφορmινγ λικε−δυρατιον Τρεασυριεσ βψ 3 βπσ. ΜΒΣ σπρεαδσ 

αλσο ωιδενεδ ασ τηε θυαρτερ χλοσεδ ον πρεπαψmεντ φεαρσ. 

Ηιγη−ψιελδ βονδσ χοντινυεδ το ρεβουνδ, γαινινγ 5.52% ανδ 

ουτπερφορmινγ λικε−δυρατιον Τρεασυριεσ βψ 411 βπσ. Νεω ισσυ−

ανχε αmουντεδ το ∃84 βιλλιον, ρετυρνινγ το mορε νορmαλ λεϖελσ 

ανδ mορε τηαν δουβλινγ τηε αmουντ ιν τηε πριορ θυαρτερ.



14

Χαλλαν Στψλε Μεδιαν ανδ Ινδεξ Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Βροαδ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Χορε Βονδ Στψλε 2.36 5.39 6.20 4.37 4.25 5.62 5.54

Χορε Βονδ Πλυσ Στψλε 2.74 5.68 5.45 4.48 4.62 6.00 6.09

Βαρχλαψσ Αγγρεγατε 2.21 5.31 6.00 4.06 3.76 5.13 5.08

Βαρχλαψσ Υνιϖερσαλ 2.53 5.68 5.82 4.19 4.01 5.30 5.33

Λονγ−Τερm Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Εξτενδεδ Ματυριτψ Χρεδιτ Στψλε 6.77 14.26 14.09 9.26 9.15 8.65 −−

Βαρχλαψσ Λονγ Χρεδιτ 6.65 13.92 13.76 8.70 8.45 8.14 7.78

Εξτενδεδ Ματυριτψ Γοϖ/Χρεδιτ Στψλε 6.67 14.56 15.48 9.46 9.61 9.00 8.22

Βαρχλαψσ Λονγ Γοϖ/Χρεδιτ 6.55 14.33 15.72 9.33 9.18 8.42 7.88

Ιντερmεδιατε−Τερm Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Ιντερmεδιατε Στψλε 1.58 3.95 4.44 3.19 3.23 4.92 4.92

Βαρχλαψσ Ιντερmεδιατε Γοϖ/Χρεδιτ 1.59 4.07 4.33 2.95 2.90 4.48 4.52

Σηορτ−Τερm Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Dεφενσιϖε Στψλε 0.72 1.76 1.95 1.57 1.49 3.13 3.30

Βαρχλαψσ Γοϖ/Χρεδιτ 1−3 Ψεαρ 0.67 1.65 1.59 1.22 1.10 2.80 3.03

Βανκ Λοανσ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Βανκ Λοαν Στψλε 2.43 4.11 2.01 3.28 4.28 4.61 4.85

Χρεδιτ Συισσε Λεϖεραγεδ Λοανσ 2.86 4.23 0.93 3.03 3.87 4.10 4.51

Ηιγη Ψιελδ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Ηιγη Ψιελδ Στψλε 4.53 7.34 1.10 4.37 5.97 7.52 7.95

Βαρχλαψσ Χορπ Ηιγη Ψιελδ 5.52 9.06 1.62 4.18 5.84 7.56 7.93

Υνχονστραινεδ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD  Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Υνχονστραινεδ Φιξεδ Στψλε 1.50 1.74 0.92 2.11 2.77 4.68 6.31

90 Dαψ Τ−Βιλλ + 3% 0.81 1.63 3.19 3.09 3.09 4.04 4.44

Σταβλε ςαλυε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Σταβλε ςαλυε Στψλε 0.45 0.91 1.81 1.79 2.14 3.03 3.82

ιΜονεψΝετ Μυτυαλ Φυνδ Αϖγ 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.03 0.03 0.94 �

ΤΙΠΣ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Inlation-Linked Style 1.74 6.35 4.30 2.27 2.70 4.82 5.60

Βαρχλαψσ ΤΙΠΣ 1.71 6.24 4.35 2.31 2.63 4.75 5.49

Μυνιχιπαλ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Σηορτ Μυνιχιπαλ Στψλε 0.43 0.82 1.17 0.94 1.02 1.95 2.07

Βαρχλαψσ Μυνιχιπαλ 1−5 Ψεαρ 0.75 1.55 2.60 2.03 1.93 3.30 3.26

Ιντερmεδιατε Μυνιχιπαλ Στψλε 2.06 3.54 6.19 4.29 4.10 4.23 4.21

Βαρχλαψσ Μυνιχιπαλ 1−10 Ψεαρ 1.44 2.70 4.88 3.62 3.45 4.33 4.21

Λονγ Μυνιχιπαλ Στψλε 2.63 4.42 8.10 5.93 5.76 5.43 5.42

Βαρχλαψσ Μυνιχιπαλ 2.61 4.33 7.65 5.58 5.33 5.13 5.10

*Returns for less than one year are not annualized.

Sources: Barclays, Callan, Citigroup, Merrill Lynch.

Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ (Χοντινυεδ)



15Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Ηοω Λοω Χαν Ρατεσ Γο?

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ |  Κεϖιν Μαχηιζ, ΧΦΑ, ΦΡΜ

Σοϖερειγν ψιελδσ φελλ ιν τηε σεχονδ θυαρτερ, δριϖεν λαργελψ βψ α 

κνεε−ϕερκ ρεαχτιον το Βρεξιτ, σεντιmεντ το ρεδυχε ρισκ, ανδ γλοβ−

αλλψ λοοσε mονεταρψ πολιχψ. Τηατ λεδ mαϕορ γλοβαλ βονδ ινδιχεσ το 

σηοω ποσιτιϖε ρετυρνσ φορ τηε θυαρτερ.

Ιν αδδιτιον, mοστ mαϕορ γλοβαλ χυρρενχιεσ ωεακενεδ αγαινστ τηε 

Υ.Σ. δολλαρ δυρινγ τηε θυαρτερ. Τηε Βριτιση πουνδ ωασ ηιτ ηαρδ−

εστ, πλυmmετινγ 7% ϖερσυσ τηε Υ.Σ. δολλαρ. Wηιλε τηε Υ.Σ. δολ−

λαρ βροαδλψ στρενγτηενεδ ιmmεδιατελψ φολλοωινγ Βρεξιτ, σοmε οφ 

τηοσε γαινσ ωερε θυιχκλψ ερασεδ οϖερ τηε ρεmαινδερ οφ τηε θυαρ−

τερ. Τηε ϑαπανεσε ψεν τοοκ αν οπποσιτε ταχκ αmονγ γλοβαλ χυρ−

ρενχιεσ δυρινγ τηε θυαρτερ ανδ σοαρεδ 10% ϖερσυσ τηε Υ.Σ. δολ−

λαρ βψ τηε ενδ οφ τηε περιοδ. Τηε ψεν�σ τενδενχψ το στρενγτηεν 

ιν ρισκ−οφφ ενϖιρονmεντσ προϖεδ α ταιλωινδ το υνηεδγεδ φορειγν 

βονδ ρετυρνσ φορ τηε θυαρτερ. Τηε ευρο ωασ ωεακερ ϖερσυσ τηε 

Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρν Αττριβυτιον φορ Νον−Υ.Σ. Γοϖ�τ Ινδιχεσ 

(Υ.Σ. Dολλαρ)

Χουντρψ Τοταλ Λοχαλ Χυρρενχψ Wτγ

Αυστραλια 0.19% 3.51% −3.20% 2.17%

Αυστρια −0.02% 2.56% −2.51% 1.76%

Βελγιυm 0.81% 3.40% −2.51% 2.90%

Χαναδα 1.58% 1.99% −0.40% 2.29%

Dενmαρκ 1.51% 3.97% −2.37% 0.79%

Φινλανδ −0.18% 2.39% −2.51% 0.70%

Φρανχε 0.32% 2.90% −2.51% 11.31%

Γερmανψ 0.27% 2.85% −2.51% 8.49%

Ιρελανδ −0.92% 1.63% −2.51% 0.91%

Ιταλψ −2.08% 0.45% −2.51% 10.81%

ϑαπαν 12.91% 3.06% 9.56% 35.77%

Μαλαψσια −1.89% 1.38% −3.22% 0.54%

Μεξιχο −5.45% 1.79% −7.11% 0.99%

Νετηερλανδσ 0.42% 3.01% −2.51% 2.76%

Νορωαψ −0.08% 1.08% −1.16% 0.29%

Πολανδ −5.79% 0.27% −6.04% 0.67%

Σινγαπορε 0.56% 0.51% 0.05% 0.42%

Σουτη Αφριχα 5.03% 4.58% 0.43% 0.53%

Σπαιν −0.33% 2.23% −2.51% 6.22%

Σωεδεν −1.65% 2.79% −4.32% 0.57%

Σωιτζερλανδ −0.83% 0.88% −1.70% 0.27%

Υ.Κ. −0.73% 6.74% −6.99% 8.83%

Source: Citigroup

δολλαρ (−2.51%). Τηε ΕΧΒ mαινταινεδ ιτσ δοϖιση στανχε, κεεπ−

ινγ ιντερεστ ρατεσ νεγατιϖε ανδ προχεεδινγ ωιτη ασσετ πυρχηασεσ 

αννουνχεδ ιν Μαρχη. Ιντερεστ ρατεσ φελλ αχροσσ δεϖελοπεδ mαρ−

κετσ, λεαδινγ το στρονγ βονδ ρετυρνσ. Τηε Βαρχλαψσ Γλοβαλ 

Αγγρεγατε γαινεδ 2.89% (+2.51% ηεδγεδ). 

Ιν Γερmανψ, 10−ψεαρ ψιελδσ φελλ 28 βπσ ανδ ϕοινεδ τηε ραπιδλψ 

γροωινγ υνιϖερσε οφ νεγατιϖε−ψιελδινγ βονδσ. Σιmιλαρλψ, 10−ψεαρ 

ψιελδσ ιν ϑαπαν, ωηιχη ωερε αλρεαδψ νεγατιϖε, φελλ α φυρτηερ 19 

βπσ ασ τηε Βανκ οφ ϑαπαν mαινταινεδ ιτσ εασψ mονεταρψ πολ−

ιχψ στανχε. Τηε 10−ψεαρ ψιελδ ιν τηε Υ.Κ. λεδ τηε παχκ φολλοωινγ 

Βρεξιτ, φαλλινγ 55 βπσ, τηουγη ιτ ρεmαινεδ ιν ποσιτιϖε τερριτορψ βψ 

the end of the quarter. Market expectations moved irmly toward 
ρελατιϖελψ εασιερ mονεταρψ πολιχψ ιν τηε Υ.Κ. 

Εmεργινγ mαρκετ βονδσ χοντινυεδ το ρεβουνδ ιν τηε σεχ−

ονδ θυαρτερ δεσπιτε α βυmπψ ριδε. Φαλλινγ βονδ ψιελδσ ωερε 

α ταιλωινδ ανδ ναρροωινγ σοϖερειγν χρεδιτ σπρεαδσ φυρτηερ 

χοντριβυτεδ το ρετυρνσ. Τηε ηαρδ χυρρενχψ ϑΠΜ ΕΜΒΙ Γλοβαλ 

Diversiied Index γαινεδ 5.02%. Ηαρδ χυρρενχψ ρετυρνσ ιν mοστ 

χουντριεσ ωερε ποσιτιϖε, λεδ βψ ςενεζυελα. Βονδσ τηερε ηαϖε 

συφφερεδ εξτρεmε ϖολατιλιτψ ασ mαρκετσ σπεχυλατε ον τηε τιm−

ινγ οφ τηε χουντρψ�σ δεφαυλτ. Τηε λοχαλ χυρρενχψ ϑΠΜ ΓΒΙ−ΕΜ 

Global Diversiied ρετυρνεδ 2.96%, ασ λοχαλ ψιελδσ ιν εmεργινγ  

mαρκετσ γενεραλλψ φολλοωεδ τηοσε ιν δεϖελοπεδ mαρκετσ λοωερ. 

Βραζιλ ωασ τηε λεαδερ φορ ρετυρνσ ιν λοχαλ mαρκετσ ασ ψιελδσ φελλ ανδ 

Εmεργινγ Σπρεαδσ Οϖερ Dεϖελοπεδ (Βψ Ρεγιον)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

11 12 13 15 16

Emerging Americas Emerging EMEA (Europe, Middle East, Africa)

Source: Barclays

Emerging Asia

14



16

ΝΟΝ−Υ.Σ. ΦΙΞΕD ΙΝΧΟΜΕ (Χοντινυεδ)

τηε χυρρενχψ στρενγτηενεδ. Dυρινγ τηε θυαρτερ, Βραζιλ�σ Πρεσιδεντ 

Dιλmα Ρουσσεφφ ωασ συσπενδεδ φροm τηε πρεσιδενχψ δυρινγ ηερ 

ιmπεαχηmεντ τριαλ. Τηε mαρκετ ιν Βραζιλ ηασ εξπεριενχεδ ϖολατιλ−

ιτψ ασ τηε πολιτιχαλ φυτυρε οφ τηε χουντρψ ισ βεινγ δετερmινεδ.

 Global  Non-U.S.  Global Em Debt Em Debt 
 Fixed Style Fixed Style High Yld USD DB Local

1/02 3456470894 :;<= :;>< ?;@D ?;?: 5.04

=<02 3456470894 3.11 :;?< <;D1 ?;=D 3.57

E4F8G7 =;H1 :;:/ @;:1 <;>> 2.92

><02 3456470894 =;// 1;?= :;H: <;1= 2.50

D/02 3456470894 /;D? /;/? =;D@ @;@? 1.62

   Barclays Barclays Barclays JPM EMBI JPM GBI-EM
  Gl Agg Gl Agg ex US High Yld Gl Div Gl Div

I4762KG5L =;HD :;@/ @;@: <;/= 2.96

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

Χαλλαν Στψλε Γρουπ Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ

Χαλλαν Στψλε Μεδιαν ανδ Ινδεξ Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Γλοβαλ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Γλοβαλ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Στψλε 2.81 8.34 7.56 2.84 2.20 4.89 6.54

Βαρχλαψσ Γλοβαλ Αγγρεγατε 2.89 8.96 8.87 2.80 1.77 4.40 5.50

Γλοβαλ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Στψλε (ηεδγεδ) 2.67 5.87 7.22 5.49 5.29 5.60 5.83

Βαρχλαψσ Γλοβαλ Αγγρεγατε (ηεδγεδ) 2.51 5.87 7.37 5.15 4.76 5.03 4.92

Ηιγη Ψιελδ Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Γλοβαλ Ηιγη Ψιελδ Στψλε 4.31 7.39 1.29 3.03 4.96 7.20 9.08

Βαρχλαψσ Γλοβαλ Ηιγη Ψιελδ 4.43 8.73 3.76 4.35 5.71 7.80 8.70

Νον−Υ.Σ. Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Νον−Υ.Σ. Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Στψλε 3.30 11.49 10.12 2.17 1.04 4.39 6.71

Βαρχλαψσ Γλοβαλ Αγγ εξ ΥΣ 3.40 11.94 11.24 1.85 0.34 3.83 5.85

Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Εmεργινγ Dεβτ Στψλε (ΥΣ∃) 5.77 11.06 8.44 5.62 5.99 8.35 10.42

JPM EMBI Global Diversiied 5.02 10.31 9.79 7.20 6.46 7.97 9.16

Εmεργινγ Dεβτ Στψλε (λοχαλ) 2.92 13.64 1.62 −3.12 −2.10 5.04 7.18

JPM GBI-EM Global Diversiied 2.96 14.30 2.24 −3.49 −2.19 5.74 −−

Εmεργινγ Dεβτ Βλενδ Στψλε 4.03 11.28 4.99 1.14 2.77 8.01 11.56

ϑΠΜ ΕΜΒΙ Γλ Dιϖ/ϑΠΜ ΓΒΙ−ΕΜ Γλ Dιϖ 3.99 12.34 6.11 1.82 2.14 6.94 −−

Εmεργινγ Dεβτ Χορπορατε Στψλε 4.45 8.60 4.93 5.71 5.32 −− −−

ϑΠΜ ΧΕΜΒΙ 4.27 9.02 5.78 5.72 5.45 7.45 −−

*Returns less than one year are not annualized. 

Sources: Barclays, Callan, JPMorgan Chase.

Sources: Callan, JPMorgan Chase

-1%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

GermanyU.S. Treasury U.K. Canada Japan

07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 1506

Change in 10-Year Yields from 1Q16 to 2Q16 

-0.30%

-0.28%

-0.55%

-0.17%

-0.19%

Source: Bloomberg

Germany

U.S. Treasury

U.K.

Canada

Japan

16

10−Ψεαρ Γλοβαλ Γοϖερνmεντ Βονδ Ψιελδσ



17Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Ιτ Ρεαλλψ Ισ Λοχατιον, Λοχατιον, Λοχατιον

ΡΕΑΛ ΕΣΤΑΤΕ |  Κεϖιν Ναγψ

Τηε ΝΧΡΕΙΦ Προπερτψ Ινδεξ γαινεδ 2.03% δυρινγ τηε σεχονδ 

quarter, the lowest return since the irst quarter of 2010, record−

ινγ α 1.19% ινχοmε ρετυρν ανδ α 0.84% αππρεχιατιον ρετυρν. 

Ινδυστριαλ (+2.90%) ανδ ρεταιλ (+2.17%) τοππεδ προπερτψ σεχ−

τορ περφορmανχε φορ τηε θυαρτερ ωηιλε ηοτελσ (+1.46%) βρουγητ 

υπ τηε ρεαρ. Τηε Wεστ ρεγιον ωασ τηε στρονγεστ περφορmερ, υπ 

2.46%, ωηιλε τηε Εαστ ωασ τηε ωορστ ατ 1.73%. Τρανσαχτιον ϖολ−

υmε ηιτ ∃9 βιλλιον, ωηιχη ρεπρεσεντσ α 25% ινχρεασε οϖερ τηε σεχ−

ονδ θυαρτερ οφ 2015. Αππραισαλ χαπιταλιζατιον ρατεσ ινχρεασεδ το 

4.60%, υπ φροm αν αλλ−τιmε λοω οφ 4.55% λαστ θυαρτερ. Οχχυπανχψ 

ρατεσ αλσο ινχρεασεδ ανδ ηιτ α 15−ψεαρ ηιγη ατ 93.2%. Αλλ προπερτψ 

τψπεσ ηαϖε σεεν οχχυπανχψ ινχρεασε φορ τηε ψεαρ, τηουγη ρεταιλ 

ωασ δοων 20 βπσ φορ τηε θυαρτερ. 

Τηε πρελιmιναρψ ρετυρν φορ τηε ΝΦΙ−ΟDΧΕ Ινδεξ ωασ 1.91%, 

χοmπρισινγ α 0.90% ινχοmε ρετυρν ανδ α 1.01% αππρεχιατιον 

ρετυρν. Τηισ mαρκσ α δεχρεασε οφ 5 βπσ φροm λαστ θυαρτερ�σ ρετυρν 

ανδ α νεω λοω σινχε 2010. Τηε Υ.Σ. ρεαλ εστατε mαρκετ ηασ 

βεχοmε ινχρεασινγλψ αττραχτιϖε ανδ ηασ χαπτυρεδ νεαρλψ 30% 

of global capital allocations in 2016. Investors are looding into 
τηε Υ.Σ. δυε το λοω γοϖερνmεντ βονδ ψιελδσ γλοβαλλψ, υνχερ−

ταιντψ χαυσεδ βψ τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε ιν λατε ϑυνε, ανδ χονχερνσ 

αβουτ Χηινα�σ σλοωινγ γροωτη. Αχχορδινγ το Πρεθιν, ωηιχη προ−

ϖιδεσ δατα ον τηε αλτερνατιϖε ασσετσ ινδυστρψ, τηε αmουντ οφ 

δρψ ποωδερ φορ ρεαλ εστατε ινϖεστινγ γλοβαλλψ ινχρεασεδ το ∃234 

βιλλιον ιν τηε θυαρτερ, υπ 11.4% φροm ψεαρ−ενδ 2015. 

Τηε ΦΤΣΕ ΕΠΡΑ/ΝΑΡΕΙΤ Dεϖελοπεδ ΡΕΙΤ Ινδεξ (ΥΣD) 

οϖερχαmε τηε σηοχκ οφ Βρεξιτ ανδ γαινεδ 3.74%, ωηιλε Υ.Σ. 

ΡΕΙΤσ τραχκεδ βψ τηε ΦΤΣΕ ΝΑΡΕΙΤ Εθυιτψ Ινδεξ συργεδ 

αηεαδ 6.96%. 

Ιν τηε Υ.Σ., τηε στρονγ περφορmανχε οφ ΡΕΙΤσ ωασ αττριβυτεδ το 

ινϖεστορσ ιν σεαρχη οφ ψιελδ. Αφτερ τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε χαστ δουβτ ον α 

Φεδ ρατε ινχρεασε, γλοβαλ βονδ ψιελδσ χοmπρεσσεδ 25 βπσ, mακ−

ινγ ηιγη−ψιελδινγ ΡΕΙΤσ mορε αττραχτιϖε. Dατα χεντερσ (+20.59%), 

ινδυστριαλ (+15.38%), ανδ ινφραστρυχτυρε (+15.33%) ωερε τηε 

βεστ−περφορmινγ σεχτορσ. Σελφ−στοραγε (−5.76%) συφφερεδ α σηαρπ 

φαλλ φροm γραχε ανδ ωασ τηε ωορστ περφορmερ ιν τηε σεχονδ θυαρ−

ter after being the strongest performer in the irst. Strong data 
χεντερ περφορmανχε ωασ δριϖεν βψ ροβυστ τεναντ δεmανδ ανδ 

λεσσ εχονοmιχ σενσιτιϖιτψ. Χονϖερσελψ, σελφ−στοραγε ασσετσ ωιτη 

mορε αχυτε εχονοmιχ σενσιτιϖιτψ στρυγγλεδ δυε το φεαρσ οφ σλοω−

ινγ γροωτη. Ασ οφ ϑυνε 30, Υ.Σ. ΡΕΙΤσ ωερε τραδινγ ατ α 7.1% 

πρεmιυm το νετ ασσετ ϖαλυε (ΝΑς), χοντραστινγ σηαρπλψ ωιτη Υ.Κ. 

ΡΕΙΤσ, ωηιχη ωερε τραδινγ ατ α 21.6% δισχουντ το ΝΑς. 

Υνχερταιντψ οϖερ τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε�ανδ ιτσ συρπρισινγ ρεσυλτ�ηαδ 

α τρεmενδουσ εφφεχτ ον ρεαλ εστατε ιν τηε Υ.Κ. χοmπαρεδ το χον−

tinental Europe. According to Cushman & Wakeield, investment 
ϖολυmε ιν τηε Υ.Κ. ωασ δοων 25% ψεαρ−το−δατε χοmπαρεδ το 

2015, ϖερσυσ α 10% ινχρεασε ιν τηε ρεστ οφ τηε ΕΥ. 

ΧΜΒΣ ισσυανχε φορ τηε θυαρτερ ωασ ∃10.8 βιλλιον, δοων σηαρπλψ 

from the second quarter of 2015 ($26.0 billion) and irst quarter 
οφ 2016 (∃19.3 βιλλιον). Τηε δεχλινε ωασ αττριβυτεδ το χοντινυεδ 

χονχερνσ οϖερ εχονοmιχ ινσταβιλιτψ, ινχλυδινγ τηε Βρεξιτ ϖοτε; 

ονλψ ∃800 mιλλιον ιν ΧΜΒΣ ωασ ισσυεδ ιν ϑυνε.

Ρολλινγ Ονε−Ψεαρ Ρετυρνσ

-60%

-40%

-20%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

REIT Database Global REIT DatabasePrivate Real Estate Database

02 0396 97 98 99 00 01 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

Source: Callan



18

ΡΕΑΛ ΕΣΤΑΤΕ (Χοντινυεδ)

Χαλλαν Dαταβασε Μεδιαν ανδ Ινδεξ Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Πριϖατε Ρεαλ Εστατε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Ρεαλ Εστατε Dαταβασε (νετ οφ φεεσ) 2.17 4.38 11.86 13.09 12.23 4.89 7.36

ΝΧΡΕΙΦ Προπερτψ 2.03 4.29 10.64 11.61 11.51 7.40 8.91

ΝΦΙ−ΟDΧΕ (ϖαλυε ωτδ. νετ) 1.91 3.89 10.80 11.97 11.66 5.19 6.95

Πυβλιχ Ρεαλ Εστατε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

ΡΕΙΤ Dαταβασε 5.87 11.19 23.14 13.97 13.00 8.24 12.57

ΦΤΣΕ ΝΑΡΕΙΤ Εθυιτψ 6.96 13.38 24.04 13.58 12.60 7.45 11.29

Γλοβαλ Πυβλιχ Ρεαλ Εστατε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Γλοβαλ ΡΕΙΤ Dαταβασε 2.96 7.74 10.87 9.50 9.24 5.56 10.14

ΦΤΣΕ ΕΠΡΑ/ΝΑΡΕΙΤ Dεϖελοπεδ ΡΕΙΤ 3.74 9.38 12.57 8.95 8.63 5.00 9.81

Γλοβαλ εξ Υ.Σ. Πυβλιχ Ρεαλ Εστατε Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Γλοβαλ εξ−Υ.Σ. ΡΕΙΤ Dαταβασε 0.46 4.08 0.47 4.98 5.41 3.12 −−

ΕΠΡΑ/ΝΑΡΕΙΤ Dεϖ ΡΕΙΤσ εξ−Υ.Σ. 0.68 5.91 1.40 4.26 4.97 3.12 9.31

*Returns for less than one year are not annualized.

All REIT returns are reported gross in USD. 

Sources: Callan, NAREIT, NCREIF, The FTSE Group. NCREIF statistics are the product of  direct queries and may luctuate over time.

ΝΧΡΕΙΦ Τρανσαχτιον ανδ Αππραισαλ Χαπιταλιζατιον Ρατεσ ΝΧΡΕΙΦ Χαπιταλιζατιον Ρατεσ βψ Προπερτψ Τψπε

0%

3%

6%

9%

Appraisal Capitalization RatesTransaction Capitalization Rates

06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

Source: NCREIF

Note: Transaction capitalization rate is equal-weighted.

0%

3%

6%

9%

IndustrialApartment RetailOffice

06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

Source: NCREIF

Note: Capitalization rates are appraisal-based.



19Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

Πριϖατε Εθυιτψ Περφορmανχε Dαταβασε (%) (Ποολεδ Ηοριζον ΙΡΡσ τηρουγη Dεχεmβερ 31, 2015∗)

Στρατεγψ 3 Μοντησ Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ 20 Ψεαρσ

Αλλ ςεντυρε 2.1 13.8 22.0 16.5 11.1 4.7 24.3 

Γροωτη Εθυιτψ 3.3 9.2 13.6 11.3 11.8 9.8 14.3 

Αλλ Βυψουτσ 2.4 8.5 13.3 12.3 11.2 11.8 12.8 

Μεζζανινε 0.5 5.2 9.5 10.7 9.6 7.8 9.5 

Dιστρεσσεδ −0.1 1.8 9.2 9.4 9.6 10.7 10.8 

Αλλ Πριϖατε Εθυιτψ 2.1 8.6 14.1 12.4 11.0 9.6 13.8 

Σ&Π 500 Ινδεξ 7.0 1.4 15.1 12.6 7.3 5.0 8.2 

Ρυσσελλ 3000 6.3 0.5 14.7 12.2 7.4 5.4 8.3 

Private equity returns are net of  fees. 

Sources: Standard & Poor’s, Thomson/Cambridge. 

*Most recent data available at time of  publication.

Στιχκερ Σηοχκ     

ΠΡΙςΑΤΕ ΕΘΥΙΤΨ |  Γαρψ Ροβερτσον

Ιν φυνδραισινγ, Πριϖατε Εθυιτψ Αναλψστ ρεπορτσ τηατ σεχονδ−θυαρτερ 

χοmmιτmεντσ τοταλεδ ∃102.2 βιλλιον ωιτη 196 νεω παρτνερσηιπσ 

φορmεδ. Τηε νυmβερ οφ φυνδσ ραισεδ ινχρεασεδ βψ ονλψ 11% φροm 

177 in the irst quarter, but the dollar volume rocketed 92% from 

∃53.2 βιλλιον. Dιστρεσσεδ δεβτ συργεδ το ∃13.3 βιλλιον φροm ονλψ ∃2.4 

billion in the irst quarter of 2016. Venture capital also saw a large 

jump of $14.6 billion from only $8.9 billion in the irst quarter. 

Αχχορδινγ το Βυψουτσ νεωσλεττερ, τηε ινϖεστmεντ παχε βψ φυνδσ 

into companies totaled 356 transactions, bringing the irst-half total 

το 816. Τηε δεαλ χουντ ισ δοων βψ 86 τρανσαχτιονσ (19%) φροm 

the irst quarter, and 216 transactions (21%) from the irst half 

οφ 2015. Τηε αννουνχεδ αγγρεγατε δολλαρ ϖολυmε ιν τηε σεχονδ 

quarter was $37.6 billion, and $95.8 billion for the irst half. The 

announced volume is down by $20.6 billion (35%) from the irst 

θυαρτερ, βυτ υπ ∃26 βιλλιον (27%) ψεαρ−το−δατε. Ονλψ σιξ δεαλσ ωιτη 

αννουνχεδ ϖαλυεσ οφ ∃1 βιλλιον ορ mορε χλοσεδ ιν τηε σεχονδ θυαρ−

ter, down from 12 in the irst quarter.

Αχχορδινγ το τηε Νατιοναλ ςεντυρε Χαπιταλ Ασσοχιατιον, νεω 

ινϖεστmεντσ ιν ϖεντυρε χαπιταλ χοmπανιεσ τοταλεδ 961 ρουνδσ 

ανδ ∃15.3 βιλλιον ιν αννουνχεδ ϖολυmε. Τηε νυmβερ οφ ρουνδσ 

decreased from 1,011 in the irst quarter, but the dollar volume 

ϕυmπεδ φροm ∃12.7 βιλλιον, πριmαριλψ δυε το α ∃3.5 βιλλιον εξπαν−

σιον ινϖεστmεντ ιν Υβερ.

Φυνδσ Χλοσεδ ϑανυαρψ 1 το ϑυνε 30, 2016

Στρατεγψ Νο. οφ Φυνδσ Αmτ (∃mm) Περχεντ∗

ςεντυρε Χαπιταλ 201 23,441 15%

Βυψουτσ 119 102,687 66%

Συβορδινατεδ Dεβτ 9 2,397 2%

Dιστρεσσεδ Dεβτ 11 15,568 10%

Σεχονδαρψ ανδ Οτηερ 10 5,513 4%

Φυνδ−οφ−φυνδσ 23 5,767 4%

Τοταλσ 373 155,373 100%

Source: Private Equity Analyst

*Totals more than 100% due to rounding.

Ρεγαρδινγ εξιτσ, Βυψουτσ ρεπορτσ τηατ τηερε ωερε 118 πριϖατε Μ&Α 

εξιτσ οφ βυψουτ−βαχκεδ χοmπανιεσ, ωιτη 35 δεαλσ δισχλοσινγ ϖαλυεσ 

τοταλινγ ∃24.6 βιλλιον. Τηε Μ&Α εξιτσ χουντ ωασ δοων φροm 140 ιν τηε 

irst quarter, but the announced value increased from $15.6 billion. 

There were three buyout-backed IPOs loating an aggregate $1.6 

billion—a recovery from no IPOs in the irst quarter. 

ςεντυρε−βαχκεδ Μ&Α εξιτσ τοταλεδ 64 τρανσαχτιονσ, ωιτη 11 δισχλοσ−

ινγ α τοταλ δολλαρ ϖολυmε οφ ∃9.0 βιλλιον. Τηε νυmβερ οφ πριϖατε σαλε 

exits declined from 91 in the irst quarter, but the announced dol−

lar volume increased from the irst quarter’s $5.2 billion, driven by 

α σινγλε ∃5.8 βιλλιον βιοτεχηνολογψ εξιτ. Τηερε ωερε 12 ςΧ−βαχκεδ 

IPOs in the second quarter with a combined loat of $893.9 million. 

For comparison, the irst quarter of 2016 had 6 IPOs and total issu−

ανχε οφ ∃574.5 mιλλιον.

Note: Transaction count and dollar volume igures across all private equity measures are preliminary igures and are subject to update in subsequent versions of  Capital Market 

Review and other Callan publications.



20

Χαλλαν Dαταβασε Μεδιαν ανδ Ινδεξ Ρετυρνσ∗ φορ Περιοδσ ενδεδ ϑυνε 30, 2016

Θυαρτερ ΨΤD Ψεαρ 3 Ψεαρσ 5 Ψεαρσ 10 Ψεαρσ 15 Ψεαρσ

Ηεδγε Φυνδ−οφ−Φυνδσ Dαταβασε 0.78 −2.18 −5.26 2.32 2.94 3.43 4.56

ΧΣ Ηεδγε Φυνδ Ινδεξ 0.59 −1.62 −4.23 2.49 2.88 4.17 5.69

ΧΣ Εθυιτψ Μαρκετ Νευτραλ −3.17 −3.52 −1.49 1.02 1.13 −2.43 0.72

ΧΣ Χονϖερτιβλε Αρβιτραγε 2.65 2.24 0.10 1.16 2.48 3.90 4.52

ΧΣ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε Αρβιτραγε 1.02 −0.21 −0.37 2.37 4.07 3.25 4.17

ΧΣ Μυλτι−Στρατεγψ 1.24 0.65 1.23 5.90 5.99 5.51 6.68

ΧΣ Dιστρεσσεδ 1.95 −0.04 −5.25 1.41 3.17 4.08 6.93

ΧΣ Ρισκ Αρβιτραγε 0.58 2.71 0.73 1.55 1.46 3.46 3.49

ΧΣ Εϖεντ−Dριϖεν Μυλτι−Στρατεγψ 2.24 −3.46 −12.43 −0.49 0.32 3.98 5.92

ΧΣ Λονγ/Σηορτ Εθυιτψ −1.21 −5.01 −5.00 4.53 4.00 4.73 5.86

ΧΣ Dεδιχατεδ Σηορτ Βιασ −6.32 −7.16 4.31 −8.41 −10.15 −9.89 −7.63

ΧΣ Γλοβαλ Μαχρο 0.71 −1.54 −3.86 1.54 3.11 5.75 8.15

ΧΣ Μαναγεδ Φυτυρεσ −2.22 2.03 5.37 6.54 2.34 4.20 5.59

ΧΣ Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ 1.77 0.52 −2.43 2.39 2.21 4.50 7.85

*Returns less than one year are not annualized. Sources: Callan, Credit Suisse. 

Χαυτιον ασ Βριταννια Wαιϖεσ τηε Ρυλε

ΗΕDΓΕ ΦΥΝDΣ |  ϑιm ΜχΚεε

Αmιδ τηε συδδεν δισορδερ χαυσεδ βψ Βρεξιτ, αλρεαδψ χαυτιουσ 

hedge funds mistrustful of the irst quarter’s skittishness were 
ρελατιϖελψ υναφφεχτεδ ανδ εκεδ ουτ mοδεστ γαινσ, ον αϖεραγε. 

Ρεπρεσεντινγ α παπερ πορτφολιο οφ ηεδγε φυνδ ιντερεστσ ωιτηουτ 

ιmπλεmεντατιον χοστσ, τηε Χρεδιτ Συισσε Ηεδγε Φυνδ Ινδεξ (ΧΣ 

ΗΦΙ) γαινεδ 0.59%. Τηε mεδιαν mαναγερ ιν τηε Χαλλαν Ηεδγε 

Φυνδ−οφ−Φυνδσ Dαταβασε εδγεδ αηεαδ 0.78%, νετ οφ αλλ φεεσ. 

Ρετυρνσ αχροσσ υνδερλψινγ στρατεγιεσ, ηοωεϖερ, ωερε ϖαριεδ. Τηε 

στρονγεστ περφορmερσ ωερε Χονϖερτιβλε Αρβ (+2.65%), Εϖεντ−

Dριϖεν Μυλτι−Στρατεγψ (+2.24%), ανδ Dιστρεσσεδ (+1.95%), ασ 

τηειρ χρεδιτ εξποσυρεσ mενδεδ στρονγλψ φροm ωεακνεσσ ιν τηε 

πριορ θυαρτερ. Εmεργινγ Μαρκετσ (+1.77%) ανδ Φιξεδ Ινχοmε 

Αρβ (+1.02%) also regained ground from irst-quarter losses. 

Ασιδε φροm τηε ενδανγερεδ σπεχιεσ οφ Σηορτ Βιασ mαναγερσ 

(−6.32%), τηε θυαρτερ�σ mοστ νοταβλε λοσερ ωασ Εθυιτψ Μαρκετ 

Νευτραλ (-3.17%), caught lat-footed by shifting risk appetites sur−
ρουνδινγ Βρεξιτ. Συφφερινγ φροm ρανγε−βουνδ mαρκετσ εαρλιερ ιν 

τηε θυαρτερ, Μαναγεδ Φυτυρεσ λοστ 2.22% ωηιλε Γλοβαλ Μαχρο σαλ−

ϖαγεδ α 0.71% γαιν. Τηε αϖεραγε Λονγ/Σηορτ Εθυιτψ φελλ 1.21%, 

τραιλινγ τηε Σ&Π 500 (+2.46%) φορ τηε τηιρδ χονσεχυτιϖε θυαρτερ.

Wιτηιν Χαλλαν�σ Ηεδγε Φυνδ−οφ−Φυνδσ Dαταβασε, mαρκετ mοϖε−

mεντσ ονλψ mαργιναλλψ αφφεχτεδ ινϖεστmεντ στψλεσ ιν τηε σεχονδ 

θυαρτερ. Φορ ινστανχε, δεσπιτε τηε στοχκ ραλλψ ατ θυαρτερ ενδ, 

τηε mεδιαν Χαλλαν Λονγ/Σηορτ Εθυιτψ ΦΟΦ (+0.28%) τραιλεδ τηε 

Χαλλαν Αβσολυτε Ρετυρν ΦΟΦ (+0.89%). Wιτη εξποσυρεσ το βοτη 

νον−διρεχτιοναλ ανδ διρεχτιοναλ στψλεσ, τηε Core Diversiied FOF 
γαινεδ 0.95%.

  Absolute Return Core Diversified Long/Short Eq
  FOF Style FOF Style FOF Style

NOPQ RSVWSXPZ[S N\]^ _\^` _\a^

_^PQ RSVWSXPZ[S N\_] N\b` N\c]

dSfZgX O\ha O\a^ O\_h

]^PQ RSVWSXPZ[S O\^b O\^b iO\c0

aOPQ RSVWSXPZ[S O\ON iO\Na iN\_6

jikZ[[l m ^n N\cO N\cO N\cO

Sources: Callan, Merrill Lynch

-2%

0%

2%

4%

Χαλλαν Στψλε Γρουπ Θυαρτερλψ Ρετυρνσ



21Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

The Callan DC Index is an equally weighted index tracking the cash lows 
ανδ περφορmανχε οφ νεαρλψ 90 πλανσ, ρεπρεσεντινγ mορε τηαν ονε mιλλιον 

DΧ παρτιχιπαντσ ανδ οϖερ ∃135 βιλλιον ιν ασσετσ. Τηε Ινδεξ ισ υπδατεδ 

θυαρτερλψ ανδ ισ αϖαιλαβλε ον Χαλλαν�σ ωεβσιτε, ασ ισ τηε θυαρτερλψ DΧ 

Οβσερϖερ νεωσλεττερ.

In a tumultuous irst quarter, the Callan DC IndexΤΜ εαρνεδ ϕυστ  

0.38%, λαγγινγ τηε Αγε 45 Ταργετ Dατε Φυνδ, ωηιχη γαινεδ 

νεαρλψ 1%. Οϖερ τηε παστ τηρεε ψεαρσ τηε Ινδεξ ηασ περφορmεδ ιν 

λινε ωιτη τηε Αγε 45 φυνδ; ηοωεϖερ, σινχε ινχεπτιον, ιτ ηασ τραιλεδ 

ωιτη ϕυστ 5.09% αννυαλλψ ϖερσυσ τηε Αγε 45 φυνδ�σ 5.70% ρετυρν.

For the quarter, DC plan balances grew 0.85%. Inlows—par−
τιχιπαντ ανδ πλαν σπονσορ χοντριβυτιονσ�αδδεδ σλιγητλψ mορε το 

τοταλ γροωτη (+0.475%) τηαν mαρκετ περφορmανχε (+0.375%). 

Ασ υσυαλ, ταργετ δατε φυνδσ αττραχτεδ τηε mαϕοριτψ οφ ασσετσ δυρινγ 

the quarter, approximately 72 cents of every dollar that lowed 
ιντο DΧ φυνδσ. Ταργετ δατε φυνδσ γρεω το τηειρ λαργεστ αλλοχατιον 

ψετ, χοmmανδινγ 26.1% οφ τοταλ DΧ ασσετσ ιν τηε θυαρτερ. Τηε 

γροωτη σεεmσ το βε ατ τηε εξπενσε οφ Υ.Σ. εθυιτψ, ωηιχη χον−

τραχτεδ το 23.4% οφ τοταλ ασσετσ.

Stable value was the only other asset class with sizable inlows; 
this asset class typically attracts lows when markets are weak 
ορ παρτιχυλαρλψ ϖολατιλε. Σεϖεραλ DΧ ινϖεστmεντσ σαω mατεριαλ νετ 

outlows, including U.S. equities (large and small/mid cap), U.S./
global balanced, U.S. ixed income, non-U.S. equities, and com−

πανψ στοχκ.

Οϖεραλλ τυρνοϖερ (ι.ε., νετ τρανσφερ αχτιϖιτψ λεϖελσ ωιτηιν DΧ πλανσ) 

ωασ ον παρ ωιτη λαστ θυαρτερ (0.46%) ατ 0.44%. Τυρνοϖερ ηασ 

βεεν ωελλ βελοω τηε ηιστοριχαλ αϖεραγε οφ 0.64% σινχε mιδ−2014.

Τηε Χαλλαν DΧ Ινδεξ�σ οϖεραλλ εθυιτψ αλλοχατιον ενδεδ τηε θυαρ−

τερ ατ 69%. Οϖεραλλ εθυιτψ αλλοχατιον ηασ ρεmαινεδ φαιρλψ στατιχ 

οϖερ τηε παστ φεω θυαρτερσ, mοδεστλψ αβοϖε τηε Ινδεξ�σ ηιστοριχαλ 

αϖεραγε (67%). 

Ταργετ Dατε Φυνδσ Χοντινυε το Ρυλε

DΕΦΙΝΕD ΧΟΝΤΡΙΒΥΤΙΟΝ |  Τοm Σζκωαρλα

Νετ Χαση Φλοω Αναλψσισ (Φιρστ Θυαρτερ 2016)∗ 

(Τοπ Τωο ανδ Βοττοm Τωο Ασσετ Γατηερερσ)

Ασσετ Χλασσ

Φλοωσ ασ % οφ

Τοταλ Νετ Φλοωσ

Ταργετ Dατε Φυνδσ 71.60%

Σταβλε ςαλυε 15.57%

Υ.Σ. Σmαλλ/Μιδ Χαπ −23.49%

Υ.Σ. Λαργε Χαπ −29.02%

Τοταλ Τυρνοϖερ∗∗ 0.44%

Source: Callan DC Index

Data provided here is the most recent available at time of  publication.

* DC Index inception date is January 2006.

**Total Index “turnover” measures the percentage of  total invested assets (transfers 

only, excluding contributions and withdrawals) that moved between asset classes. 

Ινϖεστmεντ Περφορmανχε∗

Γροωτη Σουρχεσ∗

opq rs Tatpqu vwuqxyzuw{ v| }~�q�

-1.72%

5.09%

��t�u ��wtuqt ����o~~�w{��q� ��~�q

}~�q�u�z~

0.95%

0.38%

3.57%

5.70%

� ��� ����� � ������ ������� ����� �����h

0.85%

7.40%

�����  ������ ¡¢£¤¥������¦�§ ¨��©�

ª�©�«����

2.32%

0.48% 0.38%

5.09%



C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 P

la
n

Combined Plan



Actual vs Target Asset Allocation
As of June 30, 2016

The top left chart shows the Fund’s asset allocation as of June 30, 2016. The top right chart shows the Fund’s target asset
allocation as outlined in the investment policy statement. The bottom chart ranks the fund’s asset allocation and the target
allocation versus the CAI Public Fund Sponsor - Mid (100M-1B).

Actual Asset Allocation

Large Cap Equity
33%

Small Cap Equity
9%

Intl Developed Equity
17%

Emerging Equity
5%

Domestic Fixed Income
36%

Target Asset Allocation

Large Cap Equity
32%

Small Cap Equity
8%

Intl Developed Equity
19%

Emerging Equity
6%

Domestic Fixed Income
35%

$000s Weight Percent $000s
Asset Class Actual Actual Target Difference Difference
Large Cap Equity          79,539   32.6%   32.0%    0.6%           1,450
Small Cap Equity          21,950    9.0%    8.0%    1.0%           2,428
Intl Developed Equity          41,842   17.1%   19.0% (1.9%) (4,524)
Emerging Equity          12,537    5.1%    6.0% (0.9%) (2,105)
Domestic Fixed Income          88,160   36.1%   35.0%    1.1%           2,750
Total         244,029  100.0%  100.0%

Asset Class Weights vs CAI Public Fund Sponsor - Mid (100M-1B)

W
e

ig
h

ts

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

55%

Domestic Domestic Intl
Broad Eq Fixed Income Equity

(30)
(36)

(13)
(15)

(13)

(4)

10th Percentile 49.50 39.35 23.28
25th Percentile 42.03 33.14 21.06

Median 36.25 28.04 18.29
75th Percentile 29.59 22.43 14.66
90th Percentile 21.71 15.00 11.62

Fund 41.59 36.13 22.28

Target 40.00 35.00 25.00

% Group Invested 97.06% 98.53% 91.18%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.

 26
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Quarterly Total Fund Relative Attribution - June 30, 2016

The following analysis approaches Total Fund Attribution from the perspective of relative return. Relative return attribution
separates and quantifies the sources of total fund excess return relative to its target. This excess return is separated into two
relative attribution effects: Asset Allocation Effect and Manager Selection Effect. The Asset Allocation Effect represents the
excess return due to the actual total fund asset allocation differing from the target asset allocation. Manager Selection Effect
represents the total fund impact of the individual managers excess returns relative to their benchmarks.

Asset Class Under or Overweighting

(2%) (1%) 0% 1% 2%

Large Cap Equity 0.61

Small Cap Equity 0.87

Domestic Fixed Income 0.82

International Developed E (1.31 )

Emerging Equity (1.00 )

Large Cap Equity

Small Cap Equity

Domestic Fixed Income

International Developed E

Emerging Equity

Total

Actual vs Target Returns

(4%) (2%) 0% 2% 4% 6%

2.00

2.46

4.16

3.79

2.09

2.21

(0.69 )

(1.46 )

2.38

0.80

1.75

1.66

Actual Target

Relative Attribution by Asset Class

(0.30%) (0.20%) (0.10%) 0.00% 0.10% 0.20% 0.30%

(0.15 )
0.00

(0.15 )

0.03
0.02

0.05

(0.05 )
0.00

(0.05 )

0.14
0.03

0.17

0.08
(0.01 )

0.08

0.05
0.04

0.10

Manager Effect Asset Allocation Total

Relative Attribution Effects for Quarter ended June 30, 2016

Effective Effective Total
Actual Target Actual Target Manager Asset Relative

Asset Class Weight Weight Return Return Effect Allocation Return
Large Cap Equity 33% 32% 2.00% 2.46% (0.15%) 0.00% (0.15%)
Small Cap Equity 9% 8% 4.16% 3.79% 0.03% 0.02% 0.05%
Domestic Fixed Income 36% 35% 2.09% 2.21% (0.05%) 0.00% (0.05%)
International Developed E18% 19% (0.69%) (1.46%) 0.14% 0.03% 0.17%
Emerging Equity 5% 6% 2.38% 0.80% 0.08% (0.01%) 0.08%

Total = + +1.75% 1.66% 0.05% 0.04% 0.10%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.

 27
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Cumulative Total Fund Relative Attribution - June 30, 2016

The charts below accumulate the Total Fund Attribution Analysis (shown earlier) over multiple periods to examine the
cumulative sources of excess total fund performance relative to target. These cumulative results quantify the longer-term
sources of total fund excess return relative to target by asset class. These relative attribution effects separate the cumulative
sources of total fund excess return into Asset Allocation Effect and Manager Selection Effect.

One Year Relative Attribution Effects

(2%) (1%) 0% 1% 2%

Large Cap Equity
(1.12 )

(0.02 )
(1.14 )

Small Cap Equity
1.02

(0.06 )
0.96

Domestic Fixed Income
(0.31 )

(0.13 )
(0.43 )

International Developed E
(0.17 )

0.04
(0.13 )

Emerging Equity
0.19

0.09
0.27

Total
(0.40 )

(0.07 )
(0.47 )

Manager Effect Asset Allocation Total

Cumulative Relative Attribution Effects

(0.70%)

(0.60%)

(0.50%)

(0.40%)

(0.30%)

(0.20%)

(0.10%)

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

2015 2016

Manager Effect
Asset Allocation
Total

One Year Relative Attribution Effects

Effective Effective Total
Actual Target Actual Target Manager Asset Relative

Asset Class Weight Weight Return Return Effect Allocation Return
Large Cap Equity 32% 32% 0.47% 3.99% (1.12%) (0.02%) (1.14%)
Small Cap Equity 9% 8% 5.06% (6.73%) 1.02% (0.06%) 0.96%
Domestic Fixed Income 36% 35% 5.13% 6.00% (0.31%) (0.13%) (0.43%)
International Developed E18% 19% (10.95%) (10.16%) (0.17%) 0.04% (0.13%)
Emerging Equity 5% 6% (8.20%) (11.71%) 0.19% 0.09% 0.27%

Total = + +(0.16%) 0.32% (0.40%) (0.07%) (0.47%)

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.

 28
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Cumulative Total Fund Relative Attribution - June 30, 2016

The charts below accumulate the Total Fund Attribution Analysis (shown earlier) over multiple periods to examine the
cumulative sources of excess total fund performance relative to target. These cumulative results quantify the longer-term
sources of total fund excess return relative to target by asset class. These relative attribution effects separate the cumulative
sources of total fund excess return into Asset Allocation Effect and Manager Selection Effect.

Three Year Annualized Relative Attribution Effects

(0.8%) (0.6%) (0.4%) (0.2%) 0.0% 0.2% 0.4% 0.6% 0.8%

Large Cap Equity
(0.51 )

0.04
(0.47 )

Small Cap Equity
0.44

0.03
0.47

Domestic Fixed Income
(0.01 )

0.04
0.04

International Developed E
(0.05 )

(0.01 )
(0.06 )

Emerging Equity
0.08

0.03
0.12

Total
(0.04 )

0.13
0.09

Manager Effect Asset Allocation Total

Cumulative Relative Attribution Effects

(0.8%)

(0.6%)

(0.4%)

(0.2%)

0.0%

0.2%

0.4%

0.6%

0.8%

1.0%

1.2%

2013 2014 2015 2016

Manager Effect
Asset Allocation
Total

Three Year Annualized Relative Attribution Effects

Effective Effective Total
Actual Target Actual Target Manager Asset Relative

Asset Class Weight Weight Return Return Effect Allocation Return
Large Cap Equity 32% 31% 9.99% 11.66% (0.51%) 0.04% (0.47%)
Small Cap Equity 8% 7% 12.73% 7.09% 0.44% 0.03% 0.47%
Domestic Fixed Income 37% 38% 4.08% 4.06% (0.01%) 0.04% 0.04%
International Developed E18% 18% 1.81% 2.06% (0.05%) (0.01%) (0.06%)
Emerging Equity 5% 5% 0.47% (1.21%) 0.08% 0.03% 0.12%

Total = + +6.02% 5.93% (0.04%) 0.13% 0.09%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.

 29
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Total Fund
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE Index, 8.0%
Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI Emerging Mkts Idx.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
Total Fund’s portfolio posted a 1.75% return for the quarter placing it in the 42 percentile of the CAI Public Fund
Sponsor - Mid (100M-1B) group for the quarter and in the 64 percentile for the last year.

Total Fund’s portfolio outperformed the Target by 0.10% for the quarter and underperformed the Target for the year by
0.47%.

Performance vs CAI Public Fund Sponsor - Mid (100M-1B) (Gross)

(4%)

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 10 Years Last 15 Years Last 22-1/4
Year Years

(42)(47)

(64)
(51)

(59)(62)

(26)
(50)

(19)

(53)

(6)

(53)

(16)
(66)

(6)

(68)

10th Percentile 2.29 2.18 7.62 7.78 10.49 6.43 6.77 8.65
25th Percentile 2.01 1.37 6.83 7.02 9.84 6.01 6.15 8.30

Median 1.63 0.34 6.31 6.37 9.18 5.60 5.82 7.81
75th Percentile 1.28 (0.81) 5.54 5.69 8.14 5.00 5.42 7.21
90th Percentile 1.15 (1.97) 4.10 4.66 7.35 4.24 5.06 5.99

Total Fund 1.75 (0.16) 6.02 6.95 10.05 6.58 6.28 8.80

Target 1.66 0.32 5.93 6.35 9.03 5.56 5.62 7.36

Relative Return vs Target

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(1.5%)

(1.0%)

(0.5%)

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Total Fund

CAI Public Fund Sponsor - Mid (100M-1B) (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14
0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

Total Fund

Target

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 30
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Asset Class Rankings

The charts below show the rankings of each asset class component of the Total Fund relative to appropriate comparative
databases. In the upper right corner of each graph is the weighted average of the rankings across the different asset classes.
The weights of the fund’s actual asset allocation are used to make this calculation. The weighted average ranking can be
viewed as a measure of the fund’s overall success in picking managers and structuring asset classes.

Total Asset Class Performance
One Year Ended June 30, 2016

R
e

tu
rn

s

(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Plan- Plan- Intl Plan-
Dom Equity Equity  Dom Fixed

(40)(35)

(66)(65)

(53)(35)

10th Percentile 4.10 (6.51) 14.98
25th Percentile 2.29 (7.98) 7.12

Median 0.70 (9.33) 5.27
75th Percentile (1.25) (11.22) 4.25
90th Percentile (3.00) (13.33) 3.09

Asset Class Composite 1.43 (10.38) 5.13

Composite Benchmark 1.81 (10.37) 6.00

Weighted
Ranking

51

Total Asset Class Performance
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

R
e
tu

rn
s

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

Plan- Plan- Intl Plan-
Dom Equity Equity  Dom Fixed

(21)(37)

(76)(67)

(27)

(82)

10th Percentile 15.51 8.01 9.61
25th Percentile 15.05 7.15 7.40

Median 14.60 6.24 5.86
75th Percentile 13.98 5.37 4.88
90th Percentile 13.26 4.41 4.09

Asset Class Composite 15.14 5.33 7.18

Composite Benchmark 14.84 5.68 4.58

Weighted
Ranking

34

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.

 31
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Actual vs Target Historical Asset Allocation

The Historical asset allocation for a fund is by far the largest factor explaining its performance. The charts below show the
fund’s historical actual asset allocation, and the fund’s historical target asset allocation.

Actual Historical Asset Allocation

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Domestic Fixed Income

International Equity

Domestic Equity

Target Historical Asset Allocation

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Emerging Equity

Small Cap Broad Eq

Large Cap Broad Eq

Domestic Fixed Income

International Equity

Domestic Equity

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000 Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.

 32
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Investment Manager Asset Allocation

The table below contrasts the distribution of assets across the Fund’s investment managers as of June 30, 2016, with the
distribution as of March 31, 2016. The change in asset distribution is broken down into the dollar change due to Net New
Investment and the dollar change due to Investment Return.

Asset Distribution Across Investment Managers

June 30, 2016 March 31, 2016

Market Value Net New Inv. Inv. Return Market Value
Consolidated Plan

Domestic Equity $101,489,682 $(450,701) $2,432,012 $99,508,371

 Large Cap $79,539,377 $0 $1,561,319 $77,978,058
Boston Partners 38,934,826 0 592,781 38,342,045
SSgA S&P 500 40,604,552 0 968,538 39,636,013

 Small Cap $21,950,305 $(450,701) $870,693 $21,530,313
Atlanta Capital 21,950,305 (450,701) 870,693 21,530,313

International Equity $54,379,062 $262,195 $(23,316) $54,140,183

  International Developed Equity $41,841,859 $0 $(292,486) $42,134,345
Brandes 9,226 0 (2,337) 11,563
JP Morgan 21,281,757 0 (28,089) 21,309,845
SSgA EAFE 20,550,876 0 (262,060) 20,812,936

  Emerging Equity $12,537,203 $262,195 $269,169 $12,005,838
DFA Emerging Markets 12,537,203 262,195 269,169 12,005,838

Fixed Income $88,160,477 $(496,033) $1,802,809 $86,853,701
Metropolitan West 88,160,477 (496,033) 1,802,809 86,853,701

Total Plan - Consolidated $244,029,222 $(684,540) $4,211,505 $240,502,256

 33
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Sacramento Regional Transit District
Asset Growth

Ending June 30, 2016
($ Thousands)

Ending
Market
Value =

Beginning
Market
Value +

Net New
Investment +

Investment
Return

Total Plan
1/4 Year Ended 6/2016 244,029.2 240,502.3 (684.5) 4,211.5
1/4 Year Ended 3/2016 240,502.3 238,289.7 (450.0) 2,662.6

1/4 Year Ended 12/2015 238,289.7 232,085.4 (816.4) 7,020.7
1/4 Year Ended 9/2015 232,085.4 246,970.5 (534.9) (14,350.2)
1/4 Year Ended 6/2015 246,970.5 247,920.3 (766.8) (183.0)
1/4 Year Ended 3/2015 247,920.3 243,017.9 (295.4) 5,197.8

1/4 Year Ended 12/2014 243,017.9 238,642.3 (1,001.3) 5,377.0
1/4 Year Ended 9/2014 238,642.3 241,859.7 (632.5) (2,584.9)
1/4 Year Ended 6/2014 241,859.7 235,305.8 (752.1) 7,306.0
1/4 Year Ended 3/2014 235,305.8 233,171.6 (781.9) 2,916.1

1/4 Year Ended 12/2013 233,171.6 222,071.8 (913.1) 12,012.9
1/4 Year Ended 9/2013 222,071.8 212,659.5 (1,311.0) 10,723.3
1/4 Year Ended 6/2013 212,659.5 212,527.3 (1,129.6) 1,261.9
1/4 Year Ended 3/2013 212,527.3 202,131.0 (1,047.2) 11,443.5

1/4 Year Ended 12/2012 202,131.0 199,766.3 (1,446.2) 3,810.9
1/4 Year Ended 9/2012 199,766.3 190,468.1 (1,283.9) 10,582.1
1/4 Year Ended 6/2012 190,468.1 196,081.9 (1,011.3) (4,602.5)
1/4 Year Ended 3/2012 196,081.9 180,738.3 (1,404.0) 16,747.5

1/4 Year Ended 12/2011 180,738.3 171,355.1 (1,398.2) 10,781.4
1/4 Year Ended 9/2011 171,355.1 191,013.6 (1,609.4) (18,049.0)

 34
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Investment Manager Returns

The table below details the rates of return for the Fund’s investment managers over various time periods ended June 30,
2016. Negative returns are shown in red, positive returns in black. Returns for one year or greater are annualized. The first
set of returns for each asset class represents the composite returns for all the fund’s accounts for that asset class.

Returns for Periods Ended June 30, 2016

Last Last Last
Last Last  3  5  7

Quarter Year Years Years Years

Domestic Equity 2.45% 1.43% 10.58% 12.26% 15.14%
  Custom Benchmark** 2.71% 1.91% 10.83% 11.43% 14.78%

 Large Cap Equity 2.00% 0.47% 9.99% 12.07% -
Boston Partners 1.55% (3.10%) 8.28% 11.52% 14.39%
  Russell 1000 Value Index 4.58% 2.86% 9.87% 11.35% 14.50%
SSgA S&P 500 2.44% 4.09% 11.71% - -
  S&P 500 Index 2.46% 3.99% 11.66% 12.10% 14.92%

 Small Cap Equity 4.16% 5.06% 12.73% 13.00% -
Atlanta Capital 4.16% 5.06% 12.73% 13.00% -
  Russell 2000 Index 3.79% (6.73%) 7.09% 8.35% 13.94%

International Equity (0.04%) (10.38%) 1.46% 1.16% 5.33%
  Custom International Benchmark*** (0.97%) (10.37%) 1.41% 1.29% 5.68%

 International Developed Equity (0.69%) (10.95%) 1.81% - -
JP Morgan (0.13%) (11.97%) 1.37% 1.90% 6.71%
SSgA EAFE (1.26%) (9.86%) 2.31% - -
  MSCI EAFE Index (1.46%) (10.16%) 2.06% 1.68% 5.97%

 Emerging Equity 2.38% (8.20%) 0.47% - -
DFA Emerging Markets 2.38% (8.20%) 0.47% - -
  MSCI Emerging Mkts Idx 0.80% (11.71%) (1.21%) (3.44%) 4.14%

Domestic Fixed Income 2.09% 5.13% 4.08% 4.52% 7.18%
Met West 2.09% 5.13% 4.08% 4.52% 7.18%
  BC Aggregate Index 2.21% 6.00% 4.06% 3.76% 4.58%

Total Plan 1.75% (0.16%) 6.02% 6.95% 10.05%
  Target* 1.66% 0.32% 5.93% 6.35% 9.03%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000
Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.
** Custom Benchmark = 81% S&P500, 19% Russell 2000
*** Custom International Benchmark = MSCI EAFE until 6/30/2013 when it becomes 78.261% MSCI EAFE,
 21.739% MSCI Emerging Markets

 35
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Investment Manager Returns

The table below details the rates of return for the Fund’s investment managers over various time periods ended June 30,
2016. Negative returns are shown in red, positive returns in black. Returns for one year or greater are annualized. The first
set of returns for each asset class represents the composite returns for all the fund’s accounts for that asset class.

Returns for Periods Ended June 30, 2016

Last Last Last Last
 10  15  20 22-1/4

Years Years Years Years

Domestic Equity 8.26% 6.77% 7.75% -
  Custom Benchmark** 7.24% 6.04% 7.89% 9.24%
  Russell 1000 Value Index 6.13% 6.38% 8.46% 9.59%
  S&P 500 Index 7.42% 5.75% 7.87% 9.32%
  Russell 2000 Index 6.20% 6.96% 7.61% 8.55%

International Equity 1.45% 5.09% 8.79% -
  MSCI EAFE Index 1.58% 4.32% 3.96% 4.44%

Domestic Fixed Income 6.67% 6.07% 6.42% -
Met West 6.67% 6.07% - -
  BC Aggregate Index 5.13% 5.08% 5.67% 5.83%

Total Plan 6.58% 6.28% 7.65% 8.80%
  Target* 5.56% 5.62% 6.66% 7.36%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000
Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.
** Custom Benchmark = 81% S&P500, 19% Russell 2000

 36
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Investment Manager Returns

The table below details the rates of return for the Fund’s investment managers over various time periods. Negative returns
are shown in red, positive returns in black. Returns for one year or greater are annualized. The first set of returns for each
asset class represents the composite returns for all the fund’s accounts for that asset class.

12/2015-
6/2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Domestic Equity 3.75% 0.06% 10.85% 36.44% 19.19%
  Custom Benchmark** 3.53% 0.30% 12.05% 33.61% 16.08%

 Large Cap Equity 2.57% (1.17%) 12.81% 34.96% 21.29%
Boston Partners 1.26% (3.75%) 11.87% 37.52% 21.95%
  Russell 1000 Value Index 6.30% (3.83%) 13.45% 32.53% 17.51%
SSgA S&P 500 3.84% 1.46% 13.77% 32.36% -
  S&P 500 Index 3.84% 1.38% 13.69% 32.39% 16.00%

 Small Cap Equity 8.24% 5.14% 3.49% 41.51% 11.96%
Atlanta Capital 8.24% 5.14% 3.49% 41.51% 11.96%
  Russell 2000 Index 2.22% (4.41%) 4.89% 38.82% 16.35%

International Equity (1.38%) (4.17%) (3.72%) 16.66% 17.28%

 International Developed Equity (4.21%) (1.17%) (4.41%) 20.27% -
JP Morgan (4.25%) (1.75%) (4.28%) 18.12% 21.23%
SSgA EAFE (4.15%) (0.56%) (4.55%) 22.80% -
  MSCI EAFE Index (4.42%) (0.81%) (4.90%) 22.78% 17.32%

 Emerging Equity 9.98% (14.33%) (0.28%) - -
DFA Emerging Markets 9.98% (14.33%) (0.28%) - -
  MSCI Emerging Mkts Idx 6.60% (14.60%) (1.82%) (2.27%) 18.63%

Domestic Fixed Income 4.65% 0.51% 6.37% (1.03%) 9.48%
Met West 4.65% 0.51% 6.37% (1.03%) 9.48%
  BC Aggregate Index 5.31% 0.55% 5.97% (2.02%) 4.21%

Total Plan 2.90% (0.97%) 5.61% 17.71% 14.80%
  Target* 2.93% (0.69%) 5.84% 16.00% 11.68%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000
Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.
Returns are for annualized calendar years.
** Custom Benchmark = 81% S&P500, 19% Russell 2000

 37
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Investment Manager Returns

The table below details the rates of return for the Sponsor’s investment managersover various time periods. Negative returns
are shown in red, positive returns in black.Returns for one year or greater are annualized. The first set of returns for each
asset classrepresents the composite returns for all the fund’s accounts for that asset class.

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Domestic Equity 2.08% 15.93% 32.93% (36.27%) 6.46%
  Custom Benchmark** 0.97% 17.25% 26.65% (36.35%) 4.14%
Boston Partners 1.27% 13.61% 27.06% (32.69%) 4.02%
  Russell 1000 Value Index 0.39% 15.51% 19.69% (36.85%) (0.17%)
  S&P 500 Index 2.11% 15.06% 26.47% (37.00%) 5.49%
  Russell 2000 Index (4.18%) 26.85% 27.17% (33.79%) (1.57%)

International Equity (10.64%) 6.51% 28.99% (39.41%) 7.68%
  MSCI EAFE Index (12.14%) 7.75% 31.78% (43.38%) 11.17%

Domestic Fixed Income 6.10% 12.52% 19.88% (3.11%) 7.50%
Met West 6.10% 12.52% 19.88% (3.11%) 7.50%
  BC Aggregate Index 7.84% 6.54% 5.93% 5.24% 6.97%

Total Plan 1.22% 12.70% 26.91% (23.45%) 7.29%
  Target* 1.52% 11.85% 20.02% (23.33%) 6.92%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000
Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.
Returns are for annualized calendar years.
** Custom Benchmark = 81% S&P500, 19% Russell 2000

 38
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Investment Manager Returns

The table below details the rates of return for the Fund’s investment managers over various time periods ended June 30,
2016. Negative returns are shown in red, positive returns in black. Returns for one year or greater are annualized. The first
set of returns for each asset class represents the composite returns for all the fund’s accounts for that asset class.

Returns for Periods Ended June 30, 2016

Last Last Last
Last Last  3  5  7

Quarter Year Years Years Years

Net of Fee Returns

Domestic Equity 2.35% - - - -
Large Cap Equity 1.93% - - - -

Boston Partners 1.41% (3.63%) 7.69% 10.93% 13.87%
  Russell 1000 Value Index 4.58% 2.86% 9.87% 11.35% 14.50%
SSgA S&P 500 2.44% 4.05% 11.66% - -
  S&P 500 Index 2.46% 3.99% 11.66% 12.10% 14.92%

Small Cap Equity 3.96% - - - -

Atlanta Capital 3.96% 4.24% 11.85% 12.14% -
  Russell 2000 Index 3.79% (6.73%) 7.09% 8.35% 13.94%

International Equity (0.11%) - - - -
International Developed Equity (0.79%) - - - -

JP Morgan (0.31%) (12.59%) 0.83% 1.29% 6.05%
SSgA EAFE (1.28%) (9.95%) 2.21% - -
  MSCI EAFE Index (1.46%) (10.16%) 2.06% 1.68% 5.97%

Emerging Equity 2.22% - - - -

DFA Emerging Markets 2.22% (8.77%) (0.16%) - -
  MSCI Emerging Mkts Idx 0.80% (11.71%) (1.21%) (3.44%) 4.14%

Domestic Fixed Income 2.02% - - - -

Met West 2.02% 4.84% 3.79% 4.23% 6.88%
  BC Aggregate Index 2.21% 6.00% 4.06% 3.76% 4.58%

Total Plan 1.67% (0.50%) 5.67% 6.55% 9.58%
  Target* 1.66% 0.32% 5.93% 6.35% 9.03%

* Current Quarter Target = 35.0% Barclays Aggregate Index, 32.0% S&P 500 Index, 19.0% MSCI EAFE, 8.0% Russell 2000
Index and 6.0% MSCI EM Gross.
** Custom International Benchmark = MSCI EAFE until 6/30/2013 when it becomes 78.261% MSCI EAFE,
 21.739% MSCI Emerging Markets

 39
Sacramento Regional Transit District



D
o

m
e

s
tic

 E
q

u
ity

Domestic Equity



Domestic Equity
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
The Custom Benchmark consists of 81.0% S&P 500 index and 19.0% Russell 2000 Index.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
Domestic Equity’s portfolio posted a 2.45% return for the quarter placing it in the 54 percentile of the Fund Spnsr-
Domestic Equity group for the quarter and in the 40 percentile for the last year.

Domestic Equity’s portfolio underperformed the Custom Benchmark by 0.26% for the quarter and underperformed the
Custom Benchmark for the year by 0.48%.

Performance vs Fund Spnsr- Domestic Equity (Gross)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 6 Years

B(41)
A(54)

(32) B(29)
A(40)

(33)

B(25)
A(47)(36)

A(4)
B(19)(26)

A(10)
B(26)(35)

10th Percentile 3.15 4.10 11.62 11.89 15.21
25th Percentile 2.81 2.29 11.12 11.46 14.83

Median 2.49 0.70 10.52 10.89 14.37
75th Percentile 2.08 (1.25) 9.74 10.15 13.70
90th Percentile 1.58 (3.00) 8.71 9.37 12.84

Domestic Equity A 2.45 1.43 10.58 12.26 15.19
Russell 3000 Index B 2.63 2.14 11.13 11.60 14.82

Custom Benchmark 2.71 1.91 10.83 11.43 14.62

Relative Return vs Custom Benchmark

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(2.0%)

(1.5%)

(1.0%)

(0.5%)

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Domestic Equity

Cumulative Returns vs Custom Benchmark

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(4%)

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

10 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Domestic Equity
Plan- Dom Equity

 41
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
Domestic Equity
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market capitalization and style score of the
portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the current portfolio and index
weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The middle chart illustrates the
total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total growth, value, and "combined
Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style weights within each sector.

Style Map vs Plan- Dom Equity
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Domestic Equity

Russell 3000 Index

Domestic Equity
Russell 3000 Index

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

21.5% (97) 29.7% (111) 16.4% (95) 67.5% (303)

5.2% (91) 6.5% (85) 9.7% (61) 21.4% (237)

1.7% (7) 6.4% (25) 3.0% (9) 11.1% (41)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

28.3% (195) 42.6% (221) 29.1% (165) 100.0% (581)

22.4% (97) 31.7% (114) 21.0% (98) 75.1% (309)

5.4% (188) 6.5% (240) 5.3% (190) 17.2% (618)

1.9% (328) 2.7% (493) 2.3% (417) 6.9% (1238)

0.3% (268) 0.3% (359) 0.2% (183) 0.8% (810)

30.0% (881) 41.2% (1206) 28.8% (888) 100.0% (2975)

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

28.3%
(195)

30.0%
(881)

42.6%
(221)

41.2%
(1206)

29.1%
(165)

28.8%
(888)

Bar #1=Domestic Equity (Combined Z: -0.08 Growth Z: -0.03 Value Z: 0.06)

Bar #2=Russell 3000 Index (Combined Z: -0.02 Growth Z: 0.00 Value Z: 0.01)

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH

2.1 2.7

12.0 12.9

7.0
9.4

7.5 6.8

19.0
17.4

14.7 14.2 13.4

10.5

1.9
3.7

5.1
3.3

17.3
19.2

Bar #1=Domestic Equity

Bar #2=Russell 3000 Index

Value

Core

Growth

 42
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis
Domestic Equity
For Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the historical investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
average actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the average historical market capitalization and style score of
the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the average historical portfolio
and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The next two style
exposure charts illustrate the actual quarterly cap/style and style only segment exposures of the portfolio through history.

Average Style Map vs Plan- Dom Equity
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Domestic Equity

Russell 3000 Index

Average Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

22.6% (70) 26.2% (86) 20.3% (78) 69.2% (234)

4.6% (67) 6.6% (67) 5.9% (48) 17.1% (182)

1.6% (9) 7.1% (26) 4.6% (16) 13.4% (51)

0.1% (0) 0.2% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.3% (1)

28.9% (146) 40.2% (180) 30.9% (142) 100.0% (468)

23.7% (87) 25.9% (107) 23.6% (104) 73.2% (298)

5.4% (176) 6.2% (214) 6.4% (208) 18.1% (598)

2.3% (344) 3.0% (463) 2.4% (388) 7.6% (1195)

0.4% (303) 0.4% (352) 0.3% (210) 1.1% (865)

31.7% (910) 35.5% (1136) 32.7% (910) 100.0% (2956)

Domestic Equity Historical Cap/Style Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Micro-Growth

Micro-Core

Micro-Value

Small-Growth

Small-Core

Small-Value

Mid-Growth

Mid-Core

Mid-Value

Large-Growth

Large-Core

Large-Value

Domestic Equity Historical Style Only Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Growth

Core

Value

 43
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Large Cap
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
Large Cap’s portfolio posted a 2.00% return for the quarter placing it in the 36 percentile of the CAI Large Capitalization
group for the quarter and in the 43 percentile for the last year.

Large Cap’s portfolio underperformed the S&P 500 Index by 0.45% for the quarter and underperformed the S&P 500
Index for the year by 3.52%.

Performance vs CAI Large Capitalization (Gross)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 6 Years

(36)
(29)

(43)

(13)

(67)

(36) (29)(28)

(45)(36)

10th Percentile 4.02 4.57 13.66 13.14 16.28
25th Percentile 2.73 2.57 12.41 12.20 15.41

Median 1.49 (0.25) 11.02 11.32 14.46
75th Percentile 0.47 (2.56) 9.52 10.33 13.56
90th Percentile (0.78) (4.99) 8.48 9.29 12.65

Large Cap 2.00 0.47 9.99 12.07 14.61

S&P 500 Index 2.46 3.99 11.66 12.10 15.00

Relative Return vs S&P 500 Index

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Large Cap

Cumulative Returns vs S&P 500 Index

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(5%)

(4%)

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

10 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Large Cap
CAI Large Capitalization

 44
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
Large Cap
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market capitalization and style score of the
portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the current portfolio and index
weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The middle chart illustrates the
total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total growth, value, and "combined
Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Large Capitalization
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Large Cap

S&P 500 Index

Large Cap
S&P 500 Index

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

27.3% (97) 37.7% (111) 20.8% (95) 85.8% (303)

5.3% (88) 4.8% (79) 3.9% (48) 14.0% (215)

0.0% (1) 0.3% (4) 0.0% (0) 0.3% (5)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

32.6% (186) 42.7% (194) 24.7% (143) 100.0% (523)

27.1% (96) 38.3% (111) 24.8% (91) 90.2% (298)

3.9% (85) 3.5% (73) 2.4% (43) 9.7% (201)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (4) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (5)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

30.9% (182) 41.9% (188) 27.2% (134) 100.0% (504)

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

32.6%
(186)

30.9%
(182)

42.7%
(194)

41.9%
(188)

24.7%
(143)

27.2%
(134)

Bar #1=Large Cap (Combined Z: -0.18 Growth Z: -0.05 Value Z: 0.13)

Bar #2=S&P 500 Index (Combined Z: -0.04 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.03)

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH

2.6 2.9

10.9
12.3

6.7

10.6
9.1

7.3

19.4

15.8 16.5
14.7

10.3 10.2

2.4
3.6

5.3

2.8

16.8

19.8

Bar #1=Large Cap

Bar #2=S&P 500 Index

Value

Core

Growth

 45
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis
Large Cap
For Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the historical investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
average actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the average historical market capitalization and style score of
the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the average historical portfolio
and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The next two style
exposure charts illustrate the actual quarterly cap/style and style only segment exposures of the portfolio through history.

Average Style Map vs CAI Large Capitalization
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Large Cap
S&P 500 Index

Average Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

28.2% (69) 33.1% (87) 25.2% (77) 86.5% (233)

5.0% (65) 4.9% (60) 3.1% (41) 13.0% (166)

0.2% (4) 0.2% (2) 0.1% (1) 0.5% (7)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

33.4% (138) 38.2% (149) 28.4% (119) 100.0% (406)

29.2% (86) 31.7% (104) 28.2% (94) 89.1% (284)

3.9% (82) 3.8% (76) 3.1% (53) 10.8% (211)

0.1% (4) 0.0% (2) 0.0% (1) 0.1% (7)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

33.2% (172) 35.5% (182) 31.3% (148) 100.0% (502)

Large Cap Historical Cap/Style Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Micro-Core

Small-Growth

Small-Core

Small-Value

Mid-Growth

Mid-Core

Mid-Value

Large-Growth

Large-Core

Large-Value

Large Cap Historical Style Only Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Growth

Core

Value

 46
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA S&P 500
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
SSGA believes that their passive investment strategy can provide market-like returns with minimal transaction costs.
Returns prior to 6/30/2012 are linked to a composite history.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
SSgA S&P 500’s portfolio posted a 2.44% return for the
quarter placing it in the 27 percentile of the CAI Large Cap
Core group for the quarter and in the 19 percentile for the
last year.

SSgA S&P 500’s portfolio underperformed the S&P 500
Index by 0.01% for the quarter and outperformed the S&P
500 Index for the year by 0.10%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $39,636,013

Net New Investment $0

Investment Gains/(Losses) $968,538

Ending Market Value $40,604,552

Performance vs CAI Large Cap Core (Gross)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 4 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years
Year

(27)(27)

(19)(20)

(31)(31)

(45)(46)

(37)(38)

(39)(39)

10th Percentile 3.62 6.27 12.94 15.04 13.09 16.02
25th Percentile 2.52 3.34 11.97 14.33 12.52 15.43

Median 1.73 0.33 11.02 13.63 11.74 14.38
75th Percentile 1.03 (1.94) 10.15 12.42 10.70 13.28
90th Percentile 0.40 (3.57) 8.82 11.84 9.44 12.58

SSgA S&P 500 2.44 4.09 11.71 13.87 12.14 14.97

S&P 500 Index 2.46 3.99 11.66 13.83 12.10 14.92

Relative Return vs S&P 500 Index

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(0.04%)

(0.02%)

0.00%

0.02%

0.04%

0.06%

0.08%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

SSgA S&P 500

CAI Large Cap Core (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
11%

12%

13%

14%

15%

16%

17%

18%

SSgA S&P 500 S&P 500 Index

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 47
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA S&P 500
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Large Cap Core (Gross)

(50%)
(40%)
(30%)
(20%)
(10%)

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

(14)(14) (46)(50)

(47)(48)

(77)(77)

(48)(48)

(35)(36)

(42)(43)

(50)(50)

(64)(65)

10th Percentile 4.93 4.08 16.01 37.59 18.81 6.19 18.65 34.96 (31.85)
25th Percentile 3.20 2.99 15.35 35.87 17.06 4.37 16.40 32.58 (34.26)

Median 1.44 1.38 13.63 34.45 15.89 1.46 14.40 26.51 (36.36)
75th Percentile 0.51 (1.10) 12.82 32.62 14.42 (1.56) 13.55 22.96 (37.90)
90th Percentile (1.17) (2.41) 11.17 31.15 11.41 (3.63) 10.96 21.05 (40.00)

SSgA S&P 500 3.84 1.46 13.77 32.36 16.07 2.14 15.14 26.57 (36.93)

S&P 500 Index 3.84 1.38 13.69 32.39 16.00 2.11 15.06 26.47 (37.00)

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs S&P 500 Index

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(1.0%)

(0.5%)

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

SSgA S&P 500 CAI Large Cap Core

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs S&P 500 Index
Rankings Against CAI Large Cap Core (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(10)

(5)

0

5

10

15

20

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

(39)

(39)

10th Percentile 1.29 16.32
25th Percentile 0.45 15.33

Median (0.54) 14.18
75th Percentile (1.92) 12.68
90th Percentile (2.78) 11.86

SSgA S&P 500 0.05 14.87

(1.5)

(1.0)

(0.5)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

(1)

(33)
(1)

10th Percentile 0.62 1.17 0.44
25th Percentile 0.22 1.10 0.19

Median (0.24) 1.02 (0.21)
75th Percentile (0.72) 0.91 (0.53)
90th Percentile (1.05) 0.85 (0.62)

SSgA S&P 500 1.45 1.08 1.23

 48
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA S&P 500
Equity Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Portfolio Characteristics Percentile Rankings
Rankings Against CAI Large Cap Core
as of June 30, 2016

P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

 R
a

n
k
in

g

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Weighted Median Price/Fore- Price/Book Forecasted Dividend MSCI
Market Cap casted Earnings Earnings Growth Yield Combined Z-Score

(47)(47)

(36)(36) (37)(37)

(55)(55)

(23)(22)

(54)(54)

10th Percentile 112.31 18.16 3.08 15.38 2.30 0.29
25th Percentile 94.01 17.45 2.87 13.87 2.14 0.14

Median 73.52 16.15 2.58 12.12 1.97 (0.01)
75th Percentile 52.59 15.10 2.30 11.01 1.77 (0.15)
90th Percentile 31.01 13.56 2.00 9.41 1.58 (0.29)

SSgA S&P 500 76.52 16.73 2.70 11.91 2.16 (0.04)

S&P 500 Index 76.40 16.75 2.70 11.90 2.17 (0.04)

Sector Weights
The graph below contrasts the manager’s sector weights with those of the benchmark and median sector weights across the
members of the peer group. The magnitude of sector weight differences from the index and the manager’s sector
diversification are also shown. Diversification by number and concentration of holdings are also compared to the benchmark
and peer group. Issue Diversification represents by count, and Diversification Ratio by percent, the number of holdings that
account for half of the portfolio’s market value.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Information Technology
19.8
19.8

20.9

Financials
15.7
15.8
15.9

Health Care
14.7

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

14.7
15.6

Consumer Discretionary
12.3
12.3

13.6

Consumer Staples
10.6
10.6

10.0

Industrials
10.2
10.2
10.2

Energy
7.4
7.3

7.0

Utilities
3.6
3.6

2.2

Telecommunications
2.9
2.9

2.0

Materials
2.8
2.8
2.6

SSgA S&P 500 S&P 500 Index CAI Large Cap Core

Sector Diversification
Manager 2.98 sectors
Index 2.98 sectors

Diversification
June 30, 2016

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Number of Issue
Securities Diversification

(1)

(5)

10th Percentile 198 38
25th Percentile 128 29

Median 75 20
75th Percentile 53 16
90th Percentile 35 13

SSgA S&P 500 505 54

S&P 500 Index 506 54

Diversification Ratio
Manager 11%
Index 11%
Style Median 27%

 49
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
SSgA S&P 500
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market capitalization and style score of the
portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the current portfolio and index
weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The middle chart illustrates the
total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total growth, value, and "combined
Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Large Cap Core
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

SSgA S&P 500

S&P 500 Index

SSgA S&P 500
S&P 500 Index

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

27.1% (96) 38.3% (111) 24.8% (91) 90.2% (298)

3.9% (85) 3.5% (73) 2.4% (43) 9.7% (201)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (2) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (3)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

31.0% (182) 41.8% (186) 27.2% (134) 100.0% (502)

27.1% (96) 38.3% (111) 24.8% (91) 90.2% (298)

3.9% (85) 3.5% (73) 2.4% (43) 9.7% (201)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (4) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (5)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

30.9% (182) 41.9% (188) 27.2% (134) 100.0% (504)

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

31.0%
(182)

30.9%
(182)

41.8%
(186)

41.9%
(188)

27.2%
(134)

27.2%
(134)

Bar #1=SSgA S&P 500 (Combined Z: -0.04 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.03)

Bar #2=S&P 500 Index (Combined Z: -0.04 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.03)

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH

2.9 2.9

12.3 12.3
10.6 10.6

7.3 7.3

15.8 15.8
14.7 14.7

10.2 10.2

3.5 3.6 2.8 2.8

19.8 19.8

Bar #1=SSgA S&P 500

Bar #2=S&P 500 Index

Value

Core

Growth

 50
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
Boston Partners attempts to implement a disciplined investment process designed to find undervalued securities issued by
companies with sound fundamentals and positive business momentum. Boston Partners was funded 6/27/05. The first full
quarter for this portfolio is 3rd quarter 2005.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
Boston Partners’s portfolio posted a 1.55% return for the
quarter placing it in the 75 percentile of the CAI Large Cap
Value group for the quarter and in the 74 percentile for the
last year.

Boston Partners’s portfolio underperformed the Russell 1000
Value Index by 3.04% for the quarter and underperformed
the Russell 1000 Value Index for the year by 5.96%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $38,342,045

Net New Investment $0

Investment Gains/(Losses) $592,781

Ending Market Value $38,934,826

Performance vs CAI Large Cap Value (Gross)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 10 Years Last 11 Years
Year

B(56)
A(75)

(10) B(10)

A(74)

(20)

B(6)

A(80)
(32)

B(12)
A(28)(35)

B(23)
A(31)(32)

A(14)
B(25)

(67)

A(12)
B(36)(66)

10th Percentile 4.57 4.08 11.13 12.18 15.42 8.13 8.74
25th Percentile 4.04 2.01 10.16 11.64 14.70 7.37 8.00

Median 2.94 (0.81) 9.20 10.97 13.97 6.52 7.18
75th Percentile 1.55 (3.15) 8.50 10.27 13.25 5.83 6.41
90th Percentile 1.02 (5.03) 6.94 8.82 12.20 4.90 5.14

Boston Partners A 1.55 (3.10) 8.28 11.52 14.53 8.00 8.57
S&P 500 Index B 2.46 3.99 11.66 12.10 14.92 7.42 7.53

Russell 1000
Value Index 4.58 2.86 9.87 11.35 14.50 6.13 6.66

Relative Return vs Russell 1000 Value Index

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(4%)

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Boston Partners

CAI Large Cap Value (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

10 12 14 16 18 20
9%

10%

11%

12%

13%

14%

15%

16%

17%

S&P 500 Index

Boston Partners

Russell 1000 Value Index

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 51
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Large Cap Value (Gross)

(60%)

(40%)

(20%)

0%

20%

40%

60%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

B(45)
A(82)

11 B(3)
A(67)69

B(27)
A(62)

31

A(20)
B(75)71

A(5)
B(59)35

B(32)
A(42)53

B(35)
A(44)

28

A(24)
B(31)75

A(9)
B(63)61

B(16)
A(28)61

10th Percentile 6.38 0.42 15.03 40.19 21.13 4.62 18.13 34.50 (32.84) 6.97
25th Percentile 4.47 (1.22) 13.73 36.85 19.12 2.42 16.01 26.82 (34.74) 4.19

Median 3.34 (2.57) 12.54 34.59 16.78 0.61 14.27 22.37 (35.88) 1.12
75th Percentile 1.73 (4.71) 11.36 32.38 15.08 (2.48) 12.55 19.65 (38.61) (1.81)
90th Percentile 0.38 (6.84) 8.98 30.80 12.71 (5.19) 11.75 15.46 (44.92) (6.22)

Boston Partners A 1.26 (3.75) 11.87 37.52 21.95 1.27 14.54 27.06 (32.69) 4.02
S&P 500 Index B 3.84 1.38 13.69 32.39 16.00 2.11 15.06 26.47 (37.00) 5.49

Russell 1000
Value Index 6.30 (3.83) 13.45 32.53 17.51 0.39 15.51 19.69 (36.85) (0.17)

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs Russell 1000 Value Index

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Boston Partners S&P 500 Index CAI Large Cap Value

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs Russell 1000 Value Index
Rankings Against CAI Large Cap Value (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(5)

0

5

10

15

20

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

B(11)
A(43)

B(11)
A(43)

10th Percentile 1.47 16.15
25th Percentile 0.53 14.97

Median (0.48) 13.83
75th Percentile (1.29) 12.93
90th Percentile (2.30) 12.07

Boston Partners A (0.19) 14.13
S&P 500 Index B 1.44 16.12

(1.5)

(1.0)

(0.5)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

B(9)

A(43)

B(11)
A(42)

B(21)
A(31)

10th Percentile 0.54 1.08 0.28
25th Percentile 0.17 0.99 0.09

Median (0.16) 0.93 (0.14)
75th Percentile (0.40) 0.86 (0.41)
90th Percentile (0.79) 0.80 (0.57)

Boston Partners A (0.06) 0.94 0.01
S&P 500 Index B 0.58 1.08 0.14

 52
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners
Risk Analysis Summary

Risk Analysis
The graphs below analyze the risk or variation of a manager’s return pattern. The first scatter chart illustrates the
relationship, called Excess Return Ratio, between excess return and tracking error relative to the benchmark. The second
scatter chart displays the relationship, sometimes called Information Ratio, between alpha (market-risk or "beta" adjusted
return) and residual risk (non-market or "unsystematic" risk). The third chart shows tracking error patterns versus the
benchmark over time. The last two charts show the ranking of the manager’s risk statistics versus the peer group.

Risk Analysis vs CAI Large Cap Value (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(5 )

(4 )

(3 )

(2 )

(1 )

0

1

2

3

Boston Partners

Tracking Error

E
x
c
e
s
s
 R

e
tu

rn

0 1 2 3 4 5 6
(6 )

(4 )

(2 )

0

2

4

6

Boston Partners

Residual Risk

A
lp

h
a

Rolling 12 Quarter Tracking Error vs Russell 1000 Value Index

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

5.5%

05 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Boston Partners
CAI Large Cap Value

Risk Statistics Rankings vs Russell 1000 Value Index
Rankings Against CAI Large Cap Value (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0%
2%
4%
6%
8%

10%
12%
14%
16%
18%
20%

Standard Downside Residual Tracking
Deviation Risk Risk Error

(40)

(65)
(42) (47)

10th Percentile 16.64 3.46 3.93 4.59
25th Percentile 15.81 2.80 3.42 3.69

Median 14.89 2.26 2.83 2.97
75th Percentile 14.21 1.74 2.36 2.47
90th Percentile 13.02 1.32 2.00 2.06

Boston
Partners 15.31 2.02 3.03 2.99

0.80

0.90

1.00

1.10

1.20

Beta R-Squared Rel. Std.
Deviation

(39)

(53)

(40)

10th Percentile 1.11 0.98 1.13
25th Percentile 1.05 0.98 1.07

Median 1.00 0.96 1.01
75th Percentile 0.95 0.95 0.96
90th Percentile 0.87 0.93 0.88

Boston Partners 1.02 0.96 1.04

 53
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners
Equity Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Portfolio Characteristics Percentile Rankings
Rankings Against CAI Large Cap Value
as of June 30, 2016

P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

 R
a

n
k
in

g

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Weighted Median Forecasted Price/ Forecasted Dividend MSCI
Market Cap P/E Book Value Growth in Earnings Yield Combined Z-Score

B(24)

A(62)

(51)

B(10)

A(63)

(13)

B(2)

A(27)

(69)

A(5)

B(20)

(52)

B(87)
A(96)

(33)

B(1)
A(9)

(74)

10th Percentile 104.55 16.69 2.37 14.04 3.04 (0.33)
25th Percentile 74.48 15.49 2.04 11.29 2.66 (0.47)

Median 59.09 14.58 1.88 9.87 2.47 (0.60)
75th Percentile 42.52 13.30 1.69 8.79 2.29 (0.73)
90th Percentile 31.44 12.71 1.50 7.71 2.13 (0.90)

Boston Partners A 46.12 13.93 2.02 14.80 1.91 (0.32)
S&P 500 Index B 76.40 16.75 2.70 11.90 2.17 (0.04)

Russell 1000 Value Index 57.77 16.06 1.77 9.67 2.61 (0.72)

Sector Weights
The graph below contrasts the manager’s sector weights with those of the benchmark and median sector weights across the
members of the peer group. The magnitude of sector weight differences from the index and the manager’s sector
diversification are also shown. Diversification by number and concentration of holdings are also compared to the benchmark
and peer group. Issue Diversification represents by count, and Diversification Ratio by percent, the number of holdings that
account for half of the portfolio’s market value.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%

Financials
23.3

27.7
25.5

Health Care
18.3

11.3
13.6

Information Technology
13.5

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

9.5
12.7

Energy
10.9

13.5
12.0

Industrials
10.4

9.8
10.2

Consumer Discretionary
9.5

4.8
8.3

Materials
7.9

2.8
2.8

Consumer Staples
2.5

9.1
7.6

Telecommunications
2.4

4.2
2.8

Utilities
1.3

7.3
4.5

Boston Partners Russell 1000 Value Index

CAI Large Cap Value

Sector Diversification
Manager 2.62 sectors
Index 2.78 sectors

Diversification
June 30, 2016

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Number of Issue
Securities Diversification

(27)

(40)

10th Percentile 144 31
25th Percentile 96 24

Median 63 19
75th Percentile 49 16
90th Percentile 34 13

Boston Partners 88 22

Russell 1000
Value Index 691 41

Diversification Ratio
Manager 25%
Index 6%
Style Median 30%

 54
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
Boston Partners
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market capitalization and style score of the
portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the current portfolio and index
weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The middle chart illustrates the
total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total growth, value, and "combined
Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Large Cap Value
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Boston Partners

Russell 1000 Value Index

S&P 500 Index

Boston Partners
S&P 500 Index
Russell 1000 Value Index

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

27.5% (21) 37.0% (24) 16.5% (15) 81.1% (60)

6.7% (11) 6.2% (10) 5.5% (8) 18.4% (29)

0.0% (0) 0.5% (2) 0.0% (0) 0.5% (2)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

34.2% (32) 43.7% (36) 22.1% (23) 100.0% (91)

27.1% (96) 38.3% (111) 24.8% (91) 90.2% (298)

3.9% (85) 3.5% (73) 2.4% (43) 9.7% (201)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (4) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (5)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

30.9% (182) 41.9% (188) 27.2% (134) 100.0% (504)

44.6% (96) 32.6% (84) 2.6% (24) 79.8% (204)

9.8% (166) 6.9% (164) 1.8% (60) 18.5% (390)

1.0% (45) 0.5% (30) 0.2% (17) 1.7% (92)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (1)

55.4% (307) 39.9% (279) 4.7% (101) 100.0% (687)

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

Value Core Growth

34.2%
(32)

30.9%
(182)

55.4%
(307)

43.7%
(36)

41.9%
(188)

39.9%
(279)

22.1%
(23)

27.2%
(134)

4.7%
(101)

Bar #1=Boston Partners (Combined Z: -0.32 Growth Z: -0.08 Value Z: 0.24)

Bar #2=S&P 500 Index (Combined Z: -0.04 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.03)

Bar #3=Russell 1000 Value Index (Combined Z: -0.72 Growth Z: -0.32 Value Z: 0.41)

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH

2.4 2.9
4.3

9.5
12.3

4.8
2.5

10.6
9.1

10.9

7.3

13.5

23.3

15.8

27.8

18.3

14.7

11.4 10.410.2 9.7

1.3
3.6

7.2 7.9

2.8 2.8

13.5

19.8

9.5

Bar #1=Boston Partners

Bar #2=S&P 500 Index

Bar #3=Russell 1000 Value Index

Value

Core

Growth

 55
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis
Boston Partners
For Three Years Ended June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the historical investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
average actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the average historical market capitalization and style score of
the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the average historical portfolio
and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The next two style
exposure charts illustrate the actual quarterly cap/style and style only segment exposures of the portfolio through history.

Average Style Map vs CAI Large Cap Value
Holdings for Three Years Ended June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Russell 1000 Value Index

Boston Partners

S&P 500 Index

Average Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings for Three Years Ended June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

38.0% (24) 29.7% (23) 15.2% (14) 83.0% (61)

7.2% (11) 5.5% (9) 3.0% (5) 15.7% (25)

0.5% (2) 0.5% (2) 0.3% (1) 1.4% (5)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

45.7% (37) 35.8% (34) 18.5% (20) 100.0% (91)

31.4% (91) 28.3% (98) 29.4% (98) 89.1% (287)

4.3% (87) 3.7% (74) 2.9% (50) 10.9% (211)

0.0% (3) 0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (4)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

35.7% (181) 32.0% (173) 32.3% (148) 100.0% (502)

50.1% (87) 22.8% (72) 5.6% (32) 78.5% (191)

10.8% (169) 6.1% (136) 2.0% (52) 18.9% (357)

1.5% (63) 0.9% (50) 0.2% (13) 2.6% (126)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (2) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (2)

62.4% (319) 29.8% (260) 7.8% (97) 100.0% (676)

Boston Partners Historical Cap/Style Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2013 2014 2015 2016

Micro-Core

Small-Growth

Small-Core

Small-Value

Mid-Growth

Mid-Core

Mid-Value

Large-Growth

Large-Core

Large-Value

Boston Partners Historical Style Only Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2013 2014 2015 2016

Growth

Core

Value

 56
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners vs Russell 1000 Value Index
Domestic Equity Daily Performance Attribution
One Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Return Sources and Timing
The charts below illustrate the timing and cumulative paths of the manager’s performance, as well as attributing relative
performance to three sources: Sector Concentration, Security Selection, and Asset Allocation. The first chart shows the
cumulative absolute return paths for the manager and index. The second chart shows the cumulative relative return path of
the manager and the attributed sources of that value-added. The bottom table breaks the annualized attribution factors down
to the sector level for more insight into sources of return.

Cumulative Manager and Benchmark Returns

(6%)

(4%)

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

201604 201605 201606

1.55%

4.58%

(3.04%)

Boston Partners
Russell 1000 Value Index
Relative Return

Cumulative Attribution Effects vs. Russell 1000 Value Index

(4%)

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

201604 201605 201606

(0.81%)

(2.07%)

(0.16%)

(3.04%)

Sector Concentration
Security Selection
Asset Allocation Effect
Value Added

Attribution Effects by Sector vs. Russell 1000 Value Index
One Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Sector

Manager

Eff Weight

Index

Eff Weight

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Sector

Concentration

Security

Selection

Asset

Allocation

Consumer Discretionary 10.42% 5.11% (3.37)% (5.48)% (0.55)% 0.24% -

Consumer Staples 1.91% 7.35% (4.87)% 6.33% (0.10)% (0.19)% -

Energy 10.60% 13.15% 8.21% 10.92% (0.13)% (0.28)% -

Financials 28.94% 28.56% 1.36% 2.23% 0.03% (0.24)% -

Health Care 15.62% 11.76% 7.39% 9.26% 0.16% (0.29)% -

Industrials 8.56% 10.20% (4.95)% 2.30% 0.04% (0.67)% -

Information Technology 13.20% 10.95% (0.39)% 1.26% (0.12)% (0.20)% -

Materials 7.28% 2.88% 2.37% 6.33% 0.04% (0.31)% -

Telecommunications 2.31% 3.19% 4.33% 8.74% (0.05)% (0.12)% -

Utilities 1.17% 6.85% 6.81% 7.03% (0.14)% (0.00)% -

Non Equity 3.32% 0.00% - - - - (0.16)%

Total - - 1.55% 4.58% (0.81)% (2.07)% (0.16)%

Manager Return

1.55%
=

Index Return

4.58%

Sector Concentration

(0.81%)

Security Selection

(2.07%)

Asset Allocation

(0.16%)

 57
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners vs Russell 1000 Value Index
Domestic Equity Daily Performance Attribution
One Year Ended June 30, 2016

Return Sources and Timing
The charts below illustrate the timing and cumulative paths of the manager’s performance, as well as attributing relative
performance to three sources: Sector Concentration, Security Selection, and Asset Allocation. The first chart shows the
cumulative absolute return paths for the manager and index. The second chart shows the cumulative relative return path of
the manager and the attributed sources of that value-added. The bottom table breaks the annualized attribution factors down
to the sector level for more insight into sources of return.

Cumulative Manager and Benchmark Returns

(14%)

(12%)

(10%)

(8%)

(6%)

(4%)

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

201509 201512 201603 201606

(3.10%)

2.86%

(5.96%)

Boston Partners
Russell 1000 Value Index
Relative Return

Cumulative Attribution Effects vs. Russell 1000 Value Index

(7%)

(6%)

(5%)

(4%)

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

201509 201512 201603 201606

(1.91%)

(4.11%)

0.06%

(5.96%)

Sector Concentration
Security Selection
Asset Allocation Effect
Value Added

Attribution Effects by Sector vs. Russell 1000 Value Index
One Year Ended June 30, 2016

Sector

Manager

Eff Weight

Index

Eff Weight

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Sector

Concentration

Security

Selection

Asset

Allocation

Miscellaneous 0.00% 0.00% (0.06)% 0.00% (0.00)% 0.00% -

Consumer Discretionary 9.43% 5.25% (9.39)% (9.29)% (0.60)% 0.03% -

Consumer Staples 2.49% 7.06% 21.31% 13.55% (0.46)% 0.20% -

Energy 10.58% 13.07% (8.22)% (4.76)% 0.34% (0.42)% -

Financials 29.63% 29.48% (6.97)% (4.64)% 0.05% (0.75)% -

Health Care 17.02% 11.84% 0.70% 5.02% 0.01% (0.70)% -

Industrials 9.08% 10.16% 2.09% 7.95% (0.02)% (0.47)% -

Information Technology 13.64% 11.12% 1.10% 6.84% 0.03% (0.70)% -

Materials 5.09% 2.77% (18.02)% 1.70% 0.21% (1.00)% -

Telecommunications 1.95% 2.92% 25.37% 22.46% (0.14)% 0.01% -

Utilities 1.10% 6.33% (1.84)% 31.06% (1.31)% (0.31)% -

Non Equity 2.80% 0.00% - - - - 0.06%

Total - - (3.10)% 2.86% (1.91)% (4.11)% 0.06%

Manager Return

(3.10%)
=

Index Return

2.86%

Sector Concentration

(1.91%)

Security Selection

(4.11%)

Asset Allocation

0.06%

 58
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Boston Partners vs Russell 1000 Value Index
Domestic Equity Top 10 Contribution Holdings
One Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Manager Holdings with Largest (+ or -) Contribution to Performance

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Manager

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Delta Air Lines Inc Del Industrials 1.85% 91 0.01% (25.18)% 3.55% (0.58)% (0.60)%

Johnson & Johnson Health Care 4.35% 91 2.68% 12.90% 12.90% 0.54% 0.14%

Computer Sciences Corp Information Technology 0.89% 91 0.05% 34.07% 45.36% 0.32% 0.20%

United Contl Hldgs Inc Com Industrials 0.77% 91 0.02% (31.59)% (0.05)% (0.32)% (0.33)%

Barrick Gold Corp Materials 0.59% 91 - 57.85% - 0.30% 0.29%

Occidental Petroleum Energy 2.30% 91 0.56% 11.54% 11.52% 0.26% 0.13%

Eog Resources Energy 1.74% 91 0.40% 15.13% 15.18% 0.25% 0.14%

JPMorgan Chase & Co Financials 4.22% 91 2.32% 5.71% 5.71% 0.23% 0.02%

St Jude Medical Health Care 0.55% 84 0.08% 39.09% 42.39% 0.19% 0.08%

Microsoft Corp Information Technology 2.33% 91 1.74% (6.50)% (9.13)% (0.19)% (0.05)%

Index Holdings with Largest (+ or -) Contribution to Performance

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Index

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Exxon Mobil Corp Energy - - 3.64% - 13.09% 0.46% (0.29)%

Pfizer Health Care - - 1.98% - 19.87% 0.36% (0.28)%

Johnson & Johnson Health Care 4.35% 91 2.68% 12.90% 12.90% 0.33% 0.14%

At&t Inc Telecommunications - - 2.38% - 11.68% 0.27% (0.17)%

Chevron Corp New Energy - - 1.87% - 11.05% 0.20% (0.11)%

Microsoft Corp Information Technology 2.33% 91 1.74% (6.50)% (9.13)% (0.18)% (0.05)%

Medtronic Plc Shs Health Care - - 1.12% - 15.69% 0.17% (0.12)%

Merck & Co Inc Health Care 1.90% 91 1.38% 9.49% 9.78% 0.13% 0.02%

JPMorgan Chase & Co Financials 4.22% 91 2.32% 5.71% 5.71% 0.13% 0.02%

Mondelez Intl Inc Cl A Consumer Staples - - 0.69% - 13.90% 0.09% (0.06)%

Positions with Largest Positive Contribution to Excess Return

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Manager

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Barrick Gold Corp Materials 0.59% 91 - 57.85% - 0.30% 0.29%

Computer Sciences Corp Information Technology 0.89% 91 0.05% 34.07% 45.36% 0.32% 0.20%

General Electric Co Industrials - - 2.88% - (0.23)% - 0.15%

Eog Resources Energy 1.74% 91 0.40% 15.13% 15.18% 0.25% 0.14%

Johnson & Johnson Health Care 4.35% 91 2.68% 12.90% 12.90% 0.54% 0.14%

Occidental Petroleum Energy 2.30% 91 0.56% 11.54% 11.52% 0.26% 0.13%

McKesson Corp Health Care 1.13% 91 - 18.08% - 0.14% 0.11%

Allergan Plc Shs Health Care - - 0.51% - (13.78)% - 0.10%

Wells Fargo & Co New Financials 2.41% 84 2.31% (0.41)% (1.37)% 0.02% 0.10%

Qep Res Inc Energy 0.50% 91 0.04% 24.89% 24.95% 0.11% 0.09%

Positions with Largest Negative Contribution to Excess Return

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Manager

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Delta Air Lines Inc Del Industrials 1.85% 91 0.01% (25.18)% 3.55% (0.58)% (0.60)%

United Contl Hldgs Inc Com Industrials 0.77% 91 0.02% (31.59)% (0.05)% (0.32)% (0.33)%

Exxon Mobil Corp Energy - - 3.64% - 13.09% - (0.29)%

Pfizer Health Care - - 1.98% - 19.87% - (0.28)%

Phillips 66 Energy 2.17% 91 0.45% (7.64)% (7.64)% (0.17)% (0.22)%

Gilead Sciences Health Care 1.43% 91 - (8.68)% - (0.13)% (0.19)%

At&t Inc Telecommunications - - 2.38% - 11.68% - (0.17)%

Lyondellbasell Industries N Shs - A Materials 0.77% 91 0.02% (12.30)% (0.65)% (0.10)% (0.14)%

Alphabet Inc Cl A Information Technology 1.18% 91 - (8.08)% - (0.09)% (0.13)%

Liberty Global Inc Com Ser C Consumer Discretionary 1.04% 91 - (8.88)% - (0.08)% (0.13)%

 59
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
Atlanta believes that high quality companies produce consistently increasing earnings and dividends, thereby providing
attractive returns with moderate risk over the long-term. Performance prior to inception on 6/30/2010 is linked to the
composite strategy.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
Atlanta Capital’s portfolio posted a 4.16% return for the
quarter placing it in the 29 percentile of the CAI Small
Capitalization group for the quarter and in the 2 percentile
for the last year.

Atlanta Capital’s portfolio outperformed the Russell 2000
Index by 0.37% for the quarter and outperformed the Russell
2000 Index for the year by 11.79%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $21,530,313

Net New Investment $-450,701

Investment Gains/(Losses) $870,693

Ending Market Value $21,950,305

Performance vs CAI Small Capitalization (Gross)

(25%)

(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 6 Years Last 7 Years
Year

(29)(32)
(2)

(61)

(3)

(69)

(8)

(68)

(7)

(80)

(14)

(80)

10th Percentile 6.04 0.80 11.30 12.50 16.89 18.37
25th Percentile 4.51 (1.79) 9.92 11.07 15.68 16.80

Median 2.79 (5.42) 8.29 9.51 14.18 15.60
75th Percentile 1.63 (10.37) 6.35 7.82 13.04 14.14
90th Percentile 0.48 (16.30) 3.79 6.14 11.46 12.65

Atlanta Capital 4.16 5.06 12.73 13.00 17.50 17.80

Russell 2000 Index 3.79 (6.73) 7.09 8.35 12.73 13.94

Relative Return vs Russell 2000 Index

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(6%)

(4%)

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Atlanta Capital

CAI Small Capitalization (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26
6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

20%

22%

Atlanta Capital

Russell 2000 Index

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 60
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Small Capitalization (Gross)

(60%)

(40%)

(20%)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

449 4
70

6958

5669

8151 1
67

6764 6969

1
29

34
60

10th Percentile 6.90 3.80 10.36 52.61 22.77 5.11 35.51 49.83 (29.60) 20.21
25th Percentile 4.16 (0.08) 8.22 46.90 19.49 1.82 31.51 44.51 (33.01) 10.32

Median 2.06 (2.32) 5.65 42.33 16.47 (1.75) 28.25 33.93 (37.46) 1.39
75th Percentile (0.70) (5.10) 2.28 37.61 13.28 (5.70) 24.96 25.06 (42.30) (5.47)
90th Percentile (4.53) (8.08) (2.43) 34.67 10.51 (8.62) 22.04 17.68 (46.47) (11.41)

Atlanta Capital 8.24 5.14 3.49 41.51 11.96 10.81 26.10 27.17 (19.41) 6.76

Russell
2000 Index 2.22 (4.41) 4.89 38.82 16.35 (4.18) 26.85 27.17 (33.79) (1.57)

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs Russell 2000 Index

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Atlanta Capital CAI Small Capitalization

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs Russell 2000 Index
Rankings Against CAI Small Capitalization (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(5)

0

5

10

15

20

25

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

(4)

(2)

10th Percentile 4.32 18.66
25th Percentile 2.98 17.16

Median 1.89 15.95
75th Percentile 0.45 14.20
90th Percentile (0.91) 12.58

Atlanta Capital 5.81 21.73

(0.5)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

(4)

(2)

(18)

10th Percentile 1.06 0.99 0.91
25th Percentile 0.74 0.92 0.60

Median 0.45 0.85 0.32
75th Percentile 0.09 0.74 0.03
90th Percentile (0.24) 0.65 (0.21)

Atlanta Capital 1.62 1.16 0.69

 61
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital
Risk Analysis Summary

Risk Analysis
The graphs below analyze the risk or variation of a manager’s return pattern. The first scatter chart illustrates the
relationship, called Excess Return Ratio, between excess return and tracking error relative to the benchmark. The second
scatter chart displays the relationship, sometimes called Information Ratio, between alpha (market-risk or "beta" adjusted
return) and residual risk (non-market or "unsystematic" risk). The third chart shows tracking error patterns versus the
benchmark over time. The last two charts show the ranking of the manager’s risk statistics versus the peer group.

Risk Analysis vs CAI Small Capitalization (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14
(6 )

(4 )

(2 )

0

2

4

6

8

Atlanta Capital

Tracking Error

E
x
c
e
s
s
 R

e
tu

rn

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14
(5 )

0

5

10

Atlanta Capital

Residual Risk

A
lp

h
a

Rolling 12 Quarter Tracking Error vs Russell 2000 Index

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Atlanta Capital
CAI Small Capitalization

Risk Statistics Rankings vs Russell 2000 Index
Rankings Against CAI Small Capitalization (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

Standard Downside Residual Tracking
Deviation Risk Risk Error

(97)

(59)
(76)

(45)

10th Percentile 20.73 5.09 7.45 7.47
25th Percentile 19.56 3.89 5.65 5.89

Median 18.57 2.91 4.45 4.67
75th Percentile 17.62 1.98 3.62 3.79
90th Percentile 16.48 1.42 2.92 2.95

Atlanta Capital 15.23 2.49 3.58 4.88

0.75

0.80

0.85

0.90

0.95

1.00

1.05

1.10

1.15

1.20

Beta R-Squared Rel. Std.
Deviation

(96)

(44)

(97)

10th Percentile 1.09 0.98 1.14
25th Percentile 1.03 0.96 1.07

Median 0.99 0.94 1.02
75th Percentile 0.94 0.91 0.97
90th Percentile 0.87 0.86 0.91

Atlanta Capital 0.81 0.95 0.84

 62
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital
Equity Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Portfolio Characteristics Percentile Rankings
Rankings Against CAI Small Capitalization
as of June 30, 2016

P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

 R
a

n
k
in

g

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Weighted Median Forecasted Price/ Forecasted Dividend MSCI
Market Cap P/E Book Value Growth in Earnings Yield Combined Z-Score

(4)

(74)

(35)(32) (33)

(60)

(84)

(63)
(58)

(29)

(40)

(56)

10th Percentile 2.67 30.20 3.76 19.79 2.07 0.85
25th Percentile 2.25 24.46 3.22 17.02 1.63 0.69

Median 1.94 18.25 2.16 14.00 1.26 0.11
75th Percentile 1.54 15.57 1.63 11.30 0.59 (0.26)
90th Percentile 1.24 14.02 1.45 9.17 0.46 (0.50)

Atlanta Capital 3.05 21.35 2.92 9.70 1.07 0.28

Russell 2000 Index 1.57 23.18 1.87 12.92 1.57 0.01

Sector Weights
The graph below contrasts the manager’s sector weights with those of the benchmark and median sector weights across the
members of the peer group. The magnitude of sector weight differences from the index and the manager’s sector
diversification are also shown. Diversification by number and concentration of holdings are also compared to the benchmark
and peer group. Issue Diversification represents by count, and Diversification Ratio by percent, the number of holdings that
account for half of the portfolio’s market value.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%

Industrials
25.0

13.8
15.8

Information Technology
19.2

17.1
19.7

Financials
17.4

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0
%

M
g

r 
M

V

25.8
23.6

Consumer Discretionary
16.0

13.7
13.8

Consumer Staples
8.3

3.1
2.9

Health Care
8.1

13.6
15.7

Materials
4.5
4.6

4.0

Energy
1.5

3.0
2.8

Telecommunications 1.0

Utilities 4.3
1.7

Atlanta Capital Russell 2000 Index CAI Small Capitalization

Sector Diversification
Manager 2.33 sectors
Index 2.51 sectors

Diversification
June 30, 2016

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Number of Issue
Securities Diversification

(85)

(84)

10th Percentile 307 70
25th Percentile 147 44

Median 98 32
75th Percentile 71 23
90th Percentile 50 17

Atlanta Capital 58 20

Russell 2000 Index 2006 378

Diversification Ratio
Manager 34%
Index 19%
Style Median 33%

 63
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
Atlanta Capital
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market capitalization and style score of the
portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the current portfolio and index
weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The middle chart illustrates the
total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total growth, value, and "combined
Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Small Capitalization
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Russell 2000 Index

Atlanta Capital

Atlanta Capital
Russell 2000 Index

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

4.8% (3) 12.8% (6) 31.2% (13) 48.8% (22)

7.9% (6) 29.2% (21) 14.1% (9) 51.2% (36)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

12.7% (9) 42.0% (27) 45.3% (22) 100.0% (58)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

2.6% (13) 5.1% (25) 2.8% (16) 10.5% (54)

19.7% (282) 31.6% (454) 27.3% (383) 78.7% (1119)

3.8% (268) 4.4% (358) 2.7% (182) 10.9% (808)

26.1% (563) 41.1% (837) 32.8% (581) 100.0% (1981)

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

12.7%
(9)

26.1%
(563)

42.0%
(27)

41.1%
(837) 45.3%

(22)

32.8%
(581)

Bar #1=Atlanta Capital (Combined Z: 0.28 Growth Z: 0.04 Value Z: -0.24)

Bar #2=Russell 2000 Index (Combined Z: 0.01 Growth Z: 0.01 Value Z: 0.01)

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU RAWMAT TECH COMMUN PUBUTL

16.0
13.7

8.3

3.2
1.5

3.0

17.4

25.8

8.1

13.6

25.0

13.9

4.5 4.5

19.2
17.1

0.0 1.0 0.0

4.3

Bar #1=Atlanta Capital

Bar #2=Russell 2000 Index

Value

Core

Growth

 64
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis
Atlanta Capital
For Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the historical investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
average actual exposures to various market capitalization and style segments of the domestic equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by capitalization and style. The capitalization segments are dictated by capitalization decile breakpoints.
The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI
stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the average historical market capitalization and style score of
the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays the average historical portfolio
and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each capitalization/style segment of the market. The next two style
exposure charts illustrate the actual quarterly cap/style and style only segment exposures of the portfolio through history.

Average Style Map vs CAI Small Capitalization
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Atlanta Capital

Russell 2000 Index

Average Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

Total

Value Core Growth Total

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

3.0% (2) 13.3% (7) 17.4% (8) 33.7% (17)

7.5% (6) 34.3% (23) 23.3% (15) 65.0% (44)

0.5% (0) 0.8% (1) 0.1% (0) 1.4% (1)

10.9% (8) 48.4% (31) 40.7% (23) 100.0% (62)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

1.5% (7) 2.5% (13) 5.3% (26) 9.3% (46)

20.9% (283) 29.8% (405) 26.5% (359) 77.3% (1047)

4.9% (302) 5.2% (351) 3.4% (210) 13.4% (863)

27.3% (592) 37.5% (769) 35.2% (595) 100.0% (1956)

Atlanta Capital Historical Cap/Style Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Micro-Growth

Micro-Core

Micro-Value

Small-Growth

Small-Core

Small-Value

Mid-Growth

Mid-Core

Mid-Value

Atlanta Capital Historical Style Only Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Growth

Core

Value

 65
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital vs Russell 2000 Index
Domestic Equity Daily Performance Attribution
One Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Return Sources and Timing
The charts below illustrate the timing and cumulative paths of the manager’s performance, as well as attributing relative
performance to three sources: Sector Concentration, Security Selection, and Asset Allocation. The first chart shows the
cumulative absolute return paths for the manager and index. The second chart shows the cumulative relative return path of
the manager and the attributed sources of that value-added. The bottom table breaks the annualized attribution factors down
to the sector level for more insight into sources of return.

Cumulative Manager and Benchmark Returns

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

201604 201605 201606

4.16%
3.79%

0.37%

Atlanta Capital
Russell 2000 Index
Relative Return

Cumulative Attribution Effects vs. Russell 2000 Index

(2.5%)

(2.0%)

(1.5%)

(1.0%)

(0.5%)

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

201604 201605 201606

(0.40%)

0.86%

(0.09%)

0.37%

Sector Concentration
Security Selection
Asset Allocation Effect
Value Added

Attribution Effects by Sector vs. Russell 2000 Index
One Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Sector

Manager

Eff Weight

Index

Eff Weight

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Sector

Concentration

Security

Selection

Asset

Allocation

Consumer Discretionary 15.78% 13.59% (3.18)% (1.82)% (0.10)% (0.21)% -

Consumer Staples 7.87% 3.54% 9.72% 9.00% 0.24% 0.06% -

Energy 1.52% 2.78% (3.83)% 6.92% (0.03)% (0.15)% -

Financials 17.18% 26.18% 1.68% 4.07% (0.04)% (0.40)% -

Health Care 8.12% 14.00% 12.49% 4.63% (0.03)% 0.62% -

Industrials 24.46% 13.13% 6.50% 2.86% (0.10)% 0.88% -

Information Technology 20.47% 17.58% 5.41% 2.61% (0.04)% 0.57% -

Materials 4.61% 4.09% 1.40% 12.63% 0.07% (0.52)% -

Telecommunications 0.00% 0.92% 0.00% 13.14% (0.08)% 0.00% -

Utilities 0.00% 4.18% 0.00% 10.90% (0.29)% 0.00% -

Non Equity 3.00% 0.00% - - - - (0.09)%

Total - - 4.16% 3.79% (0.40)% 0.86% (0.09)%

Manager Return

4.16%
=

Index Return

3.79%

Sector Concentration

(0.40%)

Security Selection

0.86%

Asset Allocation

(0.09%)

 66
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital vs Russell 2000 Index
Domestic Equity Daily Performance Attribution
One Year Ended June 30, 2016

Return Sources and Timing
The charts below illustrate the timing and cumulative paths of the manager’s performance, as well as attributing relative
performance to three sources: Sector Concentration, Security Selection, and Asset Allocation. The first chart shows the
cumulative absolute return paths for the manager and index. The second chart shows the cumulative relative return path of
the manager and the attributed sources of that value-added. The bottom table breaks the annualized attribution factors down
to the sector level for more insight into sources of return.

Cumulative Manager and Benchmark Returns

(25%)

(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

201509 201512 201603 201606

5.06%

(6.73%)

11.79%

Atlanta Capital
Russell 2000 Index
Relative Return

Cumulative Attribution Effects vs. Russell 2000 Index

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

201509 201512 201603 201606

0.79%

11.09%

(0.09%)

11.79%Sector Concentration
Security Selection
Asset Allocation Effect
Value Added

Attribution Effects by Sector vs. Russell 2000 Index
One Year Ended June 30, 2016

Sector

Manager

Eff Weight

Index

Eff Weight

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Sector

Concentration

Security

Selection

Asset

Allocation

Consumer Discretionary 15.69% 14.01% 1.22% (14.23)% (0.05)% 2.56% -

Consumer Staples 7.74% 3.41% 21.49% 10.66% 0.76% 0.71% -

Energy 1.51% 2.94% (22.60)% (39.21)% 0.71% 0.29% -

Financials 17.11% 25.65% (3.17)% 1.96% (0.73)% (0.77)% -

Health Care 8.34% 15.22% 18.88% (20.89)% 1.10% 3.33% -

Industrials 23.71% 12.62% 0.68% (6.54)% 0.11% 1.68% -

Information Technology 21.31% 17.58% 9.27% (3.10)% 0.20% 2.46% -

Materials 4.59% 3.83% 18.55% (4.67)% 0.10% 0.82% -

Telecommunications 0.00% 0.88% 0.00% 19.75% (0.19)% 0.00% -

Utilities 0.00% 3.88% 0.00% 30.99% (1.21)% 0.00% -

Non Equity 3.07% 0.00% - - - - (0.09)%

Total - - 5.06% (6.73)% 0.79% 11.09% (0.09)%

Manager Return

5.06%
=

Index Return

(6.73%)

Sector Concentration

0.79%

Security Selection

11.09%

Asset Allocation

(0.09%)

 67
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Atlanta Capital vs Russell 2000 Index
Domestic Equity Top 10 Contribution Holdings
One Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Manager Holdings with Largest (+ or -) Contribution to Performance

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Manager

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Manhattan Associates Information Technology 4.06% 91 0.26% 12.70% 9.25% 0.50% 0.35%

Caseys General Stores Consumer Staples 3.04% 91 0.25% 16.31% 8.58% 0.47% 0.34%

Exponent Inc Industrials 2.58% 91 0.08% 14.88% 14.88% 0.38% 0.28%

Vca Inc Health Care 2.11% 91 - 17.12% - 0.35% 0.27%

Bio-Techne Corp Health Care 1.76% 91 - 19.58% - 0.33% 0.26%

Sally Beauty Hldgs Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.93% 91 - (9.17)% - (0.26)% (0.38)%

Moog Inc Cl A Industrials 1.41% 91 0.11% 18.04% 18.04% 0.24% 0.17%

Choice Hotels Intl Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.01% 91 - (11.55)% - (0.23)% (0.32)%

Blackbaud Inc Information Technology 2.82% 91 0.18% 8.18% 8.18% 0.23% 0.12%

Morningstar Inc Financials 3.21% 91 - (7.15)% - (0.23)% (0.35)%

Index Holdings with Largest (+ or -) Contribution to Performance

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Index

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Anacor Pharmaceuticals Inc Health Care - - 0.16% - 85.59% 0.11% (0.11)%

Advanced Micro Devices Inc Information Technology - - 0.14% - 80.35% 0.09% (0.08)%

Olin Corp Materials - - 0.21% - 44.31% 0.08% (0.07)%

Cavium Inc Information Technology - - 0.18% - (36.89)% (0.08)% 0.08%

Dreamworks Animation Skg Inc Cl AConsumer Discretionary - - 0.16% - 63.81% 0.07% (0.07)%

Demandware Inc Information Technology - - 0.09% - 91.56% 0.07% (0.07)%

Tesaro Inc Health Care - - 0.06% - 90.89% 0.06% (0.05)%

Synaptics Information Technology - - 0.16% - (32.59)% (0.06)% 0.06%

Abercrombie & Fitch Co A Consumer Discretionary - - 0.11% - (42.95)% (0.06)% 0.06%

Hecla Mng Co Materials - - 0.08% - 83.56% 0.05% (0.05)%

Positions with Largest Positive Contribution to Excess Return

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Manager

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Manhattan Associates Information Technology 4.06% 91 0.26% 12.70% 9.25% 0.50% 0.35%

Caseys General Stores Consumer Staples 3.04% 91 0.25% 16.31% 8.58% 0.47% 0.34%

Exponent Inc Industrials 2.58% 91 0.08% 14.88% 14.88% 0.38% 0.28%

Vca Inc Health Care 2.11% 91 - 17.12% - 0.35% 0.27%

Bio-Techne Corp Health Care 1.76% 91 - 19.58% - 0.33% 0.26%

Moog Inc Cl A Industrials 1.41% 91 0.11% 18.04% 18.04% 0.24% 0.17%

Iberiabank Corp Financials 1.38% 91 0.13% 17.19% 17.19% 0.21% 0.15%

Corelogic Inc Information Technology 1.97% 91 - 10.89% - 0.21% 0.14%

Heico Corp New Cl A Industrials 1.55% 91 0.12% 12.82% 6.83% 0.19% 0.13%

J & J Snack Foods Corp Consumer Staples 1.58% 91 0.09% 10.39% 10.55% 0.19% 0.13%

Positions with Largest Negative Contribution to Excess Return

Issue Sector

Manager

Eff Wt

Days

Held

Index

Eff Wt

Manager

Return

Index

Return

Contrib

Manager

Perf

Contrib

Excess

Return

Sally Beauty Hldgs Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.93% 91 - (9.17)% - (0.26)% (0.38)%

Morningstar Inc Financials 3.21% 91 - (7.15)% - (0.23)% (0.35)%

Choice Hotels Intl Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.01% 91 - (11.55)% - (0.23)% (0.32)%

Monro Muffler Brake Inc Consumer Discretionary 1.86% 91 0.13% (10.82)% (10.82)% (0.21)% (0.27)%

Inter Parfums Inc Consumer Staples 1.76% 91 0.03% (7.06)% (7.06)% (0.13)% (0.19)%

Graco Inc Industrials 1.78% 91 - (5.53)% - (0.10)% (0.17)%

National Instrs Corp Information Technology 1.21% 91 - (8.29)% - (0.12)% (0.16)%

Artisan Partners Asset Mgmt Cl A Financials 1.28% 91 - (8.47)% - (0.10)% (0.15)%

Columbia Sportswear Co Consumer Discretionary 2.12% 91 0.10% (4.19)% (3.93)% (0.05)% (0.14)%

Scansource Information Technology 1.14% 91 0.06% (8.26)% (8.10)% (0.09)% (0.13)%

 68
Sacramento Regional Transit District



In
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l E

q
u
ity

International Equity



International Equity
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
International Equity’s portfolio posted a (0.04)% return for the quarter placing it in the 24 percentile of the CAI Non-U.S.
Equity Style group for the quarter and in the 61 percentile for the last year.

International Equity’s portfolio outperformed the Custom International Benchmark by 0.94% for the quarter and
underperformed the Custom International Benchmark for the year by 0.00%.

Performance vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)

(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 10 Years Last 16 Years
Year

A(24)
B(54)(38)

B(58)
A(61)(61)

B(74)
A(81)(82) B(72)

A(82)(79)

B(83)
A(91)(88)

B(89)
A(91)(93)

A(51)

B(93)(94)

10th Percentile 0.90 (4.07) 5.44 5.06 9.50 5.37 6.58
25th Percentile (0.10) (6.80) 4.39 3.86 8.69 4.28 5.38

Median (1.31) (9.43) 3.27 2.83 7.48 2.91 4.30
75th Percentile (2.29) (11.56) 1.90 1.49 6.42 2.36 3.50
90th Percentile (3.72) (13.04) 0.49 0.60 5.46 1.52 2.53

International
Equity A (0.04) (10.38) 1.46 1.16 5.37 1.48 4.27
MSCI

EAFE Index B (1.46) (10.16) 2.06 1.68 5.97 1.58 2.31

Custom International
Benchmark (0.97) (10.37) 1.41 1.29 5.68 1.38 2.18

Relative Returns vs
Custom International Benchmark

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(2.5%)

(2.0%)

(1.5%)

(1.0%)

(0.5%)

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

International Equity

CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24
2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

MSCI EAFE Index

International Equity

Custom International Benchmark

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 70
Sacramento Regional Transit District



International Equity
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)

(80%)
(60%)
(40%)
(20%)

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

A(23)
B(64)

33 B(62)
A(86)84 A(48)

B(61)55

B(47)
A(85)63 B(70)

A(70)70
A(42)
B(60)60

B(84)
A(88)84

B(60)
A(76)

60

A(21)
B(52)52

B(64)
A(86)

64

10th Percentile 1.44 4.92 (0.30) 28.92 23.51 (6.44) 17.43 48.53 (36.56) 24.12
25th Percentile (1.48) 2.71 (2.06) 26.07 21.64 (9.49) 15.06 41.35 (40.10) 18.89

Median (3.49) 0.48 (3.88) 22.49 19.25 (11.24) 11.62 33.82 (43.20) 13.55
75th Percentile (5.41) (2.53) (5.71) 18.50 16.97 (13.94) 9.02 29.20 (46.54) 9.73
90th Percentile (6.68) (4.70) (7.81) 15.53 14.91 (16.62) 6.27 25.12 (49.29) 6.45

International
Equity A (1.38) (4.17) (3.72) 16.66 17.28 (10.64) 6.83 28.99 (39.41) 7.68
MSCI

EAFE Index B (4.42) (0.81) (4.90) 22.78 17.32 (12.14) 7.75 31.78 (43.38) 11.17

Custom International
Benchmark (2.06) (3.91) (4.23) 20.46 17.32 (12.14) 7.75 31.78 (43.38) 11.17

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs Custom International Benchmark

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

International Equity MSCI EAFE Index CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs Custom International Benchmark
Rankings Against CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(2)

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

B(83)
A(90)

B(83)
A(89)

10th Percentile 3.93 10.09
25th Percentile 3.00 8.72

Median 1.89 7.59
75th Percentile 0.85 6.41
90th Percentile (0.22) 5.23

International
Equity A (0.18) 5.40

MSCI EAFE Index B 0.28 5.86

(0.4)
(0.2)

0.0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8
1.0
1.2
1.4
1.6

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

B(79)

A(91)

B(83)
A(88) B(76)

A(94)

10th Percentile 1.29 0.60 1.07
25th Percentile 0.94 0.52 0.83

Median 0.54 0.45 0.48
75th Percentile 0.29 0.38 0.23
90th Percentile (0.07) 0.31 (0.06)

International Equity A (0.11) 0.32 (0.18)
MSCI EAFE Index B 0.22 0.35 0.22

 71
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
International Equity
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various regional and style segments of the international/global equity market. The market is segmented
quarterly by region and style. The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight
fundamental factors used in the MSCI stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market
capitalization and style score of the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays
the current portfolio and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each region/style segment of the market. The
middle chart illustrates the total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total
growth, value, and "combined Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style
weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

International Equity

MSCI EAFE

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

12.7% (133) 12.3% (136) 21.5% (190) 46.5% (459)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (1) 0.0% (3) 0.0% (5)

9.1% (147) 7.4% (147) 9.8% (179) 26.3% (473)

7.9% (323) 10.2% (387) 9.0% (308) 27.1% (1018)

29.6% (604) 30.0% (671) 40.4% (680) 100.0% (1955)

18.7% (132) 16.9% (135) 27.4% (189) 63.0% (456)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (1) 0.1% (2)

12.3% (146) 11.3% (146) 13.2% (179) 36.9% (471)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

31.1% (279) 28.2% (281) 40.7% (369) 100.0% (929)

Europe/
Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Total

Value Core Growth Total

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

29.6%
(604)

31.1%
(279)

30.0%
(671)

28.2%
(281)

40.4%
(680)

40.7%
(369)

Bar #1=International Equity (Combined Z: 0.00 Growth Z: 0.00 Value Z: 0.00)
Bar #2=MSCI EAFE (Combined Z: -0.01 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.00)

Europe/Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH

0.0 0.0

4.9 5.6

12.6 12.0 11.9
13.2

5.3 5.2

22.3 22.1

10.9
12.3 11.6

13.6

2.3
3.9

7.2 6.7

10.9

5.3

Bar #1=International Equity
Bar #2=MSCI EAFE

Value

Core

Growth

 72
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis
International Equity
For Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the historical investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
average actual exposures to various region and style segments of the international/global equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by region and style. The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the
eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the average
historical market capitalization and style score of the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure
matrix displays the average historical portfolio and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each region/style
segment of the market. The next two style exposure charts illustrate the actual quarterly region/style and style only segment
exposures of the portfolio through history.

Average Style Map vs CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

International Equity

MSCI EAFE

Average Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings for Six Years Ended June 30, 2016

18.1% (102) 18.7% (103) 20.9% (144) 57.7% (349)

0.1% (1) 0.2% (2) 0.1% (0) 0.4% (3)

8.0% (106) 9.0% (126) 9.3% (128) 26.4% (360)

4.6% (588) 6.9% (806) 4.0% (350) 15.5% (1744)

30.9% (797) 34.8% (1037) 34.3% (622) 100.0% (2456)

20.2% (133) 19.8% (127) 24.8% (194) 64.8% (454)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.3% (1) 0.4% (1)

10.3% (137) 12.6% (161) 11.8% (168) 34.8% (466)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

30.5% (270) 32.5% (288) 37.0% (363) 100.0% (921)

Europe/
Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging/
FM

Total

Value Core Growth Total

International Equity Historical Region/Style Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Emerging/FM-Growth

Emerging/FM-Core

Emerging/FM-Value

Pacific-Growth

Pacific-Core

Pacific-Value

N. America-Growth

N. America-Core

N. America-Value

Europe/Mid East-Growth

Europe/Mid East-Core

Europe/Mid East-Value

International Equity Historical Style Only Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Growth

Core

Value

 73
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Country Allocation
International Equity VS MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)

Country Allocation
The chart below contrasts the portfolio’s country allocation with that of the index as of June 30, 2016. This chart is useful
because large deviations in country allocation relative to the index are often good predictors of tracking error in the
subsequent quarter. To the extent that the portfolio allocation is similar to the index, the portfolio should experience more
"index-like" performance. In order to illustrate the performance effect on the portfolio and index of these country allocations,
the individual index country returns are also shown.

Country Weights as of June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Australia 7.3

Austria 0.2

Belgium 1.5

Brazil
1.8

Chile
0.3

China
3.4

Colombia
0.1

Czech Republic
0.0

Denmark 2.0

Egypt
0.0

Finland 1.0

France 9.6

Germany 8.7

Greece
0.1

Hong Kong
0.0

3.3

Hungary
0.1

India
2.9

Indonesia
0.8

Ireland 0.5

Israel 0.8

Italy 2.0

Japan 23.3

Malaysia
1.0

Mexico
1.3

Netherlands 3.2

New Zealand 0.2

Norway 0.6

Peru
0.1

Philippines
0.5

Poland
0.4

Portugal 0.1

Russia
0.4

Singapore 1.4

South Africa
2.0

South Korea
3.4

Spain 2.9

Sweden 2.8

Switzerland 9.3

Taiwan
3.5

Thailand
0.6

Turkey
0.4

United Kingdom
0.0

19.6

United States
0.1

Percent of Portfolio

International Equity MSCI EAFE

Index Rtns

0.46%

(9.99%)

2.29%

13.94%

2.51%

0.28%

2.85%

(3.60%)

(0.58%)

0.95%

(2.12%)

(4.31%)

(5.57%)

(13.89%)

0.94%

(4.67%)

3.72%

4.45%

(9.87%)

(3.80%)

(10.45%)

1.01%

(5.93%)

(6.94%)

(5.06%)

5.85%

2.35%

18.19%

5.91%

(17.32%)

(2.76%)

4.19%

0.35%

1.71%

(1.21%)

(7.67%)

(5.38%)

2.03%

1.00%

2.92%

(7.65%)

(0.73%)

1.19%

Manager Total Return: (0.04%)

Index Total Return: (1.46%)

 74
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA EAFE
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
SSGA’s objective is to provide the most cost-effective implementation of passive investing with stringent risk control and
tracking requirements through a replication method. Returns prior to 6/30/2012 are linked to a composite history.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
SSgA EAFE’s portfolio posted a (1.26)% return for the
quarter placing it in the 48 percentile of the CAI Non-U.S.
Equity Style group for the quarter and in the 55 percentile for
the last year.

SSgA EAFE’s portfolio outperformed the MSCI EAFE by
0.20% for the quarter and outperformed the MSCI EAFE for
the year by 0.31%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $20,812,936

Net New Investment $0

Investment Gains/(Losses) $-262,060

Ending Market Value $20,550,876

Performance vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)

(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 4 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years
Year

(48)(54)

(55)(58)

(70)(74)

(65)(68)

(69)(72)

(80)(83)

10th Percentile 0.90 (4.07) 5.44 9.15 5.06 9.50
25th Percentile (0.10) (6.80) 4.39 8.10 3.86 8.69

Median (1.31) (9.43) 3.27 6.86 2.83 7.48
75th Percentile (2.29) (11.56) 1.90 5.57 1.49 6.42
90th Percentile (3.72) (13.04) 0.49 4.43 0.60 5.46

SSgA EAFE (1.26) (9.86) 2.31 6.21 1.92 6.22

MSCI EAFE (1.46) (10.16) 2.06 5.97 1.68 5.97

Relative Return vs MSCI EAFE

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(0.20%)

(0.15%)

(0.10%)

(0.05%)

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

SSgA EAFE

CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24
2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

SSgA EAFE MSCI EAFE

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 75
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA EAFE
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)

(80%)

(60%)

(40%)

(20%)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

(61)(64) (59)(62) (57)(61)

(47)(47) (68)(70)

(58)(60)

(83)(84)

(59)(60)

(49)(52)

10th Percentile 1.44 4.92 (0.30) 28.92 23.51 (6.44) 17.43 48.53 (36.56)
25th Percentile (1.48) 2.71 (2.06) 26.07 21.64 (9.49) 15.06 41.35 (40.10)

Median (3.49) 0.48 (3.88) 22.49 19.25 (11.24) 11.62 33.82 (43.20)
75th Percentile (5.41) (2.53) (5.71) 18.50 16.97 (13.94) 9.02 29.20 (46.54)
90th Percentile (6.68) (4.70) (7.81) 15.53 14.91 (16.62) 6.27 25.12 (49.29)

SSgA EAFE (4.15) (0.56) (4.55) 22.80 17.57 (11.91) 7.98 32.05 (43.15)

MSCI EAFE (4.42) (0.81) (4.90) 22.78 17.32 (12.14) 7.75 31.78 (43.38)

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs MSCI EAFE

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

SSgA EAFE CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs MSCI EAFE
Rankings Against CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(2)

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

(80)

(80)

10th Percentile 3.71 10.12
25th Percentile 2.72 8.75

Median 1.62 7.66
75th Percentile 0.59 6.45
90th Percentile (0.48) 5.26

SSgA EAFE 0.26 6.14

(0.5)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

(2)

(78)

(2)

10th Percentile 1.28 0.60 1.05
25th Percentile 0.94 0.52 0.81

Median 0.49 0.45 0.43
75th Percentile 0.21 0.38 0.16
90th Percentile (0.15) 0.31 (0.14)

SSgA EAFE 1.75 0.37 1.45

 76
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA EAFE
Equity Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Portfolio Characteristics Percentile Rankings
Rankings Against CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style
as of June 30, 2016

P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

 R
a

n
k
in

g

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Weighted Median Price/Fore- Price/Book Forecasted Dividend MSCI
Market Cap casted Earnings Earnings Growth Yield Combined Z-Score

(33)(33)

(51)(51)

(63)(63)

(79)(79)

(26)(26)

(64)(64)

10th Percentile 41.12 17.95 2.66 12.63 3.74 0.79
25th Percentile 33.40 15.72 2.16 11.01 3.45 0.53

Median 24.89 14.12 1.62 9.62 2.96 0.18
75th Percentile 19.10 12.15 1.30 8.34 2.52 (0.24)
90th Percentile 14.08 11.31 1.12 7.29 2.14 (0.42)

SSgA EAFE 29.70 14.03 1.47 8.22 3.44 (0.01)

MSCI EAFE Index
(USD Net Div) 29.70 14.03 1.47 8.22 3.44 (0.01)

Sector Weights
The graph below contrasts the manager’s sector weights with those of the benchmark and median sector weights across the
members of the peer group. The magnitude of sector weight differences from the index and the manager’s sector
diversification are also shown. Diversification by number and concentration of holdings are also compared to the benchmark
and peer group. Issue Diversification represents by count, and Diversification Ratio by percent, the number of holdings that
account for half of the portfolio’s market value.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Financials
22.1
22.1

20.2

Industrials
13.6
13.6

13.3

Consumer Staples
13.2
13.2

12.1

Health Care
12.3

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

12.3
12.8

Consumer Discretionary
12.0
12.0

13.6

Materials
6.8
6.8

6.1

Telecommunications
5.6
5.6
5.5

Information Technology
5.3
5.3

9.6

Energy
5.2
5.2
5.2

Utilities
3.9
3.9

1.6

SSgA EAFE MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)

CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style

Sector Diversification
Manager 3.09 sectors
Index 3.09 sectors

Diversification
June 30, 2016

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Number of Issue
Securities Diversification

(1)

(1)

10th Percentile 274 55
25th Percentile 118 32

Median 75 23
75th Percentile 57 18
90th Percentile 47 14

SSgA EAFE 930 108

MSCI EAFE Index
(USD Net Div) 930 108

Diversification Ratio
Manager 12%
Index 12%
Style Median 31%

 77
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
SSgA EAFE
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various regional and style segments of the international/global equity market. The market is segmented
quarterly by region and style. The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight
fundamental factors used in the MSCI stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market
capitalization and style score of the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays
the current portfolio and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each region/style segment of the market. The
middle chart illustrates the total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total
growth, value, and "combined Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style
weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

SSgA EAFE

MSCI EAFE

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

18.7% (132) 16.9% (135) 27.4% (189) 63.0% (456)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (1) 0.1% (2)

12.3% (146) 11.3% (146) 13.2% (179) 36.9% (471)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

31.1% (279) 28.2% (281) 40.7% (369) 100.0% (929)

18.7% (132) 16.9% (135) 27.4% (189) 63.0% (456)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (1) 0.1% (2)

12.3% (146) 11.3% (146) 13.2% (179) 36.9% (471)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

31.1% (279) 28.2% (281) 40.7% (369) 100.0% (929)

Europe/
Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Total

Value Core Growth Total

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

31.1%
(279)

31.1%
(279)

28.2%
(281)

28.2%
(281)

40.7%
(369)

40.7%
(369)

Bar #1=SSgA EAFE (Combined Z: -0.01 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.00)
Bar #2=MSCI EAFE (Combined Z: -0.01 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.00)

Europe/Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH

5.6 5.6

12.0 12.0
13.2 13.2

5.2 5.2

22.1 22.1

12.3 12.3
13.6 13.6

3.9 3.9

6.8 6.7
5.3 5.3

Bar #1=SSgA EAFE
Bar #2=MSCI EAFE

Value

Core

Growth

 78
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Country Allocation
SSgA EAFE VS MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)

Country Allocation
The chart below contrasts the portfolio’s country allocation with that of the index as of June 30, 2016. This chart is useful
because large deviations in country allocation relative to the index are often good predictors of tracking error in the
subsequent quarter. To the extent that the portfolio allocation is similar to the index, the portfolio should experience more
"index-like" performance. In order to illustrate the performance effect on the portfolio and index of these country allocations,
the individual index country returns are also shown.

Country Weights as of June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Australia
7.3

7.3

Austria
0.2

0.2

Belgium
1.5

1.5

Denmark
2.0

2.0

Finland
1.0

1.0

France
9.6

9.6

Germany
8.7

8.7

Hong Kong
3.3

3.3

Ireland
0.5

0.5

Israel
0.8

0.8

Italy
2.0

2.0

Japan
23.3

23.3

Netherlands
3.2

3.2

New Zealand
0.2

0.2

Norway
0.6

0.6

Portugal
0.1

0.1

Singapore
1.4

1.4

Spain
2.9

2.9

Sweden
2.8

2.8

Switzerland
9.3

9.3

United Kingdom
19.6

19.6

Percent of Portfolio

SSgA EAFE MSCI EAFE

Index Rtns

0.46%

(9.99%)

2.29%

(0.58%)

(2.12%)

(4.31%)

(5.57%)

0.94%

(9.87%)

(3.80%)

(10.45%)

1.01%

(5.06%)

5.85%

2.35%

(2.76%)

0.35%

(7.67%)

(5.38%)

2.03%

(0.73%)

Manager Total Return: (1.26%)

Index Total Return: (1.46%)

 79
Sacramento Regional Transit District



SSgA EAFE
Top 10 Portfolio Holdings Characteristics
as of June 30, 2016

10 Largest Holdings

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Nestle S A Shs Nom New Consumer Staples $427,564 2.1% 6.11% 240.07 21.45 2.99% 5.40%

Novartis Health Care $325,439 1.6% 13.03% 216.14 16.47 3.37% 7.10%

Roche Hldgs Ag Basel Div Rts Ctf Health Care $321,066 1.6% 6.35% 184.69 16.63 3.16% 8.68%

Toyota Motor Corp Consumer Discretionary $228,603 1.1% (5.33)% 164.38 8.69 4.16% 2.24%

Hsbc Holdings (Gb) Financials $213,143 1.0% 1.63% 123.40 10.30 7.59% 0.50%

British American Tobacco Consumer Staples $209,810 1.0% 10.13% 120.70 19.77 3.18% 8.70%

Royal Dutch Shell A Shs Energy $200,301 1.0% 14.87% 118.56 17.53 7.00% 21.10%

Bp Plc Shs Energy $188,225 0.9% 18.63% 110.02 19.93 6.19% 22.83%

Total Sa Act Energy $185,033 0.9% 7.08% 120.63 13.10 5.62% (0.30)%

Anheuser-Busch Inbev Sa Shs Consumer Staples $182,629 0.9% 6.36% 210.11 28.76 2.26% 6.90%

10 Best Performers

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Fresnillo Materials $8,446 0.0% 60.88% 16.19 54.68 0.25% 72.15%

Dainippon Sumitomo Pharma Co Ord Health Care $4,766 0.0% 49.37% 6.85 25.74 1.02% 1.73%

Toshiba Corp Shs Industrials $18,855 0.1% 38.22% 11.42 11.21 0.00% 7.00%

So-Net M3 Health Care $11,681 0.1% 37.34% 11.20 68.79 0.25% 22.20%

Allied Mining & Proc. Materials $7,053 0.0% 33.40% 8.11 16.92 1.43% 33.40%

Taisho Pharmaceutical Co Ltd Ord Health Care $6,574 0.0% 31.75% 9.45 37.44 0.93% 0.78%

Yamazaki Baking Co Consumer Staples $6,383 0.0% 31.69% 6.12 35.75 0.56% (0.23)%

Newcrest Mng Ltd Ord Materials $22,820 0.1% 31.27% 13.13 23.75 0.00% 25.18%

Nitori Holdings Co Ltd Shs New Consumer Discretionary $16,751 0.1% 31.14% 13.77 24.48 0.53% 14.04%

Aristocrat Leisure Ltd Ord Consumer Discretionary $9,674 0.0% 30.19% 6.55 21.41 1.38% 26.05%

10 Worst Performers

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Banco Popular Espanol S A Shs New Financials $7,419 0.0% (45.31)% 5.37 (4.70) 5.18% 33.90%

Eutelsat Communications Shs Consumer Discretionary $5,740 0.0% (41.54)% 4.40 12.02 6.40% (3.17)%

Numericable Group Consumer Discretionary $4,785 0.0% (40.40)% 11.01 12.98 0.00% 12.90%

Mitsubishi Motors Corp Shs New Consumer Discretionary $5,472 0.0% (40.00)% 4.50 (6.81) 3.41% (6.75)%

Noble Group Ltd Shs Industrials $2,263 0.0% (39.83)% 1.97 4.38 4.75% (16.43)%

Unicredit Spa Roma Az Post Raggrupp Financials $19,297 0.1% (36.78)% 13.52 4.59 5.84% 12.00%

International Consolidated Air Industrials $15,559 0.1% (36.41)% 10.49 4.24 4.48% 19.00%

PERSImmon Plc Shs Consumer Discretionary $10,343 0.1% (35.45)% 5.96 7.73 7.60% 7.70%

Easyjet Plc Ord Gbp0.2728571 Industrials $7,017 0.0% (33.50)% 5.76 7.31 5.08% 12.50%

Qantas Airways Ltd Shs New Industrials $7,528 0.0% (32.93)% 4.33 4.60 0.00% 20.00%

 80
Sacramento Regional Transit District



JP Morgan
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
JPMorgan adds value by using the best ideas of their regional specialist teams, overlaid by global sector research,
combined with the application of disciplined portfolio construction and formal risk control. The first full quarter of
performance is 1Q 2008.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
JP Morgan’s portfolio posted a (0.13)% return for the quarter
placing it in the 25 percentile of the CAI Non-U.S. Equity
Style group for the quarter and in the 84 percentile for the
last year.

JP Morgan’s portfolio outperformed the MSCI EAFE by
1.33% for the quarter and underperformed the MSCI EAFE
for the year by 1.80%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $21,309,845

Net New Investment $0

Investment Gains/(Losses) $-28,089

Ending Market Value $21,281,757

Performance vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)

(20%)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 8-1/2
Year Years

(25)
(54)

(84)
(58)

(83)(74) (69)(72)

(70)(83)

(52)
(87)

10th Percentile 0.90 (4.07) 5.44 5.06 9.50 2.67
25th Percentile (0.10) (6.80) 4.39 3.86 8.69 1.57

Median (1.31) (9.43) 3.27 2.83 7.48 0.27
75th Percentile (2.29) (11.56) 1.90 1.49 6.42 (0.63)
90th Percentile (3.72) (13.04) 0.49 0.60 5.46 (1.28)

JP Morgan (0.13) (11.97) 1.37 1.90 6.71 0.18

MSCI EAFE (1.46) (10.16) 2.06 1.68 5.97 (1.01)

Relative Return vs MSCI EAFE

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

JP Morgan

CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24
2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

JP Morgan
MSCI EAFE

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 81
Sacramento Regional Transit District



JP Morgan
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)

(80%)

(60%)

(40%)

(20%)

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

6364 6962 5561

7747 2770

2860

8484

3760

3052

6464

10th Percentile 1.44 4.92 (0.30) 28.92 23.51 (6.44) 17.43 48.53 (36.56) 24.12
25th Percentile (1.48) 2.71 (2.06) 26.07 21.64 (9.49) 15.06 41.35 (40.10) 18.89

Median (3.49) 0.48 (3.88) 22.49 19.25 (11.24) 11.62 33.82 (43.20) 13.55
75th Percentile (5.41) (2.53) (5.71) 18.50 16.97 (13.94) 9.02 29.20 (46.54) 9.73
90th Percentile (6.68) (4.70) (7.81) 15.53 14.91 (16.62) 6.27 25.12 (49.29) 6.45

JP Morgan (4.25) (1.75) (4.28) 18.12 21.23 (9.73) 7.84 37.04 (40.98) 11.33

MSCI EAFE (4.42) (0.81) (4.90) 22.78 17.32 (12.14) 7.75 31.78 (43.38) 11.17

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs MSCI EAFE

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

JP Morgan CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs MSCI EAFE
Rankings Against CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(2)

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

(74)

(75)

10th Percentile 3.71 10.12
25th Percentile 2.72 8.75

Median 1.62 7.66
75th Percentile 0.59 6.45
90th Percentile (0.48) 5.26

JP Morgan 0.62 6.44

(0.4)

(0.2)

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

(70)
(73)

(62)

10th Percentile 1.28 0.60 1.05
25th Percentile 0.94 0.52 0.81

Median 0.49 0.45 0.43
75th Percentile 0.21 0.38 0.16
90th Percentile (0.15) 0.31 (0.14)

JP Morgan 0.26 0.38 0.30

 82
Sacramento Regional Transit District



JP Morgan
Risk Analysis Summary

Risk Analysis
The graphs below analyze the risk or variation of a manager’s return pattern. The first scatter chart illustrates the
relationship, called Excess Return Ratio, between excess return and tracking error relative to the benchmark. The second
scatter chart displays the relationship, sometimes called Information Ratio, between alpha (market-risk or "beta" adjusted
return) and residual risk (non-market or "unsystematic" risk). The third chart shows tracking error patterns versus the
benchmark over time. The last two charts show the ranking of the manager’s risk statistics versus the peer group.

Risk Analysis vs CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0 2 4 6 8 10
(4 )

(2 )

0

2

4

6

8

JP Morgan

Tracking Error

E
x
c
e
s
s
 R

e
tu

rn

0 2 4 6 8 10
(5 )

0

5

10

JP Morgan

Residual Risk

A
lp

h
a

Rolling 12 Quarter Tracking Error vs MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

JP Morgan
CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style

Risk Statistics Rankings vs MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)
Rankings Against CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

Standard Downside Residual Tracking
Deviation Risk Risk Error

(33)

(73) (84) (86)

10th Percentile 18.48 3.18 4.77 5.44
25th Percentile 17.52 2.65 3.90 4.22

Median 16.70 1.92 3.25 3.44
75th Percentile 15.74 1.44 2.67 2.73
90th Percentile 14.80 1.00 1.99 2.19

JP Morgan 17.22 1.47 2.36 2.36

0.80

0.85

0.90

0.95

1.00

1.05

1.10

1.15

Beta R-Squared Rel. Std.
Deviation

(28)

(15)

(33)

10th Percentile 1.09 0.99 1.11
25th Percentile 1.03 0.98 1.05

Median 0.99 0.96 1.00
75th Percentile 0.93 0.94 0.95
90th Percentile 0.86 0.92 0.89

JP Morgan 1.02 0.98 1.03

 83
Sacramento Regional Transit District



JP Morgan
Equity Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Portfolio Characteristics Percentile Rankings
Rankings Against CAI Non-U.S. Equity Style
as of June 30, 2016

P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

 R
a

n
k
in

g

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Weighted Median Forecasted Price/ Forecasted Dividend MSCI
Market Cap P/E Book Value Growth in Earnings Yield Combined Z-Score

(7)

(33)

(44)
(51)

(62)(63)

(43)

(79)

(39)

(26)

(58)
(64)

10th Percentile 41.12 17.95 2.66 12.63 3.74 0.79
25th Percentile 33.40 15.72 2.16 11.01 3.45 0.53

Median 24.89 14.12 1.62 9.62 2.96 0.18
75th Percentile 19.10 12.15 1.30 8.34 2.52 (0.24)
90th Percentile 14.08 11.31 1.12 7.29 2.14 (0.42)

JP Morgan 42.91 14.41 1.48 10.09 3.13 0.09

MSCI EAFE Index
(USD Net Div) 29.70 14.03 1.47 8.22 3.44 (0.01)

Sector Weights
The graph below contrasts the manager’s sector weights with those of the benchmark and median sector weights across the
members of the peer group. The magnitude of sector weight differences from the index and the manager’s sector
diversification are also shown. Diversification by number and concentration of holdings are also compared to the benchmark
and peer group. Issue Diversification represents by count, and Diversification Ratio by percent, the number of holdings that
account for half of the portfolio’s market value.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Financials
20.8

22.1
20.2

Consumer Discretionary
14.6

12.0
13.6

Health Care
14.2

12.3
12.8

Industrials
12.0

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

13.6
13.3

Consumer Staples
11.3

13.2
12.1

Information Technology
11.2

5.3
9.6

Materials
7.4

6.8
6.1

Energy
4.8
5.2
5.2

Telecommunications
3.6

5.6
5.5

Utilities 3.9
1.6

JP Morgan MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)

CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style

Sector Diversification
Manager 3.03 sectors
Index 3.09 sectors

Diversification
June 30, 2016

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Number of Issue
Securities Diversification

(36)

(29)

10th Percentile 274 55
25th Percentile 118 32

Median 75 23
75th Percentile 57 18
90th Percentile 47 14

JP Morgan 89 30

MSCI EAFE Index
(USD Net Div) 930 108

Diversification Ratio
Manager 33%
Index 12%
Style Median 31%

 84
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
JP Morgan
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various regional and style segments of the international/global equity market. The market is segmented
quarterly by region and style. The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight
fundamental factors used in the MSCI stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market
capitalization and style score of the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays
the current portfolio and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each region/style segment of the market. The
middle chart illustrates the total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total
growth, value, and "combined Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style
weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

MSCI EAFE

JP Morgan

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

14.1% (15) 15.1% (14) 28.4% (22) 57.7% (51)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

11.2% (10) 8.0% (8) 12.1% (10) 31.3% (28)

1.8% (2) 4.4% (4) 4.7% (4) 11.0% (10)

27.2% (27) 27.6% (26) 45.2% (36) 100.0% (89)

18.7% (132) 16.9% (135) 27.4% (189) 63.0% (456)

0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (1) 0.1% (2)

12.3% (146) 11.3% (146) 13.2% (179) 36.9% (471)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

31.1% (279) 28.2% (281) 40.7% (369) 100.0% (929)

Europe/
Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Total

Value Core Growth Total

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Value Core Growth

27.2%
(27)

31.1%
(279)

27.6%
(26)

28.2%
(281)

45.2%
(36)

40.7%
(369)

Bar #1=JP Morgan (Combined Z: 0.09 Growth Z: 0.04 Value Z: -0.05)
Bar #2=MSCI EAFE (Combined Z: -0.01 Growth Z: -0.01 Value Z: 0.00)

Europe/Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU RAWMAT TECH PUBUTL

3.6
5.6

14.6
12.0 11.3

13.2

4.8 5.2

20.8
22.1

14.2
12.3 12.0

13.6

7.4 6.7

11.2

5.3

0.0

3.9

Bar #1=JP Morgan
Bar #2=MSCI EAFE

Value

Core

Growth

 85
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Historical Holdings Based Style Analysis
JP Morgan
For Three Years Ended June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the historical investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
average actual exposures to various region and style segments of the international/global equity market. The market is
segmented quarterly by region and style. The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the
eight fundamental factors used in the MSCI stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the average
historical market capitalization and style score of the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure
matrix displays the average historical portfolio and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each region/style
segment of the market. The next two style exposure charts illustrate the actual quarterly region/style and style only segment
exposures of the portfolio through history.

Average Style Map vs CAI Non-U.S. Eq. Style
Holdings for Three Years Ended June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

MSCI EAFE IMI

JP Morgan

Average Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings for Three Years Ended June 30, 2016

15.7% (12) 21.0% (18) 27.7% (23) 64.4% (53)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

9.4% (8) 8.4% (8) 9.7% (10) 27.6% (26)

2.1% (3) 2.9% (3) 3.0% (4) 8.1% (10)

27.2% (23) 32.4% (29) 40.5% (37) 100.0% (89)

18.8% (428) 20.7% (487) 24.9% (483) 64.4% (1398)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (1) 0.1% (0) 0.1% (1)

11.2% (573) 12.6% (586) 11.7% (517) 35.5% (1676)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

30.0% (1001) 33.3% (1074) 36.7% (1000) 100.0% (3075)

Europe/
Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Total

Value Core Growth Total

JP Morgan Historical Region/Style Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2013 2014 2015 2016

Emerging-Growth

Emerging-Core

Emerging-Value

Pacific-Growth

Pacific-Core

Pacific-Value

Europe/Mid East-Growth

Europe/Mid East-Core

Europe/Mid East-Value

JP Morgan Historical Style Only Exposures

0% 0%

10% 10%

20% 20%

30% 30%

40% 40%

50% 50%

60% 60%

70% 70%

80% 80%

90% 90%

100% 100%

2013 2014 2015 2016

Growth

Core

Value

 86
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Country Allocation
JP Morgan VS MSCI EAFE Index (USD Net Div)

Country Allocation
The chart below contrasts the portfolio’s country allocation with that of the index as of June 30, 2016. This chart is useful
because large deviations in country allocation relative to the index are often good predictors of tracking error in the
subsequent quarter. To the extent that the portfolio allocation is similar to the index, the portfolio should experience more
"index-like" performance. In order to illustrate the performance effect on the portfolio and index of these country allocations,
the individual index country returns are also shown.

Country Weights as of June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Australia
1.9

7.3

Austria 0.2

Belgium
2.2

1.5

China
3.7

Denmark
1.3

2.0

Finland 1.0

France
11.0

9.6

Germany
7.5

8.7

Hong Kong
6.0

3.3

India
1.2

Indonesia
0.7

Ireland 0.5

Israel
1.1

0.8

Italy 2.0

Japan
23.4

23.3

Netherlands
3.7

3.2

New Zealand 0.2

Norway 0.6

Portugal 0.1

Singapore 1.4

South Africa
1.1

South Korea
2.8

Spain 2.9

Sweden 2.8

Switzerland
10.0

9.3

Taiwan
1.4

United Kingdom
20.9

19.6

Percent of Portfolio

JP Morgan MSCI EAFE

Index Rtns

0.46%

(9.99%)

2.29%

0.28%

(0.58%)

(2.12%)

(4.31%)

(5.57%)

0.94%

3.72%

4.45%

(9.87%)

(3.80%)

(10.45%)

1.01%

(5.06%)

5.85%

2.35%

(2.76%)

0.35%

1.71%

(1.21%)

(7.67%)

(5.38%)

2.03%

1.00%

(0.73%)

Manager Total Return: (0.13%)

Index Total Return: (1.46%)

 87
Sacramento Regional Transit District



JP Morgan
Top 10 Portfolio Holdings Characteristics
as of June 30, 2016

10 Largest Holdings

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Roche Hldgs Ag Basel Div Rts Ctf Health Care $527,895 2.5% 6.35% 184.69 16.63 3.16% 8.68%

Novartis Health Care $495,136 2.3% 13.03% 216.14 16.47 3.37% 7.10%

Vodafone Group Plc New Shs New Telecommunications $490,594 2.3% (0.89)% 80.97 36.63 5.03% 15.51%

Japan Tobacco Inc Ord Consumer Staples $452,724 2.1% (2.68)% 79.99 17.04 2.88% 2.16%

Anheuser-Busch Inbev Sa Shs Consumer Staples $445,798 2.1% 6.36% 210.11 28.76 2.26% 6.90%

Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord Information Technology $437,160 2.1% 7.83% 176.87 9.91 1.47% 11.87%

Prudential Financials $408,274 1.9% (10.14)% 43.34 10.21 3.09% 9.50%

Royal Dutch Shell A Shs Energy $395,391 1.9% 14.87% 118.56 17.53 7.00% 21.10%

Hsbc Holdings (Hk) Financials $388,732 1.8% (0.24)% 123.40 10.30 7.59% 0.50%

British American Tobacco Consumer Staples $387,494 1.8% 10.13% 120.70 19.77 3.18% 8.70%

10 Best Performers

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Tokyo Electron Information Technology $278,192 1.3% 28.37% 13.81 15.94 2.76% 12.92%

Tullow Oil Plc Shs Energy $35,152 0.2% 23.85% 3.20 30.52 0.00% 10.00%

Keyence Corp Ord Information Technology $298,864 1.4% 23.49% 40.98 27.56 0.29% 7.41%

Astellas Pharma Health Care $289,823 1.4% 17.14% 33.59 16.56 2.00% 3.38%

Royal Dutch Shell A Shs Energy $395,391 1.9% 14.87% 118.56 17.53 7.00% 21.10%

Zurich Financial Svc Ord Financials $278,550 1.3% 14.24% 36.99 10.45 7.10% (1.15)%

Kddi Telecommunications $256,801 1.2% 13.53% 79.52 13.89 2.09% 9.15%

Novartis Health Care $495,136 2.3% 13.03% 216.14 16.47 3.37% 7.10%

Nitto Denko Corp Ord Materials $80,239 0.4% 12.71% 10.90 15.92 2.18% 10.90%

Henkel Ag & Co Kgaa Inhaber Vorzugsa Consumer Staples $287,424 1.4% 12.38% 21.74 20.71 1.34% 6.80%

10 Worst Performers

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

PERSImmon Plc Shs Consumer Discretionary $46,435 0.2% (35.45)% 5.96 7.73 7.60% 7.70%

Lloyds Banking Group Plc Shs Financials $155,159 0.7% (23.80)% 51.58 7.58 4.16% (2.78)%

Travis Perkins Industrials $51,880 0.2% (23.79)% 4.93 10.55 2.79% 8.30%

Credit Suisse Group Ord Cl D Financials $56,950 0.3% (21.61)% 22.12 12.04 6.79% 33.40%

Burberry Group Plc Shs Consumer Discretionary $216,466 1.0% (20.96)% 6.90 16.62 3.19% 4.60%

Ubs Ag Shs New Financials $329,407 1.5% (15.58)% 49.68 9.61 6.76% 5.16%

Continental Consumer Discretionary $271,335 1.3% (15.02)% 37.95 10.75 2.20% 8.60%

Sands China Ltd Usd0.01 Reg’s’ Consumer Discretionary $166,633 0.8% (14.96)% 26.99 18.48 7.67% (15.20)%

Ck Hutchison Hldgs Ltd Shs Industrials $272,937 1.3% (14.31)% 42.06 9.86 3.02% 0.82%

Barclays Plc Shs Financials $92,083 0.4% (14.06)% 31.34 9.25 4.69% 13.10%

 88
Sacramento Regional Transit



DFA Emerging Markets
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
DFA Performance prior to 6/30/2013 is linked to published fund returns.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
DFA Emerging Markets’s portfolio posted a 2.38% return for
the quarter placing it in the 67 percentile of the CAI
Emerging Markets Equity Mut Funds group for the quarter
and in the 44 percentile for the last year.

DFA Emerging Markets’s portfolio outperformed the MSCI
EM Gross by 1.58% for the quarter and outperformed the
MSCI EM Gross for the year by 3.51%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $12,005,838

Net New Investment $262,195

Investment Gains/(Losses) $269,169

Ending Market Value $12,537,203

Performance vs CAI Emerging Markets Equity Mut Funds (Net)

(20%)

(10%)

0%

10%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years
Year

(67)

(93)

(44)

(84)

(25)

(38)

(25)

(38)
(37)

(54)

(22)
(47)

10th Percentile 7.00 (3.96) 1.55 1.55 (0.09) 6.33
25th Percentile 4.60 (6.46) 0.46 0.46 (2.01) 5.20

Median 3.23 (8.85) (1.46) (1.46) (3.34) 3.99
75th Percentile 1.93 (10.76) (2.49) (2.49) (5.06) 2.79
90th Percentile 1.02 (14.14) (4.97) (4.97) (8.05) 0.20

DFA Emerging
Markets 2.38 (8.20) 0.47 0.47 (2.63) 5.39

MSCI EM Gross 0.80 (11.71) (1.21) (1.21) (3.44) 4.14

Relative Return vs MSCI EM Gross

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(1.5%)

(1.0%)

(0.5%)

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2013 2014 2015 2016

DFA Emerging Markets

Cumulative Returns vs MSCI EM Gross

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(6%)

(4%)

(2%)

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

2013 2014 2015 2016

DFA Emerging Markets
CAI Emerging Equity MFs

 89
Sacramento Regional Transit District



DFA Emerging Markets
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Emerging Markets Equity Mut Funds (Gross)

(80%)
(60%)
(40%)
(20%)

0%
20%
40%
60%
80%

100%
120%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

4376
6263

2541 6262

4459

6752

2271

2336

2846

6656

10th Percentile 21.29 (7.46) 2.62 5.56 25.54 (11.40) 25.12 94.66 (46.12) 48.23
25th Percentile 11.67 (11.01) (0.31) 1.80 21.75 (15.89) 22.90 82.12 (49.72) 45.09

Median 9.39 (12.79) (2.75) (0.74) 19.70 (18.02) 20.15 77.86 (53.38) 40.30
75th Percentile 6.71 (15.45) (5.38) (3.90) 15.32 (21.39) 18.81 72.60 (55.10) 35.78
90th Percentile 5.34 (24.74) (8.77) (6.59) 12.21 (22.72) 17.32 69.59 (58.13) 29.39

DFA Emerging
Markets 9.98 (14.33) (0.28) (2.31) 20.49 (20.65) 23.62 83.57 (50.66) 37.47

MSCI EM Gross 6.60 (14.60) (1.82) (2.27) 18.63 (18.17) 19.20 79.02 (53.18) 39.78

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs MSCI EM Gross

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

DFA Emerging Markets CAI Emerging Equity MFs

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs MSCI EM Gross
Rankings Against CAI Emerging Markets Equity Mut Funds (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

(5)

0

5

10

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

(54)

(56)

10th Percentile 3.72 8.10
25th Percentile 2.50 6.58

Median 1.43 5.52
75th Percentile 0.19 4.06
90th Percentile (2.74) 1.04

DFA Emerging
Markets 1.14 5.07

(0.6)

(0.4)

(0.2)

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

(33)

(53)

(28)

10th Percentile 0.99 0.43 0.89
25th Percentile 0.75 0.35 0.71

Median 0.39 0.29 0.36
75th Percentile 0.06 0.21 0.09
90th Percentile (0.33) 0.05 (0.29)

DFA Emerging
Markets 0.62 0.27 0.62

 90
Sacramento Regional Transit District



DFA Emerging Markets
Equity Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Portfolio Characteristics Percentile Rankings
Rankings Against CAI Emerging Markets Equity Mut Funds
as of June 30, 2016

P
e

rc
e

n
ti
le

 R
a

n
k
in

g

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Weighted Median Price/Fore- Price/Book Forecasted Dividend MSCI
Market Cap casted Earnings Earnings Growth Yield Combined Z-Score

(83)

(52)
(60)

(70) (71)(72)

(49)(50)

(35)(32)

(78)

(68)

10th Percentile 28.89 17.98 2.69 17.51 3.24 0.76
25th Percentile 18.88 15.22 2.34 14.12 2.82 0.38

Median 15.05 13.69 1.85 13.12 2.53 0.25
75th Percentile 11.46 11.52 1.44 11.42 2.08 (0.12)
90th Percentile 6.57 10.31 1.04 9.83 1.76 (0.21)

DFA Emerging Markets 10.30 12.62 1.48 13.15 2.64 (0.14)

MSCI EM - Emerging
Mkts (USD Gross Div) 15.02 11.90 1.45 13.10 2.72 (0.04)

Sector Weights
The graph below contrasts the manager’s sector weights with those of the benchmark and median sector weights across the
members of the peer group. The magnitude of sector weight differences from the index and the manager’s sector
diversification are also shown. Diversification by number and concentration of holdings are also compared to the benchmark
and peer group. Issue Diversification represents by count, and Diversification Ratio by percent, the number of holdings that
account for half of the portfolio’s market value.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%

Financials
25.2

27.1
26.9

Information Technology
19.5

21.4
24.2

Consumer Discretionary
10.5

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

9.8
11.9

Consumer Staples
9.8

8.3
11.3

Materials
8.1

6.7
3.9

Industrials
7.5

6.4
5.6

Energy
6.7
7.2

6.1

Telecommunications
6.0

7.2
5.5

Utilities
3.4
3.1

2.3

Health Care
3.0

2.7
2.2

Miscellaneous
0.2

DFA Emerging Markets

MSCI EM - Emerging Mkts (USD Gross Div)

CAI Emerging Equity MFs

Sector Diversification
Manager 2.50 sectors
Index 2.16 sectors

Diversification
June 30, 2016

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

5000

Number of Issue
Securities Diversification

(1)

(4)

10th Percentile 342 42
25th Percentile 133 26

Median 92 21
75th Percentile 60 14
90th Percentile 37 8

DFA Emerging
Markets 4260 128

MSCI EM - Emerging
Mkts (USD Gross Div) 829 91

Diversification Ratio
Manager 3%
Index 11%
Style Median 20%

 91
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Current Holdings Based Style Analysis
DFA Emerging Markets
As of June 30, 2016

This page analyzes the current investment style of a portfolio utilizing a detailed holdings-based style analysis to determine
actual exposures to various regional and style segments of the international/global equity market. The market is segmented
quarterly by region and style. The style segments are determined using the "Combined Z Score", based on the eight
fundamental factors used in the MSCI stock style scoring system. The upper-left style map illustrates the current market
capitalization and style score of the portfolio relative to indices and/or peers. The upper-right style exposure matrix displays
the current portfolio and index weights and stock counts (in parentheses) in each region/style segment of the market. The
middle chart illustrates the total exposures and stock counts in the three style segments, with a legend showing the total
growth, value, and "combined Z" (growth - value) scores. The bottom chart exhibits the sector weights as well as the style
weights within each sector.

Style Map vs CAI Emerging Equity MFs
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

Value Core Growth

Mega

Large

Mid

Small

Micro

DFA Emerging Markets

MSCI EM IMI

Style Exposure Matrix
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.1% (1) 0.1% (1)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (1) 0.0% (1) 0.0% (2)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (1) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (1)

31.2% (317) 37.6% (393) 31.1% (302) 99.9% (1012)

31.2% (317) 37.6% (395) 31.3% (304) 100.0% (1016)

0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0) 0.0% (0)

0.0% (0) 0.2% (2) 0.0% (1) 0.2% (3)

0.0% (3) 0.0% (10) 0.0% (5) 0.1% (18)

30.4% (898) 33.1% (910) 36.2% (895) 99.7% (2703)

30.5% (901) 33.3% (922) 36.2% (901) 100.0% (2724)

Europe/
Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Total

Value Core Growth Total

Combined Z-Score Style Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Value Core Growth

31.2%
(317)

30.5%
(901) 37.6%

(395)

33.3%
(922)

31.3%
(304) 36.2%

(901)

Bar #1=DFA Emerging Markets (Combined Z: -0.14 Growth Z: -0.05 Value Z: 0.09)
Bar #2=MSCI EM IMI (Combined Z: -0.04 Growth Z: -0.02 Value Z: 0.02)

Europe/Mid East

N. America

Pacific

Emerging

Sector Weights Distribution
Holdings as of June 30, 2016

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

COMMUN CONCYC CONSTA ENERGY FINANC HEALTH INDEQU PUBUTL RAWMAT TECH MISC

0.0 0.1

5.9 6.3

10.4 11.4 10.7
8.0

6.3 6.4

25.1 25.3

2.9 3.6

7.5 7.6

3.5 3.2

7.9 6.9

19.8 20.9

0.0 0.2

Bar #1=DFA Emerging Markets
Bar #2=MSCI EM IMI

Value

Core

Growth

 92
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Country Allocation
DFA Emerging Markets VS MSCI EM - Emerging Mkts (USD Gross Div)

Country Allocation
The chart below contrasts the portfolio’s country allocation with that of the index as of June 30, 2016. This chart is useful
because large deviations in country allocation relative to the index are often good predictors of tracking error in the
subsequent quarter. To the extent that the portfolio allocation is similar to the index, the portfolio should experience more
"index-like" performance. In order to illustrate the performance effect on the portfolio and index of these country allocations,
the individual index country returns are also shown.

Country Weights as of June 30, 2016

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%

Brazil
7.8

7.2

Chile
1.4

1.2

China
14.9

25.8

Colombia
0.6
0.5

Czech Republic
0.2
0.2

Egypt
0.1
0.2

Greece
0.3
0.3

Hong Kong
0.0

Hungary
0.3
0.3

India
12.6

8.4

Indonesia
3.3

2.7

Malaysia
4.2

3.0

Mexico
5.6

4.1

Peru
0.3
0.4

Philippines
2.0

1.6

Poland
1.5

1.1

Qatar 0.9

Russia
1.6

3.7

South Africa
8.6

7.3

South Korea
14.9

14.6

Taiwan
15.0

12.1

Thailand
2.4
2.3

Turkey
1.8

1.3

United Arab Emirates 0.9

United Kingdom
0.1

United States
0.3

Percent of Portfolio

DFA Emerging Markets MSCI EM Gross

Index Rtns

13.94%

2.51%

0.28%

2.85%

(3.60%)

0.95%

(13.89%)

0.94%

(4.67%)

3.72%

4.45%

(5.93%)

(6.94%)

18.19%

5.91%

(17.32%)

(4.86%)

4.19%

1.71%

(1.21%)

1.00%

2.92%

(7.65%)

0.06%

(0.72%)

1.19%

Manager Total Return: 2.38%

Index Total Return: 0.80%

 93
Sacramento Regional Transit District



DFA Emerging Markets
Top 10 Portfolio Holdings Characteristics
as of June 30, 2016

10 Largest Holdings

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Taiwan Semicond Manufac Co L Shs Information Technology $350,182 2.8% 3.94% 130.62 12.86 3.69% 8.52%

Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord Information Technology $332,175 2.6% 7.83% 176.87 9.91 1.47% 11.87%

Tencent Holdings Limited Shs Par Hkd Information Technology $272,595 2.2% 11.48% 213.55 30.27 0.27% 25.00%

Nasionale PERS Beperk Ord Cl H Consumer Discretionary $155,546 1.2% 9.15% 66.98 31.30 0.23% 56.30%

China Mobile Limited Sponsored Adr Telecommunications $146,720 1.2% 5.84% 233.97 13.56 3.67% 7.82%

China Construction Bank Shs H Financials $126,805 1.0% 10.14% 158.67 4.89 6.41% 1.49%

Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd Spon Information Technology $121,049 1.0% 3.85% 130.62 12.86 3.69% 8.52%

Hon Hai Precision Inds Ltd Ord Information Technology $110,797 0.9% (2.94)% 39.99 9.38 4.39% 3.37%

Industrial and Comm Bk of Cn Hkd Shs Financials $108,704 0.9% 5.19% 48.00 4.81 6.51% 8.84%

Itau Unibanco Holding Sa Pfd Shs Financials $102,165 0.8% 7.55% 27.78 8.33 4.58% (1.25)%

10 Best Performers

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Centrais Eletricas Brasileir Sponsor Utilities $1,090 0.0% 121.35% 4.36 6.27 3.11% 329.14%

Centrais Electricas Brasilei Shs Utilities $4,065 0.0% 114.25% 4.36 6.27 3.11% 329.14%

Cosan Logistica Sa Industrials $551 0.0% 101.01% 0.45 3.53 6.22% 186.46%

Industrias Penoles Cp Materials $16,606 0.1% 86.48% 9.38 30.62 0.35% 25.68%

Eletrobras Pnb Utilities $4,595 0.0% 85.52% 1.46 16.98 0.56% 330.78%

Centrais Eletricas Brasileir Spon Ad Utilities $1,286 0.0% 82.68% 1.46 16.98 0.56% 330.78%

Grana Y Montero S A A Sponsored Adr Industrials $1,332 0.0% 78.08% 0.94 28.56 0.99% (49.29)%

Warderly Intl Holdings Limit Shs Financials $2,099 0.0% 77.13% 6.99 55.38 0.35% -

M Dias Branco Sa I Consumer Staples $3,648 0.0% 73.89% 3.74 19.13 1.15% 14.00%

Compania De Minas Buenaventu Sponsor Materials $4,606 0.0% 62.36% 2.89 70.07 0.29% -

10 Worst Performers

Stock Sector

Ending

Market

Value

Percent

of

Portfolio

Qtrly

Return

Market

Capital

Price/

Forecasted

Earnings

Ratio

Dividend

Yield

Forecasted

Growth in

Earnings

Hyundai Engr. & Constr. Industrials $11,229 0.1% (50.00)% 3.22 7.29 1.50% 12.04%

Taihan Electric Wire Industrials $495 0.0% (50.00)% 1.62 (9.19) 0.00% -

Enersis S A Sponsored Adr Utilities $14,458 0.1% (36.37)% 8.40 10.00 4.10% 5.04%

Casetek Holdings Information Technology $3,013 0.0% (36.02)% 1.18 7.05 6.40% (2.14)%

Hansae Consumer Discretionary $1,870 0.0% (33.90)% 1.31 11.91 0.66% 23.45%

Cuckoo Electronics Consumer Discretionary $106 0.0% (33.33)% 1.24 14.86 1.44% -

Sk Global Co. Industrials $2,466 0.0% (33.33)% 1.28 13.91 1.68% (16.28)%

Muhak Consumer Staples $587 0.0% (33.24)% 0.60 14.37 1.02% 5.72%

Empresa Nacional De Elctrcid Sponsor Utilities $11,380 0.1% (32.20)% 7.58 11.22 2.38% 7.58%

Zaklady Azotowe W Tarnowie Moscicach Materials $3,765 0.0% (32.13)% 1.72 11.23 1.22% 33.18%

 94
Sacramento Regional Transit District



D
o

m
e

s
tic

 F
ix

e
d

 In
c
o

m
e

Domestic Fixed Income



Metropolitan West
Period Ended June 30, 2016

Investment Philosophy
Metropolitan West Asset Management (MWAM) attempts to add value by limiting duration, managing the yield curve,
rotating among bond market sectors and using proprietary quantitative valuation techniques.

Quarterly Summary and Highlights
Metropolitan West’s portfolio posted a 2.09% return for the
quarter placing it in the 87 percentile of the CAI Core Bond
Fixed Income group for the quarter and in the 94 percentile
for the last year.

Metropolitan West’s portfolio underperformed the Barclays
Aggregate Index by 0.13% for the quarter and
underperformed the Barclays Aggregate Index for the year
by 0.87%.

Quarterly Asset Growth

Beginning Market Value $86,853,701

Net New Investment $-496,033

Investment Gains/(Losses) $1,802,809

Ending Market Value $88,160,477

Performance vs CAI Core Bond Fixed Income (Gross)

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

Last Quarter Last Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 7 Years Last 10 Years Last 15 Years
Year

(87)(73)

(94)

(63)

(83)(83)

(29)

(93)

(3)

(96)

(3)

(90)

(8)

(92)

10th Percentile 2.80 6.98 4.86 4.82 6.43 6.28 5.97
25th Percentile 2.62 6.46 4.65 4.54 5.70 6.00 5.76

Median 2.36 6.20 4.37 4.25 5.34 5.62 5.54
75th Percentile 2.20 5.85 4.17 4.02 5.01 5.41 5.31
90th Percentile 2.00 5.39 3.80 3.80 4.75 5.11 5.13

Metropolitan West 2.09 5.13 4.08 4.52 7.19 6.67 6.07

Barclays
Aggregate Index 2.21 6.00 4.06 3.76 4.58 5.13 5.08

Relative Return vs Barclays Aggregate Index

R
e
la

ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(3%)

(2%)

(1%)

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

09 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Metropolitan West

CAI Core Bond Fixed Income (Gross)
Annualized Seven Year Risk vs Return

2.5 3.0 3.5 4.0 4.5 5.0
3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

5.5%

6.0%

6.5%

7.0%

7.5%

8.0%

Metropolitan West

Barclays Aggregate Index

Standard Deviation

R
e

tu
rn

s

 96
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Metropolitan West
Return Analysis Summary

Return Analysis
The graphs below analyze the manager’s return on both a risk-adjusted and unadjusted basis. The first chart illustrates the
manager’s ranking over different periods versus the appropriate style group. The second chart shows the historical quarterly
and cumulative manager returns versus the appropriate market benchmark. The last two charts illustrate the manager’s
ranking relative to their style using various risk-adjusted return measures.

Performance vs CAI Core Bond Fixed Income (Gross)

(15%)

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

12/15- 6/16 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

9660
7572

4069

2285

4

97 9759
1

90

7

96

78

22
922

10th Percentile 6.11 1.51 7.21 (0.66) 8.11 8.78 9.35 17.43 6.50 7.39
25th Percentile 5.65 1.13 6.64 (1.10) 7.37 8.21 8.39 13.73 4.78 6.93

Median 5.39 0.84 6.19 (1.46) 6.15 7.89 7.56 10.71 0.96 6.46
75th Percentile 5.21 0.52 5.88 (1.84) 5.43 7.22 6.89 8.76 (2.45) 5.61
90th Percentile 4.99 (0.03) 5.35 (2.32) 4.74 6.43 6.57 7.10 (7.12) 4.30

Metropolitan
West 4.65 0.51 6.37 (1.03) 9.48 6.10 12.57 19.88 (3.11) 7.50

Barclays
Aggregate Index 5.31 0.55 5.97 (2.02) 4.21 7.84 6.54 5.93 5.24 6.97

Cumulative and Quarterly Relative Return vs Barclays Aggregate Index

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

s

(10%)

(5%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Metropolitan West CAI Core Bond FI

Risk Adjusted Return Measures vs Barclays Aggregate Index
Rankings Against CAI Core Bond Fixed Income (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Alpha Treynor
Ratio

(2)

(4)

10th Percentile 1.74 6.33
25th Percentile 1.20 5.77

Median 0.81 5.32
75th Percentile 0.46 4.96
90th Percentile 0.06 4.53

Metropolitan
West 2.50 7.00

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

Information Sharpe Excess Return
Ratio Ratio Ratio

(60)

(35)

(45)

10th Percentile 1.35 1.80 1.37
25th Percentile 1.16 1.70 1.12

Median 0.96 1.62 0.84
75th Percentile 0.72 1.55 0.59
90th Percentile 0.10 1.42 0.19

Metropolitan West 0.88 1.67 0.89

 97
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Metropolitan West
Risk Analysis Summary

Risk Analysis
The graphs below analyze the risk or variation of a manager’s return pattern. The first scatter chart illustrates the
relationship, called Excess Return Ratio, between excess return and tracking error relative to the benchmark. The second
scatter chart displays the relationship, sometimes called Information Ratio, between alpha (market-risk or "beta" adjusted
return) and residual risk (non-market or "unsystematic" risk). The third chart shows tracking error patterns versus the
benchmark over time. The last two charts show the ranking of the manager’s risk statistics versus the peer group.

Risk Analysis vs CAI Core Bond Fixed Income (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0
(1.0 )

(0.5 )

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

Metropolitan West

Tracking Error

E
x
c
e
s
s
 R

e
tu

rn

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5
(1.5 )

(1.0 )

(0.5 )

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

Metropolitan West

Residual Risk

A
lp

h
a

Rolling 12 Quarter Tracking Error vs Barclays Aggregate Index

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

01 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 16

Metropolitan West
CAI Core Bond FI

Risk Statistics Rankings vs Barclays Aggregate Index
Rankings Against CAI Core Bond Fixed Income (Gross)
Seven Years Ended June 30, 2016

0.0%
0.5%
1.0%
1.5%
2.0%
2.5%
3.0%
3.5%
4.0%
4.5%
5.0%

Standard Downside Residual Tracking
Deviation Risk Risk Error

(3)

(11)

(1) (1)

10th Percentile 3.73 0.89 1.61 1.72
25th Percentile 3.46 0.63 1.22 1.21

Median 3.27 0.35 0.88 0.89
75th Percentile 3.12 0.20 0.56 0.60
90th Percentile 2.96 0.15 0.46 0.46

Metropolitan
West 4.24 0.86 2.84 2.78

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.6

Beta R-Squared Rel. Std.
Deviation

(45)

(98)

(3)

10th Percentile 1.08 0.98 1.18
25th Percentile 1.04 0.97 1.10

Median 1.00 0.93 1.04
75th Percentile 0.94 0.87 0.99
90th Percentile 0.90 0.77 0.94

Metropolitan West 1.01 0.57 1.35

 98
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Metropolitan West
Bond Characteristics Analysis Summary

Portfolio Characteristics
This graph compares the manager’s portfolio characteristics with the range of characteristics for the portfolios which make up
the manager’s style group. This analysis illustrates whether the manager’s current holdings are consistent with other
managers employing the same style.

Fixed Income Portfolio Characteristics
Rankings Against CAI Core Bond Fixed Income
as of June 30, 2016

(2)

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Average Effective Coupon OA
Duration Life Yield Rate Convexity

(91)
(29)

(27)(24)

(48)(84)
(76)(58)

(65)(63)

10th Percentile 5.67 9.63 2.88 4.03 0.72
25th Percentile 5.49 7.75 2.50 3.62 0.38

Median 5.36 7.40 2.22 3.31 0.17
75th Percentile 5.22 7.11 1.98 2.97 (0.00)
90th Percentile 4.93 6.38 1.75 2.66 (0.14)

Metropolitan West 4.82 7.71 2.22 2.94 0.08

Barclays Aggregate Index 5.47 7.77 1.91 3.13 0.10

Sector Allocation and Quality Ratings
The first graph compares the manager’s sector allocation with the average allocation across all the members of the
manager’s style. The second graph compares the manager’s weighted average quality rating with the range of quality ratings
for the style.

Sector Allocation
June 30, 2016

(20%) (10%) 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

US Trsy
30.5

23.6
36.6

RMBS
25.5

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

5
0

%
M

g
r 

M
V

25.7
27.7

Corp (incl 144A)
24.6

39.3
25.4

ABS
8.1

3.9
0.5

Non-Agency RMBS
6.5

CMBS
6.1

3.8
1.7

CMOs
2.2

Gov Related 2.1
8.0

Other 0.2
0.1

Cash
(3.4 )

1.4

Metropolitan West CAI Core Bond Fixed Income

Barclays Aggregate Index

Quality Ratings
vs CAI Core Bond Fixed Income

A

A+

AA-

AA

AA+

AAA

Trsy

Weighted Average
Quality Rating

(54)

(12)

10th Percentile AA+
25th Percentile AA

Median AA
75th Percentile AA-
90th Percentile A+

Metropolitan West AA

Barclays
Aggregate Index AA+

 99
Sacramento Regional Transit District



Metropolitan West
Portfolio Characteristics Summary
As of June 30, 2016

Portfolio Structure Comparison
The charts below compare the structure of the portfolio to that of the index from the three perspectives that have the greatest
influence on return. The first chart compares the two portfolios across sectors. The second chart compares the duration
distribution. The last chart compares the distribution across quality ratings.

Sector Distribution

(20%)

(10%)

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

US
Trsy

30.5

36.6

RMBS

25.5 27.7

Corp
(incl

144A)

24.6 25.4

ABS

8.1

0.5

Non-Agency
RMBS

6.5

0.0

CMBS

6.1
1.7

CMOs

2.2 0.0

Other

0.0 0.1

Gov
Related

0.0

8.0

Cash

(3.4 )

0.0

P
e

rc
e

n
t 
o

f 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

Metropolitan West
Barclays Aggregate

Duration Distribution

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

<0

0.0 0.0

0-1

15.6

3.3

1-2

18.6
16.5

2-3

17.7

22.0

3-5

23.0
24.1

5-7

5.9

11.1

7-10

7.7
8.7

>10

11.5

14.3

Years Duration

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
o

rt
fo

lio

Weighted Average: Duration

Metropolitan West:
Barclays Aggregate:

4.82
5.47

Quality Distribution

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

AAA

64.0
70.8

AA

8.9
4.4

A

9.5 11.3

BBB

12.6 13.5

BB

3.3
0.0

B

1.2 0.0

CCC

0.0 0.0

CC

0.0 0.0

C

0.0 0.0

D

0.5 0.0

Quality Rating

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
o

rt
fo

lio

Weighted Average: Quality

Metropolitan West:
Barclays Aggregate:

AA
AA+

100
Sacramento Regional Transit District



D
e

fin
itio

n
s

Definitions



Risk/Reward Statistics

The risk statistics used in this report examine performance characteristics of a manager or a portfolio relative to a benchmark

(market indicator) which assumes to represent overall movements in the asset class being considered. The main unit of

analysis is the excess return, which is the portfolio return minus the return on a risk free asset (3 month T-Bill).

Alpha measures a portfolio’s return in excess of the market return adjusted for risk.  It is a measure of the manager’s

contribution to performance with reference to security selection.  A positive alpha indicates that a portfolio was positively

rewarded for the residual risk which was taken for that level of market exposure.

Beta measures the sensitivity of rates of portfolio returns to movements in the market index.  A portfolio’s beta measures the

expected change in return per 1% change in the return on the market.  If a beta of a portfolio is 1.5, a 1 percent increase in

the return on the market will result, on average, in a 1.5 percent increase in the return on the portfolio.  The converse would

also be true.

Downside Risk stems from the desire to differentiate between "good risk" (upside volatility) and "bad risk" (downside

volatility). Whereas standard deviation punishes both upside and downside volatility, downside risk measures only the

standard deviation of returns below the target. Returns above the target are assigned a deviation of zero. Both the frequency

and magnitude of underperformance affect the amount of downside risk.

Excess Return Ratio is a measure of risk adjusted relative return.  This ratio captures the amount of active management

performance (value added relative to an index) per unit of active management risk (tracking error against the index.)  It is

calculated by dividing the manager’s annualized cumulative excess return relative to the index by the standard deviation of

the individual quarterly excess returns.  The Excess Return Ratio can be interpreted as the manager’s active risk/reward

tradeoff for diverging from the index when the index is mandated to be the "riskless" market position.

Information Ratio measures the manager’s market risk-adjusted excess return per unit of residual risk relative to a

benchmark.  It is computed by dividing alpha by the residual risk over a given time period.  Assuming all other factors being

equal, managers with lower residual risk achieve higher values in the information ratio.  Managers with higher information

ratios will add value relative to the benchmark more reliably and consistently.

R-Squared indicates the extent to which the variability of the portfolio returns are explained by market action.  It can also be

thought of as measuring the diversification relative to the appropriate benchmark.  An r-squared value of .75 indicates that

75% of the fluctuation in a portfolio return is explained by market action.  An r-squared of 1.0 indicates that a portfolio’s

returns are entirely related to the market and it is not influenced by other factors.  An r-squared of zero indicates that no

relationship exists between the portfolio’s return and the market.

Relative Standard Deviation is a simple measure of a manager’s risk (volatility) relative to a benchmark.  It is calculated by

dividing the manager’s standard deviation of returns by the benchmark’s standard deviation of returns.  A relative standard

deviation of 1.20, for example, means the manager has exhibited 20% more risk than the benchmark over that time period.

A ratio of .80 would imply 20% less risk.  This ratio is especially useful when analyzing the risk of investment grade

fixed-income products where actual historical durations are not available.  By using this relative risk measure over rolling

time periods one can illustrate the "implied" historical duration patterns of the portfolio versus the benchmark.

Residual Portfolio Risk is the unsystematic risk of a fund, the portion of the total risk unique to the fund (manager) itself and

not related to the overall market.  This reflects the "bets" which the manager places in that particular asset market.  These

bets may reflect emphasis in particular sectors, maturities (for bonds), or other issue specific factors which the manager

considers a good investment opportunity.  Diversification of the portfolio will reduce or eliminate the residual risk of that

portfolio.

102



Risk/Reward Statistics

Sharpe Ratio is a commonly used measure of risk-adjusted return. It is calculated by subtracting the "risk-free" return

(usually 3 Month Treasury Bill) from the portfolio return and dividing the resulting "excess return" by the portfolio’s risk level

(standard deviation). The result is a measure of return gained per unit of risk taken.

Sortino Ratio is a downside risk-adjusted measure of value-added.  It measures excess return over a benchmark divided by

downside risk.  The natural appeal is that it identifies value-added per unit of truly bad risk.  The danger of interpretation,

however, lies in these two areas:  (1) the statistical significance of the denominator, and (2) its reliance on the persistence of

skewness in return distributions.

Standard Deviation is a statistical measure of portfolio risk.  It reflects the average deviation of the observations from their

sample mean.  Standard deviation is used as an estimate of risk since it measures how wide the range of returns typically is.

The wider the typical range of returns, the higher the standard deviation of returns, and the higher the portfolio risk.  If returns

are normally distributed (ie. has a bell shaped curve distribution) then approximately 2/3 of the returns would occur within

plus or minus one standard deviation from the sample mean.

Total Portfolio Risk is a measure of the volatility of the quarterly excess returns of an asset.  Total risk is composed of two

measures of risk:  market (non-diversifiable or systematic) risk and residual (diversifiable or unsystematic) risk.  The purpose

of portfolio diversification is to reduce the residual risk of the portfolio.

Tracking Error is a statistical measure of a portfolio’s risk relative to an index.  It reflects the standard deviation of a

portfolio’s individual quarterly or monthly returns from the index’s returns.  Typically, the lower the Tracking Error, the more

"index-like" the portfolio.

Treynor Ratio represents the portfolio’s average excess return over a specified period divided by the beta relative to its

benchmark over that same period.  This measure reflects the reward over the risk-free rate relative to the systematic risk

assumed.

Note: Alpha, Total Risk, and Residual Risk are annualized.

103



C
a

lla
n

 R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
/E

d
u

c
a

tio
n

Callan Research/Education



Research and Educational Programs

Τηε Χαλλαν Ινστιτυτε προϖιδεσ ρεσεαρχη τηατ υπδατεσ χλιεντσ ον τηε λατεστ ινδυστρψ τρενδσ ωηιλε ηελπινγ τηεm λεαρν τηρουγη χαρεφυλλψ στρυχ−

τυρεδ εδυχατιοναλ προγραmσ. ςισιτ ωωω.χαλλαν.χοm/ρεσεαρχη το σεε αλλ οφ ουρ πυβλιχατιονσ, ορ φορ mορε ινφορmατιον χονταχτ Αννα Wεστ ατ 

415.974.5060 / ινστιτυτε≅χαλλαν.χοm. 

New Research from Callan’s Experts

Aspiring Managers: Negotiating the Dual 

Realities Facing Diverse and Emerging 

Managers | Χαλλαν Χηαιρmαν ανδ ΧΕΟ Ρον 

Πεψτον ανδ Χαλλαν Χοννεχτσ Μαναγερ Λαυρεν 

Ματηιασ, ΧΦΑ, προϖιδε περσπεχτιϖε ον τηε δι−

ϖερσε ανδ εmεργινγ mαναγερ αρενασ ανδ οφφερ 

τηουγητσ ον ηοω τηεσε mαναγερσ χαν συχχεεδ.

Asset Managers and ESG: Sensing Opportunity, Bigger Firms 

Lead the Charge | Ιν Χαλλαν�σ ΕΣΓ συρϖεψ οφ ασσετ mαναγερσ, αυ−

τηορ Μαρκ Wοοδ, ΧΦΑ, ρεϖεαλσ τηατ τηε mαϕοριτψ οφ λαργε ασσετ mαν−

αγεmεντ Ýρmσ ηαϖε φορmαλ ΕΣΓ πολιχιεσ, ωηιλε σmαλλερ Ýρmσ ηαϖε 

ψετ το εξηιβιτ ωιδεσπρεαδ αδοπτιον. Αρουνδ ονε−τηιρδ οφ mαναγερσ 

ωιτη α φορmαλ ΕΣΓ πολιχψ εξπεχτ ιτ ωιλλ ηελπ τηεm αχηιεϖε ηιγηερ 

ρισκ−αδϕυστεδ ρετυρνσ ανδ ιmπροϖεδ ρισκ προÝλεσ οϖερ τηε λονγ τερm.

Video: Sustainability in Real Estate Investing | Σαραη Ανγυσ, 

ΧΑΙΑ, α χονσυλταντ ιν Χαλλαν�σ Ρεαλ Ασσετσ Χονσυλτινγ γρουπ, δισ−

χυσσεσ τηε βενεÝτσ ιν υσινγ συσταιναβλε πραχτιχεσ ιν mαναγινγ ρεαλ 

εστατε βυιλδινγσ, ινχλυδινγ ηιγηερ τεναντ σατισφαχτιον ανδ ρετεντιον, 

γρεατερ οχχυπανχψ, ανδ ινχρεασεδ ϖαλυεσ.

Considering Currency Hedging in an Equity Portfolio: 10 

Charts to Help Frame a Policy | Χαλλαν ρεχοmmενδσ α mεα−

συρεδ αππροαχη το mαναγινγ χυρρενχψ, ινχλυδινγ χρεατινγ α πολιχψ 

το ενσυρε σηορτ−τερm δεχισιονσ mαδε δυρινγ παινφυλ τιmεσ αρε ιν 

λινε ωιτη τηε λονγ−τερm στρατεγιχ γοαλσ οφ τηε πλαν. Τηεσε 10 χηαρτσ 

προϖιδε χοντεξτ φορ χυρρενχψ ηεδγινγ δισχυσσιονσ.

Video: The Costs of Closing: Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts | 

ϑυλια Μοριαρτψ, ΧΦΑ, οφ Χαλλαν�σ Χαπιταλ Μαρκετσ Ρεσεαρχη γρουπ δισ−

χυσσεσ ηεδγινγ χοστσ, τηε ιmπαχτ οφ λιχενσε εξτενσιον, ανδ mορε.

Emerging Markets: Opportunities and Chal-

lenges in Public Equity Investing | Χαλλαν�σ 

γλοβαλ εθυιτψ ινϖεστmεντ εξπερτσ (Ανδψ Ισερι, 

ΧΦΑ, Ηο Ηωανγ, ανδ Λψmαν ϑυνγ) ωριτε τηατ 

δεσπιτε ρισκσ, εmεργινγ mαρκετ εθυιτιεσ στιλλ χαν 

πλαψ αν ιmπορταντ ρολε ιν ωελλ−διϖερσιÝεδ ινστιτυ−

τιοναλ πορτφολιοσ.

Real Estate Indicators: Too Hot to Touch or Cool Enough to 

Handle? | Χαλλαν�σ Ρεαλ Ασσετσ Χονσυλτινγ γρουπ ιδεντιÝεσ σεϖεν 

ινδιχατορσ τηατ ηαϖε ηελπεδ σιγναλ ωηεν τηε ινστιτυτιοναλ ρεαλ εστατε 

mαρκετ ισ οϖερηεατεδ ορ ηασ χοολεδ δοων.

Periodicals

Private Markets Trends, Spring 2016 | Τηε λατεστ ον πριϖατε εθυιτψ.

DC Observer, 1st Quarter 2016 | Τηε ΠΠΑ, 10 ψεαρσ λατερ: DΧ ασ−

σετσ ηαϖε γροων ανδ ταργετ δατε φυνδσ ηαϖε σκψροχκετεδ.

Hedge Fund Monitor, 1st Quarter 2016 | Τηε λατεστ ον τηεσε φυνδσ, 

πλυσ τηε χηαλλενγεσ ιν τηε σεαρχη φορ αβοϖε−αϖεραγε mαναγερσ.

Market Pulse Flipbook, 1st Quarter 2016 | Α γυιδε χοϖερινγ ιν−

ϖεστmεντ ανδ φυνδ σπονσορ τρενδσ, τηε Υ.Σ. εχονοmψ, τηε χαπιταλ 

mαρκετσ, ανδ Χαλλαν�σ προπριεταρψ DΧ Ινδεξ. 

Capital Market Review, 1st Quarter 2016 | Ινσιγητσ ον τηε εχονο−

mψ ανδ ρεχεντ περφορmανχε ιν εθυιτιεσ, Ýξεδ ινχοmε, αλτερνατιϖεσ, 

ρεαλ εστατε, ανδ mορε. 

Inside Callan’s Database, 1st Quarter 2016 | Α λοοκ ατ περφορ−

mανχε ανδ ρισκ δατα φροm Χαλλαν�σ προπριεταρψ δαταβασε ανδ ρελ−

εϖαντ mαρκετ ινδιχεσ.

ΧΑΛΛΑΝ  

ΙΝΣΤΙΤΥΤΕ

Education

2nd Quarter 2016

3Κνοωλεδγε. Εξπεριενχε. Ιντεγριτψ.

China

̋ Φελλ 8% ασ τηε χεντραλ γοϖερνmεντ�σ πυρσυιτ οφ τηε αντι−χορρυπτιον 
χαmπαιγν χοντινυεδ 

̋ Τηε Χεντραλ Dανκ χυτ τηε ιντερεστ ρατε Ýϖε τιmεσ ανδ αννουνχεδ α 

συρπρισε δεϖαλυατιον οφ τηε ρενmινβι 

Hungary

̋ Βεστ−περφορmινγ εmεργινγ mαρκετ (+36%); βοοστεδ βψ Πριmε 

Μινιστερ ςιχτορ Ορβαν�σ εχονοmιχ ρεφορmσ

̋ Ιmπροϖινγ εχονοmιχ προσπεχτσ ανδ α ποτεντιαλ ρετυρν το ινϖεστ−

mεντ γραδε δεβτ ρατινγ ηελπεδ γαινσ

Russia

̋ Αmονγ τηε φεω βριγητ σποτσ, Ρυσσια ωασ ονε οφ ονλψ τωο εmεργινγ 

mαρκετ χουντριεσ τηατ ωασ ποσιτιϖε, υπ 4% φορ τηε ψεαρ

̋ Τηε ρυβλε φελλ 20% αγαινστ τηε Υ.Σ. δολλαρ, σο τηε ραλλψ ωασ mυχη 

λεσσ ιmπρεσσιϖε ιν Υ.Σ. χυρρενχψ

̋ Ρυσσιαν στοχκσ ρεβουνδεδ αφτερ στεεπ λοσσεσ ιν 2014, ηελπεδ βψ 

τηε χεντραλ βανκ χυττινγ τηε ιντερεστ ρατε Ýϖε τιmεσ ιν 2015

Indonesia

̋ Dεχλινεδ βψ mορε τηαν 19% ασ γροωτη σλοωεδ δεσπιτε τηε γοϖερν−

mεντ�σ εχονοmιχ στιmυλυσ πλαν 

̋ Ρυπιαη φελλ 10% αγαινστ τηε Υ.Σ. δολλαρ 

Brazil

̋ Εθυιτιεσ ωερε δοων mορε τηαν 41% ασ τηε εχονοmψ πλυνγεδ ιντο 

ρεχεσσιον

̋ Ηαmπερεδ βψ ηιγη ινÞατιον, ηιγη υνεmπλοψmεντ, λοω χοmmοδιτψ 

πριχεσ, ανδ πολιτιχαλ υνχερταιντψ αmιδ χοντινυεδ φαλλουτ φροm τηε 

Πετροβρασ ινϖεστιγατιον

Turkey

̋ Dοων 32% δεσπιτε βενεÝτινγ φροm λοωερ οιλ πριχεσ

̋ Λιρα φελλ 20% αγαινστ τηε Υ.Σ. δολλαρ

2015 Emerging Market Highlights

Greece 

̋ Wορστ−περφορmινγ εmεργινγ mαρκετ (−61%) ασ τηε χουντρψ�σ δεβτ 

χρισισ χοντινυεδ

̋ Ιτσ ποτεντιαλ ωιτηδραωαλ φροm τηε ευρο ζονε ανδ χοντινυεδ αυστερ−

ιτψ mεασυρεσ ηαmπερεδ ρετυρνσ

India

̋ Φελλ 6% ιν δολλαρ τερmσ ασ τηε εξχιτεmεντ οϖερ ρεφορmσ ανδ εχο−

νοmιχ ιmπροϖεmεντσ ωανεδ οϖερ τηε ψεαρ

̋ Χυρρενχψ ωασ αλσο α ηεαδωινδ ασ ιτ φελλ 5% αγαινστ τηε Υ.Σ. δολλαρ

Knowledge. Experience. Integrity.

ΧΑΛΛΑΝ 

ΙΝΣΤΙΤΥΤΕ

Research
Spotlight

June 2016

Aspiring Managers

Νεγοτιατινγ τηε Dυαλ Ρεαλιτιεσ Φαχινγ Dιϖερσε ανδ   

Εmεργινγ Μαναγερσ

�Χαλλαν�σ Dιϖερσιτψ ανδ Ινχλυσιον Πολιχψ 

δεσχριβεσ ουρ ινϖολϖεmεντ ανδ συππορτ οφ 

αν ινχλυσιϖε χοmmυνιτψ το ενσυρε χοντινυεδ 

διϖερσιτψ ωιτηιν τηε Ýρm. Wε λοοκ φορ τηισ 

σαmε χοmmιτmεντ το διϖερσιτψ ιν αλλ οφ τηε 

mαναγερσ ωε ρεσεαρχη.Ñ

Ρον Πεψτον, Χαλλαν�σ Χηαιρmαν ανδ ΧΕΟ

Ron Peyton is Chairman 

of Callan’s Emerging 

and Minority, Women, 

or Disabled-Owned 

Managers Committee

Τηε παστ ψεαρ ηασ φεατυρεδ τηε αχθυισιτιονσ ανδ χλοσινγσ οφ σεϖεραλ διϖερσε ανδ εmεργινγ mαναγερ Ýρmσ, 

ηιγηλιγητινγ τηε ϖαριαβιλιτψ οφ ποσσιβλε ουτχοmεσ τηατ Þεδγλινγ βυσινεσσεσ ιν τηισ αρενα φαχε. Ον ονε ηανδ, 

ινστιτυτιοναλ ινϖεστορσ αρε ινχρεασινγ τηειρ ιντερεστ ιν διϖερσε ανδ εmεργινγ mαναγερσ ασ τηεψ σεεκ διϖερ−

σιτψ ανδ νεω ταλεντ φορ τηειρ ροστερσ. Ον τηε οτηερ ηανδ, τηεσε mαναγερσ χοντενδ ωιτη mουντινγ χλιεντ 

δεmανδσ, διστριβυτιον λιmιτατιονσ, δεχλινινγ mανδατεσ, ανδ αν οϖεραλλ δοωνωαρδ πρεσσυρε ον αχτιϖε mαν−

αγερσ ανδ mαναγεmεντ φεεσ. 

Τηε ρελεντλεσσ mιγρατιον το αλτερνατιϖε στρατεγιεσ φροm τραδιτιοναλ στοχκσ ανδ βονδσ, ανδ τηε δεσιρε βψ

ινϖεστορσ το διφφερεντιατε τηειρ πορτφολιοσ, προϖιδεσ ασπιρινγ mαναγερσ βοτη α χηαλλενγε ανδ αν οππορτυ−

νιτψ. Ηοω χαν τηεψ τακε αδϖανταγε οφ τηε σηιφτ ωηιλε ρεχονχιλινγ τηε τωο ρεαλιτιεσA Wηατ χαν τηεψ δο το 

βε ποσιτιονεδ φορ συχχεσσA

Χαλλαν ηασ λονγ βεεν ον τηε φορεφροντ οφ τηεσε ισσυεσ, φροm ουρ φουνδερ Εδ Χαλλαν�σ σιγνιÝχαντ ρολε ιν τηε 

φουνδινγ οφ Προγρεσσ Ινϖεστmεντ Μαναγεmεντ Χοmπανψ mορε τηαν 25 ψεαρσ αγο το τηε ρεχεντ συχχεσσ 

οφ ουρ Χαλλαν Χοννεχτσ προγραm. Χαλλαν�σ Πυβλισηεδ Ρεσεαρχη Γρουπ ιντερϖιεωεδ τωο οφ ουρ εξπερτσ,  

Χηαιρmαν ανδ ΧΕΟ Ρον Πεψτον ανδ Χαλλαν Χοννεχτσ Μαναγερ Λαυρεν Ματηιασ, το γετ τηειρ περσπεχτιϖε 

ον τηε διϖερσε ανδ εmεργινγ mαναγερ αρενασ.



�Wε τηινκ τηε βεστ ωαψ το λεαρν σοmετηινγ ισ το τεαχη ιτ. 

Εντρυστινγ χλιεντ εδυχατιον το ουρ χονσυλταντσ ανδ σπεχιαλιστσ 

ενσυρεσ τηατ τηεψ ηαϖε α τοταλ χοmmανδ οφ τηειρ συβϕεχτ 

mαττερ. Τηισ ισ ονε ρεασον ωηψ εδυχατιον ανδ ρεσεαρχη ηαϖε 

βεεν χορνερστονεσ οφ ουρ Ýρm φορ mορε τηαν 40 ψεαρσ.Ñ 

Ρον Πεψτον, Χηαιρmαν ανδ ΧΕΟ

 

Events

Μισσ ουτ ον α Χαλλαν χονφερενχε ορ ωορκσηοπ? Εϖεντ συmmα−

ριεσ ανδ σπεακερσ� πρεσεντατιονσ αρε αϖαιλαβλε ον ουρ ωεβσιτε:  

ηττπσ://ωωω.χαλλαν.χοm/εδυχατιον/ΧΙΙ/ 

Μαρκ ψουρ χαλενδαρσ φορ ουρ φαλλ Regional Workshop, Οχτοβερ 

25 ιν Νεω Ψορκ ανδ Οχτοβερ 26 ιν Χηιχαγο, ανδ ουρ National 

Conference, ϑανυαρψ 23�25, 2017, ατ τηε Παλαχε Ηοτελ ιν Σαν 

Φρανχισχο.

For more information about events, please contact Barb 

Gerraty: 415.274.3093 / gerraty@callan.com

The Center for Investment Training  
Educational Sessions

Τηε Χεντερ φορ Ινϖεστmεντ Τραινινγ, βεττερ κνοων ασ τηε �Χαλλαν 

Χολλεγε,Ñ προϖιδεσ α φουνδατιον οφ κνοωλεδγε φορ ινδυστρψ προφεσ−

σιοναλσ ωηο αρε ινϖολϖεδ ιν τηε ινϖεστmεντ δεχισιον−mακινγ προ−

χεσσ. Ιτ ωασ φουνδεδ ιν 1994 το προϖιδε χλιεντσ ανδ νον−χλιεντσ αλικε 

ωιτη βασιχ− το ιντερmεδιατε−λεϖελ ινστρυχτιον. Ουρ νεξτ σεσσιον ισ:

Introduction to Investments

Chicago, October 18–19, 2016

Τηισ σεσσιον φαmιλιαριζεσ φυνδ σπονσορ τρυστεεσ, σταφφ, ανδ ασσετ 

mαναγεmεντ αδϖισορσ ωιτη βασιχ ινϖεστmεντ τηεορψ, τερmινολογψ, 

ανδ πραχτιχεσ. Ιτ λαστσ ονε−ανδ−α−ηαλφ δαψσ ανδ ισ δεσιγνεδ φορ ιν−

διϖιδυαλσ ωηο ηαϖε λεσσ τηαν τωο ψεαρσ οφ εξπεριενχε ωιτη ασσετ−

mαναγεmεντ οϖερσιγητ ανδ/ορ συππορτ ρεσπονσιβιλιτιεσ. Τυιτιον φορ 

τηε Ιντροδυχτορψ �Χαλλαν ΧολλεγεÑ σεσσιον ισ &2,350 περ περσον. 

Τυιτιον ινχλυδεσ ινστρυχτιον, αλλ mατεριαλσ, βρεακφαστ ανδ λυνχη ον 

εαχη δαψ, ανδ διννερ ον τηε Ýρστ εϖενινγ ωιτη τηε ινστρυχτορσ.

Customized Sessions

Τηε �Χαλλαν ΧολλεγεÑ ισ εθυιππεδ το χυστοmιζε α χυρριχυλυm το 

mεετ τηε τραινινγ ανδ εδυχατιοναλ νεεδσ οφ α σπεχιÝχ οργανιζατιον.

Τηεσε ταιλορεδ σεσσιονσ ρανγε φροm βασιχ το αδϖανχεδ ανδ χαν 

τακε πλαχε ανψωηερεÏεϖεν ατ ψουρ οφÝχε.

Learn more at https://www.callan.com/education/college/ or 

contact Kathleen Cunnie: 415.274.3029 / cunnie@callan.com

Υνιθυε πιεχεσ οφ ρεσεαρχη τηε 

Ινστιτυτε γενερατεσ εαχη ψεαρ50+

Τοταλ αττενδεεσ οφ τηε �Χαλλαν 

ΧολλεγεÑ σινχε 19943,500 Ψεαρ τηε Χαλλαν Ινστιτυτε  

ωασ φουνδεδ1980

Αττενδεεσ (ον αϖεραγε) οφ τηε 

Ινστιτυτε�σ αννυαλ Νατιοναλ Χονφερενχε500

Education: By the Numbers

≅ΧαλλανΑσσοχ  Χαλλαν Ασσοχιατεσ



D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s

Disclosures



 

List of Callan’s Investment Manager Clients 

Confidential – For Callan Client Use Only 
 
Callan takes its fiduciary and disclosure responsibilities to clients very seriously. We recognize that there are numerous potential conflicts of interest 
encountered in the investment consulting industry and that it is our responsibility to manage those conflicts effectively and in the best interest of our 
clients.  At Callan, we employ a robust process to identify, manage, monitor and disclose potential conflicts on an on-going basis.   
 
The list below is an important component of our conflicts management and disclosure process.  It identifies those investment managers that pay Callan 
fees for educational, consulting, software, database or reporting products and services.  We update the list quarterly because we believe that our fund 
sponsor clients should know the investment managers that do business with Callan, particularly those investment manager clients that the fund sponsor 
clients may be using or considering using. Please refer to Callan’s ADV Part 2A for a more detailed description of the services and products that Callan 
makes available to investment manager clients through our Institutional Consulting Group, Independent Adviser Group and Fund Sponsor Consulting 
Group.  Due to the complex corporate and organizational ownership structures of many investment management firms, parent and affiliate firm 
relationships are not indicated on our list.  
 
Fund sponsor clients may request a copy of the most currently available list at any time. Fund sponsor clients may also request specific information 
regarding the fees paid to Callan by particular fund manager clients.  Per company policy, information requests regarding fees are handled exclusively 
by Callan’s Compliance Department. 
 

 

Quarterly List as of  

June 30, 2016 

Knowledge. Experience. Integrity.  Page 1 of 2 

Manager Name 

1607 Capital Partners, LLC 

Aberdeen Asset Management PLC 

Acadian Asset Management LLC 

AEGON USA Investment Management 

Affiliated Managers Group, Inc. 

AllianceBernstein 

Allianz Global Investors  

Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America 

American Century Investment Management 

Amundi Smith Breeden LLC 

Analytic Investors 

Angelo, Gordon & Co. 

Apollo Global Management 

AQR Capital Management 

Ares Management LLC 

Ariel Investments, LLC 

Aristotle Capital Management, LLC 

Artisan Holdings 

Atlanta Capital Management Co., LLC 

Aviva Investors Americas 

AXA Investment Managers 

Babson Capital Management 

Baillie Gifford Overseas Limited  

Baird Advisors 

Bank of America 

Baring Asset Management 

Baron Capital Management, Inc. 

Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss, LLC 

BlackRock 

BMO Asset Management, Corp. 

BNP Paribas Investment Partners 

BNY Mellon Asset Management 

Boston Partners  

Brandes Investment Partners, L.P. 

Brandywine Global Investment Management, LLC 

Brown Brothers Harriman & Company 

Cambiar Investors, LLC 

Manager Name 

Capital Group 

CastleArk Management, LLC 

Causeway Capital Management 

Chartwell Investment Partners 

ClearBridge Investments, LLC  

Cohen & Steers Capital Management, Inc. 

Columbia Management Investment Advisers, LLC 

Columbus Circle Investors 

Corbin Capital Partners, L.P. 

Cornerstone Capital Management 

Cramer Rosenthal McGlynn, LLC 

Crawford Investment Counsel, Inc. 

Credit Suisse Asset Management 

Crestline Investors, Inc. 

DE Shaw Investment Management, LLC 

Delaware Investments 

DePrince, Race & Zollo, Inc. 

Deutsche Asset  Management 

Diamond Hill Investments 

Duff & Phelps Investment Mgmt. Co. 

Eagle Asset Management, Inc. 

EARNEST Partners, LLC 

Eaton Vance Management 

Epoch Investment Partners, Inc. 

Fayez Sarofim & Company 

Federated Investors 

Fidelity Institutional Asset Management 

Fiera Capital Global Asset Management 

First Eagle Investment Management, LLC 

First Hawaiian Bank Wealth Management Division 

Fisher Investments 

Fort Washington Investment Advisors, Inc. 

Franklin Templeton Institutional 

Fred Alger Management, Inc. 

Fuller & Thaler Asset Management, Inc. 

GAM (USA) Inc. 

GE Asset Management 



 

  Knowledge. Experience. Integrity.  Page 2 of 2 

Manager Name 

GMO 

Goldman Sachs Asset Management 

Grand-Jean Capital Management 

Guggenheim Investments 

GW&K Investment Management 

Harbor Capital Group Trust 

Hartford Funds 

Hartford Investment Management Co. 

Henderson Global Investors 

Hotchkis & Wiley Capital Management, LLC 

HSBC Global Asset Management 

Income Research + Management, Inc. 

Insight Investment Management Limited 

Institutional Capital LLC 

INTECH Investment Management, LLC 

Invesco 

Investec Asset Management 

Janus Capital Management, LLC 

Jensen Investment Management 

J.P. Morgan Asset Management 

KeyCorp 

Lazard Asset Management 

Legal & General Investment Management America 

Lincoln National Corporation 

LMCG Investments, LLC 

Longview Partners 

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P. 

Lord Abbett & Company 

Los Angeles Capital Management 

LSV Asset Management 

MacKay Shields LLC 

Man Investments Inc. 

Manulife Asset Management 

Martin Currie Inc. 

MFS Investment Management 

MidFirst Bank 

Mondrian Investment Partners Limited 

Montag & Caldwell, LLC 

Morgan Stanley Investment Management 

Mountain Lake Investment Management LLC 

MUFG Union Bank, N.A. 

Neuberger Berman 

Newton Investment Management (fka Newton Capital Management) 

Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd. 

Northern Trust Asset Management 

Nuveen Investments, Inc. 

OFI Global Asset Management 

Old Mutual Asset Management 

Opus Capital Management Inc. 

Pacific Investment Management Company 

Manager Name 

Parametric Portfolio Associates 

Peregrine Capital Management, Inc. 

PGIM 

PineBridge Investments 

Pinnacle Asset Management L.P. 

Pioneer Investments 

PNC Capital Advisors, LLC 

Principal Global Investors 

Private Advisors, LLC 

Putnam Investments, LLC 

QMA (Quantitative Management Associates) 

RBC Global Asset Management 

Regions Financial Corporation 

RidgeWorth Capital Management, Inc. 

Rockefeller & Co., Inc. 

Rothschild Asset Management, Inc. 

Russell Investments 

Santander Global Facilities 

Schroder Investment Management North America Inc. 

Scout Investments 

SEI Investments 

Smith, Graham & Co. Investment Advisors, L.P. 

Smith Group Asset Management 

Standard Life Investments Limited 

Standish 

State Street Global Advisors 

Stone Harbor Investment Partners, L.P. 

Systematic Financial Management 

T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. 

Taplin, Canida & Habacht 

The Boston Company Asset Management, LLC 

The Hartford 

The London Company 

The TCW Group, Inc. 

Tri-Star Trust Bank 

UBS Asset Management 

Van Eck Global 

Versus Capital Group 

Victory Capital Management Inc. 

Vontobel Asset Management, Inc. 

Voya Financial 

Voya Investment Management (fka ING) 

Waddell & Reed Asset Management Group 

WCM Investment Management 

WEDGE Capital Management 

Wellington Management Company, LLP 

Wells Capital Management 

Western Asset Management Company 

William Blair & Company 

 



Page 1 of 1

Pass

Date Run: 07/01/2016Limited Access

A5XB  SACRT - ATLANTA CAPITAL MGMT

Securities + Cash Net Assets

Account Compliance Summary

Production Date: 06/30/2016

Rule Name Limit Type Limit Value Result
Result
Status

21,934,215.67 21,950,306Base Currency USD

0Alerts:

Warnings: 0

Passes: 14

144A and Private Placement
Private Placements are prohibited. (143653)1 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%

MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Asset Measures
AssetMeasure: AssetMeasure_Funds_Preferred_Denominator (34662)2 21,934,215.67 Value Pass

Asset_Type
International equity securities which trade on U.S.-based exchanges, including
American Depository Receipts (ADRs), shall not exceed 5% of the portfolio at cost
(143658)

3 0.00 % Maximum 5.00%
MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Investments in commodities are  prohibited (143655)4 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Margin Securities are prohibited. (143651)5 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Ownership of shares/debt issued limit 5% ex null (143652)6 0.04 % Maximum 5.00%
MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund may not enter into short sales. (143654)7 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund may not hold any Options. (143657)8 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund may not hold more than 5% of the shares outstanding of any domestic equity
security (143659)

9 0.04 % Maximum 5.00%
MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Cash
No more than 10% of the Fund in cash and cash equivalents. (143656)10 4.20 % Maximum 10.00%

MAX = 10.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 10.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Exchange
Flag any non-US exchange traded futures (143670)11 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%

MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Industry
Industry Sector GICS - Max 25% at cost (143660)12 8.01 % Maximum 25.00%

MAX = 25.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 25.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund shall not invested in any security issued by a company in the Tobacco Sub-
Industry as defined by GICS (143650)

13 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Issuer
Investments in a single domestic equity issuer shall not exceed 5% at cost (143661)14 2.04 % Maximum 5.00%

MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

JAdelman
Text Box
Attachment 3 (1 of 3)



Page 1 of 1

Pass

Date Run: 07/01/2016Limited Access

A5XD  SACRT - METWEST

Securities + Cash Net Assets

Account Compliance Summary

Production Date: 06/30/2016

Rule Name Limit Type Limit Value Result
Result
Status

96,127,428.42 88,161,954Base Currency USD

0Alerts:

Warnings: 0

Passes: 8

144A and Private Placement
The Fund is not permitted to hold any Private Placements excluding 144a (143666)1 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%

MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Asset Measures
AssetMeasure: AssetMeasure_Funds_Preferred_Denominator (34662)2 96,127,428.42 Value Pass

Asset_Type
A5XD: Flag all prohibited security types (143665)3 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%

MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Asset-Backed Commercial Paper - Minimum Quality of A2/P2 (157603)4 0 Num Bkts Maximum 0
MAX = 0
MIN =
WMAX = 0
WMIN =

Pass

Credit Quality
Minimum Quality must be at lesst 80% Baa or above (157604)5 93.56 % Minimum 80.00%

MAX =
MIN = 80.00%
WMAX =
WMIN = 80.00%

Pass

No Commercial Paper rated < A2/P2 at time of purchase (143662)6 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Weighted Average Credit Rating of the Fund must be A or better (143663)7 22.96 Rank Minimum 20
MAX =
MIN = 20
WMAX =
WMIN = 20

Pass

Industry
The Fund shall not invested in any security issued by a company in the Tobacco Sub-
Industry as defined by GICS (143650)

8 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

JAdelman
Text Box
Attachment 3 (2 of 3)



Page 1 of 1

Pass

Date Run: 07/01/2016Limited Access

A5Z8  SACRT - ROBECO

Securities + Cash Net Assets

Account Compliance Summary

Production Date: 06/30/2016

Rule Name Limit Type Limit Value Result
Result
Status

39,729,308.80 38,937,633Base Currency USD

0Alerts:

Warnings: 0

Passes: 14

144A and Private Placement
Private Placements are prohibited. (143653)1 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%

MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Asset Measures
AssetMeasure: AssetMeasure_Funds_Preferred_Denominator (34662)2 39,729,308.80 Value Pass

Asset_Type
International equity securities which trade on U.S.-based exchanges, including
American Depository Receipts (ADRs), shall not exceed 5% of the portfolio at cost
(143658)

3 3.24 % Maximum 5.00%
MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Investments in commodities are  prohibited (143655)4 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Margin Securities are prohibited. (143651)5 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Ownership of shares/debt issued limit 5% ex null (143652)6 0.01 % Maximum 5.00%
MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund may not enter into short sales. (143654)7 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund may not hold any Options. (143657)8 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund may not hold more than 5% of the shares outstanding of any domestic equity
security (143659)

9 0.01 % Maximum 5.00%
MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Cash
No more than 10% of the Fund in cash and cash equivalents. (143656)10 4.89 % Maximum 10.00%

MAX = 10.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 10.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Exchange
Flag any non-US exchange traded futures (143670)11 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%

MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Industry
Industry Sector GICS - Max 25% at cost (143660)12 10.01 % Maximum 25.00%

MAX = 25.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 25.00%
WMIN =

Pass

The Fund shall not invested in any security issued by a company in the Tobacco Sub-
Industry as defined by GICS (143650)

13 0.00 % Maximum 0.00%
MAX = 0.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 0.00%
WMIN =

Pass

Issuer
Investments in a single domestic equity issuer shall not exceed 5% at cost (143661)14 3.30 % Maximum 5.00%

MAX = 5.00%
MIN =
WMAX = 5.00%
WMIN =

Pass

JAdelman
Text Box
Attachment 3 (3 of 3)



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1 
Agenda 
Item No. 

Board Meeting 
Date 

Open/Closed 
Session 

Information/Action 
Item 

Issue 
Date 

             21 09/14/16 Retirement Information 08/31/16 

 

Subject: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration (ALL). (Bonnel) 

 

Approved:  Presented: 

Final 9/6/2016   
Director, Human Resources  Director, Human Resources 
  J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\SACRT RB QRBM IPUpdate from Staff 

on Pension Tasks.DOC 

11491478.1 

ISSUE 
 
Presentation regarding the roles and responsibilities of various District staff members and Legal 
Counsel related to administration of the Pension Plans (ALL). (Bonnel) 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
None associated with this matter. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None associated with this matter. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
In March 2014, staff proposed that the Sacramento Regional Transit District create and fill a new 
position, Pension and Retiree Services Administrator, that would be dedicated to and paid for by 
the Pension Plans.  The position was filled with the hiring of Valerie Weekly in November 2014.  
The transition of various pension administration duties previously performed by District-funded 
positions to the new position has been ongoing since that time.  
 
This presentation by Donna Bonnel, Pension Plan Administrator, and the attached documents are 
provided to ensure the Boards have a greater understanding of the various duties of RT staff and 
consultants (including the Retirement Boards’ Legal Counsel) as related to administration of the 
Pension Plans. 
 
Attachment A – Pension Administration Staff Roles and Responsibilities 
Attachment B – RT Staff Costs (Excluding the Pension and Retiree Services Administrator) 

Attributable (but Not Charged) to RT Pension Plans  
Attachment C – Summary of Legal Services Provided for the Quarter Ending June 30, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  1 11286012.1 

 

 

Pension Administration 
Staff Roles and Responsibilities 

 

Plan Administration 
Customer Relations: 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 

Retirement Meetings Director, Human Resources 
Pension and Retirement Services 

Administrator (PRSA) 

Research and address benefit 
discrepancies 

Pension and Retirement Services 
Administrator (PRSA) 

Pension Analyst 

Disability Retirements PRSA Director, HR 
Conduct Educational Sessions PRSA Pension Analyst 
Respond to all Employee and 
Retiree inquiries 

Pension Analyst PRSA 

Creation of Pension Estimates Pension Analyst PRSA 

Processing Employee and Retiree 
Deaths 

Pension Analyst PRSA 

Administration of Active and Term 
Vested Retirement Process, 
including: 
 

 Notifications 

 Lost Participant Process (TV) 

 Collection of all required 
documents 

 Legal/Compliance Review 

 Approval by General Manager 

Pension Analyst PRSA 

Converting Employees to Retirees 
in SAP 

Pension Analyst Sr. HR Analyst - HRIS 

Lost participant process for 
returned checks/stubs 

Pension Analyst PRSA 

48-Month Salary Calculations Pension Analyst Payroll Supervisor and PRSA 

Distribution of employee required 
contributions (per contract or 
PEPRA): 

 Send notification 

 Collect documentation 

 Lost participant process 

 Apply interest  

 Process check 

Pension Analyst PRSA 

Conduct Lost Participant Searches Pension Analyst PRSA 

Administer Retiree Medical Pension Analyst Sr. HR Analyst 

Managing Stale Dated and Lost 
Check Replacement 

Payroll Analyst and Senior 
Accountant 

Payroll Supervisor 

Copies of Retiree Pay Stubs and 
1099R’s 

Payroll Analyst Payroll Supervisor 

Printing, Stuffing, and Mailing Pay 
Stubs 

Payroll Analyst Payroll Supervisor 

Verification of Retiree Wages: 
gross pay, net wages, no pre-tax 

Administrative Technician (HR) 
and Payroll Analyst 

PRSA and/or Payroll Supervisor 

IHumphrey
Typewritten text
Attachment A



  2 11286012.1 

 

deductions, taxes 

 
 
Plan Documents: 
 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 
Negotiation of Benefits, Provisions Director, Labor Relations To be determined 

Incorporate Negotiated 
Benefits/Provisions into Plan 
Documents 

Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT 

Interpretation of Provisions Pension and Retiree Services 
Administrator (PRSA) and Deputy 

Chief Counsel, RT 
Chief Counsel, RT 

Guidance to Staff regarding legal 
changes that affect Plans 

Pension and Retiree Services 
Administrator (PRSA) and  
Deputy Chief Counsel, RT 

Chief Counsel, RT 

 
Vendor Administration: 
 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 

Legal Services (Hanson Bridgett) 
Contract Procurement  

PRSA and Sr. Accountant 
Director, Human Resources and 

Director, Finance 

Actuarial Services (Cheiron) 
Contract Procurement 

PRSA and Sr. Accountant 
Director, Human Resources and 

Director, Finance 

Retirement Board Policy 
Development and Administration 

PRSA and Senior Accountant 
 

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron 

Director, Human Resources or  
Director, Finance 

 
Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron 

 
Retirement Board Administration: 
 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 
Creation of Agenda/IPs Staff Presenting Issue to Board n/a 

Creation and Distribution of 
Retirement Board Packages 

PRSA Director, Human Resources 

Management of Retirement Board 
Meetings 

Assistant Secretary to the 
Retirement Boards 

PRSA 

Training of Staff/Board Members PRSA Staff/Vendor SME 

New Retirement Board Member 
Training 

PRSA and/or Sr. Accountant Staff/Vendor SME 

 



  3 11286012.1 

 

 
Semi-Annual/Annual/Bi-Annual Administration: 
 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 

Valuation Study PRSA and Senior Accountant 
Director, Finance and Director, 

Human Resources 

Experience Study PRSA and Senior Accountant 
Director, Finance and Director, 

Human Resources 

Fiduciary Liability Insurance PSRA Director, Human Resources 

OPEB Valuation Study 
 

PRSA and Senior Accountant 
Director, Finance and Director, 

Human Resources 

Responses to Public Records Act 
Requests 

Director, Human Resources PRSA 

Statement of Investment Objectives 
and Policy Guidelines management 

Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

 
 
Contract Administration: 
 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 
Adherence to contract provisions 

PRSA and/or Sr. Accountant 
Director, Human Resources or 

Director, Finance 

Payment of Invoices Sr. Accountant or Director, Human 
Resources 

Director, Finance 

Contract Management, including 
RFP process 

PRSA and/or Sr. Accountant 
Director, Human Resources or 

Director, Finance 

 
Asset Management: 
 

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility 
Asset Rebalancing Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Account Reconciliations Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Cash Transfers Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Fund Accounting Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Investment Management Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Financial Statement Preparation Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Annual Audit Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

State Controller’s Office Reporting Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

U.S. Census Bureau Reporting Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Work with Contractors (Investment 
advisors (Callan), Custodian (State 
Street), Fund Managers, Auditors, 
and Actuary (Cheiron)) 

Sr. Accountant Director, Finance 

Review Monthly Asset Rebalancing Director, Finance CFO 

 
 



Pension administration costs charged to the Plans

Time Period: March 1, 2016 to June 30, 2016
Sum of Value TranCurr
WBS Element Source object name Period Total

SAXXXX.PENATIB Finance And Treasury / Adelman, Jamie 11 1,275.67
12 177.19

Finance And Treasury / Mata, Jennifer 11 140.30
Human Resources / Weekly, Valerie 10 5,892.61

11 4,699.17
12 1,491.80
9 3,692.21

Legal / Sanchez, Olga 10 312.58
12 93.77

SAXXXX.PENATIB Total 17,775.30
SAXXXX.PENATU Human Resources / Montung-Fuller, Mari 12 379.50

Human Resources / Weekly, Valerie 12 559.46
SAXXXX.PENATU Total 938.96

SAXXXX.PENIBEW Human Resources / Weekly, Valerie 12 559.46
SAXXXX.PENIBEW Total 559.46

SAXXXX.PENSALA Human Resources / Montung-Fuller, Mari 12 379.50
Human Resources / Weekly, Valerie 10 1,790.16

11 1,640.98
12 5,146.71
9 1,193.44

Legal / Sanchez, Olga 10 31.26
12 93.78

SAXXXX.PENSALA Total 10,275.83
SAXXXX.PENSION Board Support / Brooks, Cynthia 10 256.17

12 402.55
9 109.79

Chief Financial Off / Bernegger, Brent 10 341.55
12 796.95
9 683.10

Finance And Treasury / Adelman, Jamie 10 1,541.44
11 673.27
12 1,027.63
9 478.37

Finance And Treasury / Gardner, Leona 10 130.53
11 223.77
12 932.38
9 167.83

Finance And Treasury / Mata, Jennifer 10 1,048.75
11 817.43
12 807.44
9 955.23

Human Resources / Bonnel, Donna 10 3,435.48
11 954.30
12 2,576.61
9 4,771.50

Human Resources / Humphrey, Isis 10 1,424.32
11 1,646.87
12 2,492.56
9 3,104.57

Human Resources / Montung-Fuller, Mari 12 9,487.50
Human Resources / Moua, Geu 10 144.18
Human Resources / Ung, Elaine 10 302.00

11 67.12
12 117.46
9 83.90

Human Resources / Weekly, Valerie 10 3,356.55
11 2,834.42
12 2,610.65
9 2,125.82

Legal / Lonergan, Kathleen 10 100.56
Legal / Pinkerton, Matthew 10 334.85
Legal / Sanchez, Olga 10 937.73
VP Business Serv/CFO / Li, Bo 12 444.90

SAXXXX.PENSION Total 54,748.03
Grand Total 84,297.58

Attachment B



Attachment C                                                                                                                                      

  

12643111.2  

HANSON BRIDGETT LLP & 
SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 

 
LEGAL SERVICES SUMMARY 

 
Set forth below is a broad summary report of significant legal matters addressed by 
Hanson Bridgett LLP for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 
during the Quarter ended June 30, 2016. 

1. Weekly client conference calls and internal conferences on pending matters, 
upcoming Board meetings and follow-up from prior Board meetings. 

2. Preparation for and participation in Quarterly and Special Retirement Board 
Meetings, including review and markup of agenda materials and related 
Board Chair conference calls. 

3. Negotiate new actuarial services contract. 

4. Provide counsel regarding potential forfeiture of pension funds under PEPRA. 

5. Review preliminary valuation and experience study results. 

6. Provide legal support for hiring of new international small-cap investment 
manager and negotiate associated contract.  

7. Support update of procedures for processing retirement applications and 
service retirement application documentation. 

8. Coordinate with RT on new development of new Pension Plan trust 
agreements. 

9. Assist with renewal of fiduciary liability insurance. 

10. Support compliance with IRS notice requirements related to rollovers. 

11. Analyze issues relative to disability retirement benefits. 

12. Analyze issues relative to 2012 arbitration decision. 

13. Support analysis of plan asset allocations resulting from historic pension 
transfers. 

14. Comment on amendments to Investment Policy. 

15. Analyze issues relative to treatment of severance payments. 

Respectfully Submitted, 



August 11, 2015 

Page 2 

 

 
 

 
12643111.2  

/s/   Shayna M. van Hoften 



3

11838935.1

REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1
Agenda
Item No.

Board Meeting
Date

Open/Closed
Session

Information/Action
Item

Issue
Date

22 09/14/16 Retirement Action 09/02/16

Subject: Approving Service Retirement for Mike Wiley (MCEG). (Bonnel)
ISSUE

Application for service retirement submitted by Mike Wiley.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution 16-09-___, Approving Service Retirement of Mike Wiley.

FISCAL IMPACT

Retirement Benefits are funded under the applicable Retirement Plan.

DISCUSSION

Eligibility
Mike Wiley, hereinafter referred to as “Applicant,” was RT’s General Manager and,
therefore, was a member of Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plan for
AFSCME, AEA and Non-Represented Employees, hereinafter referred to as the
“Salaried Retirement Plan.”

Vesting
The applicant was in the continuous employ of the District since February 13, 1978 and
achieved 100% vesting pursuant to Schedule Three of Appendix H, under the Salaried
Retirement Plan.

Age
The applicant has met the minimum age requirements set forth in Schedule Four of
Appendix H of the Salaried Retirement Plan.

Allowance
Under Section 7.4 and 7.5 of the Salaried Retirement Plan, the Applicant is entitled to
elect one form of payment. The actuary for the Salaried Retirement Plan ran
calculations for various forms of payment and the Applicant made an irrevocable
election of 100% Joint and Survivor Benefit in the amount of $14,762.50 monthly.

Approved: Presented:

Final 09/07/2016
Director, Human Resources Director, Human Resources

J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\Selection of  Common Chair
09.14.16.DOCX



3

11838935.1

RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-_____

Adopted by the MCEG Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees
Who Are Member of MCEG on this date:

September 14, 2016

APPROVING SERVICE RETIREMENT FOR MIKE WILEY

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF MCEG AS
FOLLOWS:

THAT, the Applicant, Mike Wiley, was born July 2, 1953.

THAT, the Applicant was in the continuous employ of Sacramento Regional
Transit District without a break in service since February 13, 1978.

THAT, the Applicant’s retirement benefits are vested.

THAT, the Applicant is eligible for service retirement Benefits under the
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plan for AFSCME, AEA, and Non-
represented Employees (“Salaried Retirement Plan”), which applies to Members of the
MCEG.

THAT, the Applicant’s Service Retirement is hereby effective August 1, 2016.

THAT, the payment of Service Retirement Benefits to which the Applicant is
entitled be made in accordance with Article 7 of the Salaried Retirement Plan.

A T T E S T:

Roger Thorn, Secretary

By:

Mark Lonergan, Chair

Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary


	SACRT 9 14 16 Quarterly Combined Agenda (2).pdf (p.1-3)
	#1 6-15-16 AEA Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.4-8)
	#2 Receive and File Admin Reports AEA.pdf (p.9-19)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - Salary.pdf (p.1-3)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - Salary Attachments 1-9.pdf (p.4-12)

	#3 AEA 2017 Calendar.pdf (p.20-23)
	2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - Resos.pdf (p.1-7)
	2017 Calendar Exhibit A.pdf (p.8)

	#4 6-15-16 AFSCME Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.24-28)
	#5 Receive and File Admin Reports AFSCME.pdf (p.29-39)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - Salary.pdf (p.1-3)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - Salary Attachments 1-9.pdf (p.4-12)

	#6 AFSCME 2017 Calendar.pdf (p.40-43)
	2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - Resos.pdf (p.1-7)
	2017 Calendar Exhibit A.pdf (p.8)

	#7 6-15-16 ATU Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.44-48)
	#8 Receive and File Admin Reports ATU - Copy.pdf (p.49-59)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - ATU-IBEW.pdf (p.1-3)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - ATU-IBEW Attachments 1-9.pdf (p.4-12)

	#9 ATU 2017 Calendar.pdf (p.60-63)
	2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - Resos.pdf (p.1-7)
	2017 Calendar Exhibit A.pdf (p.8)

	#10 6-15-16 IBEW Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.64-68)
	#11 Receive and File Admin Reports IBEW.pdf (p.69-79)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - ATU-IBEW.pdf (p.1-3)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - ATU-IBEW Attachments 1-9.pdf (p.4-12)

	#12 IBEW 2017 Calendar.pdf (p.80-83)
	2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - Resos.pdf (p.1-7)
	2017 Calendar Exhibit A.pdf (p.8)

	#13 6-15-16 MCEG Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.84-87)
	#14 Receive and File Admin Reports MCEG.pdf (p.88-98)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - Salary.pdf (p.1-3)
	09-14-16 Administrative Reports - Salary Attachments 1-9.pdf (p.4-12)

	#15 MCEG 2017 Calendar.pdf (p.99-102)
	2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule - Resos.pdf (p.1-7)
	2017 Calendar Exhibit A.pdf (p.8)

	#16 [HB edits] Selection of  Common Chair 09.14.16 (002).pdf (p.103-109)
	#17 Election of Chairperson MCEG.pdf (p.110-125)
	#18 Investment Performance Atlanta Capital.pdf (p.126-140)
	09-14-16 Atlanta Capital Fund Manager Review.pdf (p.1-2)
	09-14-16 Atlanta Capital Fund Manager Review Attachment 1.pdf (p.3-16)

	#19 Investment Performance Review Boston Partners.pdf (p.141-178)
	09-14-16 Boston Partners Fund Manager Review.pdf (p.1-2)
	09-14-16 Boston Partners Fund Manager Review Attachment 1.pdf (p.3-39)

	#20 Receive and File Investment Performance Results (ALL).pdf (p.179-307)
	09-14-16 Investment Performance.pdf (p.1-3)
	09-14-16 Investment Performance Attachment #1.pdf (p.4-16)
	Sacramento Regional �Transit District
	Economic Commentary
	Asset Class Performance   
	U.S. Equity
	U.S. Equity Style Returns
	Non-US Equity
	Fixed Income
	Sacramento Regional �Transit District
	RT Asset Allocation
	Total Fund
	Total Fund
	Total Fund
	Total Fund

	09-14-16 Investment Performance Attachment #2.pdf (p.17-127)
	09-14-16 Investment Performance Attachment 3.pdf (p.128-130)

	#21 SACRT RB QRBM IPUpdate from Staff on Pension Tasks.pdf (p.308-314)
	#21 SACRT RB QRBM IPUpdate from Staff on Pension Tasks.pdf (p.1)
	Pension Administration Chart 2016.pdf (p.2-4)
	09-14-16 Pension Administration Detail.pdf (p.5)
	Sacramento Regional TransitRetirement Boards Legal Task Summary - Q2 2016.pdf (p.6-7)

	#22 IP Approval of Wiley Retirement_1.pdf (p.315-316)

